UTAH STATE BULLETIN

OFFICIAL NOTICES OF UTAH STATE GOVERNMENT Filed October 15, 2011, 12:00 a.m. through November 01, 2011, 11:59 p.m.

Number 2011-22 November 15, 2011

Nancy L. Lancaster, Editor Kenneth A. Hansen, Director Kimberly K. Hood, Executive Director

The *Utah State Bulletin (Bulletin)* is an official noticing publication of the executive branch of Utah State Government. The Department of Administrative Services, Division of Administrative Rules produces the *Bulletin* under authority of Section 63G-3-402.

Inquiries concerning the substance or applicability of an administrative rule that appears in the *Bulletin* should be addressed to the contact person for the rule. Questions about the *Bulletin* or the rulemaking process may be addressed to: Division of Administrative Rules, 4120 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, Utah 84114-1201, telephone 801-538-3764, FAX 801-359-0759. Additional rulemaking information, and electronic versions of all administrative rule publications are available at: http://www.rules.utah.gov/

The information in this *Bulletin* is summarized in the *Utah State Digest (Digest)*. The *Digest* is available by E-mail or over the Internet. Visit http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/digest.htm for additional information.

Division of Administrative Rules, Salt Lake City 84114

Unless otherwise noted, all information presented in this publication is in the public domain and may be reproduced, reprinted, and redistributed as desired. Materials incorporated by reference retain the copyright asserted by their respective authors. Citation to the source is requested.

Utah state bulletin.

Semimonthly.

- Delegated legislation--Utah--Periodicals.
 Administrative procedure--Utah--Periodicals.
 Utah. Office of Administrative Rules.

KFU440.A73S7 348.792'025--DDC

85-643197

TABLE OF CONTENTS

EDITOR'S NOTES	1
Administrative Services	
Administrative Rules	
Correction to the Amendment on Rule R710-9, DAR No. 35296, in the	
October 15, 2011, Bulletin	1
SPECIAL NOTICES	3
Commerce Occupational and Prefereignal Liganoina	
Occupational and Professional Licensing Public Notice of 2012 Board and Committee Meeting Schedules	2
Environmental Quality	3
Air Quality	
Notice of Public Comment Period For High Wind Exceptional Events	
Event Date: 03/30/2010	9
Notice of Public Comment Period For High Wind Exceptional Events	
Event Date: 04/27/2010	10
Water Quality	
Notice to Extend the Public Comment Period on the Amendment to Rule R317-8,	
Utah Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (UPDES), under DAR No. 35238	
from the October 1, 2011, Bulletin	10
Health	
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	
Notice for December 2011 Medicaid Rate Changes	11
NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES	13
Commerce	
Occupational and Professional Licensing	
No. 35389 (Amendment): R156-67-503 Administrative Penalties	14
No. 35388 (Amendment): R156-68-503 Administrative Penalties	19
Education	
Administration	0.4
No. 35375 (Amendment): R277-480 Charter School Revolving Account	24
Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	
No. 35376 (Amendment): R386-705 Epidemiology, Health Care Associated Infection	25
Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	20
No. 35390 (Amendment): R414-2A Inpatient Hospital Services	30
Insurance	
Administration	
No. 35387 (Amendment): R590-160 Administrative Proceedings	31
Labor Commission	
Adjudication	
No. 35377 (Amendment): R602-2-4 Attorney Fees	34
Public Safety ,	
Fire Marshal	
No. 35401 (Amendment): R710-6 Liquefied Petroleum Gas Rules	36
School and Institutional Trust Lands	
Administration	
No. 35400 (Amendment): R850-8 Adjudicative Proceedings	38
Tax Commission	
Auditing	
No. 35380 (Amendment): R865-4D-24 Special Fuel Tax License Pursuant to Utah Code	
Ann. Section 59-13-302	41
No. 35381 (Amendment): R865-6F-8 Allocation and Apportionment of Net Income	
(Uniform Division of Income for Tax Purposes Act) Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	40
Sections 59-7-302 through 59-7-321	42

	No. 35382 (Amendment): R865-6F-28 Enterprise Zone Corporate Franchise Tax	
	Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-416	50
	No. 35384 (Amendment): R865-9I-2 Determination of Utah Resident Individual Status	
	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-10-103	52
	No. 35385 (Amendment): R865-9I-18 Taxpayer Records, Statements, and Special Returns	
	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-10-501	53
	No. 35386 (Amendment): R865-9I-37 Enterprise Zone Individual Income Tax Credits	
	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414	54
	No. 35383 (Amendment): R865-13G-17 Motor Fuel Tax License Pursuant to Utah Code	
	Ann. Section 59-13-203.1	56
	Workforce Services	
	Employment Development	
	No. 35402 (Amendment): R986-200 Family Employment Program	57
=1\/	E-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION	c.
-IV		
	Commerce	
	Occupational and Professional Licensing	_
	No. 35370: R156-71 Naturopathic Physician Practice Act Rule	
	No. 35371: R156-72 Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule	
	No. 35372: R156-75 Genetic Counselors Licensing Act Rule	63
	Education	
	Administration	
	No. 35378: R277-604 Private School, Home School, Electronic High School (EHS),	_
	and Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Student Participation in Public School Achievement Tests	
	No. 35379: R277-914 Applied Technology Education (ATE) Leadership	62
	Health	
	Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	0
	No. 35373: R388-803 HIV Test Reporting	
	No. 35367: R388-804 Special Measures for the Control of Tuberculosis	
	No. 35368: R388-805 Ryan White Program	6
	Insurance	
	Administration	
	No. 35374: R590-236 HIPAA Eligibility Following Receipt of a Certificate of Insurability or	C
	Denial by an Individual Carrier	00
	Administration No. 35366: R850-8 Adjudicative Proceedings	60
	Transportation	00
	Motor Carrier	
	No. 35391: R909-1 Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers	67
	No. 35394: R909-75 Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Transporting Hazardous Materials	
	and/or Hazardous Wastes	68
	Program Development	
	No. 35395: R926-5 State Park Access Highways Improvement Program	68
	No. 35396: R926-6 Transportation Corridor Preservation Revolving Loan Fund	
	Preconstruction	
	No. 35397: R930-1 Installation of New Mailboxes and Correction of Nonconforming Mailboxes	69
	No. 35398: R930-3 Highway Noise Abatement	
	Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	
	No. 35399: R933-1 Right of Way Acquisition	70
	J,1	
NO.	TICES FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION	7
	Transportation	
	Motor Carrier	
	No. 35392: R909-16 Overall Motor Carrier Safety Standing	7
	No. 35393: R909-17 Appeal Process for Litah Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance Inspections	

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES	.73
RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND	
BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)	. 75

EDITOR'S NOTES

Correction to the Amendment on Rule R710-9, DAR No. 35296, in the October 15, 2011, Bulletin

After publication of the October 15, 2011, issue of the Utah State Bulletin, the Division of Administrative Rules became aware of a problem with the rule text published as part of the Notice of Proposed Rule for Rule R710-9 (DAR No. 35296) on page 39. Specifically, in Section R710-9-11, the word "glycerin" which already exists in the text of the effective rule was not printed in subsections 11.1, 11.2, and 11.3. The complete, properly marked text was filed with the Division by the State Fire Marshal's Office. As near as the Division has been able to determine, the omission in the PDF edition of the Bulletin was caused by a sequence of codes used to mark the text to show amendments. This sequence of codes appears to have been misinterpreted by the software the Division uses to produce the Bulletin.

This error affects only the PDF publication. The web publication of the rule is correct (see http://www.rules.utah.gov/publicat/bulletin/2011/20111015/35296.htm).

The text filed with the Division appears below:

R710-9-11. Amendments and Additions.

The following amendments and additions are hereby adopted by the Board for application statewide:

- 11.1 IFC, Chapter 9, Section 903.3.1.1 is amended by adding the following subsection: 903.3.1.1.2 Antifreeze Limitations. The use of antifreeze in new automatic sprinkler systems[-in new construction in the dwelling unit portion of an occupancy,] installed in accordance with NFPA 13, [is allowed up to 20 heads. The number of sprinkler heads can be expanded as allowed by the AHJ. The mixture of the antifreeze—]shall be limited to a maximum concentration of [40]38% premixed propylene glycol or [50]48% premixed glycerin and the capacity of the system shall not exceed 150 gallons.[-The AHJ can allow the concentration of antifreeze to be increased due to temperature concerns.]
- 11.2 IFC, Chapter 9, Section 903.3.1.2 is amended by adding the following subsection: 903.3.1.2.2 Antifreeze Limitations. The use of antifreeze in new_automatic sprinkler systems [in new_construction in the dwelling unit portion of an eccupancy,]installed in accordance with NFPA 13R, [is allowed up to 20 heads. The <a href="mailto:number of sprinkler heads can be expanded as allowed by the AHJ. The mixture of the antifreeze-]shall be limited to a maximum concentration of [40]38% premixed propylene glycol or [50]48% premixed glycerin and the capacity of the system shall not exceed 150 gallons.[-The AHJ can allow the concentration of antifreeze to be increased due to temperature concerns.]
- 11.3 IFC, Chapter 9, Section 903.3.1.3 is amended by adding the following subsection: 903.3.1.3.1 Antifreeze Limitations. The use of antifreeze in new automatic sprinkler systems [in new construction-] jinstalled in accordance with NFPA 13D, [is allowed up to 20 heads. The number of sprinkler heads can be expanded as allowed by the AHJ. The mixture of the antifreeze-]shall be limited to a maximum concentration of [40]38% premixed propylene glycol or [50]48% premixed glycerin_and the capacity of the system shall not exceed 150 gallons.[—The AHJ can allow the concentration of antifreeze to be increased due to temperature concerns.]

The Division regrets any confusion caused by this publication error. Questions can be directed to Nancy Lancaster, Publications Editor, at 801-538-3218 or by email at nllancaster@utah.gov

End of the Editor's Notes Section

SPECIAL NOTICES

Commerce Occupational and Professional Licensing

Public Notice of 2012 Board and Committee Meeting Schedules

NOTE: Meetings are subject to change - contact the Division at 801-530-6628 to confirm meetings or check the Public Meeting Notice website (www.pmn.utah.gov). Most meetings are held in the Heber M. Wells Building, 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City, Utah.

January

- 4, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 5, Alarm System Security and Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5. Osteopathic Physician and Surgeons Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 10, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 11, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 11, Substance Abuse Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Physicians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, Chiropractic Physician Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 12, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 12, Radiologic Technologist Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 17, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Board of Massage Therapy, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Psychologist Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Hunting Guides and Outfitters Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 17, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 18, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Electricians Licensing Board9:00 a.m.
- 19, Contract Security Education Committee, 10:00 a.m.
- 24, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 25. Construction Services Commission. 9:00 a.m.
- 30, Acupuncture Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.

February

- 1, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 2, Social Worker Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, Veterinary Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 7, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 8, Architect Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Optometrist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 9, Security Services Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 9, Professional Geologist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.

- 14, Online Prescribing, Dispensing and Facilitation Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 15, Funeral Service Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, Podiatric Physician Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, Controlled Substance Precursor Board, 2:00 p.m.
- 21, Occupational Therapy Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 28, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 28, Health Facility Administrator Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 28, Physical Therapy Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 29, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

March

- 1, Alarm System Security and Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, Genetic Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 5, Barbering, Cosmetology/Barbering, Esthetics Electrology and Nail Technology Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Physician Assistant Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 7, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 7, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 8, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 8, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 8, Radiologic Technologist Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 8, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, Board of Massage Therapy, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 14, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 14, Physicians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 14. Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 15, Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 15, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Professional Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Respiratory Care Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Building Inspector Licensing Board, 10:00 a.m.
- 20, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 21, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 22, Dentist and Dental Hygienist Licensing Board, 8:30 a.m.
- 27, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 28, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

April

- 3, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 5, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Osteopathic Physician and Surgeons Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Social Worker Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 9, Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.

- 11, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 11, Architect Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Landscape Architect Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 12, Security Services Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 12, Chiropractic Physician Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 16, Recreation Therapy Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Psychologist Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Hunting Guides and Outfitters Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 17, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 19, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Certified Court Reporter Board, 2:00 p.m.
- 24, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 25, Substance Abuse Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 25, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

<u>May</u>

- 1, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 3, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 3, Alarm System Security and Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 3, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 8, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 9, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 9, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 10, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 10, Naturopathic Physician Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 15. Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 15. Board of Massage Therapy, 9:00 a.m.
- 15, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 16, Physicians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, Funeral Service Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Contract Security Education Committee, 10:00 a.m.
- 21, Physician Assistant Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 22, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 22. Online Prescribing, Dispensing and Facilitation Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 22, Physical Therapy Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 23, Certified Dietitian Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 23, Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Licensing Board, 2:00 p.m.
- 30, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

<u>June</u>

- 4, Barbering, Cosmetology/Barbering, Esthetics Electrology and Nail Technology Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 7, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 7, Social Worker Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 7, Veterinary Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.

- 7, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 13, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 13, Architect Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 14, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 14. Security Services Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 14. Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, Professional Geologist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 19, Professional Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Respiratory Care Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Building Inspector Licensing Board, 10:00 a.m.
- 19, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 20, Environmental Health Scientist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Athletic Trainers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Dentist and Dental Hygienist Licensing Board, 8:30 a.m.
- 21, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Private Probation Provider Board, 10:00 a.m.
- 26, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 26, Occupational Therapy Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 27, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

<u>July</u>

- 3, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Alarm System Security and Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 9, Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 11, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 11, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Substance Abuse Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Physicians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 12, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 12, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 12, Chiropractic Physician Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, Radiologic Technologist Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 17, Board of Massage Therapy, 9:00 a.m.
- 17, Psychologist Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 17. UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 18, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Osteopathic Physician and Surgeons Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 19, Contract Security Education Committee, 10:00 a.m.
- 25, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 30, Acupuncture Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 31, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.

August

- 1, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.

- 2, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, Social Worker Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 2, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 7, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 8, Architect Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Optometrist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 9. Security Services Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 9, Podiatric Physician Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 14, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 15, Funeral Service Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Online Prescribing, Dispensing and Facilitation Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Physical Therapy Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Hunting Guides and Outfitters Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 21, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 28, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 28, Health Facility Administrator Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 29, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

September

- 4, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 6, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, Alarm System Security and Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 10, Barbering, Cosmetology/Barbering, Esthetics Electrology and Nail Technology Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 12, Physicians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 13, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 13, Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 18, Professional Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Board of Massage Therapy, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Respiratory Care Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18. Building Inspector Licensing Board, 10:00 a.m.
- 18, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 19, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Electricians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Dentist and Dental Hygienist Licensing Board, 8:30 a.m.
- 21, Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 25, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 26, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 26, Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Licensing Board, 2:00 p.m.

October

- 2, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 3, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 3, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.

- 4, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Osteopathic Physician and Surgeons Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Social Worker Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Veterinary Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 9, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 9, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 10, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 10, Hearing Instrument Specialist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, Architect Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 10, Landscape Architect Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 11, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 11, Security Services Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 11, Professional Geologist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 16, Occupational Therapy Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 16, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 17. Substance Abuse Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 18, Certified Court Reporter Board, 2:00 p.m.
- 23, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 23, Psychologist Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 25, Athletic Trainers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 29, Physician Assistant Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 31, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

November

- 1, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, Alarm System Security and Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 1, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 6, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, Online Prescribing, Dispensing and Facilitation Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 7, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 7. Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 8, Naturopathic Physician Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 8, Radiologic Technologist Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 8, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 13, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 13, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 13, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 13, Board of Massage Therapy, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 14. Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 14, Physicians Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 14, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 15, Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 15, Contract Security Education Committee, 10:00 a.m.
- 20, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 21, Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 21, Funeral Service Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 28, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

<u>December</u>

- 3, Barbering, Cosmetology/Barbering, Esthetics Electrology and Nail Technology Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Physical Therapy Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 4, Unified Code Analysis Council, 9:00 a.m.

- 5, Plumbers Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 5, Utah Board of Accountancy, 1:30 p.m.
- 6, Dentist and Dental Hygienist Licensing Board, 8:30 a.m.
- 6, Social Worker Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, UBCC Plumbing Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 6, UBCC Structural Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 10, Physician Assistant Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 11, Nursing Education Peer Committee, 8:15 a.m.
- 11, Board of Nursing, 10:00 a.m.
- 11, State Board of Pharmacy, 8:30 a.m.
- 11. UBCC Architectural Advisory Committee, 9:00 a.m.
- 11. UBCC Mechanical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 12, Residence Lien Recovery Fund Advisory Board, 8:15 a.m.
- 12, Architect Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 12, Uniform Building Code Commission, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, Security Services Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 13, UBCC Electrical Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 18, Professional Counselor Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 18, Building Inspector Licensing Board, 10:00 a.m.
- 18, Hunting Guides and Outfitters Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 18, UBCC Education Advisory Committee, 1:00 p.m.
- 19, Respiratory Care Licensing Board, 9:00 a.m.
- 20, Deception Detection Examiners Licensing Board, 1:00 p.m.
- 20, Private Probation Provider Board, 10:00 a.m.
- 26, Construction Services Commission, 9:00 a.m.

Environmental Quality Air Quality

Notice of Public Comment Period For High Wind Exceptional Events -- Event Date: 03/30/2010

Federal regulations, 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 50, allow states to exclude air quality data that exceed or violate a National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) if they can demonstrate that an "exceptional event" has caused the exceedance or violation. Exceptional events are unusual or naturally occurring events that can affect air quality but are not reasonably controllable or preventable using techniques implemented to attain and maintain the NAAQS.

Exceptional events may be caused by human activity that is unlikely to recur at a particular location, or may be due to a natural event. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) defines a "natural event" as an event in which human activity plays little or no direct causal role to the event in question. For example, a natural event could include such things as high winds, wild fires, and seismic/volcanic activity. In addition, the EPA will allow states to exclude data from regulatory determinations on a case-by-case basis for monitoring stations that measure values that exceed or violate the NAAQS due to emissions from fireworks displays from cultural events.

Federal regulations (40 CFR Part 50.14(c)(3)(i)) require that all relevant flagged data, the reasons for the data being flagged, and a demonstration that the flagged data are caused by exceptional events be made available by the State for 30 days of public review and comment. These comments will be considered in the final demonstration of the event that is submitted to EPA. The following monitoring station air quality exceedance has been attributed to a high wind exceptional event: Cottonwood, Hawthorne, Lindon, Magna, North Provo, North Salt Lake, Ogden, Bountiful, Highland, Spanish Fork, and Tooele.

The documentation for public review and comment to support removing this data from use in regulatory determinations is available at http://www.airquality.utah.gov/Public-Interest/Public-Commen-Hearings/Exceptional_Events/Exceptional_Events.htm or at the Multi Agency State Office Building, 195 North 1950 West, Salt Lake City. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals with special needs (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) should contact Brooke Baker, Office of Human Resources at 801-536-4412 (TDD 536-4414).

The comment period will close at 5:00 p.m. on December 15, 2011. Comments postmarked on or before that date will be accepted. Comments may be submitted by electronic mail to jkarmazyn@utah.gov or may be mailed to: Joel Karmazyn, Utah Division of Air Quality, PO Box 144820, 195 N 1950 W, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4820

Environmental Quality Air Quality

Notice of Public Comment Period For High Wind Exceptional Events -- Event Date: 04/27/2010

Federal regulations, 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 50, allow states to exclude air quality data that exceed or violate a National Ambient Air Quality Standard (NAAQS) if they can demonstrate that an "exceptional event" has caused the exceedance or violation. Exceptional events are unusual or naturally occurring events that can affect air quality but are not reasonably controllable or preventable using techniques implemented to attain and maintain the NAAQS.

Exceptional events may be caused by human activity that is unlikely to recur at a particular location, or may be due to a natural event. The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) defines a "natural event" as an event in which human activity plays little or no direct causal role to the event in question. For example, a natural event could include such things as high winds, wild fires, and seismic/volcanic activity. In addition, the EPA will allow states to exclude data from regulatory determinations on a case-by-case basis for monitoring stations that measure values that exceed or violate the NAAQS due to emissions from fireworks displays from cultural events.

Federal regulations (40 CFR Part 50.14(c)(3)(i)) require that all relevant flagged data, the reasons for the data being flagged, and a demonstration that the flagged data are caused by exceptional events be made available by the State for 30 days of public review and comment. These comments will be considered in the final demonstration of the event that is submitted to EPA. The following monitoring stations air quality exceedance has been attributed to a high wind exceptional event: Hawthorne, North Salt Lake, Ogden, Cottonwood, and Rose Park.

The documentation for public review and comment to support removing this data from use in regulatory determinations is available at http://www.airquality.utah.gov/Public-Interest/Public-Commen-Hearings/Exceptional_Events/Exceptional_Events.htm or at the Multi Agency State Office Building, 195 North 1950 West, Salt Lake City. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals with special needs (including auxiliary communicative aids and services) should contact Brooke Baker, Office of Human Resources at 801-536-4412 (TDD 536-4414).

The comment period will close at 5:00 p.m. on December 15, 2011. Comments postmarked on or before that date will be accepted. Comments may be submitted by electronic mail to jkarmazyn@utah.gov or may be mailed to: Joel Karmazyn, Utah Division of Air Quality, PO Box 144820, 195 N 1950 W, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4820.

Environmental Quality Water Quality

Notice to Extend the Public Comment Period on the Amendment to Rule R317-8, Utah Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (UPDES), under DAR No. 35238 from the October 1, 2011, Bulletin

The Division of Water Quality is extending the deadline for public comments on the amendment to Rule R317-8, Utah Pollutant Discharge Elimination system (UPDES), from 11/01/2011 to 12/31/2011. The proposed amendment is under DAR No. 35238 and was published in the October 1, 2011, issue of the Bulletin, 2011-19, pg. 31.

These amendments relate to the establishment and administration of a new program to permit the application of pesticides in Utah under the UPDES Program.

Direct questions or comments to: John Kennington by phone at 801-536-4380, by FAX at 801-536-4301, or by Internet E-mail at jkennington@utah.gov

Health Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy Notice for December 2011 Medicaid Rate Changes

Effective December 1, 2011, Utah Medicaid will adjust its rates consistent with approved methodologies. Rate adjustments include new codes priced consistent with approved Medicaid methodologies as well as potential adjustments to existing codes. All rate changes are posted to the web and can be viewed at: http://health.utah.gov/medicaid/stplan/bcrp.htm

End of the Special Notices Section

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES

A state agency may file a **Proposed Rule** when it determines the need for a new rule, a substantive change to an existing rule, or a repeal of an existing rule. Filings received between <u>October 15, 2011, 12:00 a.m.</u>, and <u>November 01, 2011, 11:59 p.m.</u> are included in this, the <u>November 15, 2011</u> issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*.

In this publication, each Proposed Rule is preceded by a Rule Analysis. This analysis provides summary information about the Proposed Rule including the name of a contact person, anticipated cost impact of the rule, and legal cross-references.

Following the Rule Analysis, the text of the Proposed Rule is usually printed. New rules or additions made to existing rules are underlined (e.g., example). Deletions made to existing rules are struck out with brackets surrounding them (e.g., [example]). Rules being repealed are completely struck out. A row of dots in the text between paragraphs (.....) indicates that unaffected text from within a section was removed to conserve space. Unaffected sections are not printed. If a Proposed Rule is too long to print, the Division of Administrative Rules will include only the Rule analysis. A copy of each rule that is too long to print is available from the filing agency or from the Division of Administrative Rules.

The law requires that an agency accept public comment on Proposed Rules published in this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin* until at least December 15, 2011. The agency may accept comment beyond this date and will indicate the last day the agency will accept comment in the Rule Analysis. The agency may also hold public hearings. Additionally, citizens or organizations may request the agency hold a hearing on a specific Proposed Rule. Section 63G-3-302 requires that a hearing request be received by the agency proposing the rule "in writing not more than 15 days after the publication date of the proposed rule."

From the end of the public comment period through March 14, 2012, the agency may notify the Division of Administrative Rules that it wants to make the Proposed Rule effective. The agency sets the effective date. The date may be no fewer than seven calendar days after the close of the public comment period nor more than 120 days after the publication date of this issue of the *Utah State Bulletin*. Alternatively, the agency may file a Change in Proposed Rule in response to comments received. If the Division of Administrative Rules does not receive a Notice of Effective Date or a Change in Proposed Rule, the Proposed Rule lapses and the agency must start the process over.

The public, interest groups, and governmental agencies are invited to review and comment on Proposed Rules. Comment may be directed to the contact person identified on the Rule Analysis for each rule.

Proposed Rules are governed by Section 63G-3-301; Rule R15-2; and Sections R15-4-3, R15-4-4, R15-4-5, R15-4-9, and R15-4-10.

The Proposed Rules Begin on the Following Page

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 35389

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-67-503

Administrative Penalties

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35389
FILED: 10/31/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Division and Physicians Licensing Board are proposing amendments to comply with S.B. 186 which was passed during the 2011 General Session. S.B. 186 amended Title 58, Chapter 67, to allow the Division to assess administrative penalties as described in Section 58-67-503.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed new Section R156-67-503 establishes a fine and citation schedule for violations which apply to licensed physicians and surgeons and would also apply to any persons who are determined to be engaging in the unlicensed practice of medicine. The proposed schedule will steer and keep the Division consistent with respect to fines issued. Individual modifications can be authorized by exception by the investigative supervisor. In addition, fines issued through a citation can be appealed to a hearing officer and be potentially reduced.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 58-67-101 and Subsection 58-1-106(1) (a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$100 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget. The Division anticipates the amount in the Physician Education Fund will increase as any fine amounts collected are deposited into this account. The authority for fines and citations should make the Division's investigation process more efficient to immediately address violations and decrease the time spent in a disciplinary process.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed amendments apply to licensed physicians/surgeons as they clarify violations and create a new standard for discipline which protects the public in a timely manner. The proposed amendments also apply to other persons who may unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of medicine. As a result, the proposed amendments do not apply to local governments.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed amendments apply to licensed physicians/surgeons, as well as other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of medicine. Licensed physicians/surgeons and other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of medicine may work in a small business; however, the proposed amendments would not directly affect the business. ◆ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES,

BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: proposed amendments apply licensed The to physicians/surgeons, as well as other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of medicine. Individual fine amounts for various offenses are set forth in the proposed amendments. The Division is not able to determine how many persons may receive a fine or citation for such violations since it is unknown how many physicians/surgeons are out of compliance with these proposed amendments or how many persons may be unlawfully engaging in the unlicensed practice of medicine.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The proposed amendments apply to licensed physicians/ surgeons, as well as other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of medicine. Individual fine amounts for various offenses are set forth in the proposed amendments. The Division is not able to determine how many persons may receive a fine or citation for such violations since it is unknown how many physicians/surgeons are out of compliance with these proposed amendments or how many persons may be unlawfully engaging in the unlicensed practice of medicine. There should be no costs to licensed physicians/surgeons as long as they remain in compliance with the proposed amendments and do not engage in unprofessional and/or unlawful conduct as defined by statute or rule.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule filing establishes a fine schedule to implement statutory changes made by the Legislature in S.B. 186 (2011). No fiscal impact to businesses is anticipated beyond those described in passage of the statutory amendments.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Noel Taxin by phone at 801-530-6621, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at ntaxin@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 12/13/2011 09:00 AM, Heber Wells Bldg, 160 E 300 S, Conference Room 475 (fourth floor), Salt Lake City, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-67. Utah Medical Practice Act Rule. R156-67-503. Administrative Penalties.

- (1) In accordance with Subsection 58-67-503, unless otherwise ordered by the presiding officer, the following fine and citation schedule shall apply:
- (a) buying, selling, aiding or abetting or fraudulently obtaining, any medical diploma, license, certificate, or registration in violation of Subsection 58-67-501(1):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (b) substantially interfering with a licensee's lawful and competent practice of medicine in violation of Subsections 58-67-501(1)(c)(i) or (ii):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (c) entering into a contract that limits the licensee's ability to advise the licensee's patients fully about treatment options or other issues that affect the health care of the licensee's patients in violation of Subsection 58-67-501(1)(d):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (d) using or employing the services of any individual to assist a licensee in any manner not in accordance with the generally recognized practices, standards, or ethics of the profession, state law, or division rule, or making a material misrepresentation regarding the qualifications for licensure in violation of Section 58-67-502:

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (e) prescribing for oneself any Schedule II or III controlled substance in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(1):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(f) knowingly prescribing, selling, giving away or administering, directly or indirectly, or offering to prescribe, sell, furnish, give away or administer any scheduled controlled substance as defined in Title 58, Chapter 37 to a drug dependent person, as defined in Subsection 58-37-2(1)(s) unless permitted by law and when it is prescribed, dispensed or administered according to a proper medical diagnosis and for a condition indicating the use of that controlled substance is appropriate in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(2):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (g) knowingly engaging in billing practices which are abusive and represent charges which are grossly excessive for services rendered in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(3):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (h) directly or indirectly giving or receiving any fee, commission, rebate or other compensation for professional services not actually and personally rendered or supervised; however, nothing in this section shall preclude the legal relationships within lawful professional partnerships, corporations or associations or the relationship between an approved supervising physician and physician assistants or advanced practice nurses supervised by them in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(4):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(i) knowingly failing to transfer a copy of pertinent and necessary medical records or a summary thereof to another physician when requested to do so by the subject patient or by his legally designated representative in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(5):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(j) failing to furnish to the board information requested by the board which is known by a licensee with respect to the quality and adequacy of medical care rendered to patients by physicians licensed under the Medical Practice Act in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(6):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

- Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense
- (k) failing as an operating surgeon to perform adequate pre-operative and primary post-operative care of the surgical condition for a patient in accordance with the standards and ethics of the profession or to arrange for competent primary post-operative care of the surgical condition by a licensed physician and surgeon who is equally qualified to provide that care in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(7):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(l) billing a global fee for a procedure without providing the requisite care in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(8):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(m) supervising the providing of breast screening by diagnostic mammography services or interpreting the results of breast screening by diagnostic mammography to or for the benefit of any patient without having current certification or current eligibility for certification by the American Board of Radiology in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(9):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(n) failing of a licensee without just cause to repay as agreed any loan or other repayment obligation legally incurred by the licensee to fund the licensee's education or training as a medical doctor in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(10):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(o) failing of a licensee without just cause to comply with the terms of any written agreement in which the licensee's education or training as a medical doctor is funded in consideration for the licensee's agreement to practice in a certain locality or type of locality or to comply with other conditions of practice following licensure in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(11):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(p) failing to keep the division informed of a current address and telephone number in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(13):

First Offense: \$100-\$500 Second Offense: \$500-\$3,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(q) engaging in alternate medical practice except as provided in Section R156-67-603 in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(14):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(r) violation of any provision of the American Medical Association (AMA) "Code of Medical Ethics", 2008-2009 edition, in violation of Subsection R156-67-502(15):

First Offense: \$100-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(s) failing to maintain medical records according to applicable laws, regulations, rules and code of ethics in violation of Section R156-67-602:

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(t) practicing or engaging in, representing oneself to be practicing or engaging in, or attempting to practice or engage in any occupation or profession requiring licensure under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(1):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(u) violating, or aiding or abetting any other person to violate, any statute, rule, or order regulating an occupation or profession under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(a):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(v) violating, or aiding or abetting any other person to violate, any generally accepted professional or ethical standard applicable to an occupation or profession regulated under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(a):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(w) violating, or aiding or abetting any other person to violate, any generally accepted professional or ethical standard applicable to an occupation or profession regulated under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(b):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the cond offense

(x) engaging in conduct that results in conviction, a plea of nolo contendere, or a plea of guilty or nolo contendere which is held in abeyance pending the successful completion of probation with respect to a crime of moral turpitude or any other crime that, when considered with the functions and duties of the occupation or profession for which the license was issued or is to be issued, bears a reasonable relationship to the licensee's or applicant's ability to safely or competently practice the occupation or profession in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(c):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(y) engaging in conduct that results in disciplinary action, including reprimand, censure, diversion, probation, suspension, or revocation, by any other licensing or regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the licensee or applicant in the same occupation or profession if the conduct would, in this state, constitute grounds for denial of licensure or disciplinary proceedings under Section 58-1-401 in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(d):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(z) engaging in conduct, including the use of intoxicants, drugs, narcotics, or similar chemicals, to the extent that the conduct does, or might reasonably be considered to, impair the ability of the licensee or applicant to safely engage in the occupation or profession in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(e):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(aa) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title despite being physically or mentally unfit to do so in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(f):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(bb) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title through gross incompetence, gross negligence, or a pattern of incompetency or negligence in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(g):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(cc) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession requiring licensure under this title by any form of action or communication which is false, misleading, deceptive, or fraudulent in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(h):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(dd) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title beyond the scope of the licensee's competency, abilities, or education in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(h):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ee) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title beyond the scope of the licensee's competency, abilities, or education in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(i):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ff) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title beyond the scope of the licensee's license in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(j):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(gg) verbally, physically, mentally, or sexually abusing or exploiting any person through conduct connected with the licensee's practice under this title or otherwise facilitated by the licensee's license in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(k):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(hh) acting as a supervisor without meeting the qualification requirements for that position that are defined by statute or rule in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(1):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ii) issuing, or aiding and abetting in the issuance of, an order or prescription for a drug or device in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(m):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(jj) violating a provision of Section 58-1-501.5 in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(n):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(kk) surrendering licensure to any other licensing or regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the licensee or applicant in the same occupation or profession while an investigation or inquiry into allegations of unprofessional or unlawful conduct is in progress or after a charging document has been filed against the applicant or licensee alleging unprofessional or unlawful conduct in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(1):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ll) practicing a regulated occupation or profession in, through, or with a limited liability company which has omitted the words "limited company," "limited liability company," or the abbreviation "L.C." or "L.L.C." in the commercial use of the name of the limited liability company in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(2):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(mm) practicing a regulated occupation or profession in through, or with a limited partnership which has omitted the words "limited partnership," "limited," or the abbreviation "L.P." or "Ltd" in the commercial use of the name of the limited partnership in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(3):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(nn) practicing a regulated occupation or profession in through, or with a professional corporation which has omitted the words "professional corporation" or the abbreviation "P.C." in the commercial use of the name of the professional corporation in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(4):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(oo) using a DBA (doing business as name) which has not been properly registered with the Division of Corporations and with the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(5):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(pp) failing, as a prescribing practitioner, to follow the "Model Policy for the Use of Controlled Substances for the Treatment of Pain", May 2004, established by the Federation of State Medical Boards in violation of Subsection R156-1-501(6):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense (qq) prescribing or administering to oneself any Schedule II or III controlled substance which is not lawfully prescribed by another licensed practitioner having authority to prescribe the drug in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(1)(a):

First Offense: \$5000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(rr) prescribing or administering a controlled substance for a condition he/she is not licensed or competent to treat in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(1)(b):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ss) violating any federal or state law relating to controlled substances in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(2):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(tt) failing to deliver to the Division all controlled substance license certificates issued by the Division to the Division upon an action which revokes, suspends or limits the license in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(3):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(uu) failing to maintain controls over controlled substances which would be considered by a prudent practitioner to be effective against diversion, theft, or shortage of controlled substances in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(4):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(vv) being unable to account for shortages of controlled substances any controlled substance inventory for which the licensee has responsibility in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(5):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ww) knowingly prescribing, selling, giving away, or administering, directly or indirectly, or offering to prescribe, sell, furnish, give away, or administer any controlled substance to a drug dependent person, as defined in Subsection 58-37-2(1)(s), except for legitimate medical purposes as permitted by law in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(6):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(xx) refusing to make available for inspection controlled substance stock, inventory, and records as required under this rule or other law regulating controlled substances and controlled substance records in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(7):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(yy) violating any other provision of Section 58-37-8
"Prohibited Acts" not listed herein:

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

- (2) Citations shall not be issued for third offenses, except in extraordinary circumstances approved by the investigative supervisor.
- (3) If multiple offenses are cited on the same citation, the fine shall be determined by evaluating the most serious offense.
- (4) An investigative supervisor may authorize a deviation from the fine schedule based upon the aggravating or mitigating circumstances.
- (5) The presiding officer for a contested citation shall have the discretion, after a review of the aggravating and mitigating circumstances, to increase or decrease the fine amount imposed by an investigator based upon the evidence reviewed.

KEY: physicians, licensing

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 11, 2009]2011

Notice of Continuation: March 14, 2011

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-67-101; 58-1-106(1)(a); 58-1-202(1)(a)

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-68-503

Administrative Penalties

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35388
FILED: 10/31/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Division and Osteopathic Physician and Surgeon's Licensing Board are proposing amendments to comply with S.B. 186 which was passed during the 2011 General Session. S.B. 186 amended Title 58, Chapter 68, to allow the Division to assess administrative penalties as described in Section 58-68-503.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed new Section R156-68-503 establishes a fine and citation schedule for violations which apply to licensed osteopathic physicians and surgeons and would also apply to any persons who are determined to be engaging in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine. The proposed schedule will steer and keep the Division consistent with respect to fines issued. Individual modifications can be authorized by exception by the investigative supervisor. In addition, fines issued through a citation can be appealed to a hearing officer and be potentially reduced.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 58-68-101 and Subsection 58-1-106(1) (a) and Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Division will incur minimal costs of approximately \$100 to print and distribute the rule once the proposed amendments are made effective. Any costs incurred will be absorbed in the Division's current budget. The Division anticipates the amount in the Physician Education Fund will increase as any fine amounts collected are deposited into this account. The authority for fines and citations should make the Division's investigation process more efficient to immediately address violations and decrease the time spent in a disciplinary process.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: The proposed amendments apply to licensed osteopathic physicians/surgeons as they clarify violations and create a new standard for discipline which protects the public in a timely manner. The proposed amendments also apply to other persons who may unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine. As a result, the proposed amendments do not apply to local governments.

◆ SMALL BUSINESSES: The proposed amendments apply to licensed osteopathic physicians/surgeons, as well as other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine. Licensed osteopathic physicians/surgeons and other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine may work in a small business; however, the proposed amendments would not directly affect the business. PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The proposed amendments apply to licensed osteopathic physicians/surgeons, as well as other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine. Individual fine amounts for various offenses are set forth in the proposed amendments. The Division is not able to determine how many persons may receive a fine or citation for such violations since it is unknown how many osteopathic physicians/surgeons are out of compliance with these proposed amendments or how many persons may be unlawfully engaging in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The proposed amendments apply to licensed osteopathic physicians/surgeons, as well as other persons who may be unlawfully engaged in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine. Individual fine amounts for various offenses are set forth in the proposed amendments. The Division is not able to determine how many persons may receive a fine or citation for such violations since it is unknown how many osteopathic physicians/surgeons are out of compliance with these proposed amendments or how many persons may be unlawfully engaging in the unlicensed practice of osteopathic medicine. There should be no costs to licensed osteopathic physicians/surgeons as long as they remain in compliance with the proposed amendments and do not engage in unprofessional and/or unlawful conduct as defined by statute or rule.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule filing establishes a fine schedule to implement statutory changes made by the Legislature in S.B. 186 (2011). No fiscal impact to businesses is anticipated beyond those described in passage of the statutory amendments.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO: ◆ Noel Taxin by phone at 801-530-6621, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at ntaxin@utah.gov

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 35388

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THIS RULE:

♦ 12/13/2011 09:00 AM, Heber Wells Bldg, 160 E 300 S, Conference Room 475 (fourth floor), Salt Lake City, UT

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

R156. Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing. R156-68. Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act Rule. R156-68-503. Administrative Penalties.

(1) In accordance with Subsection 58-68-503, unless otherwise ordered by the presiding officer, the following fine and citation schedule shall apply:

(a) buying, selling, aiding or abetting or fraudulently obtaining, any medical diploma, license, certificate, or registration in violation of Subsection 58-68-501(1):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(b) substantially interfering with a licensee's lawful and competent practice of medicine in violation of Subsections 58-68-501(1)(c)(i) or (ii):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(c) entering into a contract that limits the licensee's ability to advise the licensee's patients fully about treatment options or other issues that affect the health care of the licensee's patients in violation of Subsection 58-68-501(1)(d):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(d) using or employing the services of any individual to assist a licensee in any manner not in accordance with the generally recognized practices, standards, or ethics of the profession, state law, or division rule, or making a material misrepresentation regarding the qualifications for licensure in violation of Section 58-68-502:

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(e) prescribing for oneself any Schedule II or III controlled substance in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(1):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(f) knowingly prescribing, selling, giving away or administering, directly or indirectly, or offering to prescribe, sell, furnish, give away or administer any scheduled controlled substance as defined in Title 58, Chapter 37 to a drug dependent person, as defined in Subsection 58-37-2(1)(s) unless permitted by law and when it is prescribed, dispensed or administered according to a proper medical diagnosis and for a condition indicating the use of that controlled substance is appropriate in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(2):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(g) knowingly engaging in billing practices which are abusive and represent charges which are grossly excessive for services rendered in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(3):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(h) directly or indirectly giving or receiving any fee, commission, rebate or other compensation for professional services not actually and personally rendered or supervised; however, nothing in this section shall preclude the legal relationships within lawful professional partnerships, corporations or associations or the relationship between an approved supervising physician and physician assistants or advanced practice nurses supervised by them in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(4):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(i) knowingly failing to transfer a copy of pertinent and necessary medical records or a summary thereof to another physician when requested to do so by the subject patient or by his legally designated representative in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(5):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(j) failing to furnish to the board information requested by the board which is known by a licensee with respect to the quality and adequacy of medical care rendered to patients by physicians licensed under the Utah Osteopathic Medical Practice Act in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(6):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(k) failing as an operating surgeon to perform adequate pre-operative and primary post-operative care of the surgical condition for a patient in accordance with the standards and ethics of the profession or to arrange for competent primary post-operative care of the surgical condition by a licensed osteopathic physician and surgeon who is equally qualified to provide that care in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(7):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(1) billing a global fee for a procedure without providing the requisite care in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(8):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(m) supervising the providing of breast screening by diagnostic mammography services or interpreting the results of breast screening by diagnostic mammography to or for the benefit of any patient without having current certification or current eligibility for certification by the American Board of Radiology in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(9):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(n) failing of a licensee without just cause to repay as agreed any loan or other repayment obligation legally incurred by the licensee to fund the licensee's education or training as a medical doctor in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(10):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(o) failing of a licensee without just cause to comply with the terms of any written agreement in which the licensee's education or training as a medical doctor is funded in consideration for the licensee's agreement to practice in a certain locality or type of locality or to comply with other conditions of practice following licensure in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(11):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(p) failing to keep the division informed of a current address and telephone number in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(a) and Section 58-1-301.7:

First Offense: \$100-\$500 Second Offense: \$500-\$3,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(q) engaging in alternate medical practice except as provided in Section R156-68-603 in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(13):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(r) violation of any provision of the American Medical Association (AMA) "Code of Medical Ethics", 2008-2009 edition, in violation of Subsection R156-68-502(14):

First Offense: \$100-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(s) failing to maintain medical records according to applicable laws, regulations, rules and code of ethics in violation of Section R156-68-602:

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(t) practicing or engaging in, representing oneself to be practicing or engaging in, or attempting to practice or engage in any occupation or profession requiring licensure under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(1):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(u) violating, or aiding or abetting any other person to violate, any statute, rule, or order regulating an occupation or profession under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(a):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(v) violating, or aiding or abetting any other person to violate, any generally accepted professional or ethical standard applicable to an occupation or profession regulated under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(a):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(w) violating, or aiding or abetting any other person to violate, any generally accepted professional or ethical standard applicable to an occupation or profession regulated under this title in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(b):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the

(x) engaging in conduct that results in conviction, a plea of nolo contendere, or a plea of guilty or nolo contendere which is held in abeyance pending the successful completion of probation with respect to a crime of moral turpitude or any other crime that, when considered with the functions and duties of the occupation or profession for which the license was issued or is to be issued, bears a reasonable relationship to the licensee's or applicant's ability to safely or competently practice the occupation or profession in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(c):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(y) engaging in conduct that results in disciplinary action, including reprimand, censure, diversion, probation, suspension, or revocation, by any other licensing or regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the licensee or applicant in the same occupation or profession if the conduct would, in this state, constitute grounds for denial of licensure or disciplinary proceedings under Section 58-1-401 in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(d):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(z) engaging in conduct, including the use of intoxicants, drugs, narcotics, or similar chemicals, to the extent that the conduct does, or might reasonably be considered to, impair the ability of the licensee or applicant to safely engage in the occupation or profession in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(e):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(aa) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title despite being physically or mentally unfit to do so in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(f):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(bb) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title through gross incompetence, gross negligence, or a pattern of incompetency or negligence in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(g):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(cc) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession requiring licensure under this title by any form of action or communication which is false, misleading, deceptive, or fraudulent in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(h):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(dd) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title beyond the scope of the licensee's competency, abilities, or education in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(h):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ee) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title beyond the scope of the licensee's competency, abilities, or education in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(i):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ff) practicing or attempting to practice an occupation or profession regulated under this title beyond the scope of the licensee's license in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(j):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(gg) verbally, physically, mentally, or sexually abusing or exploiting any person through conduct connected with the licensee's practice under this title or otherwise facilitated by the licensee's license in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(k):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(hh) acting as a supervisor without meeting the qualification requirements for that position that are defined by statute or rule in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(1):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ii) issuing, or aiding and abetting in the issuance of, an order or prescription for a drug or device in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(m):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(jj) violating a provision of Section 58-1-501.5 in violation of Subsection 58-1-501(2)(n):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(kk) surrendering licensure to any other licensing or regulatory authority having jurisdiction over the licensee or applicant in the same occupation or profession while an investigation or inquiry into allegations of unprofessional or unlawful conduct is in progress or after a charging document has been filed against the applicant or licensee alleging unprofessional or unlawful conduct in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(1):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ll) practicing a regulated occupation or profession in, through, or with a limited liability company which has omitted the words "limited company," "limited liability company," or the abbreviation "L.C." or "L.L.C." in the commercial use of the name of the limited liability company in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(2):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000

Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(mm) practicing a regulated occupation or profession in through, or with a limited partnership which has omitted the words "limited partnership," "limited," or the abbreviation "L.P." or "Ltd" in the commercial use of the name of the limited partnership in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(3):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(nn) practicing a regulated occupation or profession in through, or with a professional corporation which has omitted the words "professional corporation" or the abbreviation "P.C." in the commercial use of the name of the professional corporation in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(4):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(oo) using a DBA (doing business as name) which has not been properly registered with the Division of Corporations and with the Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing in violation of Subsection R156-1-502(5):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(pp) failing, as a prescribing practitioner, to follow the "Model Policy for the Use of Controlled Substances for the Treatment of Pain", May 2004, established by the Federation of State Medical Boards in violation of Subsection R156-1-501(6):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense (qq) prescribing or administering to oneself any Schedule II or III controlled substance which is not lawfully prescribed by another licensed practitioner having authority to prescribe the drug in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(1)(a):

First Offense: \$5000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(rr) prescribing or administering a controlled substance for a condition he/she is not licensed or competent to treat in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(1)(b):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ss) violating any federal or state law relating to controlled substances in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(2):

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(tt) failing to deliver to the Division all controlled substance license certificates issued by the Division to the Division upon an action which revokes, suspends or limits the license in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(3):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(uu) failing to maintain controls over controlled substances which would be considered by a prudent practitioner to be effective against diversion, theft, or shortage of controlled substances in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(4):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(vv) being unable to account for shortages of controlled substances any controlled substance inventory for which the licensee has responsibility in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(5):

First Offense: \$1,000-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(ww) knowingly prescribing, selling, giving away, or administering, directly or indirectly, or offering to prescribe, sell, furnish, give away, or administer any controlled substance to a drug dependent person, as defined in Subsection 58-37-2(1)(s), except for legitimate medical purposes as permitted by law in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(6):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(xx) refusing to make available for inspection controlled substance stock, inventory, and records as required under this rule or other law regulating controlled substances and controlled substance records in violation of Subsection R156-37-502(7):

First Offense: \$5,000-\$10,000 Second Offense: \$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

(yy) violating any other provision of Section 58-37-8
"Prohibited Acts" not listed herein:

First Offense: \$500-\$5,000 Second Offense: \$1,500-\$10,000

Ongoing Offense(s): \$2,000 per day but not less than the second offense

- (2) Citations shall not be issued for third offenses, except in extraordinary circumstances approved by the investigative supervisor.
- (3) If multiple offenses are cited on the same citation, the fine shall be determined by evaluating the most serious offense.
- (4) An investigative supervisor may authorize a deviation from the fine schedule based upon the aggravating or mitigating circumstances.
- (5) The presiding officer for a contested citation shall have the discretion, after a review of the aggravating and mitigating circumstances, to increase or decrease the fine amount imposed by an investigator based upon the evidence reviewed.

KEY: osteopaths, licensing, osteopathic physician

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 11, 2009]2011

Notice of Continuation: March 27, 2008

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 58-1-106(1) (a); 58-1-202(1)(a); 58-68-101

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 35375

Education, Administration **R277-480**

Charter School Revolving Account

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35375
FILED: 10/25/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is amended to add a definition in Section R277-480-1 and add language using the definition in Section R277-480-4.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The amendment adds the definition of "Urgent facility need" in Section R277-480-1 and adds "urgent facility need" in the body of the rule in Section R277-480-4.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 53A-1-401(3) and Subsection 53A-1a-522(2)(b)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There are no anticipated costs or savings to the state budget. The added definition and usage of the definition are for clarification and do not result in costs or savings.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There are no anticipated costs or savings to local government. The added definition and usage of the definition are for clarification and do not result in costs or savings.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to small businesses. This rule applies to public education and does not affect businesses.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There are no anticipated costs or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities. The added definition and usage of the definition are for clarification and do not result in costs or savings.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There are no compliance costs for affected persons. The added definition and usage of the definition are for clarification and do not result in costs or savings.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: I have reviewed this rule and I see no fiscal impact on businesses.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION

250 E 500 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-3272
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and Legislation

R277. Education, Administration.

R277-480. Charter School Revolving Account.

R277-480-1. Definitions.

- A. "Board" means the Utah State Board of Education.
- B. "Charter schools" means schools acknowledged as charter schools by local boards of education under Section 53A-1a-515, by the Board under Section 53A-1a-505, and by boards of trustees of higher education institutions under Section 53A-1a-501.3.
- C. "Charter School Revolving Account" means a restricted account created within the Uniform School fund to provide assistance to charter schools to:
- (1) meet school building construction and renovation needs; and
- (2) pay for expenses related to the start up of a new charter school or the expansion of an existing charter schools.
- D. "Charter School Revolving Account Committee" means the committee established by the Board under Section 53A-1a-522(6).
- E. "Superintendent" means the State Superintendent of Public Instruction as designated under 53A-1-301.
- F. "Urgent facility need," as provided for in Section 53A-1a-522(5)(d), means an unexpected exigency that affects the health and safety of students such as:
- (1) to satisfy an unforeseen condition that precludes a school's qualification for an occupancy permit; or
- (2) to address an unforeseen circumstance that keeps the school from satisfying provisions of public safety, public health, or public school laws or Board rules.
 - [F]F. "USOE" means the Utah State Office of Education.

R277-480-4. Charter School Revolving Account Application and Conditions.

- A. The Charter School Revolving Account Committee shall develop and the USOE shall make available a loan application that includes criteria designated under Section 53A-1a-522, including urgent facility need criteria.
- B. The Charter School Revolving Account Committee shall include other criteria or information from loan applicants that the committee or the Board determines to be necessary and helpful, including considerations of Section 53A-1a-522(5), in making final

recommendations to the Superintendent, the State Charter School Board and the Board.

- C. Applications for loans shall be accepted on an ongoing basis, subject to eligibility criteria and availability of funds.
- (1) To apply for a loan, a charter school shall submit the information requested on the Board's most current loan application form together with the requested supporting documentation.
- (2) The application shall include a resolution from the governing board of the charter school that the governing board, at a minimum:
- (a) agrees to enter into the loan as provided in the application materials:
- (b) agrees to the interest established by the Charter School Revolving Account Committee and repayment schedule of the loan designated by the Charter School Revolving Account Committee and the Board;
- (c) agrees that loan funds shall only be used consistent with the purposes of Section 53A-1a-522 and the purpose of the approved charter;
- (d) agrees to any and all inspections, audits or financial reviews ordered by the Charter School Revolving Account Committee or the Board; and
- (e) understands that repayment, including interest, shall be deducted automatically from the charter school's monthly fund transfers, as appropriate.
- D. The Charter School Revolving Account Committee shall establish terms and conditions for loan repayment, consistent with Section 53A-1a-522. Terms shall include:
 - (1) A tiered schedule of loan fund distribution:
- (a) 50 percent (up to \$150,000) disbursed no more than 12 months prior to August 15 in the school's first year of operations;
- (b) 25 percent (up to \$75,000) disbursed no more than six months prior to August 15 in the school's first year of operation;
- (c) the balance of loan funds disbursed no more than three months prior to August 15 in the school's first year of operations.
- (2) The loan amount to a charter school board awarded under Section 53A-1a-522 shall not exceed:
- (a) \$1,000 per pupil based on prior year October 1 enrollment count for operational schools; or
- (b) \$1,000 per pupil based on approved enrollment capacity of the first year of operation for pre-operational schools; or
- (c) \$300,000 of the total of all current loan awards by the Board to a charter school board.

R277-480-5. Charter School Revolving Account Committee Recommendations and Board Approval.

- A. The Charter School Revolving Account Committee shall make recommendations to the State Charter School Board and the Board only upon receipt of complete and satisfactory information from the applicant and upon a majority recommendation from the Charter School Revolving Account Committee.
- B. The submission of intentionally false, incomplete or inaccurate information from a loan applicant may result in immediate cancellation of any previous loan(s), the requirement for immediate repayment of any funds received, denial of subsequent applications for a 12 month period from the date of the initial application, and possible Board revocation of a charter.

- C. The Board staff and State Charter Board staff shall review recommendations from the Charter School Revolving Account Committee.
- D. Final recommendations from the Charter School Revolving Account Committee shall be submitted to the Board no more than 60 days after submission of all information and materials from the loan applicant to the Charter School Revolving Account Committee.
- E. The Board may request additional information from loan applicants or a reconsideration of a recommendation by the Charter School Revolving Account Committee.
- F. The Board's approval or denial of loan applications constitutes the final administrative action in the charter school building revolving loan process.

KEY: charter schools, revolving account
Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [July 11,]
2011

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: Art X, Sec 3; 53A-1a-522(2)(b); 53A-1-401(3)

Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology **R386-705**

Epidemiology, Health Care Associated Infection

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35376
FILED: 10/26/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Due to a new regulatory requirement from the Centers for Medicaid and Medicare Services (CMS), the Utah Department of Health (UDOH) proposes to amend the Healthcare Associated Infection (HAI) rule to allow hospitals to meet both UDOH and CMS requirements by reporting Central Line Associated Blood Stream Infections (CLABSI) to the National Healthcare and Safety Network (NHSN). The revised rule also defines new CLABSI required reporting elements. In addition, changes to the rule include the addition of a new reporting requirement to the current HAI rule. The revised rule adds laboratory identified Clostridium. difficile infection (CDI) events as a reportable condition, as well as requiring reporting facilities to report C. difficile events to NHSN. The rule defines the required reporting elements for C. difficile and establishes standardized definitions of reporting elements that replicate NHSN requirements and definitions. In addition, changes to the rule standardize definitions of "health care worker" to meet those of CDC.

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 35376

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The rule change would establish the reporting mechanisms to begin tracking laboratory identified C. difficile infections, and allow reporting facilities to report CLABSI and C. difficile to NHSN. Changes in the rule also define reporting elements and update reporting definitions.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 26-6-3 and Section 26-6-7 and Subsections 26-1-30(2)(a), (b), (d), (e) and (g)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: Bureau of Epidemiology staff assigned to this program will conduct periodic statewide analysis of CLABSI and CDI data as part of existing duties. Efforts to improve rates of health care acquired infections (once baseline rates have been established) will in the long run benefit all Utah patients including Medicaid recipients and the costs associated with excess health care expenditures. Analysis of the data will be achieved electronically. Reports sent to facilities will be a combination of electronic and printed materials. Printed materials are expected to cost about \$100 for printing materials, excluding personnel time.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: If a local government owns a health care facility, this may have an indirect impact on the subsidy they are providing to that facility. Currently there are only a few that fall in this category, and these are rural. The incidence of these types of events in rural facilities tends to be low due to the low number of hospital and patient days, and in many cases the lack of an Intensive Care Unit (ICU). The impact will be negligible for facilities with electronic laboratory reporting of CDIs, internet-based reporting, and a streamlined process. Costs will be higher in facilities where infection control preventionists will need to collect data manually. There will be an initial personnel time cost for facility staff to learn NHSN's reporting system and requirements.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There is no anticipated cost or savings to this type of business as all reporting facilities will have 50 or more employees.
- PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: A facility that is accredited by The Joint Commission should currently be providing similar reports to The Joint Commission. Those facilities represent urban and community hospitals, or the majority of hospitals in Utah. Hospitals not accredited by The Joint Commission include rural hospitals. Rural Utah hospitals owned by major corporations already gather this information if the hospital has an ICU. There are only seven rural Utah hospitals that are not owned by a major Aggregate reporting costs for seven rural corporation. hospitals are estimated at approximately \$24 per year per hospital or \$168 (3 CLA-BSI infections per year x \$8). Industry infection control experts and health care system representatives estimate that the reporting cost will be ten minutes per report, or \$8 per report for The Joint Commission accredited hospitals. Patients will not initially be affected by the reporting requirement, but should benefit from the reporting implementation. As statewide interventions are in

place, benefits from reductions in hospital-associated infection rates, improvements in patient safety, reduction in mortality and morbidity, and reduction in expenses associated with healthcare associated infections will be achieved. Projected savings include a decrease in length of stay and improved employee productivity as the infections are reduced due to statewide surveillance and implementation of science-based interventions.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: Patients will not initially be affected by the reporting requirement, but should benefit from the reporting implementation. As statewide interventions are in place, benefits from reductions in hospital-associated infection rates, improvements in patient safety, reduction in mortality and morbidity, and reduction in expenses associated with health care-associated infections will be achieved. Average cost per facility will depend on the number of admissions, number of patient days, size of the facility, and whether it currently has an ICU. Because there are so few reportable incidents for all non-accredited hospitals, it is not possible to estimate the total cost for any one non-accredited facility. Whether the hospital has an ICU will dictate the number of CLABSIs likely to be reported. Based on 2008 and 2009 CLABSI reports from hospitals with an ICU, there were an average of 90 infections reported in Utah per year (as estimated from the total of actual hospital reports for 2008 and 2009 divided by 2) due to CLABSIs. Industry infection control experts and health care system representatives estimate that the cost will be 10 minutes per report, or \$8 per report for The Joint Commission accredited hospitals. Total cost to the health care industry is estimated to be \$720 per year for CLABSI reporting. Based on 2008 and 2009 hospital discharge data, there are an average of 1,100 CDIs in Utah each year. National prevalence studies by the Association for Professionals in Infection Control indicate that 73% of CDIs are health care associated. Based on that information, Utah would expect to see approximately 800 health care associated CDIs per year. Applying the above industry costs, the estimated cost to comply with the revised rule and report CDIs will be 10 minutes, or \$8 per report for The Joint Commission accredited hospitals, resulting in total cost to the healthcare industry of approximately \$6,400 a year for C. difficile reporting.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This proposed rule change was developed in close collaboration with the affected hospital providers and reflects their input. By adopting the federal standards for reporting required by CDC, duplication of effort is minimized and costs reduced. Patients will benefit from this reporting and monitoring.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION,
EPIDEMIOLOGY

CANNON HEALTH BLDG 288 N 1460 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Melissa Stevens Dimond by phone at 801-538-6810, by FAX at 801-538-9923, or by Internet E-mail at melissastevens@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: David Patton, PhD, Executive Director

R386. Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology. R386-705. Epidemiology, Health Care Associated Infection. R386-705-1. Authority and Purpose.

This rule establishes reporting requirements for health care associated infections and for influenza vaccination of health care workers. It is authorized by Utah Code Subsections 26-1-30(2) (a), (b), (d), (e), and (g), 26-6-3, and 26-6-7.

R386-705-2. Definitions.

For purposes of this rule:

- (1) "Admissions" means the total number of inpatient admissions to the facility per month, with the exception of neonatal and well baby nursery admissions.
- [4]](2) "BSI" means [a]primary blood stream infection that meets the criteria [in Subsection 22(1)]in the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention National Healthcare Safety Network Patient Safety Component Manual, Chapter 4 Central Line Associated Bloodstream Infection Event, June 2011.
- (3) "CDI Laboratory-Identified Event" or "LabID Event" refers to all non-duplicate CDI positive laboratory assays collected from inpatients, including specimens collected during an emergency department visit if collected same day as the inpatient admission.
- (4) "CDI positive laboratory assay" refers to stool specimens with a positive laboratory result for Clostridium difficile toxin A and/or B, or with a C. difficile organism cultured and confirmed to be toxin producing through other laboratory testing.
- (5) "Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)" is an agency of the United States Department of Health and Human Services.
- [(2)](6) "Central line" means an intravascular venous[vascular aecess] catheter that terminates at[passes through] or [has a tip ending at or]close to the heart or in one of the great vessels which is used for infusion, withdrawal of blood, or hemodynamic monitoring. [Great vessels include]The following are considered great vessels for the purpose of reporting central-line associated BSIs and counting central-line days: aorta, pulmonary artery, superior vena cava, inferior vena cava, brachiocephalic veins, internal jugular veins, subclavian veins, external iliac veins, common iliac veins, [or common] femoral veins and in neonates, the umbilical artery/vein. The following vascular access eatheters are

- eentral lines: subclavian vein eatheter, internal jugular veineatheter, PICC (peripherally inserted central eatheter), Swan-Ganzeatheter, Cook, Shiley, Port-a-Cath, Broviae, Groshong, Hickman, or dialysis eatheter. The following eatheters are not central lines for purposes of this rule: arterial eatheters inserted into an artery, midline PICC, and pacemaker wires.]
- [(3)](7) "Central line associated blood stream infection" or "[CLA-BSI]CLABSI" [means]is a primary BSI [blood stream-infection that is associated with the presence of]in a patient that had a central line [that meets the criteria in Subsection 21 (3)]or umbilical catheter in place at the time of onset of the BSI and that is not related to an infection at another site.
- (8) "Central Line Days" means a daily count at the same time each day of the number of patients with a central line in place.
- (9) "Clostridium difficile" or "C. difficile" is a species of an anaerobic, gram-positive, spore-forming- bacillus that when toxin producing may cause diarrhea and other intestinal diseases when the normal flora of the intestinal tract is disrupted (for example, from the use of antibiotics). In the case of toxin producing C. difficile, C. difficile attaches to the mucosa of the colon and sets the stage for toxin production with resultant mucosal disease.
- (10) "Clostridium difficile infection" or "CDI" is an infection that meets the required reporting criteria in the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National Healthcare Safety Network Patient Safety Component Manual, Chapter 12 Multidrug-Resistant Organism and Clostridium difficile Infection (MDRO/CDI) Module Protocol, June 2011.
- (5) "Health care facility" means a facility or agency-licensed pursuant to Utah Code Title 26, Chapter 21.
- (6) "Health care worker" means any person employed by a health care facility and who in the usual course of work either enters patient rooms or provides direct patient care. Health care workers may include personnel such as physicians, nurses, nursing assistants, therapists, technicians, emergency medical service personnel, dental personnel, pharmacists, laboratory personnel, dietary, housekeeping, and maintenance personnel.
- $[\frac{7}{(11)}]$ "Critical[Intensive] care unit[" or "ICU"] (CCU)" means any general or specialty unit that provides intensive observation, diagnosis, and therapeutic procedures for patients who are critically ill[-who are 1 year of age or older]. A CCU excludes nursing areas that provide step-down, intermediate care or telemetry only. An [ICU]adult CCU includes [eoronary eare units, medicalintensive care units, medical/surgical intensive care units, surgicalintensive care units, trauma intensive care units, neurosurgicalintensive care units, burn trauma intensive care units, and pediatrie intensive care units that provide care for at least some patients burn, medical cardiac, medical, medical/surgical, neurologic, neurosurgical, prenatal, respiratory, surgical cardiothoracic, surgical and trauma critical care units. A pediatric CCU includes burn, cardiothoracic, medical, medical/surgical, neurology, neurosurgical, respiratory, surgical, and trauma critical care units. A neonatal CCU includes infants in NICU level II/III and III.[

NOTICES OF PROPOSED RULES DAR File No. 35376

- (8) "Pathogenic organism" means a microorganism that is not a common skin commensal.
- (12) "Health care facility" means a facility or agency licensed pursuant to Utah Code Title 26, Chapter 21.
- (13) "Health care worker" or "HCW", includes (but are not limited to) physicians, nurses, nursing assistants, therapists, technicians, dental personnel, pharmacists, laboratory personnel, autopsy personnel, contractual staff not employed by the health-care facility, and persons (e.g., clerical, dietary, housekeeping, maintenance, and volunteers) not directly involved in patient care but potentially exposed to infectious agents that can be transmitted to and from employees of a healthcare facility.
- (14) "Inpatient" is defined as a patient whose date of admission to the healthcare facility and the date of discharge are different calendar days. Observation patients are to be counted as inpatient if date of discharge is different from admission.
- (15) "National Healthcare Safety Network" or "NHSN" is a secure internet-based surveillance system managed by CDC's Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion (DHQP).
- (16) "Patient days" means the total daily count of the number of patients in the patient care location during a time period.
- (17) "Patient ID" refers to a unique patient identifier assigned by the hospital and may consist of any combination of numbers and/or letters. This should be an ID that remains the same for the patient across all visits and admissions. This may be the patient's medical record number, but could be any identifier the facility creates to identify the patient. This is needed for CDI reporting to capture recurrent cases, but is also used for CLABSI reporting.

R386-705-3. Reports.

- (1) All hospitals shall, for [all]each general or specialty care [I]CCU[-beds], not including[exeept] bone marrow transplant units[, newborn or neonatal intensive care units,] or nursing areas that provide step-down, intermediate care, or telemetry monitoring only, report:
 - (a) the number of central line patient days; and
 - (b) each case of [CLA-BSI]CLABSI.
- (2) Each hospital and each long term care facility shall report its influenza vaccination rates for its healthcare workers.
- (3) All facilities shall, for all inpatients facility wide, except patients in neonatal intensive care units and well baby nurseries, report:
 - (a) all non-duplicate CDI-positive laboratory assays
 - (b) the number of facility-wide admissions
 - (c) the number of facility-wide patient days.

R386-705-4. Health Care Associated Infection Report Methodology.

The information required by this rule shall be reported to the Utah Department of Health, Bureau of Epidemiology using [a form or]an electronic system approved by the Department. All facilities required to report shall report [CLA-BSI]CLABSI and CDI data at least quarterly for the January through March quarter by May 15, for the April through June quarter by August 15, for the July through September quarter by November 15, and for the October through December quarter by February 15. Facilities are required to report to the NHSN reporting site for CLABSI and CDI and the Utah Facility On-line Reporting System (UFORS) for HCW

influenza data. Facilities reporting via NHSN must share data with the Utah Department of Health through conference of rights functionality in NHSN through joining the UDOH HAI group in NHSN. Data shared with the Utah Department of Health under this rule shall exclude patient identifiers, unless necessary for reporting requirements. The Utah Department of Health shall evaluate the case definitions and reporting algorithm at least annually with input from the users group and make any needed clarifications or changes.

R386-705-10. Health Care Associated Infection Prevention.

Each facility required to report under Subsection 3(1) shall implement processes to prevent [eentral line associated blood stream infections] CLABSI.

- (1) The processes shall include at least one intervention proven by scientifically valid means to be effective in preventing [CLA-BSI] CLABSI. Interventions that have been recommended by an accepted health authority, including the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, or the federal Hospital Infection Control Practices Advisory Committee, meet this requirement.
- (2) The facility shall have a system to monitor that program and shall make information about the program available upon request from the Utah Department of Health.

R386-705-20. Central Line Days.

- (1) Each facility required to report under this rule shall report central line patient days.
- (a) The facility shall count the number of patients [who were at least one year of age and] with a central line in place and resident in the [F]CCU at the time of the count.
- (b) The count shall be performed at the same time each day, within 1 hour before or after the target time, during the reporting period.
- (c) A patient with two or more central lines in place at the time of the count is counted as one patient with a central line on that day
- (d) The facility shall calculate the sum of the individual daily counts for each day in the reporting period for each CCU to arrive at the total central line days for each CCU for the reporting period.
- (2) The number of central line days may be estimated based on a valid sampling method.

R386-705-21. Blood Stream Infection Reports.

- (1) Each facility required to report under this rule shall report each case of [CLA-BSI]CLABSI that occurs in each patient [who is at least one year of age and who was either:]in a CCU or NICU. Facilities shall follow the current definition for CLABSI as defined in the National Healthcare Safety Network Patient Safety Component Manual, Chapter 4 Central Line Associated Bloodstream Infection Event, June 2011.
- (a) in an ICU at the time the CLA-BSI was identified and had been in the ICU for at least 2 days prior to that time; or
- (b) had been in an ICU within 2 days prior to the time the CLA-BSI was identified:
- (2) The time the CLA-BSI is identified is the time that the first positive blood culture result used to identify the CLA-BSI was collected from the patient.

- (3) A case of CLA-BSI is reportable if meets the criteria in Subsections 22(1), (4), and (5) and does not meet the criteria in Subsection 22(3).]
- [(4)](2) For each case of [CLA-BSI]CLABSI, the hospital shall report[÷] current required NHSN reporting elements as defined in Section 705-2(2) and 705-21.
- (3) For each CLABSI, the hospital will confer rights to the Utah Department of Health through NHSN without patient identifiers, unless necessary for reporting requirements.
 - (a) the date the CLA-BSI was identified;
- (b) the type of ICU in which the ease occurred, i.e., the ICU in which the patient resided at identification of the CLA-BSI if in ICU at the time, or the ICU from which patient was most recently discharged if not in ICU at the time;
- (e) the organism or organisms isolated from blood-eultures associated with the CLA-BSI episode; and
- (d) whether the CLA-BSI was considered a mixed BSI episode based on meeting the criteria in Subsections 22(2).
- (5) The Utah Department of Health shall evaluate the ease definitions and reporting algorithm at least annually with input from the users group and make any needed clarifications or changes.

R386-705-22. [Classification Criteria for Central Line-Associated Bloodstream Infections.] Facility Wide Admissions.

- [Definitions of bloodstream infections established in this rule are not to be construed as technical medical definitions of bloodstream infections, but only as definitions necessary to establish a reporting requirement. In reporting CLA-BSI under this rule, facilities shall apply the following criteria as required by Section R386-705-21:
 - (1) Criteria 1-BSI:
- (a) at least one blood culture result includes a pathogenic organism;
- (b) at least two blood culture results from specimens obtained at different times or from specimens drawn at different phlebotomy sites, e.g., left arm and right arm, within a 2 day period include the same type of common skin commensal organism; or
- (c) at least one blood culture result includes a common skin commensal organism and antibiotic treatment effective against that organism was started on the day that the culture was collected and was continued for greater than three days.
- (2) Criteria 2-Mixed BSI:
- A BSI is a mixed BSI episode if more than one type of organism is identified in blood culture results obtained within a 5-day period.
- (3) Criteria 3-Secondary BSI:
- (a) A BSI is a secondary BSI if the organism is a pathogenic organism and is detected in a culture from a source other than blood that:
- (i) was obtained from the patient within the 3 days before or 7 days after the positive blood culture;
- (ii) is not a surveillance culture, i.e., a culture obtained routinely to detect carriage of an organism and not to diagnose an infection that is suspected based on clinical findings;
 - (iii) is not a culture of a catheter tip; and
- (iv) is not a yeast obtained in a culture from respiratory

- (b) A mixed BSI episode is secondary if any one of the organisms detected in blood cultures during the current episode meets the criteria for a secondary BSI.
 - (4) Criteria 4-New Episode:
 - A primary BSI is a new episode of BSI if:
- (a) it is the first BSI in the patient during the patient's current hospitalization;
- (b) it is the first time this organism is detected in the patient and no other BSI was detected in the patient in the previous 5 days; or
- (e) the organism was detected in a previous blood culture from this patient and that blood culture was collected more than 30 days before the blood culture indicating the current BSI episode.
 - (5) Criteria 5-Central Line:
- A BSI is a CLA-BSI if a central line was in place for at least two days before the first blood culture identifying the BSI was collected.
-] (1) Each facility required to report CDI-positive laboratory assays under this rule shall report overall facility wide admissions.
- (a) The facility shall count the number of overall facility admissions.
- (b) The count shall be performed at the same time each day, within 1 hour before or after the target time, during the reporting period.
- (c) A patient is considered admitted to the facility if the date of discharge is different from the date of admit.
- (d) The facility shall calculate the sum of the individual daily counts for each day in the reporting period to arrive at the total for the reporting period.
- (e) Counts for NICUs and well-baby nurseries should be excluded from the daily counts.
- (2) The number of facility wide admissions may be estimated based on a valid sampling method.

R386-705-23. Patient Days Report.

- (1) Each facility required to report CDI-positive laboratory assays under this rule shall report patient days.
- (a) The facility shall count the total daily number of inpatients in the facility at the time of the count and record the number of inpatients.
- (b) The count shall be performed at the same time each day, within 1 hour before or after the target time, during the reporting period.
- (c) The facility shall calculate the sum of the individual daily counts for each day in the reporting period to arrive at the total for the reporting period.
- (d) Counts for NICUs and well-baby nurseries should be excluded from the counts.
- (2) The number of facility wide admissions may be estimated based on a valid sampling method.

R386-705-24. Clostridium Difficile LabID Event Reports.

(1) Facilities shall report for each CDI LabID Event that occurs in each inpatient consistent with the current NHSN definition for CDI positive laboratory assays. Facilities must report to NHSN.

- (2) Facilities reporting CDI LabID Events to NHSN are required to report current required NHSN reporting elements that meet the criteria in Section 705-2(10).
- (3) For each CDI LabID Event reported to NHSN, the facility will confer rights to the Utah Department of Health through NHSN without patient identifiers, unless necessary for reporting requirements.

R386-705-25. Influenza Vaccination Rate Reporting.

- (1) Reports of influenza vaccination rates shall include the number of health care workers and the number of those workers who are documented to have received an influenza vaccine for the current influenza season. Influenza vaccination rates may be measured by complete enumeration of all health care workers in the facility during the season and the number of them who were vaccinated during that season or may be estimated by a cross-sectional assessment.
- (2) Each hospital and licensed long term care facility shall report its influenza vaccination rates for the current influenza season by January 31.

R386-705-100. Attestation Required.

Each facility required to report under Subsection $3(1)[\frac{1}{2}]$ shall attest to the implementation and effectiveness of its health care infection prevention program and its systems for reporting[$\frac{1}{2}$] as required by this rule, once every three years.

R386-705-101. Penalties.

As required by Section 63-46a-3(5): An entity that violates any provision of this rule may be assessed a civil money penalty as provided in Section 26-23-6.

KEY: [hospitals,]quality improvement, patient safety, healthcare, infection control

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: March 15, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-1-30(2) (a); 26-1-30(2)(b); 26-1-30(2)(d); 26-1-30(2)(e); 26-1-30(2)(g); 26-6-3; 26-6-7

Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy R414-2A

Inpatient Hospital Services

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35390
FILED: 10/31/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this change is to implement a change in inpatient hospital services policy.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This amendment removes language that defines an inpatient as one who requires at least 24 hours of care in a hospital. It also removes language which defines an inpatient stay as one that exceeds 24 hours.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: 42 CFR 447.272 and Section 26-1-5 and Section 26-18-3

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The Department does not anticipate any impact to the state budget because inpatient hospital services have always needed to meet medical necessity criteria.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no impact to local governments because they do not fund or provide inpatient hospital services to Medicaid recipients.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The Department does not anticipate any impact to small businesses because inpatient hospital services have always needed to meet medical necessity criteria.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The Department does not anticipate any impact to Medicaid providers and to Medicaid recipients because inpatient hospital services have always needed to meet medical necessity criteria.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The Department does not anticipate any impact to a Medicaid provider or to a Medicaid recipient because inpatient hospital services have always needed to meet medical necessity criteria.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule amendment removes an obsolete 24 hours of care requirement to qualify as an inpatient stay for Medicaid reimbursement. The new standard, which is consistent with current practice, requires a showing of medical necessity. No adverse fiscal impact is expected as there should be no change in current approvals or denials for reimbursement.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
HEALTH CARE FINANCING,
COVERAGE AND REIMBURSEMENT POLICY
CANNON HEALTH BLDG
288 N 1460 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Craig Devashrayee by phone at 801-538-6641, by FAX at 801-538-6099, or by Internet E-mail at cdevashrayee@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: David Patton, PhD, Executive Director

R414. Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy.

R414-2A. Inpatient Hospital Services.

R414-2A-2. Definitions.

- (1) "Admission" means the acceptance of a Medicaid client for inpatient hospital services.
- (2) "Diagnosis Related Group (DRG)" is the CMS-coding that determines reimbursement for the resources that a hospital uses to treat a client with a specific diagnosis or medical need and is further described in Section R414-2A-9 of this rule.
- (3) "Hyperbaric Oxygen Therapy" is therapy that places the patient in an enclosed pressure chamber for medical treatment.
- (4) "Inpatient" is an individual whose severity of illness <u>and intensity of service</u> requires [24 hours or more of-]continuous care in a hospital, <u>as noted by InterQual Criteria as noted in Section</u> R414-1-12.
- (5) "Inpatient Hospital Services" are services that a hospital provides for the care and treatment of inpatients with disorders other than mental illness, under the direction of a physician or other practitioner of the healing arts.
- (6) "Leave of Absence" from an inpatient facility is a patient's absence for therapeutic or rehabilitative purposes where the patient does not return by midnight of the same day.
- (7) "Observation" means monitoring a patient to evaluate the patient's condition, symptoms, diagnosis, or appropriateness of inpatient admission.
- (8) "Other Practitioner of the Healing Arts" means a doctor of dental surgery or a podiatrist.
- (9) "Prepaid Mental Health Plan" means the prepaid, capitated program through which the Department pays contracted community mental health centers to provide all needed inpatient and outpatient mental health services to residents of the community mental health center's catchment area who are enrolled in the plan.

R414-2A-9. Reimbursement Methodology.

- (1) Payments for inpatient hospital services are paid on a prospectively determined amount for each qualifying patient discharge under a Diagnosis Related Group (DRG) system. DRG weights are established to recognize the relative amount of resources consumed to treat a particular type of patient. The DRG classification scheme assigns each hospital patient to one of over 500 categories or DRGs based on the patient's diagnosis, age and sex, surgical procedures performed, complicating conditions, and discharge status. Each DRG is assigned a weighting factor which reflects the quantity and type of hospital services generally needed to treat a patient with that condition. A preset reimbursement is assigned to each DRG. The DRG system allows for outliers for those discharges that have significant variance from the norm.
- (2) For purposes of reimbursement, the day of admission is counted as a full day and the day of discharge is not counted.

- (3) When a patient receives SNF-level, ICF-level, or other sub-acute care in an acute-care hospital or in a hospital with swing-bed approval, payment is made at the swing-bed rate.
- (4) Reimbursement for services in the emergency department is limited to codes and diagnoses that are medically necessary emergency services. The provider manual lists appropriate emergency codes. The provider must list the discharge diagnosis on the claim form as one of the first five diagnoses.
- (5) If a patient is readmitted for the same or a similar diagnosis within 30 days of a discharge, the Department may review and evaluate both claims to determine if, based on severity of illness and intensity of service, the claims should be combined into a single DRG payment or paid separately. Cost effectiveness may also be part of this determination but is not a primary factor.
- (6) Exceptions to the 30-day readmission policy must still meet the severity of illness requirements for the allowance of a second DRG payment and are limited to:
 - (a) pregnancy;
 - (b) chemotherapy; and
- (c) hyperbilirubinemia appearing in newborn infants within the first week of life.
- (7) The Department pays for physician interpretation of laboratory services separately from the DRG payment. Laboratory technical services are included within the DRG for the inpatient admission.
- (8) If an observation stay meets the intensity and severity for inpatient hospitalization, [-and exceeds 24 hours,] the patient becomes an inpatient and the observation services are reimbursed as part of payment under the DRG.

KEY: Medicaid

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [January 1, 2011

Notice of Continuation: November 8, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 26-1-5; 26-18-3; 26-18-3.5

Insurance, Administration **R590-160**

Administrative Proceedings

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment) DAR FILE NO.: 35387 FILED: 10/28/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: This rule is being changed to update the days the department is open for business, correct a code citation and to simplify the rule's adjudicative proceedings.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: In Subsection R590-160-5(3), eliminates the reference to "Fridays" which was considered a weekend day while the department was on its 4/10 work week. Now that the work week has changed

back to a 5-day work week, Friday's are no longer a part of the weekend. A Code citation correction is in Subsection R590-160-6(1). Changes to Subsection R590-160-6(7) makes it possible for the presiding officer in a formal hearing to simplify the rules of a proceeding, as agreed on by the parties involved, as seen fit for the situation.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Subsection 31A-2-201(3)(a) and Subsection 63G-4-102(6) and Subsection 63G-4-203(1) and Title 63G, Chapter 4

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The proposed changes to this rule will have no fiscal impact on the department or state's budget. It could free up time the department spends on proceedings.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This will have no fiscal impact on local governments since the rule relates solely with the relationship between the department and its licensees and those performing the business of insurance without a license.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: The changes could affect any person involved in a proceeding before the department. As a result of the change, the presiding officer can relax the rules, expedite the proceedings when possible. When this is done, it could save the respondent time and money for legal fees and save their attorney time for other business.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: The changes could affect any person, whether acting for him or herself, an agency or insurer involved in a proceeding before the department. As a result of the change, the presiding officer can relax the rules, expedite the proceedings when possible. When this is done, it could save the respondent time and money for legal fees and save their attorney time for other business.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The changes could affect any person, whether acting for him or herself, an agency or insurer involved in a proceeding before the department. As a result of the change, the presiding officer can relax the rules, expedite the proceedings when possible. When this is done, it could save the respondent time and money for legal fees and save their attorney time for other business.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There is a possibility for savings due to possibly shorter hearings but this cannot be calculated. It will be determined on a case-by-case basis. The changes are mainly for clarification.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

INSURANCE ADMINISTRATION ROOM 3110 STATE OFFICE BLDG 450 N MAIN ST SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Jilene Whitby by phone at 801-538-3803, by FAX at 801-538-3829, or by Internet E-mail at jwhitby@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Jilene Whitby, Information Specialist

R590. Insurance, Administration. R590-160. Administrative Proceedings. R590-160-5. Rules Applicable to All Proceedings.

- (1) Liberal Construction. These rules shall be liberally construed to secure just, speedy and economical determination of all issues presented to the commissioner.
- (2) Deviation from Rules. The commissioner or presiding officer may permit a deviation from these rules insofar as compliance is found to be impracticable or unnecessary or for other good cause.
- (3) Computation of Time. The time within which any act shall be done, as herein provided, shall be computed by excluding the first day and including the last unless the last day is a [Friday,] Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday, and then it is excluded and the period runs until the end of the next day that is not a [Friday,] Saturday, Sunday, or a legal holiday.
 - (4) Parties.
- (a) Parties to a proceeding before the commissioner may be:
- (i) Any person, including the Insurance Department, who has a statutory right to be a party or any person who has a legally protected interest or right in the subject matter that may be affected by the proceeding.
- (ii) Any person may become an intervening party when it is established to the satisfaction of the commissioner or presiding officer that the person has a substantial interest in the subject matter of the proceeding and that intervention will be relevant and material to the issues before the commissioner;
 - (iii) The Insurance Department staff;
- (iv) Other persons permitted by the commissioner or presiding officer.
- (b) Classification. Participants in a proceeding shall be styled "applicants", "petitioners", "complainants", "respondents", or "intervenors", according to the nature of the proceeding and the relation of the parties thereto.
 - (5) Appearances and Representation.
- (a) Making an Appearance. A party enters an appearance by filing an initial pleading or an initial response to a notice of agency action at the beginning of the proceeding, giving the party's name, address, telephone number, and stating the party's position or interest in the proceeding.
- (b) Representation of Parties. An attorney who is an active member of the Utah State Bar may represent any party. An individual who is a party to a proceeding may represent himself or

- herself. An officer duly authorized by corporate resolution may represent a corporation. A general partner may represent a partnership, and a member or manager may represent a limited liability company.
- (c) An attorney or other authorized representative authorized in Subsection R590-160-5(5)(b) above, if previous appearance has not been entered, shall file a Notice of Appearance with the commissioner or presiding officer no later than five days before any hearing at which the attorney or other authorized representative shall appear.
- (d) Insurance Department Staff. Members of the Insurance Department staff may appear either in support of or in opposition to any cause, or solely to discover and present facts pertinent to the issue.
 - (6) Pleadings.
- (a) Pleadings Enumerated. Pleadings before the commissioner shall consist of petitions, complaints, requests for hearing, responsive pleadings, motions, stipulations, affidavits, memoranda, orders, or other notices used by the commissioner in initiating a proceeding.
- (b) Docket Number. Upon the commencement of an adjudicative proceeding, the commissioner shall assign a docket number to the proceeding.
- (c) Title. Pleadings before the commissioner shall be titled in substantially the following form:
- (i) Centered, heading: BEFORE THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER OF THE STATE OF UTAH;
- (ii) Left side, identification of parties: (COMPLAINANT:, RESPONDENT:, PETITIONER:, etc.);
- (iii) Right side, identification of type of action: (NOTICE OF HEARING, ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE, etc.);
 - (iv) Right side, docket number.
- (d) Size and Content of Pleadings. Pleadings shall be typewritten, double-spaced on white 8-1/2 x 11-inch paper. They must identify the proceedings by title and docket number, if known, and shall contain a clear and concise statement of the matter relied upon as a basis for the pleading, together with an appropriate request for relief when relief is sought.
- (e) Amendments to Pleadings. The presiding officer may allow pleadings to be amended or corrected. Amendments to pleadings shall be allowed in accordance with the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure.
- (f) Signing of Pleadings. Pleadings shall be signed and dated by the party or by the party's attorney or other authorized representative and shall show the signer's address, telephone number, and email address, if available. The signature shall be deemed to be a certificate by the signer that the signer has read the pleading and that, to the best of the signer's knowledge and belief, there are good grounds in support of it.
- (g) Petitions. All pleadings praying for affirmative relief (other than applications, complaints, notices of adjudicative proceedings, or responsive pleadings), including requests to intervene shall be styled "petitions."
 - (h) Motions.
- (i) No proceeding before the commissioner may be initiated by a motion except in the case of a Motion for an Order to Show Cause.

- (ii) Motions, other than at a hearing, shall be in writing and submitted for ruling on either written or oral argument. The filing of affidavits in support of the motions or in opposition thereto may be permitted by the presiding officer. Oral motions may be allowed at a hearing at the discretion of the presiding officer.
- (iii) Any motion shall be filed at least ten days prior to the date set for the hearing.
 - (7) Filing and Service.
- (a) A document shall be deemed filed on the date it is delivered to and stamped received by the department.
- (b) An original and one copy of any pleading shall be filed with the department and a copy served upon all other parties to the proceeding. The presiding officer may direct that a copy of all pleadings and other papers be made available by the party filing the same to any person requesting copies thereof who the presiding officer determines may be affected by the proceedings.
- (c) Service may be made upon any party or other person by ordinary mail, by certified mail with return receipt requested, in accordance with the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, or by any person specifically designated by the commissioner. Service upon licensees, if by mail, shall be to the mailing address or other address on file with the department.
- (d) There shall appear on all documents required to be served a Certificate of Service or Certificate of Mailing in substantially the following form: I do hereby certify that on (date), I (served or mailed by regular mail or certified mail return receipt requested, postage prepaid) (the original/a true and correct copy) of the foregoing (document title) to (name and address), (signed).
- (e) When any party has appeared by attorney or other authorized representative, service upon the attorney or representative constitutes service upon the party.
 - (8) Presiding Officers Disqualification for Bias.
- (a) Any party to a proceeding may move for the disqualification of an assigned presiding officer by filing with the commissioner an Affidavit of Bias alleging facts sufficient to support disqualification.
- (b) The commissioner shall determine the issue of disqualification as a part of the record of the case, and may request and receive any additional evidence or testimony as deemed necessary to make this determination. The hearing will not proceed until the commissioner makes this determination. No appeal shall be taken from the commissioner's Order on the determination of disqualification for bias except as part of an appeal of a final agency action.
- (i) If the commissioner finds that a motion for disqualification was filed without a reasonable basis or good faith belief in the facts asserted, the commissioner may order that the offending party be subject to the appropriate sanctions as are authorized to be imposed by statute or this rule.
- (ii) When a presiding officer is disqualified or it becomes impractical for the presiding officer to continue, the commissioner shall appoint another presiding officer.
- (c) A presiding officer may at any time voluntarily disqualify himself or herself.
- (9) Ex Parte Contacts Prohibited. Except as to matters that by law are subject to disposition on an ex parte basis, the commissioner and the presiding officer involved in a hearing shall

not have ex parte contact with persons and parties, including staff members of the department appearing as parties to a proceeding, directly or indirectly involved in any matter that is the subject of a pending administrative proceeding unless all parties are given notice and an opportunity to participate.

(10) Standard of Proof. All issues of fact in administrative proceedings before the commissioner shall be decided upon the basis of a preponderance of the evidence standard.

R590-160-6. Rules Applicable to Formal Proceedings.

Hearings.

- (1) Conduct of Hearing. All hearings shall be conducted pursuant to the provisions of Section [63G-4-202]63G-4-206.
- (2) Continuance. If application is made to the presiding officer within a reasonable time prior to the date of hearing, upon proper notice to the other parties, the presiding officer may grant a motion for continuance or other change in the time and place of hearing, upon good cause shown. The presiding officer may also, for good cause, continue a hearing in process if such continuance will not substantially prejudice the rights of any party.
- (3) Public Hearings. Unless ordered by the presiding officer for good cause, all hearings shall be open to the public.
- (4) Telephonic Testimony. The presiding officer may, when the identity of a witness can be established with reasonable assurance, take testimony telephonically. Telephonic testimony shall be taken under conditions that permit all parties to hear the testimony and examine or cross-examine the witness. It shall be within the discretion of the presiding officer as to whether or not telephonic testimony shall be allowed.
 - (5) Record of Hearing.
- (a) Transcript of Hearing. Upon two days' notice, any party may request that, at the party's own expense, a certified shorthand reporter be used to record the proceedings. If such a transcript is made, the original transcript of the proceeding shall be filed with the commissioner at no cost to the commissioner. Parties wanting a copy of the certified shorthand reporter's transcript may purchase it from the reporter at the parties' own expense.
- (b) Recording Device. Unless otherwise ordered, the record of the proceedings shall be made by means of a tape recorder or other recording device. A duplicate copy of the tape, or other recording, will be provided by the commissioner at the request and expense of any party, providing that a copy of any transcription of any portion of the record is simultaneously provided at no cost to the commissioner. Transcriptions shall be done by a certified shorthand reporter.
 - (6) Subpoenas and Fees.
- (a) Subpoenas. On the motion of the commissioner or the presiding officer, or at the request of any party for the production of evidence or the attendance of any person in a formal adjudicative proceeding, the commissioner or the presiding officer may issue a subpoena. Any subpoena so issued shall be served in accordance with the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure or by a person designated by the commissioner.
- (b) Witness Fees. Each witness, other than department staff, who appears before the commissioner or the presiding officer shall be entitled to receive the same fees and mileage allowed by law to witnesses in a district court, to be paid by the party at whose request the witness is subpoenaed. Witnesses appearing at the

request of the commissioner shall be entitled to payment from the funds appropriated for the use of the Insurance Department. Any witness subpoenaed at the request of a party other than the commissioner may, at the time of service of the subpoena, demand one day's witness fee and mileage in advance and unless such fee is tendered, that witness shall not be required to appear.

- (7) Discovery. Discovery [and motions thereupon]may be had as the parties may agree or pursuant to an order of the presiding officer[in accordance with the Utah Rules of Civil Procedure, Rules 27 through 37].
- (8) At the close of the formal hearing, the presiding officer shall issue an order based upon evidence presented in the hearing. The order shall be final on the date the order is issued unless otherwise provided in the order.

KEY: insurance

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [March 10, 2010]2011

Notice of Continuation: October 30, 2008

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 31A-2-201;

63G-4-102; 63G-4-203

Labor Commission, Adjudication **R602-2-4**Attorney Fees

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35377
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this rule change is correct a typographical error in the effective date of attorney fees set by the rule. It also makes other grammatical corrections. (DAR NOTE: The error occurred in the proposed amendment to Section R602-2-4 that was published under DAR No. 35092 in the August 15, 2011, issue of the Bulletin and was made effective 09/21/2011.)

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: This proposed rule change corrects the effective date of the fees set by the rule to October 1, 2011. It also corrects two nonsubstantive grammatical errors.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 34A-1-301 et seq. and Section 63G-4-102 et seq.

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

♦ THE STATE BUDGET: There should be no cost or savings to the state budget as the attorney fees set in this rule are paid to injured worker attorneys out of compensation awarded to the injured worker.

- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There should be no cost or savings to local governments as the attorney fees set in this rule are paid to injured worker attorneys out of compensation awarded to the injured worker.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There should be no cost or savings to small businesses as the attorney fees set in this rule are paid to injured worker attorneys out of compensation awarded to the injured worker.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There should be no cost or savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities as the attorney fees set in this rule are paid to injured worker attorneys out of compensation awarded to the injured worker.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There should be no compliance costs for affected persons as the attorney fees set in this rule are paid to injured worker attorneys out of compensation awarded to the injured worker.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There should be no fiscal impact on businesses as the attorney fees set in this rule are paid to injured worker attorneys out of compensation awarded to the injured worker.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

LABOR COMMISSION
ADJUDICATION
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

- ◆ Alan Hennebold by phone at 801-530-6937, by FAX at 801-530-6390, or by Internet E-mail at ahennebold@utah.gov ◆ Richard Lajeunesse by phone at 801-536-7928, by FAX at
- ♦ Richard Lajeunesse by phone at 801-536-7928, by FAX at 801-530-6333, or by Internet E-mail at rlajeunesse@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Sherrie Hayashi, Commissioner

R602. Labor Commission, Adjudication.
R602-2. Adjudication of Workers' Compensation and Occupational Disease Claims.

R602-2-4. Attorney Fees.

A. Pursuant to Section 34A-1-309, the Commission adopts the following rule to regulate and fix reasonable fees for attorneys representing applicants in workers' compensation or occupational illness claims.

- 1. This rule applies to all fees awarded after October 1, 201[2]1.
- 2. Fees awarded prior to the effective date of this rule are determined according to the prior version of this rule in effect on the date of the award.
- B. Upon written agreement, when an attorney's services are limited to consultation, document preparation, document review, or review of settlement proposals, the attorney may charge the applicant an hourly fee of not more than \$125 for time actually spent in providing such services, up to a maximum of four hours.
- 1. Commission approval is not required for attorneys fees charged under this subsection B. It is the applicant's responsibility to pay attorneys fees permitted by this subsection B.
- 2. In all other cases involving payment of applicants' attorneys fees which are not covered by this subsection B., the entire amount of such attorneys fees are subject to subsection C. or D. of this rule.
- C. Except for legal services compensated under subsection B. of this rule, all legal services provided to applicants shall be compensated on a contingent fee basis.
- 1. For purposes of this subsection C., the following definitions and limitations apply:
- a. The term "benefits" includes only death or disability compensation and interest accrued thereon.
- b. Benefits are "generated" when paid as a result of legal services rendered after Adjudication Form 152 Appointment of Counsel form is signed by the applicant. A copy of this form must be filed with the Commission by the applicant's attorney.
- c. In no case shall an attorney collect fees calculated on more than the first 312 weeks of any and all combinations of workers' compensation benefits.
- 2. Fees and costs authorized by this subsection shall be deducted from the applicant's benefits and paid directly to the attorney on order of the Commission. A retainer in advance of a Commission approved fee is not allowed.
- 3. Attorney fees for benefits generated by the attorney's services shall be computed as follows:
- a. For all legal services rendered through final Commission action, the fee shall be 25% of weekly benefits generated for the first \$25,000, plus 20% of the weekly benefits generated in excess of \$25,000 but not exceeding \$50,000, plus 10% of the weekly benefits generated in excess of \$50,000, to a maximum of \$17,125.
- b. For legal services rendered in prosecuting or defending an appeal before the Utah Court of Appeals, an attorney's fee shall be awarded amounting to 30% of the benefits in dispute before the Court of Appeals. This amount shall be added to any attorney's fee awarded under subsection C.3.a. for benefits not in dispute before the Court of Appeals. The total amount of fees awarded under subsection C.3.a. and this subsection C.3.b. shall not exceed \$24,706;
- c. For legal services rendered in prosecuting or defending an appeal before the Utah Supreme Court, an attorney's fee shall be awarded amounting to 35% of the benefits in dispute before the Supreme Court. This amount shall be added to any attorney's fee awarded under subsection C.3.a. and subsection C.3.b. for benefits not in dispute before the Supreme Court. The total amount of fees awarded under subsection C.3.a, subsection C.3.b. and this subsection C.3.c shall not exceed \$30,321.

- D. The following expenses, fees and costs shall be presumed to be reasonable and necessary and therefore reimbursable in a workers' compensation claim:
 - 1. Medical records and opinion costs;
 - 2. Deposition transcription costs;
 - 3. Vocational and Medical Expert Witness fees;
 - 4. Hearing transcription costs;
 - 5. Appellate filing fees; and
 - 6. Appellate briefing expenses.
- F. Other reasonable expenses, fees and costs may be awarded as reimbursable as the Commission may in its discretion decide[s] in a particular workers compensation claim.
- E. In "medical only" cases in which awards of attorneys' fees are authorized by Subsection 34A-1-309(4), the amount of such fees and costs shall be computed according to the provisions of subsection C and D.

KEY: workers' compensation, administrative procedures, hearings, settlements

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: |September 21. |2011

Notice of Continuation: August 15, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 34A-1-301

et seq.; 63G-4-102 et seq.

Public Safety, Fire Marshal **R710-6**

Liquefied Petroleum Gas Rules

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35401
FILED: 11/01/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The Utah Liquefied Petroleum Gas Board met on 10/14/2011, in a regularly scheduled Board meeting and unanimously voted to update the currently adopted reference, National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), Standard 58, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code, 2008 edition, to the 2011 edition.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: A summary of the proposed rule amendments are as follows: 1) in Subsection R710-6-1(1.1), the Board proposes to update the currently adopted 2008 edition of NFPA, Standard 58, Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code, to the 2011 edition; and 2) in Subsections R710-6-8(8.6.1) through (8.6.7), the Board proposes to amend several sections with regard to numbering to match the numerical sequence of the 2011 edition of the NFPA standard.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR

THIS RULE: Section 53-7-305

MATERIALS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCES:

♦ Updates Liquefied Petroleum Gas Code, published by National Fire Protection Association, 08/25/2010

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: The only aggregate anticipated cost to the state budget would be to purchase the newly updated 2011 edition of NFPA 58 at \$43 each and the full standard at \$122 each. The aggregate anticipated cost for the needed standards would be approximately \$800.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: There is no aggregate anticipated cost or savings to local government because these proposed amendments do not affect local government or local government's functions in any way.
- SMALL BUSINESSES: There would be an aggregate anticipated cost to small businesses of approximately \$400 per LP Gas container to monitor and test the cathodic protection on these containers. The testing on new LP Gas underground or mounded containers are required upon installation, 12 to 18 months later, and then every 3 years after that. The agency has no possible way of knowing how many containers will be installed after the adoption of this standard, and no way of being able to compute an aggregate amount with the alternating testing required.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There would now be a cost of approximately \$400 per cathodic protection examination. These would be required at the time of installation, 12 to 18 months after installation, and every 3 years thereafter. This would only apply to those persons who owned an LP Gas container and it was mounded or underground.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: The compliance cost for affected persons would be approximately \$400 per underground or mounded container to complete a cathodic protection examination for proper protection.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There would be no fiscal impact on LP Gas businesses for the enactment of these proposed rule amendments. The LP Gas companies that would be conducting these required tests would be passing the cost of the cathodic protection monitoring onto the owner of the new installation. If the new owner of the LP Gas container was a business, there would be a charge of approximately \$400 per test to make sure the cathodic protection was adequate. No cathodic protection would allow the ground to deteriorate the metal container and the container leaking would become a public safety hazard.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE MARSHAL ROOM 302 5272 S COLLEGE DR MURRAY, UT 84123-2611 or at the Division of Administrative Rules. DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Brent Halladay by phone at 801-284-6352, by FAX at 801-284-6351, or by Internet E-mail at bhallada@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Brent Halladay, State Fire Marshal

R710. Public Safety, Fire Marshal. R710-6. Liquefied Petroleum Gas Rules. R710-6-1. Adoption, Title, Purpose and Scope.

Pursuant to Title 53, Chapter 7, Section 305, Utah State Code Annotated 1953, the Liquefied Petroleum Gas (LPG) Board adopts minimum rules to provide regulation to those who distribute, transfer, dispense or install LP Gas and/or its appliances in the State of Utah.

There is adopted as part of these rules the following codes which are incorporated by reference:

- 1.1 National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), Standard 58, LP Gas Code, [2008]2011 edition, except as amended by provisions listed in R710-6-8, et seq.
- 1.2 National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), Standard 54, National Fuel Gas Code, 2009 edition, except as amended by provisions listed in R710-6-8, et seq.
- 1.3 National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), Standard 1192, Standard on Recreational Vehicles, 2008 Edition, except as amended by provisions listed in R710-6-8, et seq.
- 1.4 International Fire Code (IFC), Chapter 38, 2009 edition, as published by the International Code Council, Inc. (ICC), and as enacted and amended by the Utah State Legislature in Sections 102 and 201 of the State Fire Code Adoption Act.
- 1.5 A copy of the above codes are on file with the Division of Administrative Rules, and the State Fire Marshal's Office. The definitions contained in the afore referenced codes shall also pertain to these rules.

1.6 Title.

These rules shall be known as "Rules Governing LPG Operations in the State of Utah" and may be cited as such, and will be hereinafter referred to as "these rules".

1.7 Validity.

If any article, section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase, of these rules is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, contrary to statute, or exceeding the authority of the LPG Board such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of these rules.

1.8 Conflicts.

In the event where separate requirements pertain to the same situation in the same code, or between different codes or standards as adopted, the more restrictive requirement shall govern, as determined by the enforcing authority.

R710-6-8. Amendments and Additions.

The following amendments and additions are hereby adopted by the Board:

- 8.1 All LP Gas facilities that are located in a public place shall be inspected by a certified LP Gas serviceman every five (5) years for leaks in all buried piping as follows:
- 8.1.1 All buried piping shall be pressure tested and inspected for leaks as set forth in NFPA Standard 54, Sections 4.1.1 through 4.3.4.
- 8.1.2 If a leak is detected and repaired, the buried piping shall again be pressure tested for leaks.
- 8.1.3 The certified LP Gas serviceman shall keep a written record of the inspection and all corrections made to the buried piping located in a public place.
- 8.1.4 The inspection records shall be available to be inspected on a regular basis by the Division.
- 8.2 Whenever the Division is required to complete more than two inspections to receive compliance on an LP Gas System, container, apparatus, appliance, appurtenance, tank or tank trailer, or any pertinent equipment for the storage, transportation or dispensation of LP Gas, the Division shall charge to the owner for each additional inspection, the re-inspection fee as stated in R710-6-6.1(e).
- 8.3 All LP Gas containers of more than 5000 water gallons shall be inspected at least biannually for compliance with the adopted statute and rules. The following containers are exempt from this requirement:
- $8.\overline{3}.1$ Those excluded from the act in UCA, Section 53-7-303.
 - 8.3.2 Containers under federal control.
- $8.3.3\,$ Containers under the control of the U.S. Department of Transportation and used for transportation of LP Gas.
 - 8.3.4 Containers located at private residences.
- 8.4 Those using self-serve key or card services shall be trained in safe filling practices by the licensed dealer providing the services. A letter shall be sent to the Division by the licensed dealer stating that those using the self-serve key or card service have been trained.
 - 8.5 IFC Amendments:
- 8.5.1 IFC, Chapter 38, Section 3801.2 Permits. On line 2 after the word "105.7" add "and the adopted LPG rules". 8.5.2 IFC, Chapter 38, Section 3803.1 is deleted and
- 8.5.2 IFC, Chapter 38, Section 3803.1 is deleted and rewritten as follows: General. LP Gas equipment shall be installed in accordance with NFPA 54, NFPA 58, the adopted LP Gas Administrative Rules, and the International Fuel Gas Code, except as otherwise provided in this chapter.
- 8.5.3 IFC, Chapter 38, Section 3809.12 is deleted and rewritten as follows: In Table 3809.12, Doorway or opening to a building with two or more means of egress, with regard to quantities 720 or less and 721-2,500, the currently stated "5" is deleted and replaced with "10".
- 8.5.4 IFC, Chapter 38, Section 3810.1 is amended as follows: On line two after the word "discontinued" add the words "for more than one year or longer as allowed by the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ)".
 - 8.6 NFPA, Standard 58 Amendments:
- 8.6.1 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 5.2.1.1 is amended to add the following section: [(e)](d) All new, used or existing containers of 5000 water gallons or less, installed in the State of Utah or relocated within the State of Utah shall be marked with the ASME stamp as defined in Section 2.1 of these rules. All new, used

or existing containers of more than 5000 water gallons, installed in the State of Utah or relocated within the State of Utah, shall be marked with the ASME stamp as defined in Section 2.1 of these rules, and shall be inspected for approval by the Division. If the Division has concerns about the integrity or condition of the container, additional nondestructive testing may be required to include but not limited to hydrostatic testing, ultrasonic metal thickness testing or any other testing as determined necessary by the Division. All incurred costs for additional testing required by the Division shall be the responsibility of the owner.

8.6.2 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 5.2.1.1 is amended to add the following section: [(d)](e) If an existing U68, U69, U200 or U201 specification container, more than 5000 water gallons, is relocated within the State of Utah, and does not bear the required ASME stamp as defined in Section 2.1 of these rules, the container cannot be reinstalled unless the container has received a "Special Classification Permit" from the Division. Specifications of the type of container, container history if known, material specifications and calculations, and condition of the container shall be submitted to the Division by the person seeking the "Special Classification Permit". The Division shall inspect the container for approval. If the Division has concerns about the integrity or condition of the container, additional nondestructive tests such as hydrostatic testing, ultrasonic metal thickness testing or any other testing as determined necessary by the Division. All incurred costs of testing and evaluations shall be the responsibility of the owner. The Division will approve or disapprove the proposed container. Approval by the Division shall be obtained before the container is set or filled with LP Gas.

8.6.3 NFPA, Standard 58, Section $5.2.1.[5]\underline{6}$ is amended to add the following sentence at the end of the section:

(A) Repairs and alterations shall only be made by those holding a National Board "R" Certificate of Authorization commonly known as an R Stamp.

8.6.4 NFPA Standard 58, Sections 5.9.3.2([3]2)(a) and (b) are deleted and rewritten as follows:

Type K copper tubing without joints below grade may be used in exterior LP Gas piping systems only.

8.6.5 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 6.6.1.2 is amended to add the following at the end of the section: When guard posts are installed they shall be installed meeting the following requirements:

8.6.5.1 Constructed of steel not less than four inches in diameter and filled with concrete.

8.6.5.2 Set with spacing not more than four feet apart.

8.6.5.3 Buried three feet in the ground in concrete not less than 15 inches in diameter.

8.6.5.4 Set with the tops of the posts not less than three feet above the ground.

8.6.6 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 6.6.3 is amended to add the following section: 6.6.3.9 Skid mounted ASME horizontal containers greater than 2000 water gallons, with non-fireproofed steel mounted attached supports, resting on concrete, pavement, gravel or firm packed earth, may be mounted on the attached supports to a maximum of 12 inches from the top of the skid to the bottom of the container.

8.6.7 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 6.6.6 is amended to add the following: ($[\pm]\underline{P}$) All metallic equipment and components that are buried or mounded shall have cathodic protection installed to protect the metal and shall meet the following requirements:

8.6.7.1 Sacrificial anodes shall be installed as required by the size of the container. If more than one sacrificial anode is required they shall be evenly distributed around the container.

8.6.7.2 Sacrificial anodes shall be connected to the container or piping as recommended by the manufacturer or using accepted engineering practices.

8.6.7.3 Sacrificial anodes shall be placed as near the bottom of the container as possible and approximately two feet away from the container.

8.6.8 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 6.24.3.16 is added as follows: On dispensing installations, 1000 gallon water capacity or less, where the dispensing cabinet is located next to the LP Gas container, stainless steel wire braid hose of more than 36 inches in length may be used on vapor and liquid return lines only. The hose shall be secured and routed in a safe and professional manner, marked with the date of installation, and shall be replaced every five years from that installation date.

8.6.9 NFPA, Standard 58, Section 6.25.3.2, the last sentence of the section is deleted and rewritten as follows: Existing installations shall comply with this requirement by March 31, 2011.

 $8.6.10\,$ NFPA, Standard 58, Section 8.4.1.1(1) is amended as follows: On line one remove "5ft (1.5m)" and replace it with "10 ft (3m)".

KEY: liquefied petroleum gas

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment:

[April 21, 2011] December 22, 2011 Notice of Continuation: March 16, 2011

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 53-

7-305

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration R850-8

Adjudicative Proceedings

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35400
FILED: 11/01/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: During the 2011 General Session, amendments were made to the Trust Lands Management Act specifying that agency decisions to sell, exchange, or lease specific property would not be subject to administrative appeal. Third parties seeking to challenge these decisions would need to seek injunctive relief in the court system rather than filling an appeal with the Trust Lands Administration's Board of Trustees. As a result of these legislative amendments, the agency's administrative rule for adjudicative proceedings needs to be amended to reflect the statutory change. A few clarifications are also being made to better address the agency's practices.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: Changes made in Subsections R850-8-300(1) and (3) clarify that final agency actions must directly determine the legal rights of a person before they are appealable and add a definition for the Director's Minutes, which is the recordkeeping document issued weekly by the agency to report administrative actions. Changes made in Subsection R850-8-300(4) provide that the Notice of Cancellation issued by the agency's business office to each entity who has not made a required contractual payment is the final agency action rather than the later entry on the Director's Minutes; and agency decisions to sell, exchange, or lease specific property are not subject to Changes to Section R850-8-900 administrative appeal. eliminate the requirement that Notices of Cancellation be physically signed since they are automatically generated by the computer; clarify that the agency is not required to notify lessees or third parties by mail for routine items ordinarily noted on the Director's Agenda; and, those situations where written mailed notices will be required. Changes to Section R850-8-1000 clarify that the right of administrative review is limited to persons who are parties to the agency contract, or whose legal rights have been directly determined by the final agency action, and eliminates the conflict between the 14-day period requirement for administrative appeals to be brought to the board and the 30-day cure period provided in many of the contracts.

TATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 53C-1-304 and Subsection 53C-1-204(1)(c) and Subsection 53C-1-204(3)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: It is not anticipated that there will be any additional cost or savings to the state budget as a result of these changes because they mainly clarify and bring the rule in line with processes that have been in place for some time. Also, the agency hasn't received any challenges by third parties to agency administrative actions for over a year or more. The fact that agency decisions to sell, exchange, or lease specific property are not subject to administrative appeal could, potentially, save the agency the time and energy previously required to review and participate in these types of administrative appeals.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: It is not anticipated that there will be any additional cost or savings to local government. Unless the local government is party to a contract with the agency, or whose rights have been directly determined by the final agency action, they would not be seeking administrative review. If they were to seek administrative review, the costs would be the same as prior to these rule changes.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: It is not anticipated that there will be any additional cost or savings to small businesses as a result of these rule changes. The changes are mostly for clarification purposes and do not require any additional effort or action on the part of the small businesses beyond what previously existed.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: It is not anticipated that there will be any additional cost or

savings to persons other than small businesses, businesses, or local government entities as a result of these rule changes. These changes are mostly for clarification purposes and do not require additional effort or action beyond what previously existed.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: It is not anticipated that there will be any compliance costs for affected persons as a result of these rule changes as they are basically for clarification purposes. The same procedures and practices are still in place for any agency action that is deemed to be in need of administrative review and the costs for participating in that review remain the same.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: The proposed rule streamlines the adjudicative review process so that valuable time is not wasted on appeals to the Board of Trustees when judicial review is more appropriate

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCHOOL AND INSTITUTIONAL TRUST LANDS ADMINISTRATION ROOM 500 675 E 500 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102-2818 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ John Andrews by phone at 801-538-5180, by FAX at 801-538-5118, or by Internet E-mail at jandrews@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Kevin Carter, Director

R850. School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration. R850-8. Adjudicative Proceedings. R850-8-300. Definitions.

- 1. Adjudicative proceeding means a review by the board of a final [Trust Lands Administration]agency action that <u>directly</u> determines the legal rights, duties, [privileges, immunities,] or other legal interests of one or more identifiable persons.
- 2. Board means School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration Board of Trustees. References to the board shall also apply to any hearing examiner appointed unless the context of rules requires otherwise.
- 3. Director's Minutes means the weekly compendium of actions taken by the Director and posted on the agency's website to provide public notice for record keeping purposes.
- [3]4. Final agency action means a written determination by the Trust Lands Administration of the legal rights, duties, [privileges, immunities,]or other legal interests of one or more

identifiable persons. The determination [shall]may be in any form deemed appropriate by the Trust Lands Administration, including but not limited to, a notation on the [d]Director's [m]Minutes, a narrative record of decision, a notice that an instrument will be canceled for nonpayment issued pursuant to R850-5-200(5), or a decision letter. Decisions by the director or the agency to sell, exchange, or lease specific real property are not subject to administrative review pursuant to Subsection 53C-1-304(2)(b), and therefore do not constitute final agency actions.

- [4]5. Party means the Trust Lands Administration or other person commencing an adjudicative proceeding, all respondents, all persons permitted by the board to intervene in the proceeding, and all persons authorized by statute or Trust Lands Administration rule to participate as parties in an adjudicative proceeding.
- [5]6. Person means an individual, group of individuals, partnership, corporation, association, political subdivision or its units, governmental subdivision or its units, public or private organization or entity of any character, or another agency.
- [6]7. Petitioner means a person who requests the initiation of any proceeding.
- [7]8. Respondent means a person against whom an adjudicative proceeding is initiated, or whose property interest is directly affected by a proceeding initiated by the board or by another person.

R850-8-900. Final Agency Action.

- 1. The final agency action shall be in writing. [-and shall include the date that it was mailed and] Except for a notice that an instrument will be canceled for nonpayment issued pursuant to R850-5-200(5), the final agency action shall be signed by the director or his designee.
- [2. The Trust Lands Administration shall mail the final agency action to any other person who has a right to notice under statute or rule.
- 2. Nothing in this rule 850-8 shall require the agency to mail notice of routine administrative and record-keeping matters otherwise noted on the Director's Minutes to any person, including without limitation assignments, reinstatements, notifications of the expiration of any lease or instrument by its own terms, cancellations of instruments for nonpayment after a notice of cancellation issued pursuant to R850-5-200(5), voluntary relinquishments or amendments, approvals of range improvements or grazing permit renewals, or fee waivers.
- 3. Final agency actions requiring the payment of funds; providing notice pursuant to R850-5-200(5) that an instrument will be subject to cancellation unless payment of funds is made; exercising any discretionary right of the agency to readjust or otherwise modify an existing agreement; declaring any default under an existing agreement; declining or conditioning any assignment; making rule-based determinations where administrative review is provided by rule; or otherwise directly determining the legal rights or obligations of a person will be mailed to that person and any other person with a right to notice by statute, rule or contract.

R850-8-1000. Appeal of Final Agency Action.

- 1. The Trust Lands Administration may by rule specifically designate certain categories of Trust Lands Administration actions that are not subject to appeal.
- 2. Except where no appeal is available pursuant to <u>statute or rule</u>, an appeal may be initiated <u>only</u> by [any person]a party to a <u>contract that is the subject of a final agency action</u>, or whose legal <u>interests are directly [affeeted]determined</u> by the [Trust Lands-Administration]final agency action. A written petition must be filed within 14 days of the mailing date of the final agency action requesting an adjudicative proceeding, <u>unless a longer date is specified in writing in the final agency action or required by statute</u>, <u>rule</u>, or <u>contract</u>. In the event an appeal is not filed in the [14-day]applicable time period, the final Trust Lands Administration action shall become unappealable. The petition for an adjudicative proceeding shall be filed according to the following requirements:
- (a) the petition shall be filed at the office of the director pursuant to R850-8-800.
 - (b) the petition shall state:
 - i) all facts upon which the petition is based;
- ii) any statute, rule, contract provision, or board policy which the final agency action is alleged to violate:
- iii) the nature of the violation of the final agency action with the statute, rule, contractual provision or board policy, and the injury that is specific to the petitioner arising from the final agency action. If the injury identified by the petition is not peculiar to the petitioner as a result of the action, the board will decline to hear the appeal; and
 - iv) the relief requested.
- 3. Upon receipt of a petition, the director shall initially stay any further actions with respect to the matter for which the adjudicative proceeding is being sought by the petitioner. The board, in its discretion, may lift such suspension or condition the continuation of the stay upon filing of a surety, in an amount specified by the board, sufficient to protect the interests of the beneficiaries.
- 4. Upon receipt the director shall promptly mail the petition to the board.
- 5. When the date of mailing is at least ten days prior to a regularly scheduled board meeting, the board may consider the petition at that meeting. In the event that the date of mailing is within ten days of a regularly scheduled board meeting, the petition will be considered at the next succeeding board meeting.
- 6. In its initial consideration of any petition, the board may schedule the petition for hearing at a future date, make determinations concerning whether the adjudicative proceeding will be formal or informal, address procedural matters such as stays, discovery, etc., or hear the matter on the merits.
- 7. The board may decline to conduct adjudicative proceedings in response to a petition, in which case the petitioner shall be entitled to judicial review pursuant to Section 63G-4-402.

KEY: administrative procedures, public petitions, right of petition, adjudicative proceedings

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [November 19, 1996] December 22, 2011

Notice of Continuation: November 6, 2006

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 53C-1-

204(3); 53C-1-204(10)(c); 53C-1-304

Tax Commission, Auditing R865-4D-24

Special Fuel Tax License Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-302

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35380
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Section 59-13-302 provides that a special fuels tax license is invalid if the licensee has ceased to do business or has changed the business address.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment sets forth the parameters for determining that a special fuels tax licensee has ceased to do business or has changed the business address. These procedures mirror the procedures currently in rule for sales and withholding tax licensees.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 59-13-302

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving special fuel tax returns.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving special fuel tax returns
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving special fuel tax returns.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving special fuel tax returns.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving special fuel tax returns. COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This process for invalidating special fuels of licenses should have no fiscal impact on business.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION
AUDITING
210 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-4D. Special Fuel Tax.

R865-4D-24. Special Fuel Tax License Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-302.

- (1) The holder of a license issued under Section 59-13-302 shall notify the commission:
 - (a) of any change of address of the business;
 - (b) of a change of character of the business; or
 - (c) if the license holder ceases to do business.
- (2) The commission may determine that a person has ceased to do business or has changed that person's business address if:
- (a) mail is returned as undeliverable as addressed and unable to forward;
- (b) the person fails to file four consecutive special fuel tax returns;
- (c) the person fails to renew its annual business license with the Department of Commerce; or
 - (d) the person fails to renew its local business license.
- (3) If the requirements of Subsection (2) are met, the commission shall notify the license holder that the license will be considered invalid unless the license holder provides evidence within 15 days that the license should remain valid.
- (4) A person may request the commission to reopen a special fuel tax license that has been determined invalid under Subsection (3).
- (5) The holder of a license issued under Section 59-13-302 shall be responsible for any special fuel tax, interest, and penalties incurred under that license whether those taxes and fees are incurred during the time the license is valid or invalid.

KEY: taxation, fuel, special fuel

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 25,]2011 Notice of Continuation: February 26, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 59-13-102; 59-13-301; 59-13-302; 59-13-303; 59-13-304; 59-13-305; 59-13-307; 59-13-312; 59-13-313; 59-13-501

Tax Commission, Auditing **R865-6F-8**

Allocation and Apportionment of Net Income (Uniform Division of Income for Tax Purposes Act) Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-7-302 through 59-7-321

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35381
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Recent legislation made significant changes to the manner in which a multistate corporation apportions income to this state for purposes of corporate taxation. The proposed amendments provide guidance and clarification of the statutory language.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed changes to this rule were made necessary by legislative changes in S.B. 136 of the 2008 General Session. In the bill, changes were made to Section 59-7-319 effective for tax vears beginning in 2009. These changes repealed the "cost of performance" method formerly used to source sales of other than tangible property, and essentially replaced it with a "market sourcing" approach. This statute pertains to the sales factor of the three-factor formula, used to apportion income of a multistate corporate taxpayer. The new statute attributes a sale of services to this state if the purchaser of the service receives a greater benefit of the service in this state than in any other state. This legislative change is a substantive change in methodology for sourcing income from services, as well as income from intangible property (addressed below). Based on the legislative change, additional guidance is needed to clarify basic policies, as well as to provide examples of the application of those policies in a variety of industries. Further, the section also references certain special industry rules and statutes where Utah had previously adopted a "market approach" for sourcing income in connection with the sales factor. The section also contains changes dealing with the sourcing of income from intangible property, based on legislative changes in the bill mentioned above. The prior statute sourced income from intangible property based on the cost of performance method, similar to the prior law dealing with the sourcing of services. The new statute sources income from intangible property to the state in which the intangible property is used. Provisions of the new rule dealing with income from intangible property merely incorporate the statutory changes into several subsections in

the section. Note that the statute dealing with the sourcing of income from intangible property not only attributes income to Utah's sales numerator if the intangible property is exclusively used in this state but also to the extent the intangible property is used in this state.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Sections 59-7-302 through 59-7-321

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--The proposed amendments provide guidance for implementing S.B. 136 (2008).
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The proposed amendments provide guidance for implementing S.B. 136 (2008).
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The proposed amendments provide guidance for implementing S.B. 136 (2008).
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The proposed amendments provide guidance for implementing S.B. 136 (2008).

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None-Corporations are required by statute to apportion income to the state using a market sourcing approach. This is a change from the prior method of apportioning income to the state. As a result, some corporations may have seen an increase in Utah tax and others a decrease in Utah tax with the passage of the legislation.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: None--Corporations are required by statute to apportion income to the state using a market sourcing approach. This is a change from the prior method of apportioning income to the state. As a result, some corporations may have seen an increase in Utah tax and others a decrease in Utah tax with the passage of the legislation.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION AUDITING 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-6F. Franchise Tax.

R865-6F-8. Allocation and Apportionment of Net Income (Uniform Division of Income for Tax Purposes Act) Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-7-302 through 59-7-321.

.

(4) Apportionment and Allocation.

- (a)(i) If the business activity with respect to the trade or business of a taxpayer occurs both within and without this state, and if by reason of that business activity the taxpayer is taxable in another state, the portion of the net income (or net loss) arising from the trade or business derived from sources within this state shall be determined by apportionment in accordance with Sections 59-7-311 to 59-7-319.
- (ii) For purposes of determining the fraction by which business income shall be apportioned to this state under Section 59-7-311:
- (A) [Except as provided in Subsection (4)(a)(ii)(B), if] If a taxpayer [does not make]makes an election to [double weight the sales factor]calculate its apportionment fraction under Subsection 59-7-311(2)[(d)](c) and one or more of the factors listed in Subsection 59-7-311(2)(c)(i) is missing, the fraction by which business income shall be apportioned to the state shall be determined by adding the factors present and dividing that sum by the number of factors present.
- (B) If a taxpayer [has made]makes an election to double weight the sales factor under [Section]Subsection 59-7-311(2)[(e)] (d) and [if the sales factor is present, the denominator of the fraction described in Subsection (4)(a)(ii)(A) shall be increased by one]one or more of the factors listed in Subsection 59-7-311(2)(d)(i) is missing, the fraction by which business income shall be apportioned to the state shall be determined by adding the factors as provided in subsection 59-7-311(2)(d)(i), and dividing that sum by the denominator indicated in Subsection 59-7-311(2)(d)(ii), reduced by the sum of one if the property factor is missing, one if the payroll factor is missing, and two if the sales factor is missing.
- (C) For a taxable year that begins on or after January 1, 2011, but begins on or before December 31, 2011, in the case of a sales factor weighted taxpayer, if one or more of the factors listed in Subsection 59-7-311(3)(a)(i) is missing and if the sales factor is present, the fraction by which business income shall be apportioned to the state shall be determined by adding the factors as provided in Subsection 59-7-311(3)(a)(i), and dividing that sum by the denominator, indicated in Subsection 59-7-311(3)(a)(ii), reduced by the number of missing factors.
- (D) For a taxable year that begins on or after January 1, 2012, but begins on or before December 31, 2012, in the case of a sales factor weighted taxpayer, if one or more of the factors listed in Subsection 59-7-311(3)(b)(i) is missing and if the sales factor is present, the fraction by which business income shall be apportioned to the state shall be determined by adding the factors as provided in Subsection 59-7-311(3)(b)(i), and dividing that sum by the denominator, indicated in Subsection 59-7-311(3)(b)(ii), reduced by the number of missing factors.

- (b) Allocation. Any taxpayer subject to the taxing jurisdiction of this state shall allocate all of its nonbusiness income or loss within or without this state in accordance with Sections 59-7-306 to 59-7-310.
- (5) Consistency and Uniformity in Reporting. In filing returns with this state, if the taxpayer departs from or modifies the manner in which income has been classified as business income or nonbusiness income in returns for prior years, the taxpayer shall disclose in the return for the current year the nature and extent of the modification. If the returns or reports filed by a taxpayer for all states to which the taxpayer reports under UDITPA are not uniform in the classification of income as business or nonbusiness income, the taxpayer shall disclose in its return to this state the nature and extent of the variance.
 - (6) Taxable in Another State.
- (a) In General. Under Section 59-7-303 the taxpayer is subject to the allocation and apportionment provisions of UDITPA if it has income from business activity that is taxable both within and without this state. A taxpayer's income from business activity is taxable without this state if the taxpayer, by reason of business activity (i.e., the transactions and activity occurring in the regular course of the trade or business), is taxable in another state within the meaning of Section 59-7-305. A taxpayer is taxable within another state if it meets either one of two tests:
- (i) if by reason of business activity in another state the taxpayer is subject to one of the types of taxes specified in Section 59-7-305(1), namely: a net income tax, a franchise tax measured by net income, a franchise tax for the privilege of doing business, or a corporate stock tax; or
- (ii) if by reason of business activity another state has jurisdiction to subject the taxpayer to a net income tax, regardless of whether the state imposes that tax on the taxpayer. A taxpayer is not taxable in another state with respect to the trade or business merely because the taxpayer conducts activities in that state pertaining to the production of nonbusiness income or business activities relating to a separate trade or business.
- (b) When a Taxpayer Is Subject to a Tax Under Section 59-7-305. A taxpayer is subject to one of the taxes specified in Section 59-7-305(1) if it carries on business activity in a state and that state imposes such a tax thereon. Any taxpayer that asserts that it is subject to one of the taxes specified in Section 59-7-305(1) in another state shall furnish to the Tax Commission, upon its request, evidence to support that assertion. The Tax Commission may request that the evidence include proof that the taxpayer has filed the requisite tax return in the other state and has paid any taxes imposed under the law of the other state. The taxpayer's failure to produce that proof may be taken into account in determining whether the taxpayer is subject to one of the taxes specified in Section 59-7-305(1) in the other state. If the taxpayer voluntarily files and pays one or more taxes when not required to do so by the laws of that state or pays a minimal fee for qualification, organization, or for the privilege of doing business in that state, but
- (i) does not actually engage in business activity in that state, or
- (ii) does actually engage in some business activity, not sufficient for nexus, and the minimum tax bears no relation to the taxpayer's business activity within that state, the taxpayer is not subject to one of the taxes specified within the meaning of Section 59-7-305(1).

- (c) When a State Has Jurisdiction to Subject a Taxpayer to a Net Income Tax. The second test, that of Section 59-7-305(2), applies if the taxpayer's business activity is sufficient to give the state jurisdiction to impose a net income tax by reason of business activity under the Constitution and statutes of the United States. Jurisdiction to tax is not present where the state is prohibited from imposing the tax by reason of the provisions of Public Law 86-272, 15 U. S. C. A. Sec. 381-385 (P.L. 86-272). In the case of any state as defined in Section 59-7-302[(6)], other than a state of the United States or political subdivision of a state, the determination of whether a state has jurisdiction to subject the taxpayer to a net income tax shall be made as though the jurisdictional standards applicable to a state of the United States applied in that state. If jurisdiction is otherwise present, the state is not considered as without jurisdiction by reason of the provisions of a treaty between that state and the United States.
- (7) Apportionment Formula. All business income of the taxpayer shall be apportioned to this state by use of the apportionment formula set forth in Section 59-7-311. The elements of the apportionment formula are the property factor, see Subsection (8), the payroll factor, see Subsection (9), and the sales factor, see Subsection (10) of the trade or business of the taxpayer. For exceptions see Subsection (11).
 - (8) Property Factor.
 - (a) In General.
- (i) The property factor of the apportionment formula shall include all real and tangible personal property owned or rented by the taxpayer and used during the tax period in the regular course of its trade or business. Real and tangible personal property includes land, buildings, machinery, stocks of goods, equipment, and other real and tangible personal property but does not include coin or currency.
- (ii) Property used in connection with the production of nonbusiness income shall be excluded from the property factor. Property used both in the regular course of the taxpayer's trade or business and in the production of nonbusiness income shall be included in the factor only to the extent the property is used in the regular course of the taxpayer's trade or business. The method of determining the portion of the value to be included in the factor will depend upon the facts of each case.
- (iii) The property factor shall reflect the average value of property includable in the factor. Refer to Subsection (8)(g).
- (b) Property Used for the Production of Business Income. Property shall be included in the property factor if it is actually used or is available for or capable of being used during the tax period in the regular course of the trade or business of the taxpayer. Property held as reserves or standby facilities or property held as a reserve source of materials shall be included in the factor. For example, a plant temporarily idle or raw material reserves not currently being processed are includable in the factor. Property or equipment under construction during the tax period, except inventoriable goods in process, shall be excluded from the factor until the property is actually used in the regular course of the trade or business of the taxpayer. If the property is partially used in the regular course of the trade or business of the taxpayer while under construction, the value of the property to the extent used shall be included in the property factor. Property used in the regular course of the trade or business of the taxpayer shall remain in the property factor until its permanent withdrawal is established by an identifiable event such

as its conversion to the production of nonbusiness income, its sale, or the lapse of an extended period of time, normally five years, during which the property is no longer held for use in the trade or business.

- (c) Consistency in Reporting. In filing returns with this state, if the taxpayer departs from or modifies the manner of valuing property, or of excluding or including property in the property factor, used in returns for prior years, the taxpayer shall disclose in the return for the current year the nature and extent of the modification. If the returns or reports filed by the taxpayer with all states to which the taxpayer reports under UDITPA are not uniform in the valuation of property and in the exclusion or inclusion of property in the property factor, the taxpayer shall disclose in its return to this state the nature and extent of the variance.
- (d) Property Factor Numerator. The numerator of the property factor shall include the average value of the real and tangible personal property owned or rented by the taxpayer and used in this state during the tax period in the regular course of the trade or business of the taxpaver. Property in transit between locations of the taxpayer to which it belongs shall be considered to be at the destination for purposes of the property factor. Property in transit between a buyer and seller that is included by a taxpayer in the denominator of its property factor in accordance with its regular accounting practices shall be included in the numerator according to the state of destination. The value of mobile or movable property such as construction equipment, trucks, or leased electronic equipment that are located within and without this state during the tax period shall be determined for purposes of the numerator of the factor on the basis of total time within the state during the tax period. An automobile assigned to a traveling employee shall be included in the numerator of the factor of the state to which the employee's compensation is assigned under the payroll factor or in the numerator of the state in which the automobile is licensed.
 - (e) Valuation of Owned Property.
- (i) Property owned by the taxpayer shall be valued at its original cost. As a general rule original cost is deemed to be the basis of the property for state franchise or income tax purposes (prior to any adjustments) at the time of acquisition by the taxpayer and adjusted by subsequent capital additions or improvements thereto and partial disposition thereof, by reasons including sale, exchange, and abandonment. However, capitalized intangible drilling and development costs shall be included in the property factor whether or not they have been expensed for either federal or state tax purposes.
- (ii) Inventory of stock of goods shall be included in the factor in accordance with the valuation method used for state tax purposes.
- (iii) Property acquired by gift or inheritance shall be included in the factor at its basis for determining depreciation.
 - (f) Valuation of Rented Property.
- (i) Property rented by the taxpayer is valued at eight times its net annual rental rate. The net annual rental rate for any item of rented property is the annual rental rate paid by the taxpayer for the property, less the aggregate annual subrental rates paid by subtenants of the taxpayer. See Subsection (11)(b) for special rules where the use of the net annual rental rate produces a negative or clearly inaccurate value or where property is used by the taxpayer at no charge or rented at a nominal rental rate.

- (ii) Subrents are not deducted when the subrents constitute business income because the property that produces the subrents is used in the regular course of the trade or business of the taxpayer when it is producing the income. Accordingly there is no reduction in its value.
- (iii) Annual rental rate is the amount paid as rental for property for a 12-month period; i.e., the amount of the annual rent. Where property is rented for less than a 12-month period, the rent paid for the actual period of rental shall constitute the annual rental rate for the tax period. However, where a taxpayer has rented property for a term of 12 or more months and the current tax period covers a period of less than 12 months (due, for example, to a reorganization or change of accounting period), the rent paid for the short tax period shall be annualized. If the rental term is for less than 12 months, the rent shall not be annualized beyond its term. Rent shall not be annualized because of the uncertain duration when the rental term is on a month to month basis
- (iv) Annual rent is the actual sum of money or other consideration payable, directly or indirectly, by the taxpayer or for its benefit for the use of the property and includes:
- (A) Any amount payable for the use of real or tangible personal property, or any part thereof, whether designated as a fixed sum of money or as a percentage of sales, profits or otherwise.
- (B) Any amount payable as additional rent or in lieu of rents, such as interest, taxes, insurance, repairs or any other items that are required to be paid by the terms of the lease or other arrangement, not including amounts paid as service charges, such as utilities, and janitor services. If a payment includes rent and other charges unsegregated, the amount of rent shall be determined by consideration of the relative values of the rent and other items.
 - (v) Annual rent does not include:
- (A) incidental day-to-day expenses such as hotel or motel accommodations, or daily rental of automobiles;
- (B) royalties based on extraction of natural resources, whether represented by delivery or purchase. For this purpose, a royalty includes any consideration conveyed or credited to a holder of an interest in property that constitutes a sharing of current or future production of natural resources from that property, irrespective of the method of payment or how that consideration may be characterized, whether as a royalty, advance royalty, rental, or otherwise.
- (vi) Leasehold improvements shall, for the purposes of the property factor, be treated as property owned by the taxpayer regardless of whether the taxpayer is entitled to remove the improvements or the improvements revert to the lessor upon expiration of the lease. Hence, the original cost of leasehold improvements shall be included in the factor.
- (g) Averaging Property Values. As a general rule, the average value of property owned by the taxpayer shall be determined by averaging the values at the beginning and end of the tax period. However, the Tax Commission may require or allow averaging by monthly values if that method of averaging is required to properly reflect the average value of the taxpayer's property for the tax period.
- (i) Averaging by monthly values will generally be applied if substantial fluctuations in the values of the property exist during the tax period or where property is acquired after the beginning of the tax period or disposed of before the end of the tax period.

(ii) Example: The monthly value of the taxpayer's property was as follows:

TARI F

January	\$2,000
February	2,000
March	3,000
April	3,500
May	4,500
June	10,000
July	15,000
August	17,000
September	23,000
October	25,000
November	13,000
December	2,000
Total	\$120,000

The average value of the taxpayer's property includable in the property factor for the income year is determined as follows:

120.000 / 12 = 10.000

- (iii) Averaging with respect to rented property is achieved automatically by the method of determining the net annual rental rate of the property as set forth in Subsection (8)(g).
 - (9) Payroll Factor.
- (a) The payroll factor of the apportionment formula shall include the total amount paid by the taxpayer in the regular course of its trade or business for compensation during the tax period.
- (b) The total amount paid to employees is determined upon the basis of the taxpayer's accounting method. If the taxpayer has adopted the accrual method of accounting, all compensation properly accrued shall be deemed to have been paid. Notwithstanding the taxpayer's method of accounting, at the election of the taxpayer, compensation paid to employees may be included in the payroll factor by use of the cash method if the taxpayer is required to report compensation under that method for unemployment compensation purposes. The compensation of any employee on account of activities that are connected with the production of nonbusiness income shall be excluded from the factor.
- (c) Payments made to an independent contractor or any other person not properly classifiable as an employee are excluded from the payroll factor. Only amounts paid directly to employees are included in the payroll factor. Amounts considered paid directly include the value of board, rent, housing, lodging, and other benefits or services furnished to employees by the taxpayer in return for personal services.
- (d) Generally, a person will be considered to be an employee if he is included by the taxpayer as an employee for purposes of the payroll taxes imposed by the Federal Insurance Contributions Act. However, since certain individuals are included within the term employees in the Federal Insurance Contributions Act who would not be employees under the usual common law rules, it may be established that a person who is included as an employee for purposes of the Federal Insurance Contributions Act is not an employee for purposes of this rule.
- (e)(A) In filing returns with this state, if the taxpayer departs from or modifies the treatment of compensation paid used in returns for prior years, the taxpayer shall disclose in the return for the current year the nature and extent of the modification.

- (B) If the returns or reports filed by the taxpayer with all states to which the taxpayer reports under UDITPA are not uniform in the treatment of compensation paid, the taxpayer shall disclose in its return to this state the nature and extent of the variance.
- (f) Denominator. The denominator of the payroll factor is the total compensation paid everywhere during the tax period. Accordingly, compensation paid to employees whose services are performed entirely in a state where the taxpayer is immune from taxation, for example, by P.L. 86-272, are included in the denominator of the payroll factor.
- (g) Numerator. The numerator of the payroll factor is the total amount paid in this state during the tax period by the taxpayer for compensation. The tests in Section 59-7-316 to be applied in determining whether compensation is paid in this state are derived from the Model Unemployment Compensation Act. Accordingly, if compensation paid to employees is included in the payroll factor by use of the cash method of accounting or if the taxpayer is required to report compensation under that method for unemployment compensation purposes, it shall be presumed that the total wages reported by the taxpayer to this state for unemployment compensation purposes constitute compensation paid in this state except for compensation excluded under this Subsection (9). The presumption may be overcome by satisfactory evidence that an employee's compensation is not properly reportable to this state for unemployment compensation purposes.
- (h) Compensation Paid in this State. Compensation is paid in this state if any one of the following tests applied consecutively are met:
- (i) The employee's service is performed entirely within the state.
- (ii) The employee's service is performed both within and without the state, but the service performed without the state is incidental to the employee's service within the state. The word incidental means any service that is temporary or transitory in nature, or that is rendered in connection with an isolated transaction.
- (iii) If the employee's services are performed both within and without this state, the employee's compensation will be attributed to this state:
 - (A) if the employee's base of operations is in this state; or
- (B) if there is no base of operations in any state in which some part of the service is performed, but the place from which the service is directed or controlled is in this state; or
- (C) if the base of operations or the place from which the service is directed or controlled is not in any state in which some part of the service is performed but the employee's residence is in this state.
 - (10) Sales Factor. In General.
- (a) Section 59-7-302[(5)] defines the term "sales" to mean all gross receipts of the taxpayer not allocated under Section 59-7-306 through 59-7-310. Thus, for purposes of the sales factor of the apportionment formula for the trade or business of the taxpayer, the term sales means all gross receipts derived by the taxpayer from transactions and activity in the regular course of the trade or business. The following are rules determining sales in various situations.
- (i) In the case of a taxpayer engaged in manufacturing and selling or purchasing and reselling goods or products, sales includes all gross receipts from the sales of goods or products (or

- other property of a kind that would properly be included in the inventory of the taxpayer if on hand at the close of the tax period) held by the taxpayer primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of its trade or business. Gross receipts for this purpose means gross sales, less returns and allowances and includes all interest income, service charges, carrying charges, or time-price differential charges incidental to sales. Federal and state excise taxes (including sales taxes) shall be included as part of receipts if taxes are passed on to the buyer or included as part of the selling price of the product.
- (ii) In the case of cost plus fixed fee contracts, such as the operation of a government-owned plant for a fee, sales includes the entire reimbursed cost, plus the fee.
- (iii) In the case of a taxpayer engaged in providing services, such as the operation of an advertising agency, or the performance of equipment service contracts, or research and development contracts, sales includes the gross receipts from the performance of services including fees, commissions, and similar items.
- (iv) In the case of a taxpayer engaged in renting real or tangible property, sales includes the gross receipts from the rental, lease or licensing of the use of the property.
- (v) In the case of a taxpayer engaged in the sale, assignment, or licensing of intangible personal property such as patents and copyrights, sales includes the gross receipts therefrom.
- (vi) If a taxpayer derives receipts from the sale of equipment used in its business, those receipts constitute sales. For example, a truck express company owns a fleet of trucks and sells its trucks under a regular replacement program. The gross receipts from the sales of the trucks are included in the sales factor.
- (vii) In some cases certain gross receipts should be disregarded in determining the sales factor in order that the apportionment formula will operate fairly to apportion to this state the income of the taxpayer's trade or business. See Subsection (11) (c).
- (viii) In filing returns with this state, if the taxpayer departs from or modifies the basis for excluding or including gross receipts in the sales factor used in returns for prior years, the taxpayer shall disclose in the return for the current year the nature and extent of the modification.
- (ix) If the returns or reports filed by the taxpayer with all states to which the taxpayer reports under UDITPA are not uniform in the inclusion or exclusion of gross receipts, the taxpayer shall disclose in its return to this state the nature and extent of the variance.
- (b) Denominator. The denominator of the sales factor shall include the total gross receipts derived by the taxpayer from transactions and activity in the regular course of its trade or business, except receipts excluded under Subsection (11)[(e)](d).
- (c) Numerator. The numerator of the sales factor shall include gross receipts attributable to this state and derived by the taxpayer from transactions and activity in the regular course of its trade or business. All interest income, service charges, carrying charges, or time-price differential charges incidental to gross receipts shall be included regardless of the place where the accounting records are maintained or the location of the contract or other evidence of indebtedness.
 - (d) Sales of Tangible Personal Property in this State.

- (i) Gross receipts from the sales of tangible personal property (except sales to the United States government; see Subsection (10)(e) are in this state:
- (A) if the property is delivered or shipped to a purchaser within this state regardless of the f.o.b. point or other conditions of sale; or
- (B) if the property is shipped from an office, store, warehouse, factory, or other place of storage in this state and the taxpayer is not taxable in the state of the purchaser.
- (ii) Property shall be deemed to be delivered or shipped to a purchaser within this state if the recipient is located in this state, even though the property is ordered from outside this state.
- (iii) Property is delivered or shipped to a purchaser within this state if the shipment terminates in this state, even though the property is subsequently transferred by the purchaser to another state.
- (iv) The term "purchaser within this state" shall include the ultimate recipient of the property if the taxpayer in this state, at the designation of the purchaser, delivers to or has the property shipped to the ultimate recipient within this state.
- (v) When property being shipped by a seller from the state of origin to a consignee in another state is diverted while en route to a purchaser in this state, the sales are in this state.
- (vi) If the taxpayer is not taxable in the state of the purchaser, the sale is attributed to this state if the property is shipped from an office, store, warehouse, factory, or other place of storage in this state.
- (vii) If a taxpayer whose salesman operates from an office located in this state makes a sale to a purchaser in another state in which the taxpayer is not taxable and the property is shipped directly by a third party to the purchaser, the following rules apply:
- (A) If the taxpayer is taxable in the state from which the third party ships the property, then the sale is in that state.
- (B) If the taxpayer is not taxable in the state from which the property is shipped, the sale is in this state.
- (e)(i) Sales of Tangible Personal Property to United States Government in this state.
- (ii) Gross receipts from the sales of tangible personal property to the United States government are in this state if the property is shipped from an office, store, warehouse, factory, or other place of storage in this state. For purposes of this rule, only sales for which the United States government makes direct payment to the seller pursuant to the terms of a contract constitute sales to the United States government. Thus, as a general rule, sales by a subcontractor to the prime contractor, the party to the contract with the United States government, do not constitute sales to the United States government.
- $(f)(\underline{i})$ Sales Other than Sales of Tangible Personal Property in this State.
- [(i)](ii) In general, [Section] Subsections 59-7-319[(1)](2) through (7) [provides] provide for the inclusion in the numerator of the sales factor of gross receipts from transactions other than sales of tangible personal property (including transactions with the United States government).
 - (g) Receipts from the Performance of Services.
- (i) Under [Section]Subsection 59-7-319[(+)](3), gross receipts [are attributed to this state if the income producing activity that gave rise to the receipts is performed wholly within this state. Also, gross receipts are attributed to this state if, with respect to a

- particular item of income, the income producing activity is performed within and without this state but the greater proportion of the income producing activity is performed in this state, based on costs of performance.] from the performance of a service are considered to be in this state if the purchaser of the service receives a greater benefit of the service in this state than in any other state. In general, the "benefit of the service" approach under the statute reflects a market based approach, and the greater benefit of the service is typically received in the state in which the market for the service exists and where the purchaser is located.
- (ii) For businesses engaged in certain industries, specific sourcing rules and guidelines that address the attribution of gross receipts from the performance of a service have been adopted. See Subsection (11)(b).
- (iii) The benefit from performance of a service is in this state if any of the following conditions are met:
- (A) The service relates to tangible personal property and is performed at a purchaser's location in this state.
- (B) The service relates to tangible personal property that the service provider delivers directly or indirectly to a purchaser in this state after the service is performed.
- (C) The service is provided to an individual who is physically present in this state at the time the service is received.
- (D) The service is provided to a purchaser exclusively engaged in a trade or business in this state and relates to that purchaser's business in this state.
- (E) The service is provided to a purchaser that is present in this state and the service relates to that purchaser's activities in this state.
- (iv) If the benefit of the service is received in more than one state, the gross receipts from the service are to be sourced using reasonable and consistent methods of analysis to determine in which state the greater benefit of the service is received. Such methods must be supported by the service provider's business records at the time the service was provided. If the benefit of a service is received in Utah and one or more other states and the state where the greater benefit of the service is received cannot otherwise be readily determined through the provisions of this rule, the following sourcing rules are applied in sequential order:
- (A) The receipt is sourced to this state if the office from which the purchaser placed the order for the service is in this state.
- (B) If the office from which the order was placed cannot be determined, the receipt is sourced to this state if the purchaser's billing address is in this state.
- (C) If the state of the purchaser's billing address cannot be determined, the receipt shall be included in the sales factor in this state.
- (v) The term, "gross receipt from the performance of a service" applies to each individual sales transaction, and each sales transaction is considered a discrete transaction for purposes of determining whether the purchaser of the service receives a greater benefit of the service in this state than in any other state.
- (vi) In determining whether the greater benefit from the performance of a service is received in this state, the benefit of the service in this state must be compared to the benefit of the service received in each individual state in which any benefit of the service is received, i.e., the benefit of the service received in Utah is not compared to the benefit of the service received in all other states combined.

(vii) In the context of a combined report, the sale of services between members of a unitary group included in a combined report shall be excluded from the combined report sales factor.

- (viii) The following examples are provided to illustrate the application of Utah law in regard to receipts from the performance of a service:
- (A) A company headquartered and primarily conducting business in Utah contracts for general accounting services with an accounting firm located in another state. The receipts for the accounting service are sourced to Utah regardless of where the services are performed, since the greater benefit of the services is received in this state.
- (B) A Utah retailer hires a California agency to develop an advertising campaign targeting its Utah customers. The receipts for the advertising services are sourced to Utah regardless of where the services are actually performed.
- (C) A multistate company hires a Colorado firm to perform an appraisal of its business properties in Utah and Colorado. The company has several locations in Utah. However, the headquarters of the company is in Colorado and the value of its properties located in Colorado exceed the value of its properties in Utah. The appraisal fee is not broken down by location of the assets or properties of the company. Use of the property values for each state to determine where the greater benefit of the appraisal services occurred is a reasonable method to determine where the appraisal service fees should be sourced and the service would be sourced to Colorado. However, if the appraisal fees are broken out separately for Colorado and Utah properties or the billing information by state is known, the appraisal fees pertaining to the Utah properties are sourced to Utah and the appraisal fees pertaining to the Colorado properties are sourced to Colorado.
- (D) An Internet/cable television service provider provides services to purchasers in Utah as well as other surrounding states. As all of the benefit from the services provided to Utah purchasers is received at residences or business locations in Utah, the receipts from the services provided to Utah purchasers are sourced to Utah.
- (E) Data processing services are performed for a company conducting interstate business. The services relate to computer systems that are mainly located in Utah although a few terminals are spread over several other states. Since the data processing services relate to the computer systems that are mainly located in Utah, the greater benefit of the service is considered to be received in Utah and the receipts from the services are sourced to Utah regardless of where the services are actually performed. The location of data processing equipment associated with the data processing services is a reasonable method of sourcing receipts from those services.
- (F) Engineering services are performed in connection with a property being constructed in Utah. Since all of the benefit of the service is received in Utah where the construction takes place, the receipts from the engineering services are sourced to Utah regardless of where the actual engineering services are performed.
- (G) A California law firm is retained to represent multiple plaintiffs in a class action lawsuit filed against a Utah corporation in a Utah court. Receipts received by the firm for the legal services are sourced to Utah notwithstanding the fact that some of the services were performed outside Utah. The greater benefit of the

services is received in Utah since the lawsuit was filed against a Utah corporation in a Utah court.

- (H) A moving company performs a moving service for an individual that has been transferred from New Jersey to Utah. The charges for services in connection with the move and unpacking services are sourced to Utah because the greater benefit of the moving services is received by the purchaser in the state to which the property is moved. However, any charges for specific services such as storage or packing that are performed outside of Utah, and that are separately stated, are not sourced to Utah.
- (I) A car rental agency rents a vehicle that is picked up from and returned to one of its business locations in Utah. The receipts from the rental are sourced to Utah regardless of whether the vehicle leaves this state for the duration of the rental period.
- [(ii) The term "income producing activity" applies to each separate item of income and means the transactions and activity-directly engaged in by the taxpayer in the regular course of its trade or business for the ultimate purpose of obtaining gains or profit. Income producing activity does not include transactions and activities performed on behalf of a taxpayer, such as those-conducted on its behalf by an independent contractor. Accordingly, the income producing activity includes the following:
- (A) the rendering of personal services by employees or the utilization of tangible and intangible property by the taxpayer in performing a service;
- (B) the sale, rental, leasing, or licensing or other use of real property;
- (C) the rental, leasing, licensing or other use of intangible personal property; or
- (D) the sale, licensing or other use of intangible personal property. The mere holding of intangible personal property is not, of itself, an income producing activity.
- (iii) The term "costs of performance" means direct costs determined in a manner consistent with generally accepted accounting principles and in accordance with accepted conditions or practices in the trade or business of the taxpayer.
- (A) the income producing activity is performed wholly within this state; or
- (B) the income producing activity is performed both in and outside this state and a greater proportion of the income-producing activity is performed in this state than in any other state, based on costs of performance.
- (v) The following are special rules for determining when receipts from the income producing activities described below are in this state:
- (A) Gross receipts from the sale, lease, rental or licensing of real property are in this state if the real property is located in this state.
- (B) Gross receipts from the rental, lease, or licensing of tangible personal property are in this state if the property is located in this state. The rental, lease, licensing or other use of tangible personal property in this state is a separate income producing activity from the rental, lease, licensing or other use of the same property while located in another state. Consequently, if the property is within and without this state during the rental, lease or licensing period, gross receipts attributable to this state shall be

measured by the ratio that the time the property was physically-present or was used in this state bears to the total time or use of the property everywhere during the period.

(C) Gross receipts for the performance of personalservices are attributable to this state to the extent services areperformed in this state. If services relating to a single item ofincome are performed partly within and partly without this state, the gross receipts for the performance of services shall be attributable to this state only if a greater portion of the services were performed in this state, based on costs of performance. Usually where servicesare performed partly within and partly without this state, the services performed in each state will constitute a separate incomeproducing activity. In that ease, the gross receipts for the performance of services attributable to this state shall be measured by the ratio that the time spent in performing services in this state bears to the total time spent in performing services everywhere. Time spent in performing services includes the amount of timeexpended in the performance of a contract or other obligation that gives rise to gross receipts. Personal service not directly connected with the performance of the contract or other obligations, as forexample, time expended in negotiating the contract, is excludedfrom the computations.

_____](11) Special Rules:

- (a) Section 59-7-320 provides that if the allocation and apportionment provisions of UDITPA do not fairly represent the extent of the taxpayer's business activity in this state, the taxpayer may petition for, or the tax administrator may require, in respect to all or any part of the taxpayer's business activity, if reasonable:
 - (i) separate accounting;
 - (ii) the exclusion of any one or more of the factors;
- (iii) the inclusion of one or more additional factors that will fairly represent the taxpayer's business activity in this state; or
- (iv) the employment of any other method to effectuate an equitable allocation and apportionment of the taxpayer's income.
- (b) For businesses engaged in one or more of the following industries, specific statutes, rules, and guidelines have been adopted:
- (i) airlines see Sections 59-7-312, 59-7-315, and 59-7-317;
 - (ii) financial institutions see rule R865-6F-32;
- (iii) long term construction contractors see rule R865-6F-
 - (iv) publishing companies see rule R865-6F-31;
 - (v) railroads see rule R865-6F-29;
- (vi) registered securities or commodities brokers and dealers see rule R865-6F-36;
- (vii) telecommunications companies see rule R865-6F-33; and
 - (viii) trucking companies see rule R865-6F-19; and
- (ix) businesses or affiliates of businesses providing services to a regulated investment company see Section 59-7-319.
 - ___ [(b)](c) Property Factor.

The following special rules are established in respect to the property factor of the apportionment formula:

(i) If the subrents taken into account in determining the net annual rental rate under Subsection (8)(f)[(ii)](i) produce a negative or clearly inaccurate value for any item of property, another method that will properly reflect the value of rented property may be required by the Tax Commission or requested by

the taxpayer. In no case however, shall the value be less than an amount that bears the same ratio to the annual rental rate paid by the taxpayer for property as the fair market value of that portion of property used by the taxpayer bears to the total fair market value of the rented property.

(ii) If property owned by others is used by the taxpayer at no charge or rented by the taxpayer for a nominal rate, the net annual rental rate for the property shall be determined on the basis of a reasonable market rental rate for that property.

[(e)](d) Sales Factors.

The following special rules are established in respect to the sales factor of the apportionment formula:

- (i) Where substantial amounts of gross receipts arise from an incidental or occasional sale of a fixed asset used in the regular course of the taxpayer's trade or business, those gross receipts shall be excluded from the sales factor. For example, gross receipts from the sale of a factory or plant will be excluded.
- (ii) Insubstantial amounts of gross receipts arising from incidental or occasional transactions or activities may be excluded from the sales factor unless exclusion would materially affect the amount of income apportioned to this state. For example, the taxpayer ordinarily may include or exclude from the sales factor gross receipts from such transactions as the sale of office furniture, and business automobiles.
- (iii) Where [the income producing activity in respect-to]intangible property generates business income [from intangible personal property]and the state in which that intangible property is being used can be [readily identified]determined, that income is included in the denominator of the sales factor and, if [the income producing activity occurs]and to the extent that property is used in this state, in the numerator of the sales factor as well. For example, usually the [income producing activity]state in which the intangible property is being used can be readily identified in respect to interest income received on deferred payments on sales of tangible property, see Subsection (10)(a)(i), and income from the sale, licensing or other use of intangible personal property[, see Subsection (10)(f)(ii) (D)].
- (A) Where [business income from-]intangible property [eannot readily be attributed to any particular income producing activity of the taxpayer, the income]generates business income and the state in which that intangible property is being used cannot be [assigned] [determined, the income cannot be assigned] to the numerator of the sales factor for any state and shall be excluded from the denominator of the sales factor. For example, where business income in the form of dividends received on stock, royalties received on patents or copyrights, or interest received on bonds, debentures or government securities results from the mere holding of the intangible personal property by the taxpayer, such dividends and interest shall be excluded from the denominator of the sales factor.
- (B) Exclude from the denominator of the sales factor, receipts from the sales of securities unless the taxpayer is a dealer therein.
- (iv) Where gains and losses on the sale of liquid assets are not excluded from the sales factor by other provisions under Subsections (11)[(e)]((d)(i) through (iii), such gains or losses shall be treated as provided in this Subsection (11)[(e)]((d)(iv). This Subsection (11)[(e)]((d)(iv) does not provide rules relating to the

treatment of other receipts produced from holding or managing such assets.

- (A) If a taxpayer holds liquid assets in connection with one or more treasury functions of the taxpayer, and the liquid assets produce business income when sold, exchanged or otherwise disposed, the overall net gain from those transactions for each treasury function for the tax period is included in the sales factor. For purposes of this Subsection (11)[(e)](d)(iv), each treasury function will be considered separately.
- (B) For purposes of this Subsection (11)[(e)](d)(iv), a liquid asset is an asset (other than functional currency or funds held in bank accounts) held to provide a relatively immediate source of funds to satisfy the liquidity needs of the trade or business. Liquid assets include:
- (I) foreign currency (and trading positions therein) other than functional currency used in the regular course of the taxpayer's trade or business:
- (II) marketable instruments (including stocks, bonds, debentures, options, warrants, futures contracts, etc.); and
 - (III) mutual funds which hold such liquid assets.
- (C) An instrument is considered marketable if it is traded in an established stock or securities market and is regularly quoted by brokers or dealers in making a market. Stock in a corporation which is unitary with the taxpayer, or which has a substantial business relationship with the taxpayer, is not considered marketable stock.
- (D) For purposes of this Subsection (11)[(e)](d)(iv)(D), a treasury function is the pooling and management of liquid assets for the purpose of satisfying the cash flow needs of the trade or business, such as providing liquidity for a taxpayer's business cycle, providing a reserve for business contingencies, business acquisitions, etc. A taxpayer principally engaged in the trade or business of purchasing and selling instruments or other items included in the definition of liquid assets set forth herein is not performing a treasury function with respect to income so produced.
- (E) Overall net gain refers to the total net gain from all transactions incurred at each treasury function for the entire tax period, not the net gain from a specific transaction.
- [(th)](e) Domestic International Sales Corporation (DISC). In any case in which a corporation, subject to the income tax jurisdiction of Utah, owns 50 percent or more of the voting power of the stock of a corporation classified as a DISC under the provisions of Sec. 992 Internal Revenue Code, a combined filing with the DISC corporation is required.

[(e)](f) Partnership or Joint Venture Income. Income or loss from partnership or joint venture interests shall be included in income and apportioned to Utah through application of the three-factor formula consisting of property, payroll and sales. For apportionment purposes, the portion of partnership or joint venture property, payroll and sales to be included in the corporation's property, payroll and sales factors shall be computed on the basis of the corporation's ownership interest in the partnership or joint venture, and otherwise in accordance with other applicable provisions of this rule.

KEY: taxation, franchises, historic preservation, trucking industries

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 11, 2011

Notice of Continuation: March 8, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 9-2-401 through 9-2-415; 16-10a-1501 through 16-10a-1533; 53B-8a-112; 59-1-1301 through 59-1-1309; 59-6-102; 59-7; 59-7-101; 59-7-102; 59-7-104 through 59-7-106; 59-7-108; 59-7-109; 59-7-110; 59-7-112; 59-7-302 through 59-7-321; 59-7-402; 59-7-403; 59-7-501; 59-7-502; 59-7-505; 59-7-601 through 59-7-614; 59-7-608; 59-7-701; 59-7-703; 59-10-603; 59-13-202; 59-13-301; 63M-1; 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-416

Tax Commission, Auditing R865-6F-28

Enterprise Zone Corporate Franchise Tax Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-416

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35382
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment is required to implement H.B. 17 from the 2011 General Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment deletes language relating to employer reports to the Department of Workforce Services since the statutory requirements for those reports has been repealed in H.B. 17 (2011). In addition, because that legislation also provides that a business entity may not claim enterprise zone credits if the business entity is primarily engaged in retail trade, the proposed amendment states that a business entity is primarily engaged in retail trade operations constitute more than 50% of the entity's total operations.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-416

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None-Under the provisions of H.B. 17 (2011), some business entities may qualify for enterprise zone credits that previously did not qualify.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This amendment creates no fiscal impact beyond any considered in the passage of H.B. 17 (2011).

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION
AUDITING
210 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-6F. Franchise Tax.

R865-6F-28. Enterprise Zone Corporate Franchise Tax Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-416

- (1) Definitions:
- (a) "Based" means exclusively stored or maintained at a facility owned by the taxpayer:
- (i) that is designed, constructed, and used to store or maintain equipment:
 - (A) that is transported outside of the enterprise zone; and
 - (B) for which the credit is taken;
- (ii) where the equipment is located when it is not being used at facilities outside the enterprise zone, as evidenced by invoices, equipment logs, photographs, or similar documentation; and
- (iii) from where the use of the equipment is directed or managed.
- (b) "Business engaged in retail trade" means a business that makes a retail sale as defined in Section 59-12-102.
- (c) "Construction work" does not include facility maintenance or repair work.
- (d) "Employee" means a person who qualifies as an employee under Internal Revenue Service Regulation 26 CFR 31.3401(c)(1).
- (e) "Public utilities business" means a public utility under Section 54-2-1.

- (f) "Qualifying investment" does not include an investment made by a member of a unitary group in plant, equipment, or other depreciable property of another member of that unitary group.
- (g) "Taxpayer" means the person claiming the tax credits in section 63M-1-413.
- (h) "Transfer" pursuant to Section 63M-1-411, means the relocation of assets and operations of a business, including personnel, plant, property, and equipment.
 - (i) "Unitary group" is as defined in Section 59-7-101.
- (2) For purposes of the investment tax credit, an investment is a qualifying investment if the plant, equipment, or other depreciable property for which the credit is taken is:
- $\mbox{(a)(i)}$ $\mbox{\ located\ within\ the\ boundaries\ of\ the\ enterprise\ zone; and}$
- (ii) used exclusively in business operations conducted within the enterprise zone; or
- (b) in the case of equipment or other depreciable property, based in the enterprise zone.
- (3) The following examples relate to the investment tax credit.
- (a) A furniture manufacturer operates a manufacturing facility that is located in an enterprise zone. The manufacturer purchases two trucks that are used exclusively at the facility and used to pick up raw materials from suppliers, some or all of whom may be outside the enterprise zone, and to deliver finished product to final customers, some or all of whom may be outside the enterprise zone. The trucks qualify for the investment tax credit because they are used exclusively in a business operation, the furniture manufacturing facility, that is located within the enterprise zone, even if they are stored or maintained at a facility located outside of the enterprise zone.
- (b) If the same manufacturer described in Subsection [(4)](3)(a) had two facilities, one located within the enterprise zone, and one located outside the enterprise zone, and used the same two trucks for the same purposes for both facilities. The trucks are not based at a facility in the enterprise zone. The trucks would not qualify for the investment tax credit because they are not used exclusively at the facility located within the enterprise zone, and are not based in the enterprise zone.
- (c) A business consists of a mine office located in an enterprise zone and a mine located outside the enterprise zone. Mining equipment is used exclusively at the mine and is not based in the enterprise zone. The business may claim the investment tax credit for plant, equipment, or other depreciable property located in the mine office, but not for plant, equipment, or other depreciable property used in the mine outside the enterprise zone.
- (d) A business purchases equipment such as an oil rig, which is transported outside the enterprise zone to service facilities such as oil fields. If the use of the equipment is directed or managed from the enterprise zone and the equipment returns to a facility, within the enterprise zone, that is owned by the business for regular maintenance or storage, the equipment is based in the enterprise zone and therefore qualifies for the investment tax credit.
- (e) The same business described in Subsection [(4)](3)(d) purchases equipment that is primarily stored or maintained at facilities that are located outside of the enterprise zone, but which may be occasionally stored or maintained in the enterprise zone.

This equipment would not be based in the enterprise zone, and would not qualify for the investment tax credit, even if the business has other facilities in the enterprise zone.

- [(4) The calculation of the number of full-time positions for purposes of the credits allowed under Subsections 63M-1-413(1) (a) through (d) shall be based on the average number of employees reported to the Department of Workforce Services for the four-quarters prior to the area's designation as an enterprise zone.
- (5) To determine whether at least 51 percent of the business firm's employees reside in the county in which the enterprise zone is located, the business firm shall consider every-employee reported to the Department of Workforce Services for the tax year for which an enterprise zone credit is sought.
- [(7)](5) An employee whose duties include both nonconstruction work and construction work does not perform a construction job if the construction work performed by the employee constitutes a de minimis portion of the employee's total duties.
- [(8)]<u>(6)</u> Corporate franchise tax credits may not be used to offset or reduce the \$100 minimum tax per corporation.
- [(4)](7) Records and supporting documentation shall be maintained for three years after the date any returns are filed to support the credits taken. For example: If credits are originally taken in 1988 and unused portions are carried forward to 1992, records to support the original credits taken in 1988 must be maintained for three years after the date the 1992 return is filed.

[(10)](8) If an enterprise zone designation is revoked prior to the expiration of the period for which it was designated, only tax credits earned prior to the loss of that designation will be allowed.

KEY: taxation, franchises, historic preservation, trucking industries

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 11, 2011

Notice of Continuation: March 8, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 9-2-401 through 9-2-415; 16-10a-1501 through 16-10a-1533; 53B-8a-112; 59-1-1301 through 59-1-1309; 59-6-102; 59-7; 59-7-101; 59-7-102; 59-7-104 through 59-7-106; 59-7-108; 59-7-109; 59-7-110; 59-7-112; 59-7-302 through 59-7-321; 59-7-402; 59-7-403; 59-7-501; 59-7-502; 59-7-505; 59-7-601 through 59-7-614; 59-7-608; 59-7-701; 59-7-703; 59-10-603; 59-13-202; 59-13-301; 63M-1; 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-416

Tax Commission, Auditing **R865-9I-2**

Determination of Utah Resident Individual Status Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-10-103

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35384
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment is required to implement S.B. 21 from the 2011 General Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment deletes language that defines domicile since S.B. 21 (2011) provides guidance on domicile that supersedes the rule language.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 59-10-103 and Section 59-10-136

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--Any impact would have been considered in S.B. 21 (2011).
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--Any impact would have been considered in S.B. 21 (2011).
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--Any impact would have been considered in S.B. 21 (2011).
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--Any impact would have been considered in S.B. 21 (2011).

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None-S.B. 21 (2011) makes significant changes to the definition of domicile that may impact whether a particular taxpayer is considered to have domicile in Utah.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule amendment creates no fiscal impact beyond any considered in the passage of S.B. 21 (2011).

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION
AUDITING
210 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-9I. Income Tax.

R865-9I-2. Determination of Utah Resident Individual Status Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. [Section] Sections 59-10-103 and 59-10-136.

[(1) Domicile.

- (a) Domicile is the place where an individual has apermanent home and to which he intends to return after being absent. It is the place at which an individual has voluntarily fixed his habitation, not for a special or temporary purpose, but with the intent of making a permanent home.
- (b) For purposes of establishing domicile, an individual's intent will not be determined by the individual's statement, or the occurrence of any one fact or circumstance, but rather on the totality of the facts and circumstances surrounding the situation.
- (i) Tax Commission rule R884-24P-52, Criteria for Determining Primary Residence, provides a non-exhaustive list of factors or objective evidence determinative of domicile.
- (ii) Domicile applies equally to a permanent home within and without the United States.
- (e) A domicile, once established, is not lost until there is a concurrence of the following three elements:
 - (i) a specific intent to abandon the former domicile;
 - (ii) the actual physical presence in a new domicile; and
 - (iii) the intent to remain in the new domicile permanently.
- (d) An individual who has not severed all ties with the previous place of residence may nonetheless satisfy the requirement of abandoning the previous domicile if the facts and circumstances surrounding the situation, including the actions of the individual, demonstrate that the individual no longer intends the previous domicile to be the individual's permanent home, and place to which he intends to return after being absent.
- [(3)](2) Determination of resident individual status for military servicepersons.
- (a) The status of a military serviceperson as a resident individual or a nonresident individual is determined as follows.
- (i) A resident individual in active military service does not lose his status as a resident individual if the resident individual's absence from the state is a result of military orders.
- (ii) A nonresident individual in active military service who is stationed in Utah does not become a resident individual for income tax purposes if the nonresident individual's presence in Utah is due solely to military orders.
- (b) Subject to federal law, an individual in active military service may change from a resident individual to a nonresident individual or from a nonresident individual to a resident individual if he establishes that he satisfies the conditions of [Subsection (1) (e)]Section 59-10-136.
- (c) A nonresident individual serviceperson is exempt from Utah income tax only on his active service pay. All other Utah source income received by the nonresident individual serviceperson is subject to Utah income tax as provided by Section 59-10-116.

(d) The spouse of an individual in active military service generally is considered to have the same residency status as that individual for purposes of Utah income tax.]

KEY: historic preservation, income tax, tax returns, enterprise zones

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: |September 23, 2010|2011

Notice of Continuation: March 20, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 31A-32A-106; 53B-8a-112; 59-1-1301 through 59-1-1309; 59-2-1201 through 59-2-1220; 59-6-102; 59-7-3; 59-10; 59-10-103; 59-10-108 through 59-10-122; 59-10-108.5; 59-10-114; 59-10-124; 59-10-127; 59-10-128; 59-10-129; 59-10-130; 59-10-207; 59-10-210; 59-10-303; 59-10-401 through 59-10-403; 59-10-405.5; 59-10-406 through 59-10-408; 59-10-501; 59-10-503; 59-10-504; 59-10-507; 59-10-512; 58-10-514; 59-10-516; 59-10-517; 59-10-522; 59-10-533; 59-10-536; 59-10-602; 59-10-603; 59-10-1003; 59-10-1006; 59-10-1014; 59-10-1017; 59-10-1021; 59-10-1023; 59-10-1106; 59-10-1403; 59-10-1403.2; 59-10-1405; 59-13-202; 59-13-301; 59-13-302; 63M-1; 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414

Tax Commission, Auditing R865-9I-18

Taxpayer Records, Statements, and Special Returns Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-10-501

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35385
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment updates a statutory reference.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment updates a statutory reference to match numbering changes in the statutes, and makes technical changes.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 59-1-1406

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--The amendments update a statutory reference.
- ◆ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--The amendments update a statutory reference.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--The amendments update a statutory reference.

♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--The amendments update a statutory reference.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None-The amendments update a statutory reference.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This updates a statutory reference, and creates no fiscal impact.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION
AUDITING
210 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-91. Income Tax.

R865-9I-18. Taxpayer Records, Statements, and Special Returns Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section [59-10-501]59-1-1406.

[A-](1) Every taxpayer shall keep adequate records for income tax purposes of a type which clearly reflect income and expense, gain or loss, and all transactions necessary in the conduct of business activities.

[B-](2) Records of all transactions affecting income or expense, or gain or loss, and of all transactions for which deductions may be claimed, should be preserved by the taxpayer to enable preparation of returns correctly and to substantiate claims. All [such-]records shall be made available to an authorized agent of the [Tax Commission]commission when requested, for review or audit.

KEY: historic preservation, income tax, tax returns, enterprise

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [September 23, 2010] 2011

Notice of Continuation: March 20, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 31A-32A-106; 53B-8a-112; 59-1-1301 through 59-1-1309; 59-2-1201

through 59-2-1220; 59-6-102; 59-7-3; 59-10; 59-10-103; 59-10-108 through 59-10-122; 59-10-108.5; 59-10-114; 59-10-124; 59-10-127; 59-10-128; 59-10-129; 59-10-130; 59-10-207; 59-10-210; 59-10-303; 59-10-401 through 59-10-403; 59-10-405.5; 59-10-406 through 59-10-408; 59-10-501; 59-10-503; 59-10-504; 59-10-507; 59-10-512; 58-10-514; 59-10-516; 59-10-517; 59-10-522; 59-10-533; 59-10-536; 59-10-602; 59-10-603; 59-10-1003; 59-10-1006; 59-10-1014; 59-10-1017; 59-10-1021; 59-10-1023; 59-10-1106; 59-10-1403; 59-10-1403.2; 59-10-1405; 59-13-202; 59-13-301; 59-13-302; 63M-1; 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414

Tax Commission, Auditing R865-9I-37

Enterprise Zone Individual Income Tax Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35386
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The proposed amendment is required to implement H.B. 17 from the 2011 General Session.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment deletes language relating to employer reports to the Department of Workforce Services since the statutory requirements for those reports has been repealed in H.B. 17 (2011). In addition, because that legislation also provides that a business entity may not claim enterprise zone credits if the business entity is primarily engaged in retail trade, the proposed amendment states that a business entity is primarily engaged in retail trade operations constitute more than 50% of the entity's total operations.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--Any impact would have been considered in H.B. 17 (2011).

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None--Under the provisions of H.B. 17 (2011), some business entities may qualify for enterprise zone credits that previously did not qualify.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This rule amendment creates no fiscal impact beyond any created be the passage of H.B. 17 (2011).

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION
AUDITING
210 N 1950 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing.

R865-9I. Income Tax.

R865-9I-37. Enterprise Zone Individual Income Tax Credits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414

- (1) Definitions:
- (a) "Based" means exclusively stored or maintained at a facility owned by the taxpayer:
- (i) that is designed, constructed, and used to store or maintain equipment:
 - (A) that is transported outside of the enterprise zone; and
 - (B) for which the credit is taken;
- (ii) where the equipment is located when it is not being used at facilities outside the enterprise zone, as evidenced by invoices, equipment logs, photographs, or similar documentation; and
- (iii) from where the use of the equipment is directed or managed.
- (b) "Business engaged in retail trade" means a business that makes a retail sale as defined in Section 59-12-102.
- (c) "Construction work" does not include facility maintenance or repair work.
- (d) "Employee" means a person who qualifies as an employee under Internal Revenue Service Regulation 26 CFR 31.3401(c)(1).
- (e) "Public utilities business" means a public utility under Section 54-2-1.

- (f) "Taxpayer" means the person claiming the tax credits in section 63M-1-413.
- (g) "Transfer" pursuant to Section 63M-1-411, means the relocation of assets and operations of a business, including personnel, plant, property, and equipment.
- (2) For purposes of the investment tax credit, an investment is a qualifying investment if the plant, equipment, or other depreciable property for which the credit is taken is:
- (a)(i) located within the boundaries of the enterprise zone; and
- (ii) used exclusively in business operations conducted within the enterprise zone or
- (b) in the case of equipment or other depreciable property, based in the enterprise zone.
- (3) The following examples relate to the investment tax credit.
- (a) A furniture manufacturer operates a manufacturing facility that is located in an enterprise zone. The manufacturer purchases two trucks that are used exclusively at the facility and used to pick up raw materials from suppliers, some or all of whom may be outside the enterprise zone, and to deliver finished product to final customers, some or all of whom may be outside the enterprise zone. The trucks qualify for the investment tax credit because they are used exclusively in a business operation, the furniture manufacturing facility, that is located within the enterprise zone, even if they are stored or maintained at a facility located outside of the enterprise zone.
- (b) If the same manufacturer described in Subsection [(4)](3)(a) had two facilities, one located within the enterprise zone, and one located outside the enterprise zone, and used the same two trucks for the same purposes for both facilities. The trucks are not based at a facility in the enterprise zone. The trucks would not qualify for the investment tax credit because they are not used exclusively at the facility located within the enterprise zone, and are not based in the enterprise zone.
- (c) A business consists of a mine office located in an enterprise zone and a mine located outside the enterprise zone. Mining equipment is used exclusively at the mine and is not based in the enterprise zone. The business may claim the investment tax credit for plant, equipment, or other depreciable property located in the mine office, but not for plant, equipment, or other depreciable property used in the mine outside the enterprise zone.
- (d) A business purchases equipment such as an oil rig, which is transported outside the enterprise zone to service facilities such as oil fields. If the use of the equipment is directed or managed from the enterprise zone and the equipment returns to a facility, within the enterprise zone, that is owned by the business for regular maintenance or storage, the equipment is based in the enterprise zone and therefore qualifies for the investment tax credit.
- (e) The same business described in Subsection [(4)](3)(d) purchases equipment that is primarily stored or maintained at facilities that are located outside of the enterprise zone, but which may be occasionally stored or maintained in the enterprise zone. This equipment would not be based in the enterprise zone, and would not qualify for the investment tax credit, even if the business has other facilities in the enterprise zone.
- [(4) The calculation of the number of full-time positions for purposes of the credits allowed under Subsections 63M-1-413(1)

(a) through (d) shall be based on the average number of employees reported to the Department of Workforce Services for the four-quarters prior to the area's designation as an enterprise zone.

(5) To determine whether at least 51 percent of the business firm's employees reside in the county in which the enterprise zone is located, the business firm shall consider every-employee reported to the Department of Workforce Services for the tax year for which an enterprise zone credit is sought.

[(7)](5) An employee whose duties include both nonconstruction work and construction work does not perform a construction job if the construction work performed by the employee constitutes a de minimis portion of the employee's total duties.

[(8)](6) Records and supporting documentation shall be maintained for three years after the date any returns are filed to support the credits taken. For example: If credits are originally taken in 1988 and unused portions are carried forward to 1992, records to support the original credits taken in 1988 must be maintained for three years after the date the 1992 return is filed.

[(9)](7) If an enterprise zone designation is revoked prior to the expiration of the period for which it was designated, only tax credits earned prior to the loss of that designation will be allowed.

KEY: historic preservation, income tax, tax returns, enterprise zones

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: |September 23, 2010|2011

Notice of Continuation: March 20, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 31A-32A-106; 53B-8a-112; 59-1-1301 through 59-1-1309; 59-2-1201 through 59-2-1220; 59-6-102; 59-7-3; 59-10; 59-10-103; 59-10-108 through 59-10-122; 59-10-108.5; 59-10-114; 59-10-124; 59-10-127; 59-10-128; 59-10-129; 59-10-130; 59-10-207; 59-10-210; 59-10-303; 59-10-401 through 59-10-403; 59-10-405.5; 59-10-406 through 59-10-408; 59-10-501; 59-10-503; 59-10-504; 59-10-507; 59-10-512; 58-10-514; 59-10-516; 59-10-517; 59-10-522; 59-10-533; 59-10-536; 59-10-602; 59-10-603; 59-10-1003; 59-10-1006; 59-10-1014; 59-10-1017; 59-10-1021; 59-10-1023; 59-10-1106; 59-10-1403; 59-10-1403.2; 59-10-1405; 59-13-202; 59-13-301; 59-13-302; 63M-1; 63M-1-401 through 63M-1-414

Tax Commission, Auditing R865-13G-17

Motor Fuel Tax License Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-203.1

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35383
FILED: 10/27/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: Section 59-13-203.1 provides that a motor fuels tax license is invalid if the licensee has ceased to do business or has changed the business address.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: The proposed amendment sets forth the parameters for determining that a motor fuels tax licensee has ceased to do business or has changed the business address. These procedures mirror the procedures currently in rule for sales and withholding tax licensees.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 59-13-203.1

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving motor fuel tax returns.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving motor fuel tax returns.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving motor fuel tax returns.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: None--Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving motor fuel tax returns.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: None-Under the proposed amendment, the licenses that will be held invalid are those for which the Tax Commission is not receiving motor fuel tax returns.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: This process for invalidating motor fuels tax licenses should have no fiscal impact on business.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TAX COMMISSION AUDITING 210 N 1950 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84134 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Christa Johnson by phone at 801-297-3901, by FAX at 801-297-3907, or by Internet E-mail at cj@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Michael Cragun, Tax Commissioner

R865. Tax Commission, Auditing. R865-13G. Motor Fuel Tax.

R865-13G-17. Motor Fuel Tax License Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-203.1.

- (1) The holder of a license issued under Section 59-13-203.1 shall notify the commission:
 - (a) of any change of address of the business;
 - (b) of a change of character of the business; or
 - (c) if the license holder ceases to do business.
- (2) The commission may determine that a person has ceased to do business or has changed that person's business address if
- (a) mail is returned as undeliverable as addressed and unable to forward;
- (b) the person fails to file four consecutive motor fuel tax returns;
- (c) the person fails to renew its annual business license with the Department of Commerce; or
 - (d) the person fails to renew its local business license.
- (3) If the requirements of Subsection (2) are met, the commission shall notify the license holder that the license will be considered invalid unless the license holder provides evidence within 15 days that the license should remain valid.
- (4) A person may request the commission to reopen a motor fuel tax license that has been determined invalid under Subsection (3).
- (5) The holder of a license issued under Section 59-13-203.1 shall be responsible for any motor fuel tax, interest, and penalties incurred under that license whether those taxes and fees are incurred during the time the license is valid or invalid.

KEY: taxation, motor fuel, gasoline, environment Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: [August 25, |2011]

Notice of Continuation: March 9, 2007

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 59-13-201; 59-13-202; 59-13-203.1; 59-13-204; 59-13-208; 59-13-210; 59-13-404

Workforce Services, Employment Development **R986-200**

Family Employment Program

NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE

(Amendment)
DAR FILE NO.: 35402
FILED: 11/01/2011

RULE ANALYSIS

PURPOSE OF THE RULE OR REASON FOR THE CHANGE: The purpose of this amendment is to clarify current practice regarding household eligibility.

SUMMARY OF THE RULE OR CHANGE: If a parent receives TANF-funded financial assistance in another state or a tribe, the household is not eligible in Utah. If a child is on a TANF-funded case, the child cannot be considered a dependent in another household.

STATUTORY OR CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORIZATION FOR THIS RULE: Section 35A-1-104 and Subsection 35A-1-104(4) and Subsection 35A-3-302(5)(b)

ANTICIPATED COST OR SAVINGS TO:

- ♦ THE STATE BUDGET: This applies to federally-funded programs so there are no costs or savings to the state budget.
- ♦ LOCAL GOVERNMENTS: This is a federally-funded program so there are no costs or savings to the local government.
- ♦ SMALL BUSINESSES: There will be no costs to small businesses to comply with these changes because this is a federally-funded program.
- ♦ PERSONS OTHER THAN SMALL BUSINESSES, BUSINESSES, OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES: There will be no costs to any persons to comply with these changes because there are no costs or fees associated with these proposed changes.

COMPLIANCE COSTS FOR AFFECTED PERSONS: There will be no costs to for any affected persons because there are no costs or fees associated with these proposed changes.

COMMENTS BY THE DEPARTMENT HEAD ON THE FISCAL IMPACT THE RULE MAY HAVE ON BUSINESSES: There are no compliance costs associated with these changes for any persons because this is a federally-funded program and there are no fees or costs associated with these proposed changes. There are no compliance costs associated with this change. There are no fees associated with this change. There will be no cost to anyone to comply with these changes. There will be no fiscal impact on any business.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

WORKFORCE SERVICES
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT
140 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2333
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Suzan Pixton by phone at 801-526-9645, by FAX at 801-526-9211, or by Internet E-mail at spixton@utah.gov

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PRESENT THEIR VIEWS ON THIS RULE BY SUBMITTING WRITTEN COMMENTS NO LATER THAN AT 5:00 PM ON 12/15/2011

THIS RULE MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE ON: 12/22/2011

AUTHORIZED BY: Kristen Cox, Executive Director

R986. Workforce Services, Employment Development. R986-200. Family Employment Program. R986-200-204. Eligibility Requirements.

- (1) To be eligible for financial assistance under the FEP or FEPTP a household assistance unit must include:
- (a) a pregnant woman when it has been medically verified that she is in the third calendar month prior to the expected month of delivery, or later, and who, if the child were born and living with her in the month of payment, would be eligible. The unborn child is not included in the financial assistance payment; or
- (b) at least one minor dependent child who is a citizen or meets the alienage criteria. All minor children age 6 to 16 must attend school, or be exempt under 53A-11-102, to be included in the household assistance unit for a financial assistance payment for that child
- (i) A minor child is defined as being under the age of 18 years and not emancipated by marriage or by court order; or
- (ii) an unemancipated child, at least 18 years old but under 19 years old, with no high school diploma or its equivalent, who is a full-time student in a secondary school, or in the equivalent level of vocational or technical training, and the school has verified a reasonable expectation the 18 year old will complete the program before reaching age 19.
- $\,$ (2) Households must meet other eligibility requirements of income, assets, and participation in addition to the eligibility requirements found in R986-100.
- (3) Persons who are fleeing to avoid prosecution of a felony are ineligible for financial assistance.
- (4) All clients who are required to complete a negotiated employment plan as provided in R986-200-206 must attend a FEP orientation meeting, sign a FEP Agreement, and negotiate and sign an employment plan within 30 days of submitting his or her application for assistance. Attendance at the orientation meeting can only be excused for reasonable cause as defined in R986-200-212(8). The application for assistance will not be complete until the client has attended the meeting.
- (5) If a parent in the financial assistance household received TANF funded financial assistance benefits from another state or from a tribe, the entire household is ineligible to receive TANF funded financial assistance in Utah the same month. This is true even if household composition has changed. If a child in the household has received TANF funded financial assistance in another household, in this or any other state, the child will be excluded from the household determination in the same month according to the provisions of R986-200-205(2)(d). TANF funded financial assistance in Utah is FEP, FEP-TP, Emergency Assistance and AA.

R986-200-205. How to Determine Who Is Included in the Household Assistance Unit.

The amount of financial assistance for an eligible household is based on the size of the household assistance unit and the income and assets of all people in the household assistance unit.

- (1) The income and assets of the following individuals living in the same household must be counted in determining eligibility of the household assistance unit:
- (a) all natural parents, adoptive parents, parents listed on the birth certificate and stepparents, unless expressly excluded in this section, who are related to and residing in the same household as an eligible dependent child. Natural parentage is determined as follows:
- $% \left(1\right) \left(1\right$
- (ii) For a man to be determined to be the natural parent, that relationship must be established or acknowledged or his name must appear on the birth record. If the parents have a solemnized marriage at the time of birth, relationship is established and can only be rebutted by a DNA test;
- (b) household members who would otherwise be included but who are absent solely by reason of employment, school or training, or who will return home to live within 30 days;
- (c) all minor siblings, half-siblings, and adopted siblings living in the same household as an eligible dependent child; and
 - (d) all spouses living in the household.
- (2) The following individuals in the household are not counted in determining the household size for determining payment amount nor are the assets or income of the individuals counted in determining household eligibility:
- (a) a recipient of SSI benefits. If the SSI recipient is the parent and is receiving FEP assistance for the child(ren) residing in the household, the SSI parent must cooperate with establishing paternity and child support enforcement for the household to be eligible. If the only dependent child is a SSI recipient, the parent or specified relative may receive a FEP assistance payment which does not include that child, provided the parent or specified relative is not on SSI and can meet all other requirements;
- (b) a child during any month in which a foster care maintenance payment is being provided to meet the child's needs. If the only dependent child in the household is receiving a foster care maintenance payment, the parent or specified relative may still receive a FEP assistance payment which does not include the child, provided all other eligibility, income and asset requirements are met;
- (c) an absent household member who is expected to be gone from the household for 180 days or more unless the absence is due to employment, school or training. If the absence is due to employment, school or training the household member must be included.
- (d) a child who was counted as a dependent in a household that received TANF funded financial assistance or in a specified relative household in the same month. A child cannot be counted as a dependent in two households that receive TANF funded financial assistance or specific relative assistance in the same month.
- (3) The household assistance unit can choose whether to include or exclude the following individuals living in the household. If included, all income and assets of that person are counted:

- (a) all absent household members who are expected to be temporarily absent from the home for more than 30 but not more than 180 consecutive days unless the absence is due to employment, school or training. If the absence is due to employment, school or training the household member must be included;
- (b) Native American children, or deaf or blind children, who are temporarily absent while in boarding school, even if the temporary absence is expected to last more than 180 days;
- (c) an adopted child who receives a federal, state or local government special needs adoption payment. If the adopted child receiving this type of payment is the only dependent child in the household and excluded, the parent(s) or specified relative may still receive a FEP or FEPTP assistance payment which does not include the child, provided all other eligibility requirements are met. If the household chooses to include the adopted child in the household assistance unit under this paragraph, the special needs adoption payment is counted as income;
- (d) former stepchildren who have no blood relationship to a dependent child in the household;
- (e) a specified relative. If a household requests that a specified relative be included in the household assistance unit, only one specified relative can be included in the financial assistance payment regardless of how many specified relatives are living in the household. The income and assets of all household members are counted according to the provisions of R986-200-241.
- (4) In situations where there are children in the home for which there is court order regarding custody of the children, the Department will determine if the children should be included in the household assistance unit based on the actual living arrangements of the children and not on the custody order. If the child lives in the

home 50% or more of the time, the child must be included in the household assistance unit and duty of support completed. It is not an option to exclude the child. This is true even if the court awarded custody to the other parent or the court ordered joint custody. If the child lives in the household less than 50% of the time, the child cannot be included in the household. It is not an option to include the child. This is true even if the parent applying for financial assistance has been awarded custody by the court or the court ordered joint custody. If financial assistance is allowed, a joint custody order might be modified by the court under the provisions of 30-3-10.2(4) and 30-3-10.4.

- (5) The income and assets of the following individuals are counted in determining eligibility even though the individual is not included in the assistance payment:
- (a) a household member who has been disqualified from the receipt of assistance because of an IPV, (fraud determination);
- (b) a household member who does not meet the citizenship and alienage requirements; or
- (c) a minor child who is not in school full time or participating in self sufficiency activities.

KEY: family employment program

Date of Enactment or Last Substantive Amendment: |September 7, |2011

Notice of Continuation: September 8, 2010

Authorizing, and Implemented or Interpreted Law: 35A-3-301 et seq.

End of the Notices of Proposed Rules Section

FIVE-YEAR NOTICES OF REVIEW AND STATEMENTS OF CONTINUATION

Within five years of an administrative rule's original enactment or last five-year review, the agency is required to review the rule. This review is intended to remove obsolete rules from the Utah Administrative Code. Upon reviewing a rule, an agency may: repeal the rule by filing a Proposed Rule; continue the rule as it is by filing a Notice of Review and Statement of Continuation (Notice); or amend the rule by filing a Proposed Rule and by filing a Notice. By filing a Notice, the agency indicates that the rule is still necessary.

Notices are not followed by the rule text. The rule text that is being continued may be found in the most recent edition of the *Utah Administrative Code*. The rule text may also be inspected at the agency or the Division of Administrative Rules. Notices are effective upon filing.

Notices are governed by Section 63G-3-305.

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-71

Naturopathic Physician Practice Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35370 FILED: 10/20/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF **PARTICULAR** THE STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 71, provides for the licensure of naturopathic physicians. Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the Division may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Subsection 58-71-201(3)(a) provides that the Naturopathic Physician Licensing Board's duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division Director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 71, with respect to naturopathic physicians.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in 2007, it has been amended several times. The Division received a 06/01/2010 email from Michelle S. McOmber, Utah Medical Association, in which they opposed some of the proposed amendments to the naturopathic formulary listing in this rule. The Division also received the following written

comments in which all supported the proposed amendments to the naturopathic formulary and provided reasons why the proposed amendments to the formulary should be made effective: a 06/12/2010 email from Benton Bramwell, ND; a 06/16/2010 email from Matthew Burnett, ND; a 06/16/2010 email from Jeff Wright, ND; and a 06/24/2010 email from Alisa Bangerter. The Division and the Naturopathic Physicians Licensing Board reviewed and considered the written comments received and made the proposed amendments to the rule effective with no further changes. No other written comments have been received by the Division with respect to this rule since the last five-year review conducted in January 2007.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: With respect to the opposing comments to proposed rule amendments which would allow licensed naturopathic physicians to prescribe various noncontrolled substance medications, including antidepressants, which were submitted by Michelle S. McOmber, Utah Medical Association, and Utah Psychiatric Association as referenced above, the Division's Director Mark Steinagel in a 06/29/2010 email to Ms. McOmber informed her that their association's comments had been distributed to members of the Naturopathic Physicians Licensing Board at its June 2010 meeting. His email to Ms. McOmber continued that he had requested the naturopathic physician community to submit their comments in response. Mr. Steinagel's goal was to get as much information as possible that allow him to make an informed decisions with respect to the proposed rule amendments. He further indicated in the 06/29/2010 email to "It is apparent to me from everyone's Ms. McOmber: comments that there is some difference of opinion regarding the purpose and scope of the naturopathic physician practice. My goal is to review the rule at had and decide whether it meets statute. Based on my review, I can summarize the issue this way: (1) The Legislature created a license for naturopathic physicians with a different scope of practice from physicians or osteopathic physicians. (2) Natural medicine is defined in statute and includes the prescription of drugs: (i) that, except as provided in Subsection (8)(e) are not controlled substances as defined in Section 58-37-2; (ii) the prescription of which is consistent with the competent practice of naturopathic medicine; and (iii) the prescription of which is approved by the division in collaboration with the naturopathic formulary advisory peer committee. (3) The proposed rule change appears to meet (i) and (iii) so the main question is whether the prescription is consistent with the competent practice of naturopathic medicine. (4) The comments on either side of the issue seem to focus on the education and experience that a naturopathic physician receives and whether that education and experience prepare naturopathic physician to prescribe these drugs." Following Mr. Steinagel's receipt of additional written comments from various members of the Naturopathic Physicians Licensing Board in support of the proposed rule amendments as referenced above, he determined on behalf of the Division that the education and scope of practice of naturopathic physicians supported making the proposed rule amendments effective with no further changes despite the written comments in opposition submitted by the Utah Medical Association/Utah Psychiatric Association. This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 71, with respect to naturopathic physicians. The rule should also be continued as it provides information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Sally Stewart by phone at 801-530-6179, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at sstewart@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/20/2011

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing R156-72

Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35371 FILED: 10/20/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION CONCISE OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 72, provides for the licensure of acupuncturists. Subsection 58-1-106(1)(a) provides that the Division may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Subsection 58-72-201(3)(a) provides that the Acupuncture Licensing Board's duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division Director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 72, with respect to acupuncturists.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in 2007, the Division has received no written comments.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 72, with respect to acupuncturists. The rule should also be continued as it provides information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Noel Taxin by phone at 801-530-6621, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at ntaxin@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/20/2011

Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing **R156-75**

Genetic Counselors Licensing Act Rule

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35372 FILED: 10/20/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

EXPLANATION OF CONCISE THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Title 58, Chapter 75, provides for the licensure of genetic counselors. Subsection 58-1-106(1) (a) provides that the Division may adopt and enforce rules to administer Title 58. Subsection 58-75-201(3) provides that the Genetic Counselors Licensing Board's duties and responsibilities shall be in accordance with Section 58-1-202. Subsection 58-1-202(1)(a) provides that one of the duties of each board is to recommend appropriate rules to the Division Director. This rule was enacted to clarify the provisions of Title 58, Chapter 75, with respect to genetic counselors.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: Since this rule was last reviewed in 2007, the Division has received no written comments.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule should be continued as it provides a mechanism to inform potential licensees of the requirements for licensure as allowed under statutory authority provided in Title 58, Chapter 75, with respect to genetic counselors. The rule should also be continued as it provides information to ensure applicants for licensure are adequately trained and meet minimum licensure requirements and provides licensees with information concerning unprofessional conduct, definitions, and ethical standards relating to the profession.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

COMMERCE
OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL
LICENSING
HEBER M WELLS BLDG
160 E 300 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-2316
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Rich Oborn by phone at 801-530-6767, by FAX at 801-530-6511, or by Internet E-mail at roborn@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Mark Steinagel, Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/20/2011

Education, Administration **R277-604**

Private School, Home School, Electronic High School (EHS), and Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Student Participation in Public School Achievement Tests

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35378 FILED: 10/27/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 53A-1-401(3) allows the Utah State Board of Education to adopt rules in accordance with its responsibilities.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule continues to be necessary. It provides standards and procedures for students who are Utah residents and not enrolled in the public education system to be able to participate in public school assessments. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

EDUCATION
ADMINISTRATION
250 E 500 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-3272
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and

Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 10/27/2011

Education, Administration **R277-914**

Applied Technology Education (ATE)
Leadership

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35379 FILED: 10/27/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 53A-15-202(1) directs the Utah State Board of Education to establish minimum standards for career and technical education programs in the public education system.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No written comments have been received.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule continues to be necessary. Significant amendments have recently been made as a result of the review process. The amended rule is scheduled to be effective in December 2011. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

EDUCATION
ADMINISTRATION
250 E 500 S
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111-3272
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Carol Lear by phone at 801-538-7835, by FAX at 801-538-7768, or by Internet E-mail at carol.lear@schools.utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Carol Lear, Director, School Law and Legislation

EFFECTIVE: 10/27/2011

Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health **R388-803**

K300-003

HIV Test Reporting

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35373 FILED: 10/21/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule establishes requirements for: reporting, screening, diagnostic and treatment test results to Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) and Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome (AIDS) and partner identification and notification as required by Sections 26-6-3 and 26-6-3.5 of the Utah Communicable Disease Control Act.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have not been any written comments received during and since the last five-year review of the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is authorized and mandated by state law, and implements or interprets Sections 26-6-3 and 26-6-3.5 of the Utah Communicable Disease Control Act. The rule is worded in such a way as to give laboratories, providers, or other reporting sources the option of reporting to either the local health department or the Utah Department of Health. Clear mechanisms are in place that state that local health departments must report morbidity and positive HIV test results to the Utah Department of Health. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH
DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION;
HIV/AIDS,

TUBERCULOSIS CONTROL/REFUGEE HEALTH **CANNON HEALTH BLDG** 288 N 1460 W SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Cristie Chesler by phone at 801-538-9465, by FAX at 801-538-9913, or by Internet E-mail at cchesler@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: David Patton, PhD, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/21/2011

Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health

R388-804

Special Measures for the Control of **Tuberculosis**

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35367 FILED: 10/18/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF **PARTICULAR** THE STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule establishes standards for the control and prevention of tuberculosis as required by Section 26-6-4, Section 26-6-6, Section 26-6-7, Section 26-6-8, and Section 26-6-9 of the Utah Communicable Disease Control Act and Title 26, Chapter 6b, Communicable Diseases - Treatment, Isolation, and Quarantine Procedures.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have not been any written comments received during and since the last five-year review of the rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The purpose of this rule is to focus the efforts of tuberculosis control on disease elimination. This rule is aimed at all persons who advocate, plan, and work at controlling and preventing tuberculosis in Utah. standards outlined in this rule constitute the minimum

expectations in the care and treatment of individuals diagnosed with, suspected to have, or exposed to tuberculosis. Continuation of the rule is critical to providing a coherent and practical approach to providing significant science-based protection of the population against tuberculosis.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION: HIV/AIDS.

TUBERCULOSIS CONTROL/REFUGEE HEALTH CANNON HEALTH BLDG

288 N 1460 W

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

◆ Cristie Chesler by phone at 801-538-9465, by FAX at 801-538-9913, or by Internet E-mail at cchesler@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jennifer Brown, Bureau Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/18/2011

Health, Disease Control and Prevention: HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health

R388-805

Ryan White Program

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT **OF CONTINUATION**

DAR FILE NO.: 35368 FILED: 10/18/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE **PARTICULAR** STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule governs program eligibility, benefits, and administration by the Department for the Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment Modernization Act of 2009 Part B Program (Ryan White Program). It is authorized by Section 26-1-5, Section 26-1-15, Section 26-1-18, and Subsections 26-1-30(2)(a), (b), (c), and (g).

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OPPOSING THE RULE: There have not been any written comments received since the rule was enacted.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The purpose of this rule is to provide reimbursement to providers for services rendered to HIV positive individuals who meet specific eligibility requirements. The standards outlined in the rule describe Ryan White Program eligibility, benefits, and administration. Continuation of this rule is critical to providing care for individuals living with HIV/AIDS who have no health insurance, have insufficient health care coverage, or who lack financial resources to get the care they need for their HIV disease.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

HEALTH

DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION;

HIV/AIDS,

TUBERCULOSIS CONTROL/REFUGEE HEALTH

CANNON HEALTH BLDG

288 N 1460 W

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84116-3231

or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Cristie Chesler by phone at 801-538-9465, by FAX at 801-538-9913, or by Internet E-mail at cchesler@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jennifer Brown, Bureau Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/18/2011

Insurance, Administration **R590-236**

HIPAA Eligibility Following Receipt of a Certificate of Insurability or Denial by an Individual Carrier

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35374 FILED: 10/25/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Subsection 31A-2-201(3) authorizes the commissioner to write rules to implement the provisions of Title 31A. Subsection 31A-29-106(1)(f) gives the HIPUtah Pool authority to write rules, conditions, and procedures for reinsuring risks. Subsection 31A-30-104(7)

authorizes the commissioner to make rules that require marketing practices to be consistent with Title 31A, Chapter 30, for small employer carriers, their agents, insurance producers, and consultants. These citations provide the department and HIPUtah Pool with authority to write rules that state how the HIPAA laws are to be applied to HIPUtah applicants and the HIPUtah board and insurance carriers.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no substantive changes in the past five years and no written comments have been sent to the department regarding this rule.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule is necessary in that it provides interpretation of interplay between federal and state statutes that affect protections provided by federal Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) to those that apply for coverage with HIPUtah and receive a certificate of insurability from HIPUtah, or denial of coverage by an individual carrier. The rule addresses effective dates of coverage for HIPAA eligible applicants applying for coverage with an individual carrier or HIPUtah. The rule also provides guidance for actual and potential interplay between HIPAA code sections and individual carriers, the HIPUtah pool administrator and HIPUtah applicants. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

INSURANCE
ADMINISTRATION
ROOM 3110 STATE OFFICE BLDG
450 N MAIN ST
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84114-1201
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Jilene Whitby by phone at 801-538-3803, by FAX at 801-538-3829, or by Internet E-mail at jwhitby@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Jilene Whitby, Information Specialist

EFFECTIVE: 10/25/2011

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration R850-8 Adjudicative Proceedings

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35366 FILED: 10/18/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: Section 53C-1-304 requires the Board of Trustees for the School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration to establish due process rules for the resolution of conflicts regarding actions by the board, director, and the agency. This rule provides the procedures for aggrieved parties to petition for administrative or judicial review of the actions taken by those entities.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: No comments have been received by the Agency concerning this rule since the previous five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: There continues to be a need for a mechanism for aggrieved parties to petition for redress of agency/board actions which affect an interest held by the parties. This rule provides for a reasonable and effective way for the board to address challenges to agency and board actions. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

SCHOOL AND INSTITUTIONAL TRUST LANDS ADMINISTRATION ROOM 500 675 E 500 S SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102-2818 or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:
• John Andrews by phone at 801-538-5180, by FAX at 801-538-5118, or by Internet E-mail at jandrews@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: Kevin Carter, Director

EFFECTIVE: 10/18/2011

Transportation, Motor Carrier **R909-1**

Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35391 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is enacted under the authority of Section 72-9-301 of the Motor Carrier Safety Act which directs the department to enforce the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations as contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, and under Section 72-9-103 which directs the department to make rules adopting the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: This rule adopts regulations for the safe operation of motor carriers. The continuation of this rule ensures the safety of motor carrier companies operating in the state and continues to protect the motoring public. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
MOTOR CARRIER
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Motor Carrier **R909-75**

Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Transporting Hazardous Materials and/or Hazardous Wastes

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35394 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is enacted under the authority of Sections 72-9-103, 72-9-104, and 72-9-301 which give the department authority to regulate motor carriers who transport hazardous materials in commerce within the state.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: Rule R909-75 adopts regulations for the safe transportation of hazardous materials and continuation of this rule provides regulations which enable motor carriers to offer or transport these products in a safe and efficient manner, thus protecting the public. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
MOTOR CARRIER
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Program Development **R926-5**

State Park Access Highways Improvement Program

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35395 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is enacted under Section 72-3-207 which authorizes the department to administer the State Park Access Highways Improvement Program and to establish procedures for a county, city, or town to apply for a grant of program money.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The law requiring the department to administer a State Park Access Highways Improvement Program remains in force, and the department complies with the law by having this rule in place to administer the program and establish procedures for a county or municipality to apply for a grant of program money. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Program Development **R926-6**

Transportation Corridor Preservation Revolving Loan Fund

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35396 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is enacted under Subsection 72-2-117(6)(f) and Subsection 72-2-117(9)(a) which authorize the Utah Transportation Commission to make this rule which establishes procedures for: 1) the Utah Department of Transportation to apply for fund money; 2) the Utah Transportation Commission to award fund money; 3) repayment conditions; and 4) establishing a corridor preservation advisory council.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The law requiring administration of a Transportation Corridor Preservation Revolving Loan Fund remains in force and the Department complies with the law by having this rule in place to establish procedures for: 1) the Utah Department of Transportation to apply for fund money; 2) the Utah Transportation Commission to award fund money; 3) repayment conditions; and 4) establishing a corridor preservation advisory council. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Preconstruction **R930-1**

Installation of New Mailboxes and Correction of Nonconforming Mailboxes

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35397 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is enacted under Sections 72-3-102 and 72-7-102 to provide a procedure for installation of new mailboxes and for the correction of nonconforming mailboxes.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The law requiring the department to maintain and control state highways remains in force, and the department complies with the law by having this rule to regulate the installation of new mailboxes and the correction of nonconforming mailboxes. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PRECONSTRUCTION
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Preconstruction **R930-3**

Highway Noise Abatement

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35398 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is authorized by and enacted under Section 72-6-111 which requires the department to make rules regulating the department's noise abatement measures.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The law requiring the department to enact this rule is still in place and the department complies with the law by having this rule which allows the department to address highway noise impacts and determine the conditions under which noise abatement may be approved. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PRECONSTRUCTION
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Preconstruction, Rightof-way Acquisition **R933-1**

Right of Way Acquisition

FIVE-YEAR NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

DAR FILE NO.: 35399 FILED: 11/01/2011

NOTICE OF REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF CONTINUATION

CONCISE EXPLANATION OF THE PARTICULAR STATUTORY PROVISIONS UNDER WHICH THE RULE IS ENACTED AND HOW THESE PROVISIONS AUTHORIZE OR REQUIRE THE RULE: This rule is enacted under Section 72-5-117 which requires the Utah Department of Transportation to provide procedures for right of way acquisition and the purchase, sale, and exchange of real property.

SUMMARY OF WRITTEN COMMENTS RECEIVED DURING AND SINCE THE LAST FIVE YEAR REVIEW OF THE RULE FROM INTERESTED PERSONS SUPPORTING OR OPPOSING THE RULE: There have been no written comments from interested persons received during and since the last five-year review.

REASONED JUSTIFICATION FOR THE CONTINUATION OF THE RULE, INCLUDING REASONS WHY THE AGENCY DISAGREES WITH COMMENTS IN OPPOSITION TO THE RULE, IF ANY: The law requiring this rule remains in effect and the department complies with the law by having this rule in place to provide procedures for right of way acquisition and the purchase, sale, and exchange of real property. Therefore, this rule should be continued.

THE FULL TEXT OF THIS RULE MAY BE INSPECTED, DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS, AT:

TRANSPORTATION
PRECONSTRUCTION, RIGHT-OF-WAY
ACQUISITION
CALVIN L RAMPTON COMPLEX
4501 S 2700 W
SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84119-5998
or at the Division of Administrative Rules.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

NOTICES OF FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSIONS

Rulewriting agencies are required by law to review each of their administrative rules within five years of the date of the rule's original enactment or the date of last review (Section 63G-3-305). If the agency finds that it will not meet the deadline for review of the rule (the five-year anniversary date), it may file an extension with the Division of Administrative Rules. The extension permits the agency to file the review up to 120 days beyond the anniversary date.

Agencies have filed extensions for the rules listed below. The "Extended Due Date" is 120 days after the anniversary date.

The five-year review extension is governed by Subsections 63G-3-305(4) and (5).

Transportation, Motor Carrier **R909-16**

Overall Motor Carrier Safety Standing

FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION

DAR FILE NO.: 35392 FILED: 11/01/2011

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: An extension is requested because the deadline for the five-year review will be before the repeal of this rule can be put through the process. New deadline date is 03/28/2012.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

Transportation, Motor Carrier **R909-17**

Appeal Process for Utah Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance Inspections

FIVE-YEAR REVIEW EXTENSION

DAR FILE NO.: 35393 FILED: 11/01/2011

EXTENSION REASON AND NEW DEADLINE: An extension is requested because the deadline for the five-year review will be before the repeal of this rule can be put through the process. New deadline date is 03/28/2012.

DIRECT QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS RULE TO:

♦ Linda Barrow by phone at 801-965-4026, by FAX at 801-965-4338, or by Internet E-mail at lindabarrow@utah.gov

AUTHORIZED BY: John Njord, Executive Director

EFFECTIVE: 11/01/2011

End of the Notices of Five-Year Review Extensions Section

NOTICES OF RULE EFFECTIVE DATES

State law provides for agencies to make their rules effective and enforceable after publication in the Utah State Bulletin. In the case of Proposed Rules or Changes in Proposed Rules with a designated comment period, the law permits an agency to file a notice of effective date any time after the close of comment plus seven days. In the case of Changes in Proposed Rules with no designated comment period, the law permits an agency to file a notice of effective date on any date including or after the thirtieth day after the rule's publication date. If an agency fails to file a Notice of Effective Date within 120 days from the publication of a Proposed Rule or a related Change in Proposed Rule the rule lapses and the agency must start the rulemaking process over.

Notices of Effective Date are governed by Subsection 63G-3-301(12), 63G-3-303, and Sections R15-4-5a and 5b.

Abbreviations AMD = Amendment

CPR = Change in Proposed Rule

NEW = New Rule

R&R = Repeal & Reenact

REP = Repeal

Attorney General Administration

No. 35195 (AMD): R105-2. Records Access and

Management

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/25/2011

Commerce

Real Estate

No. 34917 (CPR): R162-2g. Real Estate Appraiser Licensing

and Certification Administrative Rules

Published: 10/01/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34917 (NEW): R162-2g. Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules

Published: 07/01/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 35090 (AMD): R162-2g-304d. Experience Hours

Published: 08/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34941 (REP): R162-101. Authority and Definitions

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34942 (REP): R162-102. Application Procedures

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34943 (REP): R162-103. Appraisal Education

Requirements

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011 No. 34944 (REP): R162-104. Experience Requirement

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34945 (REP): R162-105. Scope of Authority

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34946 (REP): R162-106. Professional Conduct

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34947 (REP): R162-107. Unprofessional Conduct

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34948 (REP): R162-109. Administrative Proceedings

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 34949 (REP): R162-110. Trainee Registration

Published: 07/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

Environmental Quality

Water Quality

No. 35203 (AMD): R317-10. Certification of Wastewater

Works Operator Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/26/2011

<u>Health</u>

Family Health and Preparedness, WIC Services No. 35084 (AMD): R406-100. Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children

Published: 08/15/2011 Effective: 10/28/2011

No. 35085 (AMD): R406-200. Program Overview

Published: 08/15/2011 Effective: 10/28/2011 No. 35086 (AMD): R406-202-1. Certification and Eligibility

Published: 08/15/2011 Effective: 10/28/2011

Human Services

Child and Family Services

No. 35181 (NEW): R512-44. Choose Life Adoption Support

Restricted Account Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/26/2011

Substance Abuse and Mental Health

No. 35191 (AMD): R523-24. Off Premise Retailer (Clerk, Licensee and Manager) Alcohol Training and Education

Seminar Rules of Administration

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/24/2011

Insurance

Administration

No. 35202 (NEW): R590-263. Commonly Selected Health

Benefit Plans

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/27/2011

Money Management Council

Administration

No. 35204 (AMD): R628-13. Collateralization of Public

Funds

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/24/2011

Natural Resources

Oil, Gas and Mining; Non-Coal

No. 35185 (AMD): R647-1-106. Definitions

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/26/2011

No. 35184 (AMD): R647-2-111. Surety

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/26/2011

No. 35186 (AMD): R647-3. Small Mining Operations

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/26/2011 No. 35187 (AMD): R647-4-118. Revisions

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/26/2011

Wildlife Resources

No. 35213 (AMD): R657-9. Taking Waterfowl, Common

Snipe and Coot Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/24/2011

No. 35208 (AMD): R657-10. Taking Cougar

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/24/2011

No. 35212 (AMD): R657-11. Taking Furbearers

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/24/2011

No. 35214 (AMD): R657-56. Recreational Lease of Private

Lands for Free Public Walk-in Access

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/24/2011

Tax Commission

Property Tax

No. 35152 (AMD): R884-24P-57. Judgment Levies Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-918.5, 59-2-924, 59-2-1328,

and 59-2-1330 Published: 09/01/2011 Effective: 10/27/2011

No. 35183 (AMD): R884-24P-71. Agreements with Commercial or Industrial Taxpayers for Equal Property Tax Payments Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-1308.5

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 10/27/2011

Workforce Services

Employment Development

No. 35219 (AMD): R986-200-247. Utah Back to Work Pilot

Program (BWP) Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

No. 35218 (AMD): R986-700-714. CC Payment Method

Published: 09/15/2011 Effective: 11/01/2011

End of the Notices of Rule Effective Dates Section

RULES INDEX BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER) AND BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

The Rules Index is a cumulative index that reflects all effective changes to Utah's administrative rules. The current Index lists changes made effective from January 2, 2011 through November 01, 2011. The Rules Index is published in the Utah State Bulletin and in the annual Utah Administrative Rules Index of Changes. Nonsubstantive changes, while not published in the Bulletin, do become part of the Utah Administrative Code (Code) and are included in this Index, as well as 120-Day (Emergency) rules that do not become part of the Code. The rules are indexed by Agency (Code Number) and Keyword (Subject).

Questions regarding the index and the information it contains should be addressed to Nancy Lancaster (801-538-3218), Mike Broschinsky (801-538-3003), or Kenneth A. Hansen (801-538-3777).

A copy of the Rules Index is available for public inspection at the Division of Administrative Rules (4120 State Office Building, Salt Lake City, UT), or may be viewed online at the Division's web site (http://www.rules.utah.gov/).

RULES INDEX - BY AGENCY (CODE NUMBER)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment CPR = Change in proposed rule NSC = Nonsubstantive rule change

REP = Repeal

EMR = Emergency rule (120 day) NEW = New rule R&R = Repeal and reenact 5YR = Five-Year Review EXD = Expired

CODE REFERENCE	TITLE	FILE NUMBER	ACTION	EFFECTIVE DATE	BULLETIN ISSUE/PAGE			
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES								
Administration R13-2 R13-3	Access to Records Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance Procedures	35309 34347	5YR AMD	10/04/2011 03/10/2011	2011-21/155 2011-3/4			
R13-3-2	Definitions	34674	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed			
Facilities Construction a R23-23	Health Reform - Health Insurance Coverage in	34801	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/105			
R23-23	State Contracts - Implementation Health Reform - Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts - Implementation	34803	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/6			
R23-25 R23-31	Administrative Rules Adjudicative Proceedings Executive Residence Commission	35157 34802	5YR NEW	08/15/2011 07/11/2011	2011-17/89 2011-11/8			
Finance R25-2 R25-7	Finance Adjudicative Proceedings Travel-Related Reimbursements for State Employees	35276 34764	5YR AMD	09/21/2011 07/01/2011	2011-20/65 2011-10/6			
Fleet Operations R27-3	Vehicle Use Standards	34256	AMD	01/25/2011	2010-24/6			
R27-3-4 R27-4-11	Authorized and Unauthorized Use of State Vehicles Capital Credit or Reservation of Vehicle Allocation for Surrendered Vehicles	34786 34257	AMD AMD	07/12/2011 01/25/2011	2011-11/10 2010-24/7			
Fleet Operations, Surpl								
R28-1 R28-2 R28-3	State Surplus Property Disposal Surplus Firearms Utah State Agency for Surplus Property	34780 34781 34782	REP REP REP	09/13/2011 09/13/2011 09/13/2011	2011-11/12 2011-11/15 2011-11/16			
R28-7	Adjudicative Proceedings Surplus Property Rate Schedule	34783	REP	09/13/2011	2011-11/18			
Purchasing and General R33-11	<u>al Services</u> State Surplus Property Disposal	34884	NEW	09/13/2011	2011-12/8			
AGRICULTURE AND F	OOD							
Administration R51-3	Government Records Access and Management Act	34491	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/43			
R51-4	ADA Complaint Procedure	34492	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/43			
Animal Industry R58-1	Admission and Inspection of Livestock, Poultry	34343	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-3/7			
R58-2	and Other Animals Diseases, Inspections and Quarantines	34352	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-3/13			

R58-2	Diseases, Inspections and Quarantines	34975	5YR	06/23/2011	2011-14/135
R58-4	Use of Animal Drugs and Biologicals in the	34976	5YR	06/23/2011	2011-14/135
	State of Utah	0.0.0	•	00.20.20	
R58-11	Slaughter of Livestock	34694	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-9/2
R58-11-2	Definitions	34914	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
R58-14	Holding Live Raccoons or Coyotes in Captivity	34974	5YR	06/23/2011	2011-14/136
R58-20	Domesticated Elk Hunting Park	34906	EMR	06/07/2011	2011-13/79
R58-24	Community Spay and Neuter Grants	34957	NEW	08/26/2011	2011-14/4
	, , ,				
Horse Racing Commiss	sion (Utah)				
R52-7	Horse Racing	35192	EXT	08/29/2011	2011-18/91
R52-7					
R52-1	Horse Racing	35193	5YR	08/30/2011	2011-18/85
Marketing and Develop					
R65-8	Management of the Junior Livestock Show	34489	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/44
	Appropriation				
Plant Industry					
R68-4	Standardization, Marketing, and Phytosanitary	34414	5YR	02/08/2011	2011-5/107
1100-4	Inspection of Fresh Fruits, Vegetables, and	J-1-1-	3110	02/00/2011	2011-3/10/
	Other Plant and Plant Products				
R68-7	Utah Pesticide Control Act	34488	5YR	03/02/2011	2011-7/44
R68-7	Utah Pesticide Control Act	34430	AMD	06/02/2011	2011-5/2
R68-7	Utah Pesticide Control Rule	34711	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/10
R68-7-10	Responsibilities of Business and Applicator	34456	NSC	06/02/2011	Not Printed
R68-7-10	Responsibilities of Business and Applicator	34498	AMD	06/02/2011	2011-7/2
R68-8	Utah Seed Law	34345	5YR	01/05/2011	2011-3/55
R68-18	Quarantine Pertaining to Karnal Bunt	34412	5YR	02/08/2011	2011-5/107
R68-21-2	Authority	34558	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
Regulatory Services					
R70-330	Raw Milk for Retail	34518	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/29
R70-370	Butter	34519	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/29
R70-380	Grade A Condensed and Dry Milk Products and	34517	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/30
	Condensed and Dry Whey				
R70-410	Grading and Inspection of Shell Eggs with	34378	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-4/35
	Standard Grade and Weight Classes				
R70-920	Packaging and Labeling of Commodities	35177	5YR	08/22/2011	2011-18/85
R70-930	Method of Sale of Commodities	35127	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/89
R70-940	Standards and Testing of Motor Fuel	35128	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/90
ALCOHOLIC BEVERA	GE CONTROL				
<u>Administration</u>					
R81-1	Scope, Definitions, and General Provisions	34787	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/123
R81-1	Scope, Definitions, and General Provisions	35070	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
R81-1	Scope, Definitions, and General Provisions	35098	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/4
R81-1-11	Multiple-Licensed Facility Storage and Service	35052	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/8
R81-1-14	Americans With Disabilities Act Complaint	35053	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/9
	Procedure				
R81-1-29	Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest	34337	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/4
R81-1-29	Disclosure of Conflict of Interest	35054	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/13
R81-1-30	Factors for Granting Licenses	34336	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/5
R81-1-30	Factors for Granting Licenses	35055	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/14
	3				
R81-1-30	Draft Beer Sales/Minors on Premises	35056	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/16
R81-2	State Stores	34788	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/124
R81-2	State Stores	35057	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/17
R81-2-11	Industry Members in State Stores	35188	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
R81-3	Package Agencies	34789	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/125
R81-3		35058	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-11/125
	Package Agencies				
R81-3	Package Agencies	35189	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
R81-3-13	Operational Restrictions	34340	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/6
R81-4A	Restaurant Liquor Licenses	34790	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/125
R81-4A	Restaurant Liquor Licenses	35059	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/25
R81-4A-7	Sale and Purchase of Alcoholic Beverages	35197	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
		35071	NSC		
R81-4B	Airport Lounges			08/04/2011	Not Printed
R81-4C	Limited Restaurant Licenses	35060	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/27

R81-4D On-Premise Banquet Licenses 35061 AMD 1001/2011 2011-15/30 R81-4F Recoglion Center Licenses 35073 NSC 08004/2011 2011-15/31 S181-15 Private Clubs 35062 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/31 R81-5 Private Clubs 35063 AMD 1001/2011 2011-15/31 R81-5 Private Clubs 35063 AMD 1001/2011 2011-15/31 R81-5 Private Clubs 35063 AMD 1001/2011 2011-15/35 R81-6 Special Use Permits 35094 NGC 0510/2011 2011-15/35 R81-6 Religious Wine Permits 35094 NGC 0510/2011 2011-15/35 R81-7 Single Event Permits 35095 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-7 Single Event Permits 35095 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-7 Single Event Permits 35095 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-19 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-19 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-19 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-19 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-19 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-10 CM Primete Beer Relations 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-10 CM Primete Beer Relations 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-11/12 R81-10 CM Primete Beer Relations 35076 NGC 08004/2011 NGC 11-15/14 R81-10 TG NGC 11-15/14 NGC 11-15/14 R81-10 CM Primete MGC 11-15/14 NGC 1						
R81-4E Resort Licenses 35073 NSC 8004/2011 Not Printed R81-4F Reception Center License 35062 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/13 2011-15/14 2011-15/	R81-4D	On-Premise Ranquet License	35061	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/30
R81-4F Reception Center License 30002 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/33 R81-5 Private Clubs 34791 57R 05/10/2011 2011-15/33 R81-5 Private Clubs 30033 AMID 1001/2011 2011-15/35 R81-5 Private Clubs 30033 AMID 1001/2011 2011-15/35 R81-6 Special Use Permits 34792 57R 05/10/2011 2011-11/35 R81-6 Special Use Permits 34792 57R 05/10/2011 1011-11/35 R81-6 Special Use Permits 30099 AMID 1001/2011 2011-11/35 R81-6 Religious Wine Permits 30099 AMID 1001/2011 2011-11/35 R81-7 Single Event Permits 30099 AMID 1001/2011 2011-11/32 R81-7 Single Event Permits 30099 AMID 1001/2011 2011-11/32 R81-8 Single Event Permits 3009 AMID 1001/2011 2011-11/32 R81-8 L9 Liquor Warehousing License 30076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Liquor Warehousing License 30077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Club Permits Beer Retailers 30078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10A On-Premise Beer Retailers 30094 AMID 1001/2011 2011-11/39 R81-10 Elevanory Special Event Beer Permits 30099 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10C Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 30065 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/39 R81-10D Tayer Beer Licenses 30065 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/39 R81-10D Tayer Beer Licenses 30065 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/31 R81-10D Tayer Beer Licenses 30065 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/31 R81-10D Tayer Beer Licenses 30065 NEW 1001/2011 2011-15/31 R81-11 Beer Windisealers 3780 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10D Tayer Beer Licenses 30065 NEW 1001/2011 2011-16/41 R81-10D Commercial Solicitations 35318 NSC 1001/2011 2011-16/41 Procurement Rule 1001/2		•				
R81-5 Private Clubs 3791 SYR 05/10/2011 2011-11/126 R81-6 Special Use Permits 35093 AMD 1001/2011 2011-11/127 R81-6 Special Use Permits 35094 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/127 R81-6 Special Use Permits 35099 AMD 1001/2011 2011-11/127 R81-6 Religious Wine Permits 35099 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/6 R81-6-6 Religious Wine Permits 35099 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/6 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 SYR 05/10/2011 2011-16/6 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 SYR 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 SYR 05/10/2011 Not Printed R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 34794 SYR 05/10/2011 Not Printed R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 34794 SYR 05/10/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Tavems Beer Retailers 35099 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Tavem Beer Licenses 35097 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Age verification - Tavems 35188 NSC 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 D11-15/42 D11-15/44 D11-15						
R81-5 Private Clubs 30083 AMD 1001/2011 2011-15/35 R81-6 Special Use Permits 34792 5YR 05/10/2011 2011-11/172 R81-6 Special Use Permits 36704 NSC 8004/2011 Not Printed R81-7 Single Event Permits 35074 NSC 8004/2011 2011-16/18 2011-16/		•				
R81-6 Special Use Permits 35074 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-6-6 Religious Wine Permits 35074 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-6-6 Religious Wine Permits 35099 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5/78 05/10/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5/78 05/10/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5/78 05/10/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing Licensee 34795 5/78 05/10/2011 2011-11/1/28 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing Licensee 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-9 Liquor Warehousing Licensee 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Renies Beer Reflaction S85078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Description S85079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Description S85079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Description S85099 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed NSC						
R81-6 Special Use Permits 3509 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/6 R81-7 Single Event Permits 3509 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/6 R81-7 Single Event Permits 3509 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/6 R81-7 Single Event Permits 35075 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 36707 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 36707 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35074 AMD 1001/2011 2011-19/39 R81-108 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35074 AMD 1001/2011 2011-19/39 R81-108 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35094 AMD 1001/2011 2011-19/39 R81-108 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Restaurant Licenses 35086 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Beer Off-Restaurant Licenses 35086 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Beer Off-Restaurant Licenses 35086 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Beer Wholesalers 34706 SYR 05/10/2011 2011-11/29 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 0804/2011 Not Printed NSC 0804/2011 Not Pri	R81-5	Private Clubs	35063	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/35
R81-6-6 Religious Wine Permits 35099 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/18 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5VR 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5VR 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/128 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/128 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-10 Description of Premise Beer Retailers 1500-10/12011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 35004 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Taven Beer Licenses 350097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Taven Beer Licenses 350097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 350097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-10 Beer Wholesalers 34796 SVR 05/00/2011 2011-15/19 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34796 SVR 05/00/2011 2011-11/129 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 34797 SVR 05/00/2011 2011-11/129 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative Licenses 35096 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-11/139 R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses 35096 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/139 R81-12 Commercial Solicitations 3518 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-11/139 R81-12 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-11/139 R81-12 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-11/139 R81-11 Preservation Board General 34675 SYR 04/11/2011 2011-11/139 R81-11 Preservation Moral General 34675 SYR 04/11/2011 2011-11/139 R81-11 Preservation Moral General 35098 SYR 07/18/2011 2011-11/149 R8131-14 Not Printed 4011-11/19 SYR 06/01/2011 2011-11/149 R8131-14 New Automobil	R81-6	Special Use Permits	34792	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/127
R81-6-6 Religious Wine Permits 35099 AMD 1001/2011 2011-16/18 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5VR 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5VR 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/128 R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/128 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/129 R81-10 Description of Premise Beer Retailers 1500-10/12011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 35004 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Taven Beer Licenses 350097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Taven Beer Licenses 350097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-100 Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 350097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/19 R81-10 Beer Wholesalers 34796 SVR 05/00/2011 2011-15/19 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34796 SVR 05/00/2011 2011-11/129 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 34797 SVR 05/00/2011 2011-11/129 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative Licenses 35096 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-11/139 R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses 35096 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed 2011-11/139 R81-12 Commercial Solicitations 3518 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-11/139 R81-12 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-11/139 R81-12 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-11/139 R81-11 Preservation Board General 34675 SYR 04/11/2011 2011-11/139 R81-11 Preservation Moral General 34675 SYR 04/11/2011 2011-11/139 R81-11 Preservation Moral General 35098 SYR 07/18/2011 2011-11/149 R8131-14 Not Printed 4011-11/19 SYR 06/01/2011 2011-11/149 R8131-14 New Automobil	R81-6	•				
R81-7 Single Event Permits 34793 5978 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-7 Single Event Permits 35075 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) 36706 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 35077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 35076 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailer Licenses 35064 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/39 R81-108 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10B Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10B Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10B Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-15/34 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10B Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-16/34 NSC 08/04/2011 NSC 08/04						
R81-7 Single Event Permits						
R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers R81-10 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits R81-100 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits R81-100 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits R81-100 Taverm Beer Licenses R81-11 Beer Wholesalers R81-11 Beer Wholesalers R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses R81-12 Manufacturer Representative Licenses R81-12 Docal Industry Representative Licenses R81-12 Manufacturer Representative Licenses R81-12 Manufacturer Representative Licenses R81-12 Docal Industry Representative Licenses R81-14 Procurement Rule R81-15 Procurement Rule R81-16 Procurement Rule R81-17 Docal R81-17 Docal R81-18 Docal R81						
R81-8 Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License R81-9 Liquor Warehousing Licenses R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailer Licenses R81-10 Defforty Special Event Beer Permits R81-10 Beer Only Restaurant Licenses R81-10 Beer Only Restaurant Licenses R81-10 Tavens Beer Licenses R81-10 Beer Wholesalers R81-11 Beer Wholesalers R81-11 Beer Wholesalers R81-11 Beer Wholesalers R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 3479 Syr 05/10/2011 2011-11/1/20 Winery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses R81-14 Capitol Preservation Board General Officers R81-15 Procurement Rule CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule R131-10 Commercial Solicitations R131-10 Commercial Solicitations R131-10 General Procurement Rule R131-10 General Procur	R81-7		35075	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
R81-9 Liquor Warehousing License 3677 NSC 08/10/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 36077 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 36078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailers 36078 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10 Off-Premise Beer Retailer Licenses 36064 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/39 R81-100B Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 36079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-100 Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 36079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-100 Tavern Beer Licenses 35065 NEW 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-100 Tavern Beer Licenses 35097 NEW 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-11/30 Winery, Brewery) ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration Procurement Rule Preservation Free Speech Activities 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 SYR 07/18/2011 Not Printed R151-14 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-16/49 Procedures Act Rule Procedures Act Rule R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34755 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-16/49 Procedures Act Rule Procedures A	R81-8	Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery)	34794	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/128
R81-9	R81-8	Manufacturers (Distillery, Winery, Brewery)	35076	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
R81-9	R81-9	Liquor Warehousing License	34795	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/129
R81-10						
R81-10A On-Premise Beer Retailer Licenses 35064 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/39 R81-10B Temporary Special Event Beer Permits 35079 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-10C Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 35065 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/41 R81-10D-6 Age Verification - Taverns 35087 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-16/41 R81-10D-6 Age Verification - Taverns 35198 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11D-6 Age Verification - Taverns 35198 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11D-6 Age Verification - Taverns 35198 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34798 SYR 05/10/2011 2011-11/130 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 34797 SYR 05/10/2011 2011-11/130 Winery, Brewery) Local industry Representative Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) Local industry Representative Licenses (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-15/42 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-15/42 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-15/42 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) Administration Preservation Board General Administration Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35384 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-4-708 National Administrative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-4-708 National Administrative Proceedings Administrative Proceeding						
R81-10B						
R81-10C Beer Only Restaurant Licenses 35065 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-15/41 2011-16/7 R81-10D-16 Age Verification - Taverns 35198 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34796 5VR 05/01/2011 2011-11/12 2011-11/12 2011-11/12 2011-11/12 2011-11/12 2011-11/12 2011-11/12 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) Local Industry Representative (Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-11/130 2011-11/130 2011-11/130 2011-11/130 2011-11/130 2011-11/130 2011-15/42 2011-15/44 2011-15/42 2011-15/42 2011-15/42 2011-15/42 2011-15/42 2011-15/43 2011-15/44 2011-15/45 2011-15/44 2011-15/45 2011-15/45 2011-15/45 2011-15/45 2011-15/45 2011-15/45						
R81-10D Tavern Beer Licenses 35097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-16/7 R81-10D-6 Age Verification - Taverns 35198 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34796 5/R 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/128 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 34797 5/R 05/10/2011 2011-11/130 Wirrery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 (Distillery, Wirrery, Brewery) ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule Procurement Rule Procurement Rule Procurement Rule Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5/R 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration Uses Procedure Rule Solos Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 Procurement Rule Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-10 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-10 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-10 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-14 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R151-14 Department of Commerce Administrative Solos S	R81-10B	Temporary Special Event Beer Permits	35079	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
R81-10D Tavern Beer Licenses 35097 NEW 10/01/2011 2011-16/7 R81-10D-6 Age Verification - Taverns 35198 NSC 10/01/2011 Not Printed R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34796 5/R 05/10/2011 2011-11/128 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/128 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 34797 5/R 05/10/2011 2011-11/130 Wirrery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 (Distillery, Wirrery, Brewery) ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule Procurement Rule Procurement Rule Procurement Rule Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5/R 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration Uses Procedure Rule Solos Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 Procurement Rule Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-10 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-10 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-10 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R131-14 Grievance Procedure Rule Solos Solos Syr 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R151-14 Department of Commerce Administrative Solos S	R81-10C	Beer Only Restaurant Licenses	35065	NEW	10/01/2011	2011-15/41
R81-10D-6 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 34796 57R 05/10/2011 2011-11/129 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 2011-11/129 R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule R131-10 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R131-4 Procurement Rule Signation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R131-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-16/49 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-16/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 3508 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-16/4 R151-14-708 Standard of Proof 3508 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-16/4	R81-10D	•	35097	NFW	10/01/2011	2011-16/7
R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 3796 5YR 05/10/2011 2011-11/129 R81-11 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule Procurement Rule R131-10 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule 15-14-708 Standard of Proof Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-14-3 Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed NSC 14-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-4-						
R81-12 Beer Wholesalers 35080 NSC 08/04/2011 Not Printed R81-12 Manufacturer Representative (Distillery, 34797 5YR 05/10/2011 2011-11/130 Winery, Brewery) Local Industry Representative Licenses 35086 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 2011-15/44 201						
R81-12						
Winery, Brewery Coal Industry Representative Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 2011-15/44 2011-15/44 2011-16/18 2011-16/1	R81-11			NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
Winery, Brewery Coal Industry Representative Licenses 35066 AMD 10/01/2011 2011-15/42 2011-15/44 2011-15/44 2011-16/18 2011-16/1	R81-12	Manufacturer Representative (Distillery,	34797	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/130
R81-12 Local Industry Representative Licenses (Distillery, Winery, Brewery) South Procedures Act Rule South Proceedures Act Rule South Procedures Act						
ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8	R81-12		35066	ΔMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/42
ATTORNEY GENERAL Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule Proceedings Attition R131-1 Grievance Proceedings Att Rule R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule R151-4-708 Standard of Proof R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule R151-3-3 Adjudicative Proceedings Adjudicative Proceedings R151-46 Department of Commerce Administrative R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4 New Automobile Pranchise Act Rule R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4 New Automobile Pranchise Act Rule R151-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4 New Automobile Pranchise Act Rule R151-3-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4 New Automobile Pranchise Act Rule R151-3-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-4-708 R151-4-70	101-12		33000	AIVID	10/01/2011	2011-13/42
Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule R131-10 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 Procedures Act Rule R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-16/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34751 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-10/117 Proceedings Proceedings 15-14 Not Printed New Automobile Franchise Act Rule NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-36-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-36-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-36-18 Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 2011-20/04		(Distillery, Willery, Brewery)				
Administration R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8 CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE) Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule R131-10 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 Procedures Act Rule R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-16/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34751 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-10/117 Proceedings Proceedings 15-14 Not Printed New Automobile Franchise Act Rule NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-36-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-36-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-36-18 Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 2011-20/04						
R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8	ATTORNEY GENERAL	=				
R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8						
R105-2 Records Access and Management 35195 AMD 10/25/2011 2011-18/8	Administration					
CAPITOL PRESERVATION BOARD (STATE)		Records Access and Management	35195	AMD	10/25/2011	2011-18/8
Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule 34675 5YR 04/11/2011 2011-9/117 R131-10 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-16/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-10/17 R151-	11100 2	1 Coords / Coooss and Management	00100	7 (IVID	10/20/2011	2011 10/0
Administration R131-4 Capitol Preservation Board General Procurement Rule 34675 5YR 04/11/2011 2011-9/117 R131-10 Commercial Solicitations 35318 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-16/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-10/17 R151-	CARITOL PRESERVAT	TION DOADD (STATE)				
R131-4	CAPITOL PRESERVAI	HON BOARD (STATE)				
R131-4						
Procurement Rule	<u>Administration</u>					
Procurement Rule	R131-4	Capitol Preservation Board General	34675	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/117
R131-10 Commercial Solicitations R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities R131-11 R131-11 Grievance Procedure Rules S5083 SYR O7/18/2011 2011-21/167						
R131-11 Preservation of Free Speech Activities 35319 EXT 10/06/2011 2011-21/167 CAREER SERVICE REVIEW OFFICE Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-4-6b Department of Commerce Administrative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act <	D131 10		35319	EVT	10/06/2011	2011 21/167
Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 Procedures Act Rule 8151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Procedures Act Rules Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4						
Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers R151-3 35364 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule R151-4 NSC Americans With Disabilities Act Rule Procedures Act Rule R151-4-708 NEW Standard of Proof Standard of Proof 35018 35018 AMD 3479 09/07/2011 NEW NEW 2011-15/44 2011-16/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof Standard of Proof 35018 34735 AMD 34761 09/07/2011 5YR 2011-15/44 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-35-3 34735 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-46b NSC 25/25/2011 05/25/2011 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed R152-1a R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Procedures Act Rules 35119 36/09/2011 5YR 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 2011-20/4	R131-11	Preservation of Free Speech Activities	35319	EXI	10/06/2011	2011-21/16/
Administration R137-1 Grievance Procedure Rules 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers R151-3 35364 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule R151-4 NSC Americans With Disabilities Act Rule Procedures Act Rule R151-4-708 NEW Standard of Proof Standard of Proof 35018 35018 AMD 3479 09/07/2011 NEW NEW 2011-15/44 2011-16/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof Standard of Proof 35018 34735 AMD 34761 09/07/2011 5YR 2011-15/44 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-35-3 34735 Adjudicative Proceedings R151-46b NSC 25/25/2011 05/25/2011 Not Printed Not Printed Not Printed R152-1a R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Procedures Act Rules 35119 36/09/2011 5YR 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 2011-20/4						
Administration Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Proceedings 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales P	CAREER SERVICE RE	EVIEW OFFICE				
Administration Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Proceedings 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales P						
Administration Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 35083 5YR 07/18/2011 2011-16/49 R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Proceedings 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales P	Administration					
COMMERCE Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof Standard of Proof Standard of Proof Adjudicative Proceedings Act Rule Standard of Proof Standa		Grievance Procedure Pules	35083	5VP	07/18/2011	2011-16/40
Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 Procedures Act Rule Procedures Act Rule 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91	10137-1	Offevalice i focedure (viles	33003	3110	07/10/2011	2011-10/43
Administration R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 Procedures Act Rule Procedures Act Rule 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91	001445505					
R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed	COMMERCE					
R151-2-5 Designation of Authorized Officers 35364 NSC 10/31/2011 Not Printed						
R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Proceedings Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Practices Act 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	<u>Administration</u>					
R151-3 Americans With Disabilities Act Rule 34752 AMD 06/21/2011 2011-10/20 R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Proceedings Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Practices Act 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	R151-2-5	Designation of Authorized Officers	35364	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
R151-4 Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rule 34479 NEW 04/21/2011 2011-6/4 R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods Practices Act 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4		· ·				
Procedures Act Rule R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Procedures Act Rules Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4						
R151-4-708 Standard of Proof 35018 AMD 09/07/2011 2011-15/44 R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	R151-4		34479	INEVV	04/21/2011	2011-0/4
R151-14 New Automobile Franchise Act Rule 34761 5YR 05/02/2011 2011-10/117 R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4						
R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods R152-11 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	R151-4-708	Standard of Proof	35018	AMD	09/07/2011	2011-15/44
R151-14-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34735 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods R152-11 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	R151-14	New Automobile Franchise Act Rule	34761	5YR	05/02/2011	2011-10/117
R151-35-3 Adjudicative Proceedings 34736 NSC 05/25/2011 Not Printed R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods R152-11 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act R152-11-9 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4						
R151-46b Department of Commerce Administrative Procedures Act Rules 34480 REP 04/21/2011 2011-6/18 Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods R152-11 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act R152-11-9 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4		,				
Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4						
Consumer Protection R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	™191-40N		J446U	KEY	04/21/2011	2011-0/18
R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4		Procedures Act Rules				
R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4						
R152-1a Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods 35119 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4	Consumer Protection					
R152-11 Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act 35121 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91 R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4		Internet Content Provider Ratings Methods	35119	5YR	08/09/2011	2011-17/91
R152-11-9 Direct Solicitations 34100 AMD 02/07/2011 2010-20/4				~	33.33,E011	
	D152_11		35121	5VD	08/00/2011	2011_17/01
R152-26 Telephone Fraud Prevention Act 35120 5YR 08/09/2011 2011-17/91		Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act				
	R152-11-9	Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Direct Solicitations	34100	AMD	02/07/2011	2010-20/4
	R152-11-9	Utah Consumer Sales Practices Act Direct Solicitations	34100	AMD	02/07/2011	2010-20/4

Corporations and Com		0.4705	5) (5)	05/40/0044	0044 44/404
R154-2	Utah Uniform Commercial Code, Revised	34785	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/131
	Article 9 Rules				
Occupational and Profe	essional Licensing				
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational	34885	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/12
	and Professional Licensing				
R156-1	General Rule of the Division of Occupational	35096	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	and Professional Licensing				
R156-1-102	Definitions	34323	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/7
R156-3a	Architect Licensing Act Rule	34396	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/35
R156-3a	Architect Licensing Act Rule	35034	AMD	09/08/2011	2011-15/45
R156-9	Funeral Service Licensing Act Rule	35293	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/65
R156-9a	Uniform Athlete Agents Act Rules	34499	5YR NSC	03/10/2011	2011-7/45
R156-9a R156-11a	Uniform Athlete Agents Act Rules Barber, Cosmetologist/Barber, Esthetician,	34496 34982	AMD	04/06/2011 08/23/2011	Not Printed 2011-14/5
10150-11a	Electrologist, and Nail Technician Licensing Act	34902	AIVID	00/23/2011	2011-14/3
	Rule				
R156-15	Health Facility Administrator Act Rule	34545	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/10
R156-15	Health Facility Administrator Act Rule	35117	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
R156-15	Health Facility Administrator Act Rule	35360	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/155
R156-15A	State Construction Code Administration and	35017	NEW	09/12/2011	2011-15/48
	Adoption of Approved State Construction Code				
	Rule				
R156-15A-103	Authority	35231	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed
R156-17b-310	Exemption from Licensure - Physicians	34887	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/22
	Dispensing Cosmetic Drug or Injectable Weight				
R156-22	Loss Drug Professional Engineers and Professional Land	34409	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/6
K 130-22	Surveyors Licensing Act Rule	34409	AIVID	03/24/2011	2011-4/0
R156-22	Professional Engineers and Professional Land	35035	AMD	09/08/2011	2011-15/53
11100 22	Surveyors Licensing Act Rule	00000	7 WILD	00/00/2011	2011 10/00
R156-38b	State Construction Registry Rule	35102	AMD	09/26/2011	2011-16/11
R156-38b-502	Merging Notices of Commencement	35290	NSC	10/11/2011	Not Printed
R156-39a	Alternative Dispute Resolution Providers	34888	REP	07/26/2011	2011-12/25
	Certification Act				
R156-40	Recreational Therapy Practice Act Rule	35160	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/92
R156-46b	Division Utah Administrative Procedures Act	34397	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/36
D.1-0.101	Rule			0.110=10011	0044.0400
R156-46b	Division Utah Administrative Procedures Act	34469	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/33
R156-46b	Rule Division Utah Administrative Procedures Act	34712	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
K 130-400	Rule	34712	NSC	03/23/2011	Not Filited
R156-46b	Division Utah Administrative Procedures Act	34886	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/27
11100 400	Rule	04000	7 WID	0772072011	2011 12/27
R156-46b-403	Evidentiary Hearings in Informal Adjudicative	35095	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	Proceedings				
R156-47b	Massage Therapy Practice Act Rule	34983	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/9
R156-50	Private Probation Provider Licensing Act Rules	34282	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
R156-53	Landscape Architects Licensing Act Rules	35112	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/12
R156-54	Radiology Technologist and Radiology Practical	35158	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/16
B.1=0 ==	Technician Licensing Act Rule			0.110=10011	0044 040=
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	34470	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/35
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	35013	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/57
R156-55a	Utah Construction Trades Licensing Act Rule	35308	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/156
R156-55b R156-55b	Electricians Licensing Rule Electricians Licensing Rule	35014 35306	AMD 5YR	09/12/2011 10/04/2011	2011-15/60 2011-21/157
R156-55c	Plumber Licensing Rule	35015	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-21/13/
R156-55c	Plumbers Licensing Rule	35307	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-13/04
R156-55c-102	Definitions	34338	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/10
R156-55c-302c	Qualifications for Licensure - Examination	35230	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed
	Requirements	-		-	
R156-55e-303a	Continuing Education - Standards	34673	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
R156-56	Utah Uniform Building Standard Act Rule	35016	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/68
R156-57	Respiratory Care Practices Act Rule	35292	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/66
R156-60a	Social Worker Licensing Act Rule	34310	AMD	02/10/2011	2011-1/6
R156-60b	Marriage and Family Therapist Licensing Act	34952	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/13

	Rule				
R156-60c	Professional Counselor Licensing Act Rule	34339	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/12
R156-60d	Substance Abuse Counselor Act Rule	34395	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/37
R156-63a	Security Personnel Licensing Act Contract Security Rule	34370	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/12
R156-63a-302f	Qualifications for Licensure - Good Moral Character - Disqualifying Convictions	34360	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
R156-63b	Security Personnel Licensing Act Armored Car Rule	34542	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/11
R156-67	Utah Medical Practice Act Rule	34504	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/46
R156-69	Dentist and Dental Hygienist Practice Act Rule	34283	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/8
R156-69	Dentist and Dental Hygienist Practice Act Rule	34500	5YR	03/10/2011	2011-7/46
R156-71	Naturopathic Physician Practice Act Rule	35370	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
R156-72	Acupuncture Licensing Act Rules	34543	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/14
R156-72	Acupuncture Licensing Act Rule	35371	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
R156-73	Chiropractic Physician Practice Act Rule	34503	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/47
R156-75	Genetic Counselors Licensing Act Rule	35372	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
R156-77	Direct-Entry Midwife Act Rule	35159	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/93
R156-78	Vocational Rehabilitation Counselor Licensing Act Rule	34912	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/4
R156-78B	Prelitigation Panel Review Rule	34215	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/4
R156-83-306	Drugs Approved for Online Prescribing, Dispensing, and Facilitation	34237	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/14
R156-83-306	Drugs Approved for Online Prescribing, Dispensing, and Facilitation	34544	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/15
R156-83-306	Drugs Approved for Online Prescribing, Dispensing, and Facilitation	34913	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
Real Estate					
R162-2a	Utah Housing Opportunity Restricted Account	34223	NEW	01/08/2011	2010-23/15
R162-2c	Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and Licensing Rules	34431	AMD	05/10/2011	2011-5/13
R162-2c	Utah Residential Mortgage Practices and Licensing Rules	34907	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/6
R162-2c-102	Definitions	35137	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/19
R162-2c-201	Licensing and Registration Procedures	34225	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/16
R162-2c-202	Qualifications for Licensure	34986	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/16
R162-2c-203	Utah-Specific Education Certification	34226	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/19
R162-2c-204	License Renewal	34227	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/23
R162-2c-204	License Renewal	35134	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/21
R162-2c-401	Administrative Proceedings	34737	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
R162-2c-401	Administrative Proceedings	34987	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/18
R162-2e	Appraisal Management Company Administrative Rules	34704	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-9/5
R162-2f	Real Estate Licensing and Practices Rules	35174	NSC	09/15/2011	Not Printed
R162-2f-102	Definitions	34908	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/8
R162-2f-205	Registration of Entity	34909	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/10
R162-2f-401a	Affirmative Duties Required of all Licensed Individuals	34910	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/12
R162-2f-403	Trust Accounts_	34911	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/14
R162-2f-407	Administrative Proceedings	34738	NSC	08/17/2011	Not Printed
R162-2f-407	Administrative Proceedings	34988	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/20
R162-2g	Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	34917	NEW	11/01/2011	2011-13/16
R162-2g	Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Administrative Rules	34917	CPR	11/01/2011	2011-19/54
R162-2g-304d	Experience Hours	35090	AMD	11/01/2011	2011-16/17
R162-12	Utah Housing Opportunity Restricted Account	34224	REP	01/08/2011	2010-23/25
R162-101	Authority and Definitions	34941	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/22
R162-102	Application Procedures	34942	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/23
R162-103	Appraisal Education Requirements	34476	AMD	04/27/2011	2011-6/46
R162-103	Appraisal Education Requirements	34943	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/26
R162-104	Experience Requirement	34944	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/32
R162-104-14	Special Circumstances	34703	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-9/7
R162-105 R162-106	Scope of Authority Professional Conduct	34945 34946	REP REP	11/01/2011 11/01/2011	2011-14/37
R162-106 R162-107	Unprofessional Conduct	34946 34947	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/39 2011-14/41
13102-107	Onprofessional Conduct	JT5T1	IXLI	11/01/2011	2011-14/41

R162-109 R162-110	Administrative Proceedings Trainee Registration	34948 34949	REP REP	11/01/2011 11/01/2011	2011-14/42 2011-14/44
K102-110	Hainee Registration	34949	KEP	11/01/2011	2011-14/44
COMMUNITY AND	CULTURE				
Administration					
R182-1	Government Records Access And Management Act Rules	35365	5YR	10/14/2011	2011-21/158
History					
R212-3	Memberships, Sales, Gifts, Bequests, Endowments	34918	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/83
R212-4	Ancient Human Remains	35051	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/129
R212-6	State Register for Historic Resources and Archaeological Sites	34717	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/117
R212-6	State Register for Historic Resources and Archaeological Sites	34534	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-8/16
R212-8	Preservation Easements	34919	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/83
R212-9	Board of State History as the Cultural Sites Review Committee Review Board	34716	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/118
Home Energy Assis	stance Target (HEAT)				
R195-1	Energy Assistance: General Provisions	35226	5YR	09/09/2011	2011-19/65
R195-2	Energy Assistance Programs Standards	35005	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/47
R195-8	Energy Assistance: Special State Programs	35004	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/49
	nunity Development	0.1.105	4445	04/40/0044	0040 04/5
R199-8	Permanent Community Impact Fund Board Review and Approval of Applications for Funding Assistance	34135	AMD	01/13/2011	2010-21/5
Olene Walker Hous					
R235-1	Olene Walker Housing Loan Fund (OWHLF)	34463	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/101
R235-1	Olene Walker Housing Loan Fund (OWHLF)	34455	AMD	04/27/2011	2011-6/51
CORRECTIONS					
<u>Administration</u>					
R251-102	Release of Communicable Disease Information		AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/30
R251-103 R251-104	Undercover Roles of Offenders Declaratory Orders	34838 34527	NSC 5YR	06/14/2011 03/24/2011	Not Printed 2011-8/31
R251-104	Declaratory Orders Declaratory Orders	34839	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-106	Media Relations	35267	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
R251-106	Media Relations	34857	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/31
R251-107	Executions	35268	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
R251-107	Executions	34904	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-13/34
R251-108	Adjudicative Proceedings	34840	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-108	Administrative Proceedings	35269	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
R251-109	Sex Offender Treatment Providers	34861	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-110	Sex Offender Registration Program	34841	NSC NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-111 R251-112	Government Records Access and Management Americans With Disabilities Act Implementation and Complaint Process		REP	06/14/2011 08/03/2011	Not Printed 2011-12/33
R251-113	Distribution of Reimbursement for the Felony Probation Inmate Costs Reimbursement	34854	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/35
R251-114	Program/Fund Offender Long-Term Health Care - Notice	34858	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-301	Employment, Educational or Vocational Training for Community Correctional Center	34859	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
D054 000	Offenders	0.40.40	NOO	00/44/0044	N (D)
R251-303	Offenders' Use of Telephones	34842	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-304	Contract Procedures	34855	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/38 Not Printed
R251-305	Visiting at Community Correctional Centers Sponsors in Community Correctional Centers	34843 34860	NSC AMD	06/14/2011 10/12/2011	Not Printed
R251-306 R251-401	Supervision Fees	34860 34844	NSC	06/14/2011	2011-12/39 Not Printed
R251-401 R251-702	Inmate Communication: Telephones	34044 34771	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/131
R251-702	Inmate Communication: Telephones	34845	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	•				

R251-703	Vehicle Direction Station	34846	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-703	Vehicle Direction Station	35270	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
R251-704	North Gate	34847	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-704	North Gate	35271	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
R251-705	Inmate Mail Procedures	35272	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
R251-705	Inmate Mail Procedures	34962	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-14/50
R251-706	Inmate Visiting	34848	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-706	Inmate Visiting	35273	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
R251-707	Legal Access	34863	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/40
R251-708	Perimeter Patrol	34772	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/132
R251-708	Perimeter Patrol	34849	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-709	Transportation of Inmates	34850	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	•		AMD		
R251-710	Search	34903		10/12/2011	2011-13/40
R251-711	Admission and Intake	34773	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/132
R251-711	Admission and Intake	34851	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R251-712	Release	34528	5YR	03/24/2011	2011-8/31
R251-712	Release	34852	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
CRIME VICTIM REPAR	RATIONS				
Administration					
<u>Administration</u>	A	0.4000	E) (D	00/00/0044	0044 444407
R270-1	Award and Reparation Standards	34990	5YR	06/29/2011	2011-14/137
R270-2	Crime Victim Reparations Adjudicative	34991	5YR	06/29/2011	2011-14/137
	Proceedings				
EDUCATION					
<u>Administration</u>					
R277-109	Legislative Reporting and Accountability	35162	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/23
R277-112	Prohibiting Discrimination in the Public Schools	35163	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/25
R277-112-3	Standards	35337	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
R277-400	School Emergency Response Plans	34331	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/17
R277-403	Student Reading Proficiency and Notice to	35164	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/26
R277-403	o ,	33104	AIVID	10/11/2011	2011-17/20
D0== 400	Parents			1010110011	
R277-403	Student Reading Proficiency and Notice to	35338	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
	Parents				
R277-403-1	Definitions	34332	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/20
R277-404	Requirements for Assessments of Student	34812	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/19
	Achievement				
R277-404-3	Board Responsibilities	35101	AMD	09/23/2011	2011-16/21
R277-405	Requirements for Assessment Pilot Programs	34922	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/42
R277-406	K-3 Reading Improvement Program and the	35165	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/28
	State Reading Goal				
R277-406-4	Responsibilities of Schools and LEAs	35339	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
R277-407	School Fees	34814	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/21
R277-407-6	Waivers	35087	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
R277-419	Pupil Accounting	34230	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/26
R277-436	Gang Prevention and Intervention Programs in		AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/44
11277 400	the Schools	01020	7 WID	00/00/2011	2011 10/44
D077 400 0		05444	NCC	00/04/0044	Net Drinted
R277-436-6	Waivers	35114	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
R277-459-3	Distribution of Funds	34815	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/24
R277-460	Distribution of Substance Abuse Prevention	35166	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/30
	Account				
R277-464	Highly Impacted Schools	34828	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/25
R277-470-12	Charter School Oversight and Monitoring	34333	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/21
R277-473	Testing Procedures	34924	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/46
R277-473-4	Security of Testing Materials	35116	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
R277-474	School Instruction and Human Sexuality	34925	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/50
R277-474-1	Definitions	35115	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
R277-475	Patriotic Education	34816	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/27
R277-477	Distribution of Funds from the Interest and	34817	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/29
	Dividend Account (School LAND Trust Funds)				
	and Administration of the School LAND Trust				
	Program				
R277-478	Block Grant Funding	34998	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/138
R277-478	Block Grant Funding	34926	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/53
13211 310	Dissist Grant Fariality	3-1020	, will	30/00/2011	_011 10/00

R277-479	Expenditure of Appropriation for District	35000	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/138
R277-479	Services Expenditure of Appropriation for District	35167	REP	10/11/2011	2011-17/32
D077 400	Services	0.4040	4445	07/11/10011	0044 44/00
R277-480	Charter Schools School Building Subaccount	34818	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/33
R277-480-3	Charter School Revolving Account Committee	35088	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
R277-484	Data Standards	34819	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/35
R277-490	Beverley Taylor Sorenson Elementary Arts	34820	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/39
D077 404	Learning Program	24027	AMD	00/00/2011	2044 42/55
R277-491	School Community Councils	34927	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/55
R277-495	Required Policies for Electronic Devices in Public Schools	34821	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/41
R277-500	Educator Licensing Renewal, Timelines, and Required Fingerprint Background Checks (Effective Beginning July 1, 2012)	34822	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/43
R277-501-9	Rule Effective Date	34823	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/48
R277-503-1	Definitions	34457	NSC	03/10/2011	Not Printed
R277-510	Educator Licensing - Highly Qualified Assignment	34494	5YR	03/04/2011	2011-7/48
R277-513	Dual Certification	34537	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/32
R277-520	Appropriate Licensing and Assignment of	34334	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/22
R211-320	Teachers	34334	AIVID	02/22/2011	2011-2/22
R277-530	Utah Effective Teaching and Educational Leadership Standards	35168	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/34
R277-602	Special Needs Scholarships - Funding and Procedures	34335	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/26
R277-604	Private School, Home School, Electronic High	35378	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
	School (EHS), and Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Student Participation in Public School Achievement Tests				
R277-609	Standards for School District, School and Charter School Discipline Plans	34824	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/48
R277-613	School District and Charter School Bullying and Hazing Policies and Training	34825	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/51
R277-616	Education for Homeless and Emancipated Students and State Funding for Homeless and Disadvantaged Minority Students	34928	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/58
R277-705	Secondary School Completion and Diplomas	34936	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/60
R277-706	Public Education Regional Service Centers	34826	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/54
R277-707	Enhancement for Accelerated Students Program	34937	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/63
R277-708	Enhancement for At-Risk Students Program	35169	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/36
R277-708-1	Definitions	35340	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
R277-709	Education Programs Serving Youth in Custody	34429	AMD	04/08/2011	2011-5/17
R277-710	International Baccalaureate Programs	34829	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/56
	Educational Drograms for Cifted and Talented		REP		
R277-711	Educational Programs for Gifted and Talented Students	34830	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/57
R277-712	Advanced Placement Programs	34831	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/59
R277-713	Concurrent Enrollment of High School Students		AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/61
R277-715	in College Courses English Language Learner Family Literacy Centers	34832	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/63
R277-716	Alternative Language Services for Utah Students	34538	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/32
R277-717	Mathematics, Engineering, Science	34999	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/139
	Achievement (MESA)				
R277-717	Mathematics, Engineering, Science Achievement (MESA)	34833	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/65
R277-726	Statewide Public Education Online Program	35003	EMR	06/30/2011	2011-14/129
R277-726	Statewide Public Education Online Program	35170	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/38
R277-733	Adult Education Programs	34231	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/31
R277-760		34834	REP	07/11/2011	2010-23/31
	Flow Through Funds for Students at Risk				
R277-800-5	USDB or Student's District of Residence/Charter School as Designated LEA	34359	NSC	01/27/2011	Not Printed
R277-914	Applied Technology Education (ATE)	35379	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
7 17	Leadership	300.0	J	10,21,2011	. tot i iiitou

Rehabilitation	Litab Chata Office of Dobabilitation Employee	24520	EVD.	02/20/2011	2044 0/22
R280-204	Utah State Office of Rehabilitation Employee Background Check Requirement	34539	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/33
	Buokground Oneok Requirement				
ENVIRONMENTAL QU	JALITY				
Administration					
R305-6	Administrative Procedures	34472	NEW	08/31/2011	2011-6/53
R305-6	Administrative Procedures	34472	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/108
Air Ovality					
Air Quality R307-103	Administrative Procedures	34682	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/9
R307-103	Section IX. Control Measures for Area and	34351	AMD	05/04/2011	2011-3/25
	Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits	0.00.	,2	00.0 20	2011 0/20
R307-110-17	Section IX, Control Measures for Area and	34775	NSC	06/01/2011	Not Printed
	Point Sources, Part H, Emissions Limits				
R307-110-28	Regional Haze	34350	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-3/26
R307-120-8	Appeal and Revocation	34689	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/13
R307-202	Emission Standards: General Burning	34868	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R307-204 R307-210	Emission Standards: Smoke Management	34559 34557	AMD 5YR	07/07/2011 04/06/2011	2011-9/14 2011-9/118
R307-210 R307-214	Stationary Sources National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air	34428	AMD	06/01/2011	2011-5/20
K307-214	Pollutants	34420	AIVID	00/01/2011	2011-3/20
R307-328	Gasoline Transfer and Storage	34349	AMD	06/07/2011	2011-3/28
R307-328	Gasoline Transfer and Storage	34349	CPR	06/07/2011	2011-9/114
R307-342	Qualification of Contractors and Test	34348	REP	06/07/2011	2011-3/32
	Procedures for Vapor Recovery Systems for	0.0.0		00/01/2011	
	Gasoline Delivery Tanks				
Drinking Water					
R309-100-4	General	34112	AMD	02/03/2011	2010-20/51
R309-110-4	Definitions	34243	AMD	05/09/2011	2010-23/34
R309-110-4	Definitions	34243	CPR	05/09/2011	2011-7/28
R309-115	Administrative Procedures	34696	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/18
R309-215-16	Groundwater Rule	34375	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
R309-520	Facility Design and Operation: Disinfection	34244	AMD	05/09/2011	2010-24/8
R309-520	Facility Design and Operation: Disinfection	34244	CPR	05/09/2011	2011-7/33
R309-700-5	Loan, Credit Enhancement, Interest Buy-Down,	34552	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/22
	and Hardship Grant Consideration Policy				
R309-705-6	Applicant Priority System and Selection of	34553	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/25
D000 000	Terms of Assistance	04450	AMD	05/00/0044	0044-0/70
R309-800	Capacity Development Program	34450	AMD	05/23/2011	2011-6/72
Environmental Respon	se and Remediation				
R311-200	Underground Storage Tanks: Definitions	34270	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/19
R311-201	Underground Storage Tanks: Certification	34271	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/23
D011 001 0	Programs and UST Operator Training			00/00/00/	0011 010=
R311-201-9	Revocation of Certification	34698	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/27
R311-201-11	Work Performed by Licensed Engineers or	34739	LNR	05/01/2011	2011-10/123
R311-203	Geologists Underground Storage Tanks: Technical	34272	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/27
11011-200	Standards	04Z1Z	AIVID	02/14/2011	2010-24/21
R311-205		34275	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/30
	Protocol				
R311-206	Underground Storage Tanks: Financial	34273	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/33
	Assurance Mechanisms				
R311-207	Accessing the Petroleum Storage Tank Trust	34274	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/35
	Fund for Leaking Petroleum Storage Tanks				
R311-207	Accessing the Petroleum Storage Tank Trust	35155	AMD	10/17/2011	2011-17/42
D044 007 0	Fund for Leaking Petroleum Storage Tanks	0.47.40	LND	05/04/0044	0044 40/400
R311-207-9	Third Party Consultant	34740	LNR	05/01/2011	2011-10/123
R311-210	Administrative Procedures for Underground	34699	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/29
D211 212	Storage Tank Act Adjudicative Proceedings	24260	AMD	02/14/2011	2010 24/20
R311-212	Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank Loan Fund	34269	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/38
R311-212	Administration of the Petroleum Storage Tank	35156	AMD	10/17/2011	2011-17/47
NOTE LIE	Loan Fund	50100	, 11410	10/11/2011	2011 11/71

R311-500-9	Denial of Application and Revocation of Certification	34700	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/35
Radiation Control					
R313-12	General Provisions	35008	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/129
			5YR		
R313-14	Violations and Escalated Enforcement	35009		07/07/2011	2011-15/130
R313-16	General Requirements Applicable to the	35010	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131
	Installation, Registration, Inspection, and Use				
	of Radiation Machines				
R313-17	Administrative Procedures	35011	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131
R313-17	Administrative Procedures	34684	AMD	08/31/2011	2011-9/36
R313-17	Administrative Procedures	34684	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/126
R313-18	Notices, Instructions and Reports to Workers	35012	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/132
	by Licensees or Registrants - Inspections				
R313-19	Requirements of General Applicability to	35282	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/67
. 10.10	Licensing of Radioactive Material	00202	•	00/20/2011	
R313-22	Specific Licenses	35283	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/67
R313-25	License Requirements for Land Disposal of	35284	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/68
K313-23		33204	JIK	09/23/2011	2011-20/00
D040.05.0	Radioactive Waste	0.40.40	AMD	04/04/0044	0040 00/40
R313-25-8	Technical Analyses	34240	AMD	04/04/2011	2010-23/48
R313-25-8	Technical Analyses	34240	CPR	04/04/2011	2011-5/102
R313-25-8	Technical Analyses	34963	NSC	07/13/2011	Not Printed
R313-26	Generator Site Access Permit Requirements	34555	5YR	04/06/2011	2011-9/118
	for Accessing Utah Radioactive Waste Disposa	l			
	Facilities				
R313-26-4	Shipper's Requirements	35069	AMD	09/22/2011	2011-15/75
R313-28	Use of X-Rays in the Healing Arts	35285	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69
R313-32	Medical Use of Radioactive Material	35286	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69
R313-36	Special Requirements for Industrial	35287	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/70
11010 00	Radiographic Operations	00207	OTIV	00/20/2011	2011 20/10
R313-70	Payments, Categories and Types of Fees	35288	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/71
K313-70	rayments, categories and Types of Fees	33200	JIK	09/23/2011	2011-20//
Solid and Hazardous	Mosto				
R315-1	Utah Hazardous Waste Definitions and	25026	5YR	07/12/2011	2044 45/422
R315-1		35036	SYK	07/13/2011	2011-15/132
5015.0	References			0=11010011	0011 1=1100
R315-2	General Requirements - Identification and	35038	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/133
	Listing of Hazardous Waste				
R315-2-14	Violations, Orders, and Hearings	34701	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/41
R315-3	Application and Permit Procedures for	35039	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/133
	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and				
	Disposal Facilities				
R315-4	Procedures for Decisionmaking	35040	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/134
R315-5	Hazardous Waste Generator Requirements	35041	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/135
R315-6	Hazardous Waste Transporter Requirements	35042	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/135
R315-7	Interim Status Requirements for Hazardous	35043	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/136
1313-7	Waste Treatment, Storage, and Disposal	33043	3110	07/13/2011	2011-13/130
D245 0	Facilities	35044	EVD.	07/40/0044	0044 45/407
R315-8	Hazardous Waste Treatment, Storage, and	35044	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/137
	Disposal Standards for Owners and Operators				
	of Facilities				
R315-9	Emergency Controls	35045	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/137
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	34920	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/84
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	34702	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/42
R315-12	Administrative Procedures	35190	NSC	09/14/2011	Not Printed
R315-13	Land Disposal Restrictions	35046	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/138
R315-14	Standards for the Management of Specific	35047	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/138
. 10.10	Hazardous Wastes and Specific Types of		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	017.107.2011	
	Hazardous Waste Management Facilities				
R315-17	End of Life Automotive Mercury Switch	35050	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/139
K313-17	Removal Standards	33030	JIK	07/13/2011	2011-13/139
D245 50		25040	EVD.	07/40/0044	0044 45/440
R315-50	Appendices	35048	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/140
R315-101	Cleanup Action and Risk-Based Closure	35049	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/140
	Standards				
W (C "					
Water Quality	T1.4D.				0011 =:==
R317-1-7	TMDLs	34437	AMD	04/13/2011	2011-5/26
R317-1-7	TMDLs	35082	AMD	10/04/2011	2011-15/77

R317-7 R317-9 R317-10 R317-11	Underground Injection Control (UIC) Program Administrative Procedures Certification of Wastewater Works Operator Certification Required to Design, Inspect and Maintain Underground Wastewater Disposal Systems, or Conduct Percolation and Soil Tests for Underground Wastewater Disposal Systems		5YR R&R AMD 5YR	06/20/2011 08/29/2011 10/26/2011 06/27/2011	2011-14/139 2011-9/46 2011-18/11 2011-14/140
FAIR CORPORATION	(UTAH STATE)				
Administration R325-1 R325-2 R325-3 R325-4	Utah State Fair Competitive Exhibitor Rules Utah State Fair Commercial Exhibitor Rules Utah State Fair Patron Rules Interim Patrons Rules (Other Than Utah State Fair) Interim Renters Rules (Other Than Utah State	34464 34465 34466 34467	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/24/2011 02/24/2011 02/24/2011 02/24/2011 02/24/2011	2011-6/101 2011-6/102 2011-6/103 2011-6/103
	Fair)				
FINANCIAL INSTITUTI	ONS				
Administration R331-3	Rule to Govern Persons Soliciting Savings or Share Accounts, Deposit Accounts, or Similar Evidence of Indebtedness or Participation Interests Therein from Residents of this State	35153	REP	10/10/2011	2011-17/50
R331-26	Ownership of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for Institution Business or Held as an Investment by Depository Institutions Subject to the Jurisdiction of the Department of Financial Institutions	34207	NEW	02/01/2011	2010-22/61
<u>Banks</u> R333-11	Ownership by State-Chartered Banks of Real Estate Other Than Property Used for Bank Business or Held as an Investment	34206	REP	02/01/2011	2010-22/63
Industrial Loan Corpora R339-6	ations Rule Clarifying Industrial Loan Corporation Investments	34205	AMD	02/01/2011	2010-22/65
GOVERNOR					
Economic Developmen	<u>t</u>				
R357-5 R357-6	Motion Picture Incentive Fund Technology and Life Science Economic	34762 34929	NEW EMR	06/30/2011 06/15/2011	2011-10/22 2011-13/80
R357-6	Development and Related Tax Credits Technology and Life Science Economic Development and Related Tax Credits	34930	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/65
Economic Developmen	t, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission				
R359-1-102	Definitions	34279	AMD	02/22/2011	2010-24/41
R359-1-301	Qualifications for Licensure	34407	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/18
R359-1-501	Promoter's Responsibilities in Arranging a	34366	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/19
R359-1-501	Contest Promoter's Responsibilities in Arranging a Contest	34408	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/21
R359-1-501	Promoter's Responsibilities in Arranging a Contest	34901	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/43
R359-1-506	Drug Tests	34278	AMD	01/31/2011	2010-24/42
R359-1-511	Event Officials	34482	AMD	04/26/2011	2010-24/42
R359-1-512	Announcer	34483	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/78
R359-1-515	Competing in an Unsanctioned Unarmed Combat Event	34484	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/79
R359-1-515	Competing in an Unsanctioned Unarmed Combat Event	34900	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/45

HEALTH					
Administration					
R380-70-6	Electronic Data Interchange Standards	34497	AMD	07/05/2011	2011-7/3
R380-100	Americans with Disabilities Act Grievance Procedures	34554	R&R	08/22/2011	2011-9/55
R380-200	Patient Safety Sentinel Event Reporting	35234	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/65
R380-210	Health Care Facility Patient Safety Program	35235	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/66
,	Vital Records and Statistics				
R436-3	Amendment of Vital Records	34493	NSC	04/06/2011	Not Printed
R436-5	New Birth Certificates After Legitimation, Court Determination of Paternity or Adoption	35118	5YR	08/08/2011	2011-17/94
Children's Health Insura					
R382-1	Benefits and Administration	34560	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/59
R382-10	Eligibility	34561	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-9/61
R382-10	Eligibility	34561	CPR	08/22/2011	2011-14/126
	Health Services, Children with Special Health Ca				
R398-1	Newborn Screening	34588	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R398-2	Newborn Hearing Screening	34589	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R398-5	Birth Defects Reporting	34590	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R398-10	Autism Spectrum Disorders and Mental Retardation Reporting	34591	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R398-20	Early Intervention	34592	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Community and Family	Health Services, Chronic Disease				
R384-100	Cancer Reporting Rule	34563	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Community and Family	Health Services, Immunization				
R396-100	Immunization Rule for Students	34587	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Community and Family	Health Services, WIC Services				
R406-100	Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children	34593	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R406-200	Program Overview	34594	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R406-201	Outreach Program	34595	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R406-202	Eligibility	34596	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R406-301	Clinic Guidelines	34597	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Environmental Services				
R392-110	Home-based Child Care Food Service	34985	5YR	06/28/2011	2011-14/140
R392-302	Design, Construction, and Operation of Public Pools	35113	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
5. 6					
	revention, Epidemiology	05007	EVD.	40/40/0044	0044 04/450
R386-702	Communicable Disease Rule	35327	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/159
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Laboratory Improvement				
R444-1	Approval of Clinical Laboratories	35107	5YR	08/03/2011	2011-17/94
R444-14	Rule for the Certification of Environmental Laboratories	35111	5YR	08/04/2011	2011-17/95
R444-14	Rule for the Certification of Environmental	35110	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-17/52
	Laboratories				
Disease Control and Pr	revention, Laboratory Services				
R438-10	Rules for Establishment of a Procedure to	35329	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/160
	Examine the Blood of all Adult Pedestrians and				
	all Drivers of Motor Vehicles Killed in Highway				
	Accidents for the Presence and Concentration				
	of Alcohol, for the Purpose of Deriving				
	Statistics Therefrom				
Disease Control and Dr	revention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refuge	ae Health			
R388-803	HIV Test Reporting	35373	5YR	10/21/2011	Not Printed
000 000	root roporting	555.6	J.11.	.0.220 11	. tot i iiitou

R38	88-804	Special Measures for the Control of	35367	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
		Tuberculosis				
R38	88-805	Ryan White Program	35368	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Гni	dominion, and Lahar	rotory Condess Environmental Condess				
	<u>uemiology and Labor</u> 92-100	ratory Services, Environmental Services Food Service Sanitation	34571	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-101	Food Safety Manager Certification	34572	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-110	Home-base Child Care Food Service	34573	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
RS	92-200	Design, Construction, Operation, Sanitation, and Safety of Schools	34144	AMD	02/16/2011	2010-21/17
Da	92-200		34574	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
r/S:	92-200	Design, Construction, Operation, Sanitation and Safety of Schools	34374	NSC	03/03/2011	Not Filited
D30	92-300	Recreation Camp Sanitation	34575	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-301	Recreational Vehicle Park Sanitation	34576	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-302	Design, Construction and Operation of Public	34577	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
110	32-302	Pools	34377	NOC	03/03/2011	Not i filited
R30	92-303	Public Geothermal Pools and Bathing Places	34578	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-400	Temporary Mass Gatherings Sanitation	34579	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-401	Roadway Rest Stop Sanitation	34580	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-402 92-402	Mobile Home Park Sanitation	34581	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		Labor Camp Sanitation				
	92-501	•	34582	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-502	Hotel, Motel and Resort Sanitation	34583	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-510	Utah Indoor Clean Air Act	34584	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	92-510	Utah Indoor Clean Air Act	34733	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-10/24
R39	92-600	Illegal Drug Operations Decontamination	34585	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		Standards				
R39	92-700	Indoor Tanning Bed Sanitation	34586	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		ratory Services, Epidemiology	0.450.4	NOO	05/00/0044	N . D
	86-702	Communicable Disease Rule	34564	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	86-703	Injury Reporting Rule	34508	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/48
	86-703	Injury Reporting Rule	34565	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	86-705	Epidemiology, Health Care Associated Infection		NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R38	86-800	Immunization Coordination	34567	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		ratory Services, Laboratory Improvement			0=10010011	
	44-1	Approval of Clinical Laboratories	34668	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R44	44-11	Rules for Approval to Perform Blood Alcohol	34669	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		Examinations.				
R44	44-14	Rule for the Certification of Environmental	34670	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		Laboratories				
Гni	dominlagy and Labor	ratory Convisoo Laboratory Convisoo				
		ratory Services, Laboratory Services Rules for Establishment of a Procedure to	24665	NSC	05/02/2011	Not Drintod
K4.	38-10		34665	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		Examine the Blood of all Adult Pedestrians and				
		all Drivers of Motor Vehicles Killed in Highway				
		Accidents for the Presence and Concentration				
		of Alcohol, for the Purpose of Deriving				
		Statistics Therefrom			0=10010011	
	38-12	Rule for Law Enforcement Blood Draws	34666	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R43	38-13	Rules for the Certification of Institutions to	34667	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		Obtain Impounded Animals in the State of Utah				
	density is an example of the second	tOiIIIV/AIDO Tt	D - 6 1 1 141-			
		ratory Services; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/F		NOO	05/00/0044	Net Debete d
	88-803	HIV Test Reporting	34568	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R38	88-804	Special Measures for the Control of	34569	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
D 04	00.00=	Tuberculosis	0.4570	NOO	05/00/0044	N . D
R38	88-805	Ryan White Program	34570	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Eo-	nily Hoalth and Dran	aredness, Emergency Medical Services				
			24002	AMD	07/26/2011	2011 12/40
17.42	26-16	Emergency Medical Services Ambulance Rates	J + 902	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/49
		and Charges				
For	mily Health and Prepa	aredness Licensing				
	32-3-3	Deemed Status	35025	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/78
	32-3-3 32-31	Life with Dignity Order	35029	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/76
	32-35	Background Screening	35030	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/81
114	02 ⁻ 00	Dackground Ocicelling	JJ0J0	MINID	10/0 1/2011	2011-13/01

R432-100-8	Personnel Management Service	35031	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/82
R432-200-7	Administration and Organization	35026	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/83
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	35020	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/85
R432-300-8	Administration and Organization	35032	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/88
R432-500-6 R432-500-11	•				
	Staff and Personnel	35033	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/89
R432-550-10	Personnel	35023	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/90
R432-650-6	Personnel Health	35022	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/91
R432-700	Home Health Agency Rule	35028	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/92
R432-725	Personal Care Agency Rule	35027	NEW	10/01/2011	2011-15/94
R432-750-8	Personnel	35024	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/97
Family Health and Pron	paredness, WIC Services				
R406-100		25004	AMD	10/20/2011	2011 16/22
R400-100	Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children	35084	AIVID	10/28/2011	2011-16/22
D400 200		25005	AMD	40/00/0044	2044 40/24
R406-200	Program Overview	35085	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/24
R406-202-1	Certification and Eligibility	35086	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/26
Health Care Financing					
R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	34147	R&R	04/25/2011	2010-21/19
		34147	CPR	04/25/2011	
R410-14	Administrative Hearing Procedures	34147	CPR	04/25/2011	2011-6/96
Health Care Financing	Coverage and Reimbursement Policy				
R414-1	Utah Medicaid Program	34228	AMD	01/19/2011	2010-23/49
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	34315	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/20
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	34523	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/18
R414-1-5	Incorporations by Reference	34938	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/53
R414-1-29	Provider-Preventable Conditions	34992	EMR	07/01/2011	2011-14/133
R414-1-29	Provider-Preventable Conditions	34993	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/54
R414-3A-6	Services	34893	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-12/46
R414-4A	Outpatient Hospital Services: Payment of	34894	REP	08/01/2011	2011-12/47
	Triage Fee				
R414-14	Home Health Services	34524	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/9
R414-14	Home Health Services	34994	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/55
R414-14A	Hospice Care	34509	AMD	05/16/2011	2011-7/5
R414-22	Administrative Sanction Procedures and	34995	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/56
	Regulations				
R414-54	Speech-Language Pathology Services	34939	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/60
R414-54-3	Services	34316	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/21
R414-54-3	Services	34525	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/22
R414-59	Audiology-Hearing Services	34940	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/61
R414-59-4	Client Eligibility Requirements	34317	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/22
R414-59-4	Client Eligibility Requirements	34526	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/23
R414-61	Home and Community-Based Services	34314	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/23
	Waivers				
R414-303-11	Prenatal and Newborn Medicaid	34229	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-23/52
R414-304	Income and Budgeting	34556	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/64
R414-305	Resources	34683	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/80
R414-308	Application, Eligibility Determinations and	35100	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/27
	Improper Medical Assistance				
R414-320	Medicaid Health Insurance Flexibility and	35336	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/159
	Accountability Demonstration Waiver				
R414-401-3	Assessment	34767	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/26
R414-501	Preadmission Authorization, Retroactive	34267	AMD	04/05/2011	2010-24/44
	Authorization, and Continued Stay Review				
R414-501-3	Preadmission Authorization	34562	AMD	06/07/2011	2011-9/92
R414-504	Nursing Facility Payments	34766	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/27
	, ,				
Health Systems Improv	rement, Child Care Licensing				
R430-2	General Licensing Provisions, Child Care	34609	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	Facilities				
R430-3	General Child Care Facility Rules Inspection	34610	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	and Enforcement	- · - · •	= =		
R430-4	General Certificate Provisions	34611	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R430-6	Background Screening	34612	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R430-8	Exemptions From Child Care Licensing	34613	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R430-30	Adjudicative Procedure	34614	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	Residential Certificate Child Care		NSC		
R430-50	Nesidential Certificate Child Cale	34615	NOC	05/03/2011	Not Printed

R430-60	Hourly Child Care Center	34616	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R430-70	Out of School Time Child Care Programs	34617	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R430-90	Licensed Family Child Care	34618	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R430-100	Child Care Licensing	34619	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R430-100	Child Care Licensing	34019	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
Health Systems Improvement, Emergency Medical Services								
		24500	NCC	05/02/2011	Not Drinted			
R426-2	Air Medical Service Rules	34598	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R426-5	Statewide Trauma System Standards	34599	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R426-6	Emergency Medical Services Competitive	34600	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
D	Grants Program Rules	0.40=0	-> /->	0.4.4.0.10.0.4.4				
R426-7	Emergency Medical Services Prehospital Data	34358	5YR	01/12/2011	2011-3/55			
D.100 -	System Rules			0=10010011				
R426-7	Emergency Medical Services Prehospital Data	34601	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	System Rules							
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Per Capita	34346	5YR	01/05/2011	2011-3/56			
D. 100.0	Grants Program Rules			0=10010011				
R426-8	Emergency Medical Services Per Capita	34602	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Grants Program Rules							
R426-11	General Provisions	34603	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R426-12	Emergency Medical Services Training and	34604	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Certification Standards							
R426-13	Emergency Medical Services Provider	34605	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Designations							
R426-14	Ambulance Service and Paramedic Service	34606	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Licensure							
R426-15	Licensed and Designated Provider Operations	34607	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R426-16	Emergency Medical Services Ambulance Rates	34608	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	and Charges							
Health Systems Improv								
R432-1	General Health Care Facility Rules	34620	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-2	General Licensing Provisions	34621	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-3	General Health Care Facility Rules Inspection	34622	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	and Enforcement							
R432-4	General Construction	34623	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-5	Nursing Facility Construction	34624	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-6	Assisted Living Facility General Construction	34625	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-7	Specialty Hospital - Psychiatric Hospital	34626	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Construction							
R432-8	Specialty Hospital - Chemical	34627	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Dependency/Substance Abuse Construction							
R432-9	Specialty Hospital - Rehabilitation Construction	34628	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Rule							
R432-10	Specialty Hospital - Long-Term Acute Care	34629	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Construction Rule							
R432-11	Orthopedic Hospital Construction	34630	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-12	Small Health Care Facility (Four to Sixteen	34631	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Beds) Construction Rule							
R432-13	Freestanding Ambulatory Surgical Center	34632	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
	Construction Rule							
R432-14	Birthing Center Construction Rule	34633	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-16	Hospice Inpatient Facility Construction	34634	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-30	Adjudicative Procedure	34635	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-31	Life with Dignity Order	34636	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-32	Licensing Exemption for Non-Profit Volunteer	34637	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
1402 02	End-of-Life Care	04007	1100	00/00/2011	Not i ilitou			
R432-35	Background Screening	34638	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-40	Long-Term Care Facility Immunizations	34639	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-100	General Hospital Standards	34640	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-101	Specialty Hospital - Psychiatric	34318	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/31			
R432-101	Specialty Hospital - Psychiatric	34641	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-101 R432-102	Specialty Hospital - Psychiatric Specialty Hospital - Chemical	34642	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
11704-104	Dependency/Substance Abuse	J 1 U+2	1400	00/00/2011	NOCETHINEU			
R432-103	Specialty Hospital - Rehabilitation	34643	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
				05/03/2011				
R432-104	Specialty Hospital - Cythonodic	34644 34645	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-105	Specialty Hospital - Orthopedic	34645	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			
R432-106	Specialty Hospital - Critical Access	34646	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed			

R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	34319	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/32
R432-150	Nursing Care Facility	34647	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-151	Mental Disease Facility	34648	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-152	Mental Retardation Facility	34649	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-200	Small Health Care Facility (Four to Sixteen Beds)	34650	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-201	Mental Retardation Facility: Supplement "A" to	34651	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	the Small Health Care Facility Rule				
R432-270	Assisted Living Facilities	34652	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-300	Small Health Care Facility - Type N	34653	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-500	Freestanding Ambulatory Surgical Center Rules	34654	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-550	Birthing Centers	34655	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-600	Abortion Clinic Rule	34320	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/36
R432-600	Abortion Clinic Rule	34656	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-650	End Stage Renal Disease Facility Rules	34657	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-700	Home Health Agency Rule	34321	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/37
R432-700	Home Health Agency Rule	34658	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-750	Hospice Rule	34659	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R432-950	Mammography Quality Assurance	34660	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	. D: 0 ID III III				
	rement, Primary Care and Rural Health			0=10010011	
R434-30	Primary Care Grants Program for Medically	34661	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	Underserved Populations				
R434-40	Utah Health Care Workforce Financial	34662	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	Assistance Program Rules				
R434-50	Assistance for People with Bleeding Disorders	34327	NEW	03/01/2011	2011-2/38
R434-50	Assistance for People with Bleeding Disorders	34663	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
R434-100	Physician Visa Waivers	34664	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
1404 100	1 Hydiolain vida vvalvoid	04004	1100	00/00/2011	Not i inited
Medical Examiner					
· · ·	Unattended Death and Reporting	24671	NCC	05/02/2011	Not Drinted
R448-10	Unattended Death and Reporting	34671	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
D. 1.0.00	Requirements			0=10010011	
R448-20	Access to Medical Examiner Reports	34672	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
LILIMANI DECOLIDOE I	AANIA O ENAENIT				
HUMAN RESOURCE I	MANAGEMENT				
	MANAGEMENT				
Administration					
Administration R477-1	Definitions	34741	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/33
Administration		34741 34742	AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/33 2011-10/38
Administration R477-1	Definitions				
Administration R477-1 R477-2	Definitions Administration Filling Positions	34742	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/38
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs	34742 34743 34443	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation	34742 34743 34443 34442	AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-10/50
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-8	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-8	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-9	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-10	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-10	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/56 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880 Administration, Administration	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288 35123	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880 Administration, Administration	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance strative Services, Licensing Outpatient Treatment Programs	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288 35123	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-12-3 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880 Administration, Adminis R501-21 Aging and Adult Service	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance strative Services, Licensing Outpatient Treatment Programs	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34749 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288 35123	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 05/25/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 03/30/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/56 2011-10/57 2011-10/57 2011-10/57 2011-10/57
Administration R477-1 R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12 R477-6 R477-6 R477-7 R477-7 R477-8 R477-9 R477-10 R477-10 R477-13 R477-14 HUMAN SERVICES Administration R495-862 R495-876 R495-879 R495-880 Administration, Adminis R501-21	Definitions Administration Filling Positions Career Mobility Programs Compensation Compensation Leave Leave Working Conditions Working Conditions Employee Conduct Employee Development Reduction in Force Volunteer Programs Substance Abuse and Drug-Free Workplace Communicable Disease Control Act Provider Code of Conduct Parental Support for Children in Care Adoption Assistance strative Services, Licensing Outpatient Treatment Programs	34742 34743 34443 34442 34744 34745 34996 34746 34997 34747 34748 34750 34751 34536 35124 34288 35123	AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011 04/07/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27 2011-5/29 2011-10/41 2011-10/45 2011-14/62 2011-14/63 2011-14/63 2011-10/53 Not Printed 2011-10/54 2011-10/57 2011-10/57

Child and Family Service	22				
R512-1-6	Out-of-Home Care Services	34344	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
R512-11	Accommodation of Moral and Religious Beliefs	34368	5YR	01/18/2011	2011-4/38
1312-11	and Culture	34300	JIK	01/10/2011	2011-4/30
R512-43	Adoption Assistance	35253	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/71
R512-44	Choose Life Adoption Support Restricted	35181	NEW	10/26/2011	2011-20/71
R512-44	Account	33101	INEVV	10/20/2011	2011-10/20
DE12 60		25254	EVD	00/10/2011	2011-20/72
R512-60	Child Protective Services Significant Diek	35254	5YR 5YR	09/19/2011	
R512-203	Child Protective Services, Significant Risk	34369	SIK	01/18/2011	2011-4/38
DE40 00E	Assessments	0.4770	EMD	05/40/0044	0044 44/400
R512-205	Child Protective Services, Investigation of	34778	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/108
DE40 005	Domestic Violence Related Child Abuse	0.4770	NIENA/	07/00/0044	0044 44/00
R512-205	Child Protective Services, Investigation of	34779	NEW	07/28/2011	2011-11/69
DE40 200	Domestic Violence Related Child Abuse	04474	EVD.	00/00/0044	2044 0/404
R512-308	Out-of-Home Services, Guardianship Services	34471	5YR	02/28/2011	2011-6/104
	and Placements				
Б 0 :					
Recovery Services		0.1=00		00/07/00//	0011 0101
R527-200	Administrative Procedures	34529	5YR	03/25/2011	2011-8/34
R527-231	Review and Adjustment of Child Support Order	34522	5YR	03/17/2011	2011-8/35
R527-250	Emancipation	34685	NEW	07/01/2011	2011-9/96
R527-800	Acquisition of Real Property, and Medical	34490	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/49
	Support Cooperation Requirements				
R527-936	Third Party Liability, Medicaid	34521	5YR	03/17/2011	2011-8/35
Services for People with					
R539-1	Eligibility	34710	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
R539-9	Supported Employment Pilot Program	35122	5YR	08/10/2011	2011-17/96
Substance Abuse and M					
R523-20-11	Division Rules of Administration	34726	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-10/59
R523-21	Division of Substance Abuse and Mental	34540	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/34
	Health Rules				
R523-24	Off Premise Retailer (Clerk, Licensee and	35037	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/141
	Manager) Alcohol Training and Education				
	Seminar Rules of Administration				
R523-24	Off Premise Retailer (Clerk, Licensee and	35191	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/30
	Manager) Alcohol Training and Education				
	Seminar Rules of Administration				
Substance Abuse and M	<u> 1ental Health, State Hospital</u>				
R525-8	Forensic Mental Health Facility	34720	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/118
INSURANCE					
<u>Administration</u>					
R590-93	Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities	34026	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-18/59
R590-93	Replacement of Life Insurance and Annuities	34026	CPR	01/10/2011	2010-22/116
R590-99 (Changed to	Delay or Failure to Record Documents and the	34931	AMD	08/09/2011	2011-13/66
R592-14)	Insuring of Properties with the False				
	Appearance of Unmarketability as Unfair Title				
	Insurance Practices				
R590-133	Variable Contracts	34175	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-22/98
R590-142	Continuing Education Rule	34953	R&R	08/23/2011	2011-14/64
R590-142-3	Definitions	35180	NSC	09/14/2011	Not Printed
R590-144	Commercial Aviation Insurance Exemption from	34478	5YR	03/01/2011	2011-6/105
	Rate and Form Filings				
R590-148-24	Premium Rate Schedule Increases	34312	AMD	02/08/2011	2011-1/27
R590-149	ADA Complaint Procedure Rule	34896	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/51
R590-152	Health Discount Programs and Value Added	34236	AMD	01/20/2011	2010-23/57
	Benefit Rule				
R590-167	Individual, Small Employer, and Group Health	34548	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-8/24
	Benefit Plan Rule				
R590-167-4	Establishment of Classes of Business	34169	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-22/100
R590-172-4	Rule	35006	AMD	09/15/2011	2011-15/99
R590-172-4	Rule	35239	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed

R590-177	Life Insurance Illustrations Rule	34477	5YR	03/01/2011	2011-6/105
R590-178	Securities Custody	35108	5YR	08/03/2011	2011-17/97
R590-186	Bail Bond Surety Business	34259	AMD	02/10/2011	2010-24/47
R590-192	Unfair Accident and Health Income	34769	AMD	06/30/2011	2010-24/47
N390-192	Replacement Claims Settlement Practices Rule	34709	AIVID	00/30/2011	2011-10/01
R590-200	Diabetes Treatment and Management	34485	5YR	03/01/2011	2011-6/106
R590-203	Health Grievance Review Process and	34768	AMD	06/30/2011	2011-0/100
R590-205	Disability Claims	34700	AIVID	00/30/2011	2011-10/00
DE00 206	Privacy of Consumer Financial and Health	34921	5YR	06/15/2011	2011 12/04
R590-206	Information Rule	34921	SIK	00/13/2011	2011-13/84
R590-207	Health Agent Commissions for Small Employer	34892	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/54
N390-207	Groups	34092	AIVID	00/02/2011	2011-12/34
R590-207	Health Agent Commissions for Small Employer	35315	5YR	09/01/2011	2011-18/86
11390-207	Groups	33213	3110	03/01/2011	2011-10/00
R590-208	Uniform Application for Certificates of Authority	34714	5YR	04/25/2011	2011-10/119
R590-210	Privacy of Consumer Information Exemption for		5YR	09/01/2011	2011-10/119
11000-210	Manufacturer Warranties and Service	33220	3110	03/01/2011	2011-10/07
	Contracts				
R590-235	Medicare Prescription Drug Plan	34713	5YR	04/25/2011	2011-10/120
R590-236	HIPAA Eligibility Following Receipt of a	35374	5YR	10/25/2011	Not Printed
11390-230	Certificate of Insurability or Denial by an	33374	JIK	10/23/2011	Not i iliteu
	Individual Carrier				
R590-237	Access to Health Care Providers in Rural	35217	5YR	09/01/2011	2011-18/87
11000-201	Counties	00217	JIK	03/01/2011	2011-10/07
R590-246-4	Initial and Renewal Licensing Process	34709	AMD	06/27/2011	2011-10/70
R590-246-4	Initial and Renewal Licensing Process	34989	NSC	07/13/2011	Not Printed
R590-256-1	Authority	34875	NSC	06/23/2011	Not Printed
R590-259	Dependent Coverage to Age 26	34276	NEW	01/25/2011	2010-24/51
R590-259	Dependent Coverage to Age 26	34727	AMD	06/27/2011	2010-24/31
R590-259-9	Utah Alternative Mechanism Enrollment	35106	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
R590-259-13	Severability	34410	NSC	02/24/2011	Not Printed
R590-260	Utah Defined Contribution Risk Adjuster Plan of		NEW	03/22/2011	2011-3/36
11000 200	Operation	01002	INE V	00/22/2011	2011 0/00
R590-261	Health Benefit Plan Adverse Benefit	34770	NEW	06/30/2011	2011-10/73
. 1888 28 1	Determinations			00/00/2011	
R590-263	Commonly Selected Health Benefit Plans	35202	NEW	10/27/2011	2011-18/44
	,				
Title and Escrow Comn	<u>nission</u>				
R592-3	Filing a Schedule of Minimum Charges for	34448	REP	04/11/2011	2011-5/32
	Escrow Services				
R592-4	Standards for Minimum Charges for Escrow	34449	REP	04/11/2011	2011-5/34
	Services				
R592-6-4	Unfair Methods of Competition, Acts and	34510	AMD	08/09/2011	2011-7/9
D-00 0 4	Practices	a.=.a	0.00	00/00/00/1	
R592-6-4	Unfair Methods of Competition, Acts and	34510	CPR	08/09/2011	2011-13/74
DE00.44	Practices	0.4000	EV/D	00/45/0044	0044 40/05
R592-11	Title Insurance Producer Annual and Controlled	34932	5YR	06/15/2011	2011-13/85
R592-15	Business Reports Submission of a Schedule of Minimum	34447	NEW	04/11/2011	2011-5/36
11392-13	Charges for Escrow Services	J -1-1	INLVV	04/11/2011	2011-3/30
	Charges for Escrow Services				
LABOR COMMISSION					
LABOR COMMISSION					
<u>Adjudication</u>					
R602-1	General Provisions	34728	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/77
R602-2-1	Pleadings and Discovery	34729	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/78
R602-2-4	Attorney Fees	35092	AMD	09/21/2011	2011-16/45
R602-4-4	Pleadings and Discovery	34732	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/82
R602-7	Adjudication of Discrimination Claims	34730	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/84
R602-8	Adjudication of Utah Occupational Safety and	34731	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/88
	Health Citation Claims				
<u>Administration</u>					
R600-2	Business Hours	35125	EMR	09/06/2011	2011-17/87
R600-2	Business Hours	35126	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/54
R600-3	Definitions Applicable to Construction	35093	NEW	09/21/2011	2011-16/43
	Licensees				

	_abor, Antidiscrimination							
R606-1	Antidiscrimination	35194	5YR	08/30/2011	2011-18/88			
R606-2	Pre-Employment Inquiry Guide	35289	EXT	09/26/2011	2011-20/78			
Antidiscrimination and L								
R608-1	Utah Fair Housing Rules	35314	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161			
Antidiscrimination and L								
R610-1	Minimum Wage, Clarify Tip Credit, and	35312	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161			
5010.0	Enforcement	0=011		10/0=/00//	0011 011100			
R610-2	Employment of Minors	35311	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/162			
R610-3	Filing, Investigation, and Resolution of Wage	35313	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/162			
	Claims							
Boiler and Elevator Safety								
R616-2	Boiler and Pressure Vessel Rules	35315	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/163			
R616-2-3	Safety Codes and Rules for Boilers and	34958	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-21/103			
11010-2-3	Pressure Vessels	34930	AIVID	00/22/2011	2011-14/12			
R616-3	Elevator Rules	35316	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/163			
1010-5	Lievator Nules	33310	JIIX	10/03/2011	2011-21/103			
Industrial Accidents								
R612-12	Reporting Requirements for Workers'	34725	R&R	06/22/2011	2011-10/93			
	Compensation Coverage Waivers	020		00.22.20				
R612-12-2	Designation as Informal Proceedings	34294	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed			
	2 co.ig. radion do innormal i recocamigo	0.20.		0.1.00.2011				
Occupational Safety and	d Health							
R614-1-4	Incorporation of Federal Standards	34260	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-24/54			
R614-1-4	Incorporation of Federal Standards	35091	NSC	08/22/2011	Not Printed			
	•							
LIEUTENANT GOVERN	NOR							
<u>Elections</u>								
R623-1-4	Registration/License Application Procedure	34784	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/70			
MONEY MANAGEMEN	T COUNCIL							
<u>Administration</u>	B.: B.: 4.4. B.::4.	0.4070	E) (D	0.4.44.100.44	0044 04440			
R628-10	Rating Requirements to be a Permitted	34676	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/119			
DC00 44	Depository	0.4000	AMD	04/40/0044	2040 22/402			
R628-11	Maximum Amount of Uninsured Public Funds	34208	AMD	01/12/2011	2010-22/102			
R628-13	Allowed to Be Held by Any Qualified Depository Collateralization of Public Funds	35204	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/45			
R020-13	Collateralization of Public Pullus	33204	AIVID	10/24/2011	2011-10/43			
NATURAL RESOURCE	· c							
TVATOTVAL NEGOCINOL	.0							
Forestry, Fire and State	Lands							
R652-2	Sovereign Land Management Objectives	34433	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/114			
R652-8	Adjudicative Proceedings	34432	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/115			
R652-9	Consistency Review	34434	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/115			
R652-41	Rights of Entry	34435	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116			
R652-80	Land Exchanges	34436	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116			
R652-122	County Cooperative Agreements with State for	34394	NEW	04/28/2011	2011-4/23			
	Fire Protection							
R652-123	Exemptions to Wildland Fire Suppression Fund	34376	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-4/45			
R652-140	Utah Forest Practices Act	34313	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/30			
R652-150	Utah Bioprospecting Act	34763	NEW	06/21/2011	2011-10/95			
	-							
Geological Survey								
R638-1	Acceptance and Maintenance of Confidential	35294	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/72			
	Information							
011 0								
Oil, Gas and Mining; Co		0=040		00/04/05 : :				
R645-103-400	Utah Processes for Designating Areas	35019	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed			
	Unsuitable for Coal Mining and Reclamation							
	Operations							

R645-106	Exemption for Coal Extraction Incidental to the	34550	5YR	04/04/2011	2011-9/119
1043-100	Extraction of Other Minerals	04000	3110	04/04/2011	2011-3/113
R645-301-400	Land Use and Air Quality	35020	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
. 10 10 00 1 100	zana ooo ana / iii qaaniy	00020		00/0 // 2011	
Oil, Gas and Mining; No	on-Coal				
R647-1-106	Definitions	35185	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/47
R647-2	Exploration	34473	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-6/80
R647-2-111	Surety	35184	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/50
R647-3	Small Mining Operations	34474	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-6/82
R647-3	Small Mining Operations	35186	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/51
R647-4-101	Filing Requirements and Review Procedures	34475	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-6/83
R647-4-118	Revisions	35187	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/53
Oil, Gas and Mining; Oi					
R649-10	Administrative Procedures	34551	5YR	04/04/2011	2011-9/120
Parks and Recreation	D 6 W	0.4000	5)/D	04/00/0044	0044 4/00
R651-201	Definitions	34382	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/39
R651-201-6	Tow(ed)(ing)	34864	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/56
R651-202	Boating Advisory Council	34383	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/39
R651-203	Waterway Marking System	34384	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/40
R651-204	Regulating Waterway Markers	34385	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/40
R651-205	Zoned Waters	34386	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/41
R651-206	Carrying Passengers for Hire	34353	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/57
R651-206-2	Outfitting Company Responsibilities	34865	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/57
R651-207	Registration Fee	34388	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/42
R651-208	Backing Plates	34389	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/42
R651-210	Change of Address	34391	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/43
R651-211	Assigned Numbers	34392	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/43
R651-212	Display of Yearly Registration Decals and	34393	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/44
	Month of Expiration Decals				
R651-213	Dealer Numbers and Registrations	34417	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/108
R651-214	Temporary Registration	34418	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/109
R651-215	Personal Flotation Devices	34355	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/57
R651-215	Personal Flotation Devices	34511	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/11
R651-216	Navigation Lights - Note: Figures 1 through 7	34419	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/109
	mentioned below are on file with the Utah				
	Division of Parks and Recreation				
R651-216-2	Navigation Lights On Motorboats 40 Feet To	34512	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/12
	Less than 65 Feet				
R651-217	Fire Extinguishers	34420	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/110
R651-217-2	Fire Extinguishers Required	34513	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/13
R651-218	Carburetor Backfire Flame Control	34421	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/110
R651-219	Additional Safety Equipment	34422	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/111
R651-219	Additional Safety Equipment	34514	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/14
R651-220	Registration and Numbering Exemptions	34423	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/111
R651-221	Boat Liveries - Boat Rental Companies	34424	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/112
R651-221	Boat Liveries - Boat Rental Companies	34515	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/15
R651-222	Muffling Requirements	34356	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/58
R651-224	Towed Devices	34357	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/59
R651-224-3	Flag Required	34866	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/59
R651-226	Regattas and Races	34425	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/112
R651-401	Off-Highway Vehicle and Registration Stickers	34531	5YR	03/28/2011	2011-8/36
R651-401-2	Display of OHV Registration Numbers	34416	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/39
R651-405	Off-Highway Implement of Husbandry Sticker	34532	5YR	03/28/2011	2011-8/37
. 100	Fee	0.002	•	00/20/2011	
R651-406	Off-Highway Vehicle Registration Fees	34533	5YR	03/28/2011	2011-8/37
R651-601-15	Special Use Permit	34446	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/40
R651-606-5	Time-Limit in Campsite may not be Exceeded	34889	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/60
R651-608-1	Permit Requirements	34507	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/17
R651-611	Fee Schedule	34377	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-7/17
R651-611	Fee Schedule	34364	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-3/37
R651-611	Fee Schedule	34380	NSC	04/11/2011	Not Printed
R651-611-3	Camping Fees	34890	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/61
R651-801	Swimming Prohibited	34426	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-12/01
R651-802	Scuba Diving	34427	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/113
1.001-002	Coupa Diving	J7741	JIIX	JZ1 101Z0 11	2011-0/110

Water Rights					
				0.44440044	0011 =111
R655-4	Water Well Drillers	34413	R&R	04/11/2011	2011-5/41
R655-4	Water Well Drillers	34541	NSC	04/12/2011	Not Printed
R655-10	Dam Safety Classifications, Approval	34690	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/121
	Procedures and Independent Reviews				
R655-10	Dam Safety Classifications, Approval	34961	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/74
	Procedures and Independent Reviews				
R655-11	Requirements for the Design, Construction and	34691	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/121
	Abandonment of Dams				
R655-11	Requirement for the Design, Construction and	34960	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/76
	Abandonment of Dams				
R655-12	Requirements for Operational Dams	34692	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/122
R655-12	Requirements for Operational Dams	34959	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/78
Wildlife Resources					
R657-5	Taking Big Game	34341	AMD	03/14/2011	2011-3/39
R657-5	Taking Big Game	34807	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/71
R657-6	Taking Upland Game	35068	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/100
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Common Snipe and Coot	35171	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/88
R657-9	Taking Waterfowl, Common Snipe and Coot	35213	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/54
R657-10	Taking Cougar	35172	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/89
R657-10	Taking Cougar	35208	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/56
R657-11	Taking Furbearers	35212	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/60
R657-12	Hunting and Fishing Accommodations for	34981	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/80
	People with Disabilities				
R657-13	Taking Fish and Crayfish	34167	AMD	01/04/2011	2010-22/103
R657-26	Adjudicative Proceedings for a License, Permit,	35173	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/89
	or Certificate of Registration				
R657-33	Taking Bear	34367	AMD	04/04/2011	2011-4/26
R657-44	Big Game Depredation	34299	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/32
R657-48	Wildlife Species of Concern and Habitat	34806	5YR	05/12/2011	2011-11/133
	Designation Advisory Committee				
R657-54	Taking Wild Turkey	35067	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/103
R657-55	Wildlife Convention Permits	34303	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/35
R657-56	Recreational Lease of Private Lands for Free	35214	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/74
	Public Walk-in Access				
R657-58	Fishing Contests and Clinics	34168	AMD	01/04/2011	2010-22/105
R657-58	Fishing Contests and Clinics	34379	AMD	04/04/2011	2011-4/29
R657-63	Self Defense Against Wild Animals	34354	NEW	03/14/2011	2011-3/49
. 100. 00	20.1 20.0.1007 (gamot 11.1107 timina.10	0.00.		00// // 20//	2011 0/10
PARDONS (BOARD O	F)				
	,				
Administration					
R671-102	Amenicana with Dischillities Ast Commission				
	Americans with Disabilities Act Complaint	34867	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
	Procedures Rule	34867	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
	•	34867	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
PUBLIC LANDS POLIC	•	34867	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
PUBLIC LANDS POLIC	Procedures Rule	34867	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
	Procedures Rule	34867	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
Administration	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE				
	Procedures Rule	34867 34977	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
Administration R694-1	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE				
Administration	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE				
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits				
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah)	34977	EXT	06/23/2011	2011-14/143
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits				
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule	34977	EXT	06/23/2011	2011-14/143
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	34977 34501	EXT	06/23/2011 05/11/2011	2011-14/143
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule	34977 34501 34800	EXT NEW EMR	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule	34977 34501 34800 34679	EXT NEW EMR AMD	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8 R722-330	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License Licensing of Private Investigators	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705 34799	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC EMR	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011 05/10/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed 2011-11/118
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8 R722-330 R722-330 R722-330	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License Licensing of Private Investigators Licensing of Private Investigators	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705 34799 35139	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC EMR R&R	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011 05/10/2011 10/12/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed 2011-11/118 2011-17/54
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8 R722-330	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License Licensing of Private Investigators	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705 34799	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC EMR	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011 05/10/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed 2011-11/118
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8 R722-330 R722-330 R722-330 R722-330 R722-350	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License Licensing of Private Investigators Licensing of Private Investigators	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705 34799 35139	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC EMR R&R	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011 05/10/2011 10/12/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed 2011-11/118 2011-17/54
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8 R722-330 R722-330 R722-330 R722-350 Driver License	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License Licensing of Private Investigators Licensing of Private Investigators Certificate of Eligibility	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705 34799 35139 34324	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC EMR R&R NEW	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011 05/10/2011 10/12/2011 02/22/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed 2011-11/118 2011-17/54 2011-2/40
Administration R694-1 PUBLIC SAFETY Criminal Investigations R720-1 Criminal Investigations R722-300 R722-300 R722-300-3 R722-310-8 R722-330 R722-330 R722-330 R722-330 R722-350	Procedures Rule CY COORDINATING OFFICE Archeological Permits and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah) Utah 911 Committee Rule and Technical Services, Criminal Identification Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Concealed Firearm Permit and Instructor Rule Definitions Renewal of a License Licensing of Private Investigators Licensing of Private Investigators	34977 34501 34800 34679 34222 34705 34799 35139	EXT NEW EMR AMD AMD NSC EMR R&R	06/23/2011 05/11/2011 05/10/2011 06/07/2011 01/07/2011 05/25/2011 05/10/2011 10/12/2011	2011-14/143 2011-7/22 2011-11/113 2011-9/98 2010-23/61 Not Printed 2011-11/118 2011-17/54

R708-18	Regulatory and Administrative Fees	34399	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/46
R708-19	Automobile No-Fault Self-Insurance	34400	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/47
R708-20	Motor Vehicle Accident Prevention Course	34401	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/47
	Standards				
R708-33	Electric Assisted Bicycle Headgear	34402	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/48
R708-38	Anatomical Gift	34403	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/48
R708-38	Anatomical Gift	34404	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
R708-41-3	Definitions	34724	AMD	07/06/2011	2011-10/97
R708-41-3	Definitions	34805	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-11/82
R708-42	Driver Address Record	34371	5YR	01/20/2011	2011-4/49
R708-43	YES or NO Notification	34372	5YR	01/20/2011	2011-4/49
R708-44	Citation Monitoring Service	34374	5YR	01/20/2011	2011-4/50
R708-44	Citation Monitoring Service	34373	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
R708-46	Refugee or Approved Asylee Knowledge Test in	34804	NEW	07/12/2011	2011-11/85
	Applicant's Native Language				
Fire Marshal	D D	0.40.47	4445	04/04/0044	0040 04/57
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	34247	AMD	01/21/2011	2010-24/57
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	34835	EMR	05/17/2011	2011-11/109
R710-2	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fireworks Act	34809	AMD	07/08/2011	2011-11/86
R710-6	Liquefied Petroleum Gas Rules	34520	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/38
R710-6-4	LP Gas Certificates	34487	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/84
R710-8-3	Amendments and Additions	34837	AMD	07/08/2011	2011-11/90
R710-9	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fire Prevention	34242	AMD	01/09/2011	2010-23/58
D740.0	Law	0.4000	ANAD	07/00/0044	0044 44/00
R710-9	Rules Pursuant to the Utah Fire Prevention	34836	AMD	07/08/2011	2011-11/92
R710-10	Law	24405	EXD	03/07/2011	2011 7/51
R710-10	Rules Pursuant to Fire Service Training, Education, and Certification	34495	EVD	03/07/2011	2011-7/51
R710-10	Rules Pursuant to Fire Service Training,	34505	EMR	03/14/2011	2011-7/37
R710-10	Education, and Certification	34505	EIVIR	03/14/2011	2011-7/37
R710-10	Rules Pursuant to Fire Service Training.	34502	NEW	05/11/2011	2011-7/18
10-10	Education, and Certification	34302	INLVV	03/11/2011	2011-1/10
R710-11	Fire Alarm System Inspecting and Testing	35320	5YR	10/11/2011	2011-21/164
10 10 11	The Alarm System mopeoung and resumg	00020	OTIC	10/11/2011	2011 21/104
Highway Patrol					
R714-160	Equipment Standards for Passenger Vehicle	34285	NEW	02/09/2011	2011-1/37
	and Light Truck Safety Inspections	0.200		02/00/2011	
R714-161	Equipment Standards for Motorcycle and ATV	34286	NEW	02/09/2011	2011-1/53
	Safety Inspections				
R714-162	Equipment Standards for Heavy Truck, Trailer	34287	NEW	02/08/2011	2011-1/59
	and Bus Safety Inspections				
R714-600	Performance Standards for Tow-Truck Motor	34255	R&R	01/24/2011	2010-24/61
	Carriers				
R714-600	Performance Standards for Tow Truck Motor	34895	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-12/66
	Carriers				
Peace Officer Standard	Is and Iraining	05004	E)/T	40/44/0044	0044 044407
R728-408	POST Academy and the Emergency Vehicle	35321	EXT	10/11/2011	2011-21/167
	Operations Range are Secure Facilities				
PUBLIC SERVICE COI	MMISSION				
PUBLIC SERVICE COI	WIWIISSICIN				
Administration					
R746-343-15	Surcharge	34760	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-10/100
R746-360-4	Application of Fund Surcharges to Customer	34979	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/81
11740 000 4	Billings	0-1070	7 (IVID	00/01/2011	2011 1-701
R746-360-8	Calculation of Fund Distributions in Rate-of-	34176	AMD	01/19/2011	2010-22/109
	Return Incumbent Telephone Corporation		2	0.7.10.2011	
	Territories				
R746-409	Pipeline Safety	35317	5YR	10/06/2011	2011-21/164
	•				
REGENTS (BOARD O	F)				
•					
<u>Administration</u>					
R765-604	New Century Scholarship	34734	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/101
R765-604	New Century Scholarship	34905	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed

R765-608	Utah Engineering and Computer Science Loan Forgiveness Program	34441	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/93
R765-608	Utah Engineering and Computer Science Scholarship Program	34980	5YR	06/28/2011	2011-14/141
R765-609	Regents' Scholarship	34798	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/94
R765-612	Lender Participation	34721	REP	06/30/2011	2011-10/106
	Utah Higher Education Assistance Authority	34530		03/25/2011	
R765-649	(UHEAA) Privacy Policy	34530	5YR	03/25/2011	2011-8/39
University of Utah, Adm	inistration				
R805-2	Government Records Access and Management	34387	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/31
	Act Procedures				
R805-5	Enforcement of No Smoking Areas at	34808	NEW	08/09/2011	2011-11/99
R805-5	University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics Enforcement of No Smoking Areas at	34808	CPR	08/09/2011	2011-13/76
K003-3	University of Utah Hospitals and Clinics	34000	OFK	06/09/2011	2011-13/70
SCHOOL AND INSTITU	JTIONAL TRUST LANDS				
A standard a to a thought					
Administration R850-8	Adjudicative Proceedings	35366	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
		34289	NSC	01/06/2011	
R850-10	Expedited Rulemaking				Not Printed
R850-60	Cultural Resources	34261	AMD	01/24/2011	2010-24/64
R850-60-100	Authorities	34328	NSC	01/18/2011	Not Printed
R850-140	Development Property	35233	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/67
TAX COMMISSION					
<u>Administration</u>					
R861-1A-3	Division Conferences Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-1-210 and 63G-4-102	34718	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
R861-1A-13	Requests for Accommodation and Grievance	34758	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	Procedures Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.				
	Section 63G-3-201, 28 CFR 35.107 1992				
	edition, and 42 USC 12201				
R861-1A-29	Decisions, Orders, and Reconsideration	34753	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/107
1001-14-29	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 63G-4-	34733	AIVID	00/23/2011	2011-10/10/
	302				
R861-1A-43	Electronic Meetings Pursuant to Utah Code	34326	AMD	02/23/2011	2011-2/42
K001-1A-43	Ann. Section 52-4-207	34320	AIVID	02/23/2011	2011-2/42
R861-1A-43	Electronic Meetings Pursuant to Utah Code	34687	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/102
N001-1A-43	Ann. Section 52-4-207	34007	AIVID	00/23/2011	2011-9/102
R861-1A-45	Procedures for Commission Meetings Not	34754	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/108
	Open to the Public Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.				
	Section 59-1-405				
Auditina					
Auditing R865-3C-1	Allocation of Net Income Pursuant to Utah	25142	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/58
K000-3C-1	Code Ann. Section 59-7-204	35142	AIVID	10/13/2011	2011-17/30
R865-4D-3	User-Dealer's License Pursuant to Utah Code	34870	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/68
11003-40-3	Ann. Section 59-13-302	34070	AIVID	00/11/2011	2011-12/00
R865-4D-19	Refund of Special Fuel Taxes Paid by	34964	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/82
	Government Entities Pursuant to Utah Code				
	Ann. Section 59-13-301				
R865-6F-14	Extent to Which Federal Income Tax Provisions	35144	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/59
11000 01 14	Are Followed for Corporation Franchise Tax	00144	7 WID	10/10/2011	2011 11700
	Purposes Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.				
	Sections 59-7-106, 59-7-108, 59-7-501, and				
D005 05 00	59-7-502	0.407.4	4445	00/44/00/11	0044 46/00
R865-6F-23	Utah Steam Coal Tax Credit Pursuant to Utah	34871	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/69
D005 05 45	Code Ann. Section 59-7-604			00/00/05 : :	
R865-6F-40	Foreign Operating Company Subtraction from	34755	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/109
	Unadjusted Income Pursuant to Utah Code				
	Ann. Sections 59-7-101 and 59-7-106				

-					
R865-7H-1	Environmental Assurance Fee for Retailers or Consumers Not Participating in the Environmental Assurance Program Pursuant to	34967	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/83
R865-7H-2	Utah Code Ann. Section 19-6-410.5 Environmental Assurance Fee on Packaged Petroleum Products Pursuant to Utah Code	34968	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/84
R865-7H-3	Ann. Section 19-6-410.5 Environmental Assurance Fee on Exports of Petroleum Products Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 19-6-410.5	34969	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/85
R865-11Q R865-12L-16	Sales and Use Tax Notification to Tax Commission Upon Change in the Election to Collect County or Municipality Imposed Transient Room Taxes Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-12-301 and 59-	34535 35145	NSC AMD	04/12/2011 10/13/2011	Not Printed 2011-17/60
R865-13G-10	12-355 Exemption For Purchase of Motor Fuels by State and Local Government Agencies Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-201	35146	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/61
R865-13G-13	Refund of Motor Fuel Taxes Paid Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-201	34965	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/86
R865-13G-15	Reduction in Motor Fuel Tax for Distributors Subject to Navajo Nation Fuel Tax Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-201	34966	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/87
R865-13G-16	Aviation Fuel Tax Refund or Credit Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-13-404	34872	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/70
R865-14W-1	Mineral Production Tax Withholding Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-6-101 through 59-6-104	34970	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/88
R865-15O-1	Oil and Gas Severance Tax Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-5-102 and 59-5-104	35147	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/62
R865-19S-42	Sales to The State of Utah and Its Subdivisions Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-104	34882	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/71
R865-19S-78	Charges for Labor and Repair Under an Extended Warranty Agreement Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-12-103 and 59-12-104	34268	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-24/68
R865-19S-78	Service Plan Charges for Labor and Repair Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-12- 103 and 59-12-104	34688	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
R865-19S-92	Computer Software and Other Related Transactions Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-12-103	34756	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/110
R865-19S-103	Municipal Energy Sales and Use Tax Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 10-1-303, 10-1-306, and 10-1-307	34757	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/112
R865-20T-5	Bonding Requirements For Tobacco-Products Dealers Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-14-301	34873	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/72
R865-20T-6	Purchase of Cigarette Stamps Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-14-206	34876	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/74
R865-20T-13	Calculation of Tax on Moist Snuff Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-14-302	34869	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/75
Collections R867-2B-1	Collection of Penalty Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-1-302	35148	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/63
Motor Vehicle R873-22M-27	Issuance of Special Group License Plates Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a-	34686	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/103
R873-22M-31	418, 41-1a-419, 41-1a-420, and 41-1a-421 Determination of Special Interest Vehicle	34877	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/76
R873-22M-37	Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 41-1a-102 Standard Issue License Plates Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 41-1a-402 and 41-	34878	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/77

Property Tax					
R884-24P-8	Security for Property Tax on Uranium and Vanadium Mines Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	34879	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/78
R884-24P-14	Section 59-2-211 Valuation of Real Property Encumbered by Preservation Easements Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-303	34880	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/79
R884-24P-17	Reappraisal of Real Property by County Assessors Pursuant to Utah Constitution, Article XIII, Subsection 11, and Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-303, 59-2-302, and 59-2-704	34971	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/90
R884-24P-28	Reporting Requirements For Leased or Rented Personal Property, Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-306	35149	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/64
R884-24P-33	2011 Personal Property Valuation Guides and Schedules Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-301	35150	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/65
R884-24P-34	Use of Sales or Appraisal Information Gathered in Conjunction With Assessment/Sales Ratio Studies Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-704	34972	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/91
R884-24P-35	Annual Statement for Certain Exempt Uses of Property Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-1102	34883	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
R884-24P-41	Adjustment or Deferral of Property Taxes Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-1347	34881	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/80
R884-24P-42	Farmland Assessment Audits and Personal Property Audits Pursuant to Utah Code Ann.	35151	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/74
R884-24P-57	Subsection 59-2-508(2), and Section 59-2-705 Judgment Levies Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-918.5, 59-2-924, 59-2-1328, and 59-2-1330	35152	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-17/75
R884-24P-64	Determination and Application of Taxable Value for Purposes of the Property Tax Exemptions for Disabled Veterans and the Blind Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Sections 59-2-1104 and 59-2-1106	34759	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
R884-24P-71	Agreements with Commercial or Industrial Taxpayers for Equal Property Tax Payments Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2- 1308.5	35183	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-18/79
R884-24P-72	State Farmland Evaluation Advisory Committee Procedures Pursuant to Utah Code Ann. Section 59-2-514	34973	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-14/92
TECHNOLOGY SERV	CES				
<u>Administration</u>					
R895-1	Access to Records	34438	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/117
R895-2	Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure	34439	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/117
R895-2	Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Complaint Procedure	34681	AMD	06/08/2011	2011-9/105
R895-5 R895-8	Acquisition of Information Technology State Privacy Policy and Agency Privacy Policies	34722 34723	5YR 5YR	04/27/2011 04/27/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/121
R895-11	Technology Services Adjudicative Proceedings	34440	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/118
TRANSPORTATION					
<u>Administration</u>					
R907-1	Appeal of Departmental Actions	35140	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/97
R907-1	Appeal of Departmental Actions	35141	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
R907-3	Administrative Procedure	35325	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/165
R907-62	Americans with Disabilities Act	35258	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
R907-63	Structure Repair and Loss Recovery Procedure	35138	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/98

R907-66	Incorporation and Use of Federal Acquisition Regulations on Federal-Aid and State- Financed Transportation Projects	35323	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/165
Motor Carrior					
Motor Carrier R909-1	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers	35391	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
R909-3	Standards for Utah School Buses	34956	R&R	08/25/2011	2011-14/93
R909-16	Overall Motor Carrier Safety Standing	35392	EXT	11/01/2011	Not Printed
R909-17	Appeal Process for Utah Commercial Vehicle	35392	EXT	11/01/2011	Not Printed
N909-11	Safety Alliance Inspections	33393	LXI	11/01/2011	Not Fillited
R909-19	Safety Regulations for Tow Truck Operations - Tow Truck Requirements for Equipment,	35255	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
	Operation and Certification				
R909-75	Safety Regulations for Motor Carriers Transporting Hazardous Materials and/or Hazardous Wastes	35394	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
Motor Carrier Ports of I	Entry				
Motor Carrier, Ports of I R912-8	<u>⊏nπy</u> Minimum Tire, Axle and Suspension Ratings for	34453	5YR	02/17/2011	2011-6/107
N912-0	Heavy Vehicles and the Use of Retractable or	34433	JIK	02/11/2011	2011-0/107
	Variable Load Suspension Axles in Utah				
R912-8	Minimum Tire, Axle and Suspension Ratings for Heavy Vehicles and the Use of Retractable or Variable Load Suspension Axles in Utah	34454	NSC	03/10/2011	Not Printed
O " A "					
Operations, Aeronautics		25220	NCC	40/04/0044	Nat Drintad
R914-2	Safety Rules and Procedures for Aircraft Operations on Roads	35328	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
Operations, Construction	on.				
R916-1	Advertising and Awarding Construction	35129	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/98
	Contracts				
R916-1	Advertising and Awarding Construction Contracts	35130	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/76
R916-2	Prequalification of Contractors	35131	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/99
R916-2	Prequalification of Contractors	35132	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/78
R916-3	DESIGN-BUILD Contracts	35133	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/99
R916-4	Construction Manager/General Contractor Contracts	35135	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/80
R916-5	Health Reform Health Insurance Coverage in State Contracts Implementation	35136	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/81
Operations, Maintenand	ce				
R918-5	Construction or Improvement of Highway	34693	NEW	06/07/2011	2011-9/107
Operations, Traffic and					
R920-50	Ropeway Operation Safety Rules	34241	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/63
Preconstruction					
R930-1	Installation of New Mailboxes and Correction of	35397	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
	Nonconforming Mailboxes	0000.	•		
R930-3	Highway Noise Abatement	35398	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
R930-5-13	Notice of Intended Action	34415	EMR	02/09/2011	2011-5/105
R930-5-13	Notice on Intended Action	34452	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/90
Preconstruction, Right-		0.4000	4145	00/40/0044	0044 0/54
R933-1	Right of Way Acquisition	34363	AMD	03/10/2011	2011-3/51
R933-1	Right of Way Acquisition	35399	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
Program Development					
R926-2	Evaluation of Proposed Additions to or	35257	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
520 2	Deletions from the State Highway System	00201	3110	33/13/2011	2011 20/17
R926-3	Class B and Class C Road Funds	35259	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
R926-5	State Park Access Highways Improvement	35395	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
	Program	30000	J.11		
R926-6	Transportation Corridor Preservation Revolving Loan Fund	34451	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/87

R926-6	Transportation Corridor Preservation Revolving	35396	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed		
	Loan Fund						
R926-9	Establishment Designation and Operation of	34459	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/107		
	Tollways						
R926-9	Establishment Designation and Operation of	34460	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/89		
D000 44	Tollways			00/01/0011			
R926-11	Rules for Permitting of Eligible Vehicles for a	34765	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/113		
	Clean Fuel Special Group License Plate On or						
D026 14	After January 1, 2009	24055	AMD	00/22/2011	2011-14/113		
R926-14	Utah Scenic Byway Program Administration; Scenic Byways Designation, De-designation,	34955	AIVID	08/22/2011	2011-14/113		
	and Segmentation Processes						
R926-15	Designated Scenic Backways	34954	NEW	08/22/2011	2011-14/118		
11020 10	Designated Coeffic Backways	0-100-1	INE V	00/22/2011	2011 1-7/110		
TRANSPORTATION CO	OMMISSION						
<u>Administration</u>							
R940-1	Establishment of Toll Rates	34461	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/108		
R940-1	Establishment of Toll Rates	34462	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/91		
R940-5	Approval of Highway Facilities on Sovereign	34810	NEW	09/15/2011	2011-11/100		
	Lands						
WORKEODOE 050//0	N=0						
WORKFORCE SERVIC	JES						
Administration							
Administration R982-301	Councils	34934	AMD	08/18/2011	2011-13/68		
11902-301	Courions	34334	AIVID	00/10/2011	2011-13/00		
Employment Developme	ent						
R986-100	Employment Support Programs	34933	AMD	09/07/2011	2011-13/69		
R986-100-113	A Client Must Inform the Department of All	34516	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-7/24		
	Material Changes						
R986-100-122	Advance Notice of Department Action	34444	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/96		
R986-100-134	Payments of Assistance Pending the Hearing	35002	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/121		
R986-200-205	How to Determine Who Is Included in the	34677	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-9/108		
	Household Assistance Unit						
R986-200-215	Family Employment Program Two Parent	34546	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-8/26		
D000 000 045	Household (FEPTP)	05004	ANAD	00/07/0044	0044 45/405		
R986-200-215	Family Employment Program Two Parent	35081	AMD	09/07/2011	2011-15/105		
R986-200-218	Household (FEPTP) Exceptions to the Time Limit	35109	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/84		
R986-200-246	Transitional Cash Assistance	34239	AMD	01/13/2011	2010-23/70		
R986-200-247	Utah Back to Work Pilot Program (BWP)	34547	NSC	04/12/2011	Not Printed		
R986-200-247	Utah Back to Work Pilot Program (BWP)	34897	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/81		
R986-200-247	Utah Back to Work Pilot Program (BWP)	35219	AMD	11/01/2011	2011-12/01		
R986-400-404	Participation Requirements	35001	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/123		
R986-500-506	Safeguarding Records	34935	AMD	08/18/2011	2011-13/72		
R986-600	Workforce Investment Act	34277	AMD	01/26/2011	2010-24/69		
R986-700	Child Care Assistance	34678	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-9/110		
R986-700-714	CC Payment Method	35218	AMD	11/01/2011	2011-18/81		
Unemployment Insurance							
R994-207-101	General Definition	34899	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/82		
R994-302	Employer Contribution Payments	34776	5YR	05/05/2011	2011-11/133		
R994-308	Bond Requirement	34777	5YR	05/05/2011	2011-11/134		
R994-403-112c	Available	34898	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/83		
R994-403-113c	Work Search	34361	AMD	03/15/2011	2011-3/52		
R994-508	Appeal Procedures	34445	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/97		
		-					

RULES INDEX - BY KEYWORD (SUBJECT)

ABBREVIATIONS

AMD = Amendment NSC = Nonsubstantive rule change

CPR = Change in proposed rule REP = Repeal

EMR = Emergency rule (120 day)

NEW = New rule

R&R = Repeal and reenact

5YR = Five-Year Review

EXD = Expired

KEYWORD	FILE	CODE	ACTION	EFFECTIVE	BULLETIN
AGENCY	NUMBER	REFERENCE		DATE	ISSUE/PAGE
accelerated learning Education, Administration	34937	R277-707	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/63
	34830	R277-711	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/57
	34831	R277-712	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/59
acceptable documents Public Safety, Driver License	34724	R708-41-3	AMD	07/06/2011	2011-10/97
	34805	R708-41-3	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-11/82
access to information Administrative Services, Administration Technology Services, Administration	35309	R13-2	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/155
	34438	R895-1	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/117
accident law Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Services	35329	R438-10	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/160
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Laboratory Services	34665	R438-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
accident prevention Public Safety, Driver License	34401	R708-20	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/47
accountability Education, Administration	35162	R277-109	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/23
acupuncture	34543	R156-72	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/14
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35371	R156-72	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
ADA Insurance, Administration Transportation, Administration	34896	R590-149	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/51
	35258	R907-62	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
ADAP Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	35368	R388-805	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	34570	R388-805	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
adjudicative procedures	34472	R305-6	NEW	08/31/2011	2011-6/53
Environmental Quality, Administration	34472	R305-6	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/108
adjudicative proceedings Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	35157	R23-25	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/89
Commerce, Administration	34479 35018	R151-4 R151-4-708	NEW AMD REP	04/21/2011 09/07/2011	2011-6/4 2011-15/44
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34480	R151-46b	REP	04/21/2011	2011-6/18
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34696	R309-115	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/18
Remediation	34699	R311-210	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/29

	34700	R311-500-9	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/35
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	34684	R313-17	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/126
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	34702	R315-12	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/42
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34697	R317-9	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/46
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34432	R652-8	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/115
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35366	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
administrative law					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	35157	R23-25	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/89
Management					
Human Services, Recovery Services	34529	R527-200	5YR	03/25/2011	2011-8/34
•					
administrative procedures					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34974	R58-14	5YR	06/23/2011	2011-14/136
Commerce, Administration	34479	R151-4	NEW	04/21/2011	2011-6/4
	35018	R151-4-708	AMD	09/07/2011	2011-15/44
	34480	R151-46b	REP	04/21/2011	2011-6/18
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34397	R156-46b	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/36
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34469				
		R156-46b	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/33
	34712	R156-46b	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34886	R156-46b	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/27
	35095	R156-46b-403	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
Community and Culture, History	34918	R212-3	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/83
Corrections, Administration	34840	R251-108	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35269	R251-108	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	34991	R270-2	5YR	06/29/2011	2011-14/137
Environmental Quality, Administration	34472	R305-6	NEW	08/31/2011	2011-6/53
= · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	34472	R305-6	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/108
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34682	R307-103	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/9
Environmental Quality, All Quality Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34112	R309-100-4	AMD	02/03/2011	2010-20/51
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35011		5YR		
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control		R313-17		07/07/2011	2011-15/131
	34684	R313-17	AMD	08/31/2011	2011-9/36
	34684	R313-17	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/126
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	34701	R315-2-14	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/41
Human Resource Management, Administration	34749	R477-12-3	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/54
Labor Commission, Adjudication	34728	R602-1	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/77
	34729	R602-2-1	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/78
	35092	R602-2-4	AMD	09/21/2011	2011-16/45
	34732	R602-4-4	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/82
	34730	R602-7	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/84
	34731	R602-8	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/88
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	34725	R612-12	R&R	06/22/2011	2011-10/93
Labor Commission, maastrar residents	34294	R612-12-2	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34432	R652-8	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/115
Natural Nesources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands				02/14/2011	
	34434	R652-9	5YR		2011-5/115
	34435	R652-41	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116
	34436	R652-80	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116
	34376	R652-123	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-4/45
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35366	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
	34289	R850-10	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
Transportation, Administration	35140	R907-1	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/97
•	35141	R907-1	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
	35325	R907-3	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/165
administrative proceedings					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34696	R309-115	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/18
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34698	R311-201-9	AMD	08/29/2011	
•	J-1030	1311-201-8	MINID	0012312011	2011-9/27
Remediation	24000	D044 040	DOD	00/00/0044	2044 0/22
	34699	R311-210	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/29
	34700	R311-500-9	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/35
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	34684	R313-17	AMD	08/31/2011	2011-9/36
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	34702	R315-12	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/42
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34697	R317-9	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/46
·					
administrative responsibility					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34742	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/38

administrative rules					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34750	R477-13	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/56
adoption					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	35118	R436-5	5YR	08/08/2011	2011-17/94
Human Services, Administration	35123	R495-880	5YR	08/10/2011	2011-17/96
Human Services, Child and Family Services	35253	R512-43	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/71
	35181	R512-44	NEW	10/26/2011	2011-18/28
adoption assistance					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	34935	R986-500-506	AMD	08/18/2011	2011-13/72
adult education					
Education, Administration	34231	R277-733	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/31
advertising					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	35121	R152-11	5YR	08/09/2011	2011-17/91
	34100	R152-11-9	AMD	02/07/2011	2010-20/4
Transportation, Motor Carrier	34956	R909-3	R&R	08/25/2011	2011-14/93
Transportation, Operations, Construction	35129	R916-1	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/98
Transportation, operatione, constitution	35130	R916-1	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/76
	33130	1010-1	AIVID	10/11/2011	2011-17770
affidavit of merit					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34215	R156-78B	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/4
affordable housing					
Community and Culture, Olene Walker Housing Trust	34463	R235-1	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/101
Fund	34455	R235-1	AMD	04/27/2011	2011-6/51
air pollution	0.4000	D007.400	DAD	00/00/0044	0044 0/0
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34682	R307-103	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/9
	34351	R307-110-17	AMD	05/04/2011	2011-3/25
	34775	R307-110-17	NSC	06/01/2011	Not Printed
	34350	R307-110-28	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-3/26
	34689	R307-120-8	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/13
	34868	R307-202	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34557	R307-210	5YR	04/06/2011	2011-9/118
	34428	R307-214	AMD	06/01/2011	2011-5/20
	34349	R307-328	AMD	06/07/2011	2011-3/28
	34349	R307-328	CPR	06/07/2011	2011-9/114
	34348	R307-342	REP	06/07/2011	2011-3/32
air quality					
air quality Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34559	R307-204	AMD	07/07/2011	2011-9/14
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	04000	11307-204	AWD	0110112011	2011-3/14
air travel					
Administrative Services, Finance	34764	R25-7	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/6
aircraft					
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	34686	R873-22M-27	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/103
Tax Commission, Motor Vollage	34877	R873-22M-31	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/76
	34878	R873-22M-37	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/77
	0.070	Noro ZZIII Or	7 11112	00/11/2011	2011 1271
alcohol					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	35191	R523-24	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/30
Health					
alcoholic beverages					
Alcoholic Beverage Control, Administration	34787	R81-1	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/123
Autonolio Deverage Control, Administration	35070	R81-1	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35098	R81-1	AMD		2011-16/4
				10/01/2011	
	35052	R81-1-11	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/8
	35053	R81-1-14	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/9
	34337	R81-1-29	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/4
	35054	R81-1-29	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/13

	34336	D01 1 20	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/5
		R81-1-30	AMD	02/24/2011	
	35055	R81-1-30	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/14
	35056	R81-1-30	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/16
	34788	R81-2	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/124
	35057	R81-2	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/17
	35188	R81-2-11	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
	34789	R81-3	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/125
	35058	R81-3	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/19
	35189	R81-3	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
	34340	R81-3-13	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/6
	34790	R81-4A	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/125
	35059	R81-4A	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/25
	35197	R81-4A-7	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
	35071	R81-4B	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35060	R81-4C	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/27
	35061	R81-4D	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/30
	35073	R81-4E	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35062	R81-4F	NEW	10/01/2011	2011-15/33
	34791	R81-5	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/126
	35063	R81-5	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/35
	34792	R81-6	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/127
	35074	R81-6	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35099	R81-6-6	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/6
	34793	R81-7	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/128
	35075	R81-7	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
		R81-8			
	34794		5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/128
	35076	R81-8	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	34795	R81-9	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/129
	35077	R81-9	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35078	R81-10	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35064	R81-10A	AMD		
				10/01/2011	2011-15/39
	35079	R81-10B	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	35065	R81-10C	NEW	10/01/2011	2011-15/41
	35097	R81-10D	NEW	10/01/2011	2011-16/7
	35198	R81-10D-6	NSC	10/01/2011	Not Printed
	34796	R81-11	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/129
	35080	R81-11	NSC	08/04/2011	Not Printed
	34797	R81-12	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/130
	35066	R81-12	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/42
	00000	1101 12	,B	10/01/2011	2011 10/12
altamatica di ancha anna latina					
alternative dispute resolution					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34888	R156-39a	REP	07/26/2011	2011-12/25
alternative language services					
Education, Administration	34538	R277-716	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/32
Education, Administration	34330	K2/1-/10	SIK	03/30/2011	2011-0/32
alternative licensing					
Education, Administration	34457	R277-503-1	NSC	03/10/2011	Not Printed
·					
ambulance rates					
	0.4000	D400.40	AND	07/00/0044	0044 40/40
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	34902	R426-16	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/49
Medical Services					
amendments					
Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and	34493	R436-3	NSC	04/06/2011	Not Printed
	34493	N 4 30-3	NOC	04/00/2011	NOT FILLER
Statistics					
anatomical gift					
Public Safety, Driver License	34403	R708-38	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/48
r abile dalety, Britor Election					
	34404	R708-38	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
ancient human remains					
Community and Culture, History	35051	R212-4	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/129
• •					
animale					
animals	24667	D420 42	NCC	05/03/3044	Not Driveted
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34667	R438-13	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Laboratory Services					

annuity replacement					
Insurance, Administration	34026	R590-93	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-18/59
	34026	R590-93	CPR	01/10/2011	2010-22/116
annada					
appeals Transportation, Motor Carrier	35393	R909-17	EXT	11/01/2011	Not Printed
Transportation, Motor Carnel	33393	K909-17	EXI	11/01/2011	Not Fillled
appellate procedures					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations, Surplus	34782	R28-3	REP	09/13/2011	2011-11/16
Property					
Corrections, Administration	34527	R251-104	5YR	03/24/2011	2011-8/31
	34839	R251-104	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	34991	R270-2	5YR	06/29/2011	2011-14/137
Technology Services, Administration	34440	R895-11	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/118
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	34445	R994-508	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/97
e e					
application procedures	0.4000	D400.0-	NIENA/	04/00/0044	0040 00/45
Commerce, Real Estate	34223	R162-2a	NEW	01/08/2011	2010-23/15
applications					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	35100	R414-308	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/27
Reimbursement Policy	33100	114-500	AIVID	10/01/2011	2011-10/27
rembursement i sney					
applied technology education					
Education, Administration	35379	R277-914	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
·					
appraisal management company					
Commerce, Real Estate	34704	R162-2e	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-9/5
appraisals	0.4070	D004 04D 0	AMD	00/44/0044	0044 40/70
Tax Commission, Property Tax	34879 34880	R884-24P-8	AMD AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/78
		R884-24P-14		08/11/2011	2011-12/79
	34971 35149	R884-24P-17 R884-24P-28	AMD AMD	08/25/2011 10/13/2011	2011-14/90 2011-17/64
	35150	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/65
	34972	R884-24P-34	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-17/03
	34883	R884-24P-35	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34881	R884-24P-41	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/80
	35151	R884-24P-42	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/74
	35152	R884-24P-57	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-17/75
	34759	R884-24P-64	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	35183	R884-24P-71	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-18/79
	34973	R884-24P-72	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-14/92
approved asylee					
Public Safety, Driver License	34804	R708-46	NEW	07/12/2011	2011-11/85
arhitration					
<u>arbitration</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	2/10/00	R156-39a	REP	07/26/2011	2011-12/25
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34000	K 150-59a	KEF	0772072011	2011-12/25
archaeology					
Community and Culture, History	35051	R212-4	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/129
archeological permits					
Public Lands Policy Coordinating Office,	34977	R694-1	EXT	06/23/2011	2011-14/143
Administration					
architects					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-3a	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/35
	35034	R156-3a	AMD	09/08/2011	2011-15/45
armored car company					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34542	R156-63b	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/11
Commerce, Occupational and Froissonial Electioning	UTUT2	11100-000	, 1VID	0012012011	∠U 11-U/11
armored car security officers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34542	R156-63b	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/11
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					

arts program Education, Administration	34820	R277-490	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/39
assessment Education, Administration	34812 35101 34922	R277-404 R277-404-3 R277-405	NEW AMD NEW	07/11/2011 09/23/2011 08/08/2011	2011-11/19 2011-16/21 2011-13/42
assessment instruments Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	34726	R523-20-11	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-10/59
<u>assignments</u> Education, Administration	34334	R277-520	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/22
athlete agent Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34499 34496	R156-9a R156-9a	5YR NSC	03/10/2011 04/06/2011	2011-7/45 Not Printed
attorneys Corrections, Administration	34863	R251-707	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/40
audiology Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34940	R414-59	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/61
Trainbursement Folioy	34317 34526	R414-59-4 R414-59-4	AMD AMD	04/05/2011 05/25/2011	2011-1/22 2011-8/23
autism spectrum Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34591	R398-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
automobiles Commerce, Administration	34761 34735	R151-14 R151-14-3	5YR NSC	05/02/2011 05/25/2011	2011-10/117 Not Printed
aviation safety Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	35328	R914-2	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
bail bond enforcement agent Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	34705	R722-310-8	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
bail bond recovery agent Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	34705	R722-310-8	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
bait and switch Commerce, Consumer Protection	35121 34100	R152-11 R152-11-9	5YR AMD	08/09/2011 02/07/2011	2011-17/91 2010-20/4
banking Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	34785	R154-2	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/131
banking law Money Management Council, Administration	34676 34208	R628-10 R628-11	5YR AMD	04/11/2011 01/12/2011	2011-9/119 2010-22/102
<u>banks and banking</u> Financial Institutions, Banks	34206	R333-11	REP	02/01/2011	2010-22/63
<u>barrier</u> Transportation, Preconstruction	35398	R930-3	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
beam limitation Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35285	R313-28	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69

<u>bear</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34367	R657-33	AMD	04/04/2011	2011-4/26
<u>bid limits</u> Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	34693	R918-5	NEW	06/07/2011	2011-9/107
<u>bids</u> Transportation, Operations, Construction	35129 35130 35131 35132	R916-1 R916-1 R916-2 R916-2	5YR AMD 5YR AMD	08/11/2011 10/11/2011 08/11/2011 10/11/2011	2011-17/98 2011-17/76 2011-17/99 2011-17/78
<u>big game</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34299	R657-44	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/32
<u>big game seasons</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34341 34807	R657-5 R657-5	AMD AMD	03/14/2011 07/11/2011	2011-3/39 2011-11/71
<u>bioprospecting</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34763	R652-150	NEW	06/21/2011	2011-10/95
<u>birds</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35068 35171 35213	R657-6 R657-9 R657-9	AMD 5YR AMD	09/12/2011 08/16/2011 10/24/2011	2011-15/100 2011-18/88 2011-18/54
<u>birth</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	35118	R436-5	5YR	08/08/2011	2011-17/94
birth defect reporting Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34590	R398-5	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
birth defects Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34590	R398-5	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
bleeding disorders Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health	34327	R434-50	NEW	03/01/2011	2011-2/38
	34663	R434-50	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
block grant funding Education, Administration	34998 34926	R277-478 R277-478	5YR AMD	06/30/2011 08/08/2011	2011-14/138 2011-13/53
boating Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34382 34864 34383 34384 34385 34386 34353 34865 34388 34389 34391 34392 34393 34417 34418 34355 34511	R651-201 R651-201-6 R651-202 R651-203 R651-204 R651-205 R651-206 R651-206-2 R651-207 R651-208 R651-210 R651-211 R651-211 R651-212 R651-213 R651-214 R651-215 R651-215	5YR AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	01/26/2011 07/27/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/11/2011 07/27/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 01/26/2011 02/10/2011 02/10/2011 02/10/2011 05/09/2011	2011-4/39 2011-12/56 2011-4/39 2011-4/40 2011-4/40 2011-4/41 2011-3/57 2011-12/57 2011-4/42 2011-4/43 2011-4/43 2011-4/43 2011-5/108 2011-5/109 2011-3/57 2011-7/11

	34419 34512 34420 34513 34421 34422 34514 34423 34424 34515 34356 34357 34866 34425	R651-216 R651-216-2 R651-217 R651-217-2 R651-218 R651-219 R651-219 R651-220 R651-221 R651-221 R651-221 R651-222 R651-224 R651-224 R651-224-3 R651-226	5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR AMD 5YR	02/10/2011 05/09/2011 02/10/2011 05/09/2011 02/10/2011 02/10/2011 05/09/2011 02/10/2011 02/10/2011 05/09/2011 01/11/2011 01/11/2011 07/27/2011 02/10/2011	2011-5/109 2011-7/12 2011-5/110 2011-7/13 2011-5/110 2011-5/111 2011-5/111 2011-5/111 2011-5/112 2011-7/15 2011-3/58 2011-3/59 2011-12/59 2011-5/112
<u>boilers</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	35315 34958	R616-2 R616-2-3	5YR AMD	10/05/2011 08/22/2011	2011-21/163 2011-14/72
bonding requirements Transportation, Operations, Construction Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance bonuses	35129 35130 34777	R916-1 R916-1 R994-308	5YR AMD 5YR	08/11/2011 10/11/2011 05/05/2011	2011-17/98 2011-17/76 2011-11/134
Transportation, Administration	35323	R907-66	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/165
boxing Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	34279 34407 34366 34408 34901 34278 34482 34483 34484 34900	R359-1-102 R359-1-301 R359-1-501 R359-1-501 R359-1-501 R359-1-506 R359-1-511 R359-1-512 R359-1-515 R359-1-515	AMD	02/22/2011 03/28/2011 03/28/2011 03/28/2011 07/26/2011 01/31/2011 04/26/2011 04/26/2011 04/26/2011 07/26/2011	2010-24/41 2011-4/18 2011-4/19 2011-4/21 2011-12/43 2010-24/42 2011-6/76 2011-6/78 2011-6/79 2011-12/45
<u>brachytherapy</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35286	R313-32	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69
<u>breaks</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	34746 34997	R477-8 R477-8	AMD AMD	09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/50 2011-14/63
<u>bridges</u> Transportation, Administration	35138	R907-63	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/98
<u>broad scope</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35283	R313-22	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/67
budgeting Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34556	R414-304	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/64
<u>building codes</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35017 35231	R156-15A R156-15A-103	NEW NSC	09/12/2011 09/30/2011	2011-15/48 Not Printed
building inspections Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35017 35231 35016	R156-15A R156-15A-103 R156-56	NEW NSC AMD	09/12/2011 09/30/2011 09/12/2011	2011-15/48 Not Printed 2011-15/68

building inspectors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35016	R156-56	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/68
<u>bullying</u> Education, Administration	34825	R277-613	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/51
<u>C decal</u> Transportation, Program Development	34765	R926-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/113
<u>C permit</u> Transportation, Program Development	34765	R926-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/113
cancer Health, Community and Family Health Services, Chronic Disease	34563	R384-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
capacity development Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34450	R309-800	AMD	05/23/2011	2011-6/72
<u>care receiver</u> Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	34390	R510-401	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/37
<u>caregiver</u> Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	34390	R510-401	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/37
certificate of compliance Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34215	R156-78B	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/4
<u>certification</u> Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	35315 34958 35316	R616-2 R616-2-3 R616-3	5YR AMD 5YR	10/05/2011 08/22/2011 10/05/2011	2011-21/163 2011-14/72 2011-21/163
certifications Transportation, Motor Carrier	35255	R909-19	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
<u>character education</u> Education, Administration	34816	R277-475	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/27
<u>charities</u> Tax Commission, Auditing	34882 34268 34688 34756 34757	R865-19S-42 R865-19S-78 R865-19S-78 R865-19S-92 R865-19S-103	AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	08/11/2011 01/27/2011 04/27/2011 06/23/2011 06/23/2011	2011-12/71 2010-24/68 Not Printed 2011-10/110 2011-10/112
<u>charter schools</u> Education, Administration	34333 34818 35088	R277-470-12 R277-480 R277-480-3	AMD AMD NSC	02/22/2011 07/11/2011 08/16/2011	2011-2/21 2011-11/33 Not Printed
<u>child abuse</u> Human Services, Child and Family Services	35254 34369 34778 34779	R512-60 R512-203 R512-205 R512-205	5YR 5YR EMR NEW	09/19/2011 01/18/2011 05/10/2011 07/28/2011	2011-20/72 2011-4/38 2011-11/108 2011-11/69
child care Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	34985	R392-110	5YR	06/28/2011	2011-14/140
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Child Care Licensing	34617	R430-70	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Workforce Services, Employment Development	34619 34678 35218	R430-100 R986-700 R986-700-714	NSC AMD AMD	05/03/2011 06/15/2011 11/01/2011	Not Printed 2011-9/110 2011-18/81
child care centers					

Health, Health Systems Improvement, Child Care	34617	R430-70	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Licensing					
	34619	R430-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
child care facilities	0.1000	5.000		0=10010011	
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Child Care	34609	R430-2	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Licensing	04040	D400.0	NOO	05/00/0044	Net Deleted
	34610	R430-3	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34611	R430-4 R430-6	NSC NSC	05/03/2011 05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34612				Not Printed
	34613	R430-8	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34614	R430-30	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34615	R430-50 R430-60	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34616		NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34617	R430-70	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34618	R430-90	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34619	R430-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
child care providers					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34573	R392-110	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services	34373	11332-110	NOC	03/03/2011	Not i iiiteu
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	34985	R392-110	5YR	06/28/2011	2011-14/140
Environmental Services	34303	11002-110	JII	00/20/2011	2011-14/140
Environmental del video					
child support					
Human Services, Administration	34288	R495-879	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/25
Human Services, Recovery Services	34529	R527-200	5YR	03/25/2011	2011-8/34
Trainian Colvidos, Necestary Colvidos	34522	R527-231	5YR	03/17/2011	2011-8/35
	34685	R527-250	NEW	07/01/2011	2011-9/96
	0.1000	11027 200		0170172011	2011 0/00
child welfare					
Human Services, Administration	35123	R495-880	5YR	08/10/2011	2011-17/96
Human Services, Child and Family Services	34344	R512-1-6	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
,	34368	R512-11	5YR	01/18/2011	2011-4/38
	35253	R512-43	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/71
	35254	R512-60	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/72
	34369	R512-203	5YR	01/18/2011	2011-4/38
<u>children</u>					
Health, Community and Family Health Services, WIC	34593	R406-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Services					
	34594	R406-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34595	R406-201	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34596	R406-202	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34597	R406-301	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC	35084	R406-100	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/22
Services					
	35085	R406-200	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/24
	35086	R406-202-1	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/26
children's health benefits	0.4500	D000 4	4440	00/40/0044	0044-0/50
Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	34560	R382-1	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/59
	34561	R382-10	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-9/61
	34561	R382-10	CPR	08/22/2011	2011-14/126
Children's Trust Assount					
Children's Trust Account	25254	DE10.60	EVD	00/10/2011	2011 20/72
Human Services, Child and Family Services	35254	R512-60	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/72
CHIP					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	35336	R414-320	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/159
Reimbursement Policy	55550	117-320	JIK	10/10/2011	2011-21/108
1.5. Induction of the state of					
chiropractic physician					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34503	R156-73	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/47
, and and or obstruction in	2.2 .				- · · · · · ·
chiropractors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34503	R156-73	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/47
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,					

Choose Life Adoption Support Human Services, Child and Family Services	35181	R512-44	NEW	10/26/2011	2011-18/28
chronically ill Corrections, Administration	34858	R251-114	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
CIO Technology Services, Administration	34723	R895-8	5YR	04/27/2011	2011-10/121
citation monitoring service Public Safety, Driver License	34374 34373	R708-44 R708-44	5YR NSC	01/20/2011 02/14/2011	2011-4/50 Not Printed
civic education Education, Administration	34816	R277-475	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/27
<u>civil procedure</u> Human Services, Recovery Services	34490	R527-800	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/49
<u>civil rights</u> Education, Administration	35163 35337	R277-112 R277-112-3	AMD NSC	10/11/2011 10/31/2011	2011-17/25 Not Printed
<u>clean fuel</u> Transportation, Program Development	34765	R926-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/113
<u>client rights</u> Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT)	35226	R195-1	5YR	09/09/2011	2011-19/65
clinical health information exchange Health, Administration	34497	R380-70-6	AMD	07/05/2011	2011-7/3
coal mines Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	35019 35020	R645-103-400 R645-301-400	NSC NSC	08/04/2011 08/04/2011	Not Printed Not Printed
coal mining Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	34550	R645-106	5YR	04/04/2011	2011-9/119
<u>collateral</u> Money Management Council, Administration	35204	R628-13	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/45
collections Tax Commission, Auditing	35145	R865-12L-16	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/60
comment Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	34684 34684	R313-17 R313-17	AMD CPR	08/31/2011 08/31/2011	2011-9/36 2011-15/126
commercial solicitations Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	35318	R131-10	EXT	10/06/2011	2011-21/167
communicable diseases Corrections, Administration Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	34856 35327	R251-102 R386-702	AMD 5YR	10/12/2011 10/12/2011	2011-12/30 2011-21/159
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35367	R388-804	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Epidemiology	34564	R386-702	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services;	34569	R388-804	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health Human Services, Administration	34536	R495-862	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/33

community-based corrections Corrections, Administration	34860	R251-306	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/39
complaint procedures Corrections, Administration	34853	R251-112	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/33
complaints Commerce, Administration	34752	R151-3	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/20
compliance determinations Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34375	R309-215-16	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
compulsory education Education, Administration	34928	R277-616	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/58
concealed firearm permit Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	34800	R722-300	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/113
	34679 34222	R722-300 R722-300-3	AMD AMD	06/07/2011 01/07/2011	2011-9/98 2010-23/61
concealed firearm permit instructor		D=00.000		.=	
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	34800	R722-300	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/113
	34679 34222	R722-300 R722-300-3	AMD AMD	06/07/2011 01/07/2011	2011-9/98 2010-23/61
condemnation Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	34363	R933-1	AMD	03/10/2011	2011-3/51
, loquiolion	35399	R933-1	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
conduct Commerce, Real Estate	34704 34946 34947	R162-2e R162-106 R162-107	AMD REP REP	06/22/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011	2011-9/5 2011-14/39 2011-14/41
confidentiality of information Administrative Services, Administration Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT) Human Resource Management, Administration Technology Services, Administration	35309 35226 34742 34438	R13-2 R195-1 R477-2 R895-1	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	10/04/2011 09/09/2011 07/01/2011 02/15/2011	2011-21/155 2011-19/65 2011-10/38 2011-5/117
conflict of interest Human Resource Management, Administration	34747	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/53
consent Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Epidemiology	34567	R386-800	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
construction Transportation, Operations, Construction	35133 35135	R916-3 R916-4	5YR AMD	08/11/2011 10/11/2011	2011-17/99 2011-17/80
Transportation, Operations, Maintenance Transportation Commission, Administration	34693 34810	R918-5 R940-5	NEW NEW	06/07/2011 09/15/2011	2011-9/107 2011-11/100
construction licensees Labor Commission, Administration	35093	R600-3	NEW	09/21/2011	2011-16/43
consumer Commerce, Consumer Protection	35120	R152-26	5YR	08/09/2011	2011-17/91
consumer protection Commerce, Consumer Protection	35119 35121 34100	R152-1a R152-11 R152-11-9	5YR 5YR AMD	08/09/2011 08/09/2011 02/07/2011	2011-17/91 2011-17/91 2010-20/4

contract requirements	24904	D02 02	EMD	05/10/2011	2011 11/105
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	34801	R23-23	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/105
Management	34803	R23-23	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/6
	34003	1125-25	AIVID	07/11/2011	2011-11/0
contractors					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	34801	R23-23	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/105
Management					
	34803	R23-23	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/6
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35017	R156-15A	NEW	09/12/2011	2011-15/48
	35231	R156-15A-103	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed
	34470	R156-55a	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/35
	35013	R156-55a	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/57
	35308	R156-55a	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/156
	35014	R156-55b	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/60
	35306	R156-55b	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/157
contracts					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	34801	R23-23	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/105
Management					
•	34803	R23-23	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/6
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	34675	R131-4	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/117
Corrections, Administration	34855	R251-304	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/38
Transportation, Administration	35323	R907-66	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/165
Transportation, Operations, Construction	35129	R916-1	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/98
	35130	R916-1	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/76
	35131	R916-2	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/99
	35132	R916-2	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/78
	35133	R916-3	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/99
	35135	R916-4	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/80
	35136	R916-5	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/81
controlled substances					
Tax Commission, Collections	35148	R867-2B-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/63
·					
cooperative agreement					
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34394	R652-122	NEW	04/28/2011	2011-4/23
corporate tax					
Tax Commission, Auditing	35142	R865-3C-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/58
rax commission, radiang	00142	11000 00 1	7 (IVID	10/10/2011	2011 17700
correctional institutions					
Corrections, Administration	34847	R251-704	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35271	R251-704	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
corrections Corrections, Administration	34856	R251-102	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/30
Corrections, Administration	34838	R251-102	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34527	R251-103	5YR	03/24/2011	2011-8/31
	34839	R251-104	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35267	R251-106	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
	34857	R251-106	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/31
	35268	R251-107	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
	34904	R251-107	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-13/34
	34840	R251-108	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35269	R251-108	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
	34861	R251-109	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34841	R251-110	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34862	R251-111	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34859	R251-301	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34842	R251-303	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34855	R251-304	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/38
	34843	R251-305	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34860	R251-306	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/39
	34771	R251-702	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/131
	34845	R251-702	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed

	34846 35270 35272 34962 34848 35273 34863 34772 34849 34850 34903 34773 34851 34528 34852	R251-703 R251-703 R251-705 R251-705 R251-706 R251-706 R251-707 R251-708 R251-708 R251-709 R251-710 R251-711 R251-711 R251-711	NSC EXT EXT AMD NSC EXT AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD 5YR NSC 5YR NSC 5YR NSC	06/14/2011 09/19/2011 09/19/2011 10/12/2011 06/14/2011 09/19/2011 10/12/2011 05/03/2011 06/14/2011 10/12/2011 05/03/2011 05/03/2011 06/14/2011 03/24/2011 06/14/2011	Not Printed 2011-20/77 2011-20/78 2011-14/50 Not Printed 2011-20/78 2011-11/132 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-13/40 2011-11/132 Not Printed 2011-11/132 Not Printed 2011-8/31 Not Printed
cosmetologists/barbers Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34982	R156-11a	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/5
cougar Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35172 35208	R657-10 R657-10	5YR AMD	08/16/2011 10/24/2011	2011-18/89 2011-18/56
councils Workforce Services, Administration	34934	R982-301	AMD	08/18/2011	2011-13/68
counselors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34339	R156-60c	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/12
county jails Corrections, Administration	34854	R251-113	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/35
court Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	35118	R436-5	5YR	08/08/2011	2011-17/94
coverage groups Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34229	R414-303-11	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-23/52
<u>credit enhancements</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34552	R309-700-5	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/22
<u>criminal background checks</u> Education, Rehabilitation	34539	R280-204	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/33
<u>criminal records</u> Corrections, Administration	34862	R251-111	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
<u>crossing</u> Transportation, Preconstruction	34415 34452	R930-5-13 R930-5-13	EMR AMD	02/09/2011 04/21/2011	2011-5/105 2011-6/90
<u>cultural resources</u> School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	34261 34328	R850-60 R850-60-100	AMD NSC	01/24/2011 01/18/2011	2010-24/64 Not Printed
curricula Education, Administration	34816 34936 34827	R277-475 R277-705 R277-713	AMD AMD AMD	07/11/2011 08/08/2011 07/11/2011	2011-11/27 2011-13/60 2011-11/61
custody of children Human Services, Administration	34288	R495-879	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/25
dairy inspections Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	34518	R70-330	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/29

34961 R655-10 AMD 09/12/2011 20 34692 R655-12 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34959 R655-12 AMD 09/12/2011 20 damages Transportation, Administration 35138 R907-63 5YR 08/11/2011 20 dams Natural Resources, Water Rights 34690 R655-10 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34961 R655-10 AMD 09/12/2011 20 34691 R655-11 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34960 R655-11 AMD 09/12/2011 20	111-9/121 111-14/74 111-9/122 111-14/78 111-17/98 111-9/121 111-14/74 111-9/121 111-14/76 111-9/122 111-14/78
damages Transportation, Administration 35138 R907-63 5YR 08/11/2011 20 dams Natural Resources, Water Rights 34690 R655-10 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34961 R655-10 AMD 09/12/2011 20 34691 R655-11 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34960 R655-11 AMD 09/12/2011 20 34960 R655-11 AMD 09/12/2011 20	11-17/98 111-9/121 111-14/74 111-9/121 111-14/76 111-9/122
Transportation, Administration 35138 R907-63 5YR 08/11/2011 20 dams Natural Resources, Water Rights 34690 R655-10 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34961 R655-10 AMD 09/12/2011 20 34691 R655-11 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34960 R655-11 AMD 09/12/2011 20	011-9/121 011-14/74 011-9/121 011-14/76 011-9/122
Natural Resources, Water Rights 34690 R655-10 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34961 R655-10 AMD 09/12/2011 20 34691 R655-11 5YR 04/14/2011 20 34960 R655-11 AMD 09/12/2011 20	11-14/74 111-9/121 111-14/76 111-9/122
<u>data standards</u> Education, Administration 34819 R277-484 AMD 07/11/2011 20	11-11/35
<u>day care</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal 34837 R710-8-3 AMD 07/08/2011 20	11-11/90
<u>deadlines</u> Education, Administration 34819 R277-484 AMD 07/11/2011 20	11-11/35
debt Human Services, Recovery Services 34521 R527-936 5YR 03/17/2011 20	11-8/35
decommissioning Environmental Quality, Radiation Control 35283 R313-22 5YR 09/23/2011 20	11-20/67
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water 34243 R309-110-4 AMD 05/09/2011 20 34243 R309-110-4 CPR 05/09/2011 20 Environmental Quality, Radiation Control 35008 R313-12 5YR 07/07/2011 20	011-14/22 010-23/34 011-7/28 011-15/129 011-10/33
	11-10/56
	11-20/69
)11-1/8)11-7/46
, ,)11-1/8)11-7/46
34240 R313-25-8 AMD 04/04/2011 20 34240 R313-25-8 CPR 04/04/2011 20	011-20/68 010-23/48 011-5/102 ot Printed
depositoryMoney Management Council, Administration34676R628-105YR04/11/201120	11-9/119
<u>depredation</u> Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources 34299 R657-44 AMD 02/07/2011 20	11-1/32
DESIGN-BUILD Transportation, Operations, Construction 35133 R916-3 5YR 08/11/2011 20	11-17/99

<u>development</u>					
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35233	R850-140	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/67
developmental disabilities					
Tax Commission, Administration	34718	R861-1A-3	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
rax commission, raministration	34758	R861-1A-13	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
developmentally disabled					
Agriculture and Food, Administration	34492	R51-4	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/43
Tax Commission, Administration	34753	R861-1A-29	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/107
	34326 34687	R861-1A-43 R861-1A-43	AMD AMD	02/23/2011 06/23/2011	2011-2/42 2011-9/102
	34754	R861-1A-45	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/102
Technology Services, Administration	34439	R895-2	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/117
3, 11 11, 11 1111	34681	R895-2	AMD	06/08/2011	2011-9/105
Transportation, Administration	35258	R907-62	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
digital media	0.4700	D257 F	NITIA	00/20/2044	2044 40/22
Governor, Economic Development	34762	R357-5	NEW	06/30/2011	2011-10/22
direct solicitations					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	34100	R152-11-9	AMD	02/07/2011	2010-20/4
	000		,2	0_/0//_0//	
direct-entry midwife					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35159	R156-77	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/93
disabilities Commerce, Administration	34752	R151-3	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/20
Health, Community and Family Health Services,	34592	R398-20	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Children with Special Health Care Needs	0.002	11000 20	1100	00/00/2011	Tiot i illitou
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	34710	R539-1	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
Pardons (Board Of), Administration	34867	R671-102	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/62
disabilities act	24420	R895-2	5YR	00/45/2044	2011-5/117
Technology Services, Administration	34439 34681	R895-2 R895-2	AMD	02/15/2011 06/08/2011	2011-9/105
	04001	11000-2	AMD	00/00/2011	2011-0/100
disabilities supported employment					
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	35122	R539-9	5YR	08/10/2011	2011-17/96
disabled persons Administrative Services, Administration	34347	D12.2	AMD	02/40/2044	2011-3/4
Administrative Services, Administration	34674	R13-3 R13-3-2	NSC	03/10/2011 04/27/2011	Not Printed
Corrections, Administration	34853	R251-112	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/33
Health, Administration	34554	R380-100	R&R	08/22/2011	2011-9/55
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34981	R657-12	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/80
disasters		Da 100		00/00/00//	
Education, Administration	34331	R277-400	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/17
disciplinary actions					
Education, Administration	34824	R277-609	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/48
disciplinary problems					
Education, Administration	34923	R277-436	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/44
	35114	R277-436-6	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
discipline of employees					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34751	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/57
-					
disclosure requirements		D000 4		00/00/05 : :	0044 00 :
Natural Resources, Geological Survey	35294	R638-1	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/72
Tax Commission, Administration	34718	R861-1A-3	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34758 34753	R861-1A-13 R861-1A-29	NSC AMD	05/25/2011 06/23/2011	Not Printed 2011-10/107
	34326	R861-1A-43	AMD	02/23/2011	2011-10/10/
	34687	R861-1A-43	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/102
					- · · · · · · · · · · · ·

	34754	R861-1A-45	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/108
discrimination Agriculture and Food, Administration Labor Commission, Adjudication Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	34492 34730 35194	R51-4 R602-7 R606-1	5YR AMD 5YR	03/03/2011 06/22/2011 08/30/2011	2011-7/43 2011-10/84 2011-18/88
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair	35289 35314	R606-2 R608-1	EXT 5YR	09/26/2011 10/05/2011	2011-20/78 2011-21/161
Housing Transportation, Administration	35258	R907-62	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
disease control Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34343 34976	R58-1 R58-4	AMD 5YR	03/24/2011 06/23/2011	2011-3/7 2011-14/135
disinfection monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34375	R309-215-16	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
disruptive students Education, Administration	34824	R277-609	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/48
diversion programs Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34885 35096 34323	R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102	AMD NSC AMD	07/26/2011 08/16/2011 02/24/2011	2011-12/12 Not Printed 2011-2/7
do not resuscitate Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	35029 34636	R432-31 R432-31	AMD NSC	10/01/2011 05/03/2011	2011-15/79 Not Printed
domestic violence Human Services, Child and Family Services	34344 34778 34779	R512-1-6 R512-205 R512-205	NSC EMR NEW	01/26/2011 05/10/2011 07/28/2011	Not Printed 2011-11/108 2011-11/69
double employment Human Resource Management, Administration	34997	R477-8	AMD	09/03/2011	2011-14/63
drinking water Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34112 34243 34243 34375 34244 34244 34450	R309-100-4 R309-110-4 R309-110-4 R309-215-16 R309-520 R309-520 R309-800	AMD AMD CPR NSC AMD CPR AMD	02/03/2011 05/09/2011 05/09/2011 02/14/2011 05/09/2011 05/09/2011 05/23/2011	2010-20/51 2010-23/34 2011-7/28 Not Printed 2010-24/8 2011-7/33 2011-6/72
driver address record Public Safety, Driver License	34371	R708-42	5YR	01/20/2011	2011-4/49
driver education Public Safety, Driver License	34399	R708-18	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/46
driver license Public Safety, Driver License	34374 34373	R708-44 R708-44	5YR NSC	01/20/2011 02/14/2011	2011-4/50 Not Printed
driver license verification Public Safety, Driver License	34372	R708-43	5YR	01/20/2011	2011-4/49
dropouts Education, Administration	34834	R277-760	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/67
drug abuse Human Resource Management, Administration	34751	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/57

drug stamps					
Tax Commission, Collections	35148	R867-2B-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/63
drug/alachal advantion					
drug/alcohol education Human Resource Management, Administration	34751	R477-14	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/57
Tuman resource management, Administration	34731	11477-14	AIVID	07/01/2011	2011-10/37
dual employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34746	R477-8	AMD	09/03/2011	2011-10/50
early intervention	24502	D200 20	NCC	05/02/2044	Not Deintod
Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34592	R398-20	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Crilidien with Special Fleath Care Needs					
earthquakes					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	34691	R655-11	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/121
	34960	R655-11	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/76
economic development Governor, Economic Development	34762	R357-5	NEW	06/30/2011	2011-10/22
Governor, Economic Development	34929	R357-6	EMR	06/15/2011	2011-10/22
	34930	R357-6	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/65
	01000	11007 0		00/00/2011	2011 10/00
education					
Commerce, Real Estate	34476	R162-103	AMD	04/27/2011	2011-6/46
	34943	R162-103	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/26
Education, Administration	34814	R277-407	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/21
	35087	R277-407-6	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	34333	R277-470-12	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/21
Logith Community and Family Health Convince	34429 34592	R277-709	AMD	04/08/2011	2011-5/17
Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34392	R398-20	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Children with opeda Fleath Care Needs					
education finance					
Education, Administration	34230	R277-419	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/26
educational administration	0.40=0			0.1.10=10.0.1.1	
Education, Administration	34359	R277-800-5	NSC	01/27/2011	Not Printed
educational expenditures					
Education, Administration	34998	R277-478	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/138
Eddodion, / drininon duon	34926	R277-478	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/53
	35000	R277-479	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/138
	35167	R277-479	REP	10/11/2011	2011-17/32
educational policy	0=100	D0== 440		1011110011	0044 4=40=
Education, Administration	35163	R277-112	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/25
	35337	R277-112-3	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
educational program evaluations					
Education, Administration	34823	R277-501-9	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/48
	0.020		,2	0.70	
educational testing					
Education, Administration	34924	R277-473	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/46
	35116	R277-473-4	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
	34831	R277-712	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/59
oducational tuition					
educational tuition Human Resource Management, Administration	34748	R477-10	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
Taman Researce management, Administration	0+1+0	13777-10	1100	00/20/2011	140t i iiitigu
educator license renewal					
Education, Administration	34822	R277-500	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/43
	34823	R277-501-9	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/48
a di va ata va					
educators Education Administration	34404	D277 540	5VD	03/04/2044	2011 7/40
Education, Administration	34494 34334	R277-510 R277-520	5YR AMD	03/04/2011 02/22/2011	2011-7/48 2011-2/22
	35168	R277-520 R277-530	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-2/22
	33 100	11277-000	1 4 L V V	10/11/2011	2011-17/0 1

effectiveness	05400	D077 500	NIENA	40/44/0044	0044 47/04
Education, Administration	35168	R277-530	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/34
effluent standards		504545		0.44040044	
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34437 35082	R317-1-7 R317-1-7	AMD AMD	04/13/2011 10/04/2011	2011-5/26 2011-15/77
	33062	K317-1-7	AIVID	10/04/2011	2011-15/77
elderly	0.4000	D540 404	5)/D	04/00/0044	0044 4/07
Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	34390	R510-401	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/37
electric assisted bicycle headgear					
Public Safety, Driver License	34402	R708-33	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/48
<u>electricians</u>					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35014	R156-55b	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/60
	35306	R156-55b	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/157
electrologists					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34982	R156-11a	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/5
electronic devices					
Education, Administration	34821	R277-495	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/41
electronic high school					
Education, Administration	35378	R277-604	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
electronic preliminary lien filing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35102	R156-38b	AMD	09/26/2011	2011-16/11
	35290	R156-38b-502	NSC	10/11/2011	Not Printed
elevator mechanics					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34673	R156-55e-303a	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
alovatora					
elevators Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	35316	R616-3	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/163
11. 11. 11.1					
eligibility Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	35100	R414-308	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/27
Reimbursement Policy	00100	1414 000	, avib	10/01/2011	2011 10/27
Human Services, Child and Family Services	34344	R512-1-6	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
eligibility certificate					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	34324	R722-350	NEW	02/22/2011	2011-2/40
Services, Criminal Identification					
eligible regional service center					
Education, Administration	34826	R277-706	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/54
emancipation					
Human Services, Recovery Services	34685	R527-250	NEW	07/01/2011	2011-9/96
emergency medical services					
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Emergency	34902	R426-16	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/49
Medical Services Health, Health Systems Improvement, Emergency	34598	R426-2	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Medical Services	34390	11420-2	NOC	03/03/2011	Not i filited
	34599	R426-5	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34600 34358	R426-6 R426-7	NSC 5YR	05/03/2011 01/12/2011	Not Printed 2011-3/55
	34601	R426-7	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34346	R426-8	5YR	01/05/2011	2011-3/56
	34602	R426-8	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34603	R426-11	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34604	R426-12	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34605	R426-13	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34606	R426-14	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed

	34607 34608	R426-15 R426-16	NSC NSC	05/03/2011 05/03/2011	Not Printed Not Printed
omorgoney proparednose					
emergency preparedness Education, Administration	34331	R277-400	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/17
emergency vehicle operations range Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	35321	R728-408	EXT	10/11/2011	2011-21/167
employee benefit plans					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34442 34744	R477-6 R477-6	AMD AMD	04/07/2011 07/01/2011	2011-5/29 2011-10/41
employee performance evaluations Human Resource Management, Administration	34748	R477-10	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
employee productivity Human Resource Management, Administration	34748	R477-10	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
employees' rights Human Resource Management, Administration	34749	R477-12-3	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/54
employer liability Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	34776	R994-302	5YR	05/05/2011	2011-11/133
employment					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34743	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/40
•	34443	R477-4-12	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/27
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	35194	R606-1	5YR	08/30/2011	2011-18/88
Antidiscrimination	35289	R606-2	EXT	09/26/2011	2011-20/78
employment support procedures					
Workforce Services, Employment Development	34933	R986-100	AMD	09/07/2011	2011-13/69
Trontores corrisos, Employment 2 erolopinont	34516	R986-100-113	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-7/24
	34444	R986-100-122	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/96
	35002	R986-100-134	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/121
energy assistance					
Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT)	35005	R195-2	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/47
	35004	R195-8	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/49
energy industries					
Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT)	35004	R195-8	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/49
enforcement					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34974	R58-14	5YR	06/23/2011	2011-14/136
Commerce, Real Estate	34431	R162-2c	AMD	05/10/2011	2011-5/13
	34907	R162-2c	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/6
	35137 34225	R162-2c-102 R162-2c-201	AMD AMD	10/11/2011 01/08/2011	2011-17/19 2010-23/16
	34986	R162-2c-201	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/16
	34226	R162-2c-203	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/19
	34227	R162-2c-204	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/23
	35134	R162-2c-204	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/21
	34737	R162-2c-401	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34987	R162-2c-401	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/18
	35174 34908	R162-2f R162-2f-102	NSC AMD	09/15/2011 08/10/2011	Not Printed 2011-13/8
	34909	R162-2f-205	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/6
	34910	R162-2f-401a	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/10
	34911	R162-2f-403	AMD	08/10/2011	2011-13/14
	34738	R162-2f-407	NSC	08/17/2011	Not Printed
	34988	R162-2f-407	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/20

	34917	R162-2g	NEW	11/01/2011	2011-13/16
	34917	R162-2g	CPR	11/01/2011	2011-19/54
	35090	R162-2g-304d	AMD	11/01/2011	2011-16/17
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35009	R313-14	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/130
Human Services, Recovery Services	34490	R527-800	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/49
numan services, Recovery services	34490	K321-000	JIK	03/03/2011	2011-7/49
enforcement (administrative)					
Transportation, Administration	35140	R907-1	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/97
	35141	R907-1	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
engineering	24000	D077 747	EVD	06/20/2011	2011 14/120
Education, Administration	34999	R277-717	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/139
	34833	R277-717	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/65
English Language Learners					
Education, Administration	34832	R277-715	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/63
enhancement program					
Education, Administration	34937	R277-707	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/63
environment					
Tax Commission, Auditing	34967	R865-7H-1	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/83
rax commission, Additing	34968	R865-7H-2	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/84
	34969	R865-7H-3	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/85
	35146	R865-13G-10	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/61
	34965	R865-13G-13	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/86
	34966	R865-13G-15	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/87
	34872	R865-13G-16	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/70
environmental protection					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34112	R309-100-4	AMD	02/03/2011	2010-20/51
and an and					
equipment					
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34689	R307-120-8	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/13
aguinment legging					
equipment leasing	24705	D454.0	EVD	05/10/2011	2011 11/121
Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	34785	R154-2	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/131
estheticians					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34982	R156-11a	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/5
Commerce, Coodpational and Professional Electioning	0-1002	11100 110	7 WID	00/20/2011	2011 14/0
exceptional children					
Education, Administration	34834	R277-760	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/67
,					
executions					
Corrections, Administration	35268	R251-107	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
	34904	R251-107	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-13/34
Executive Residence Commission					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	34802	R23-31	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/8
Management					
<u>exemptions</u>		5010.10		0=10=10011	0044 4=4400
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35008	R313-12	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/129
	35282	R313-19	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/67
everntions to wildland fire constrains fund					
exemptions to wildland fire suppression fund	24270	D050 400	CVD	04/04/0044	2044 4/45
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34376	R652-123	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-4/45
exhibitions					
Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	34489	R65-8	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/44
Agriculture and 1 000, Marketing and Development	J TT U3	1100-0	JIIV	00/00/2011	4011-1/ 44
experience					
Commerce, Real Estate	34944	R162-104	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/32
			· -		
experience requirement					
Commerce, Real Estate	34703	R162-104-14	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-9/7

expungement Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	34324	R722-350	NEW	02/22/2011	2011-2/40
facilities Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health, State Hospital	34720	R525-8	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/118
facility notice Corrections, Administration	34858	R251-114	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
<u>factory built housing contractors</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35016	R156-56	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/68
fair employment practices Human Resource Management, Administration	34742 34743 34443	R477-2 R477-4 R477-4-12	AMD AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011 04/07/2011	2011-10/38 2011-10/40 2011-5/27
<u>fair hearings</u> Health, Children's Health Insurance Program	34560	R382-1	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/59
fair housing Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair Housing	35314	R608-1	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161
fairs Fair Corporation (Utah State), Administration	34464 34465 34466 34467 34468	R325-1 R325-2 R325-3 R325-4 R325-5	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	02/24/2011 02/24/2011 02/24/2011 02/24/2011 02/24/2011	2011-6/101 2011-6/102 2011-6/103 2011-6/103 2011-6/104
family employment program Workforce Services, Employment Development	34677 34546 35081 35109 34239 34547 34897 35219	R986-200-205 R986-200-215 R986-200-215 R986-200-218 R986-200-246 R986-200-247 R986-200-247	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	06/15/2011 06/15/2011 09/07/2011 10/11/2011 01/13/2011 04/12/2011 08/02/2011 11/01/2011	2011-9/108 2011-8/26 2011-15/105 2011-17/84 2010-23/70 Not Printed 2011-12/81 2011-18/80
fathers Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	34493	R436-3	NSC	04/06/2011	Not Printed
fees Corrections, Administration Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34844 34272 35288 34377 34364 34380	R251-401 R311-203 R313-70 R651-611 R651-611	NSC AMD 5YR 5YR AMD NSC	06/14/2011 02/14/2011 09/23/2011 01/24/2011 04/07/2011 04/11/2011	Not Printed 2010-24/27 2011-20/71 2011-4/44 2011-3/37 Not Printed
Public Safety, Driver License	34890 34399	R651-611-3 R708-18	AMD 5YR	07/27/2011 01/31/2011	2011-12/61 2011-4/46
filing deadlines Labor Commission, Adjudication Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	34728 34898 34361	R602-1 R994-403-112c R994-403-113c		06/22/2011 08/02/2011 03/15/2011	2011-10/77 2011-12/83 2011-3/52
filing documents Commerce, Corporations and Commercial Code	34785	R154-2	5YR	05/10/2011	2011-11/131

finance Administrative Services, Finance	35276	R25-2	5YR	09/21/2011	2011-20/65
financial assistance Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34553	R309-705-6	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/25
financial disclosures Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34556	R414-304	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/64
financial institutions Financial Institutions, Administration Financial Institutions, Industrial Loan Corporations Money Management Council, Administration	35153 34207 34205 34208 35204	R331-3 R331-26 R339-6 R628-11 R628-13	REP NEW AMD AMD AMD	10/10/2011 02/01/2011 02/01/2011 01/12/2011 10/24/2011	2011-17/50 2010-22/61 2010-22/65 2010-22/102 2011-18/45
financial responsibility Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34274	R311-207	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/35
	35155 34740	R311-207 R311-207-9	AMD LNR	10/17/2011 05/01/2011	2011-17/42 2011-10/123
financing of programs Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	34726	R523-20-11	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-10/59
fingerprint background check Education, Administration	34822	R277-500	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/43
fire alarm systems Public Safety, Fire Marshal	35320	R710-11	5YR	10/11/2011	2011-21/164
fire marshal Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34868	R307-202	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
fire prevention Public Safety, Fire Marshal	34837 34242 34836	R710-8-3 R710-9 R710-9	AMD AMD AMD	07/08/2011 01/09/2011 07/08/2011	2011-11/90 2010-23/58 2011-11/92
fire training Public Safety, Fire Marshal	34495 34505 34502	R710-10 R710-10 R710-10	EXD EMR NEW	03/07/2011 03/14/2011 05/11/2011	2011-7/51 2011-7/37 2011-7/18
firearms Administrative Services, Fleet Operations, Surplus Property Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	34781	R28-2	REP	09/13/2011	2011-11/15
Public Salety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	35321	R728-408	EXT	10/11/2011	2011-21/167
fireworks Public Safety, Fire Marshal	34247 34835 34809	R710-2 R710-2 R710-2	AMD EMR AMD	01/21/2011 05/17/2011 07/08/2011	2010-24/57 2011-11/109 2011-11/86
fish Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34167 34168 34379	R657-13 R657-58 R657-58	AMD AMD AMD	01/04/2011 01/04/2011 04/04/2011	2010-22/103 2010-22/105 2011-4/29
fishing Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34167 34168 34379	R657-13 R657-58 R657-58	AMD AMD AMD	01/04/2011 01/04/2011 04/04/2011	2010-22/103 2010-22/105 2011-4/29

fleet expansion					
Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	34257	R27-4-11	AMD	01/25/2011	2010-24/7
<u>floods</u>					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	34691	R655-11	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/121
	34960	R655-11	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/76
food inspections	0.100.1	5-0.44		00/04/0044	0011.010
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34694	R58-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-9/2
Applications and Food Direction design	34914	R58-11-2	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	34414	R68-4	5YR	02/08/2011 03/16/2011	2011-5/107 2011-8/29
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	34519 34517	R70-370 R70-380	5YR 5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/30
	34378	R70-360 R70-410	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-4/35
	34370	1170-410	3110	01/24/2011	2011-4/00
food service					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	34985	R392-110	5YR	06/28/2011	2011-14/140
Environmental Services	0.000	11002 110	0111	00/20/2011	2011 111110
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34573	R392-110	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
food services					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34571	R392-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
	34572	R392-101	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
<u>forensic</u>					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	34720	R525-8	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/118
Health, State Hospital					
forest practices	0.4040	D050 440	AMD	00/07/0044	0044 4/00
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34313	R652-140	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/30
foster care					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	35253	R512-43	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/71
Truman Services, Crinic and Farming Services			3111	03/13/2011	
	00200				
franchise	00200				
franchise Tax Commission, Auditing					
franchise Tax Commission, Auditing	34871	R865-6F-23	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/69
Tax Commission, Auditing					
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises					
Tax Commission, Auditing	34871	R865-6F-23	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/69
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises	34871 34761	R865-6F-23 R151-14	AMD 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011	2011-12/69
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises	34871 34761 34735	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3	AMD 5YR NSC	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3	AMD 5YR NSC NSC	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR NSC	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR SYR NSC 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR NSC	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR SYR NSC 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration Technology Services, Administration	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR SYR NSC 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration Technology Services, Administration fuel	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365 34438	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1 R895-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR SYR SYR SYR SYR NSC SYR SYR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 08/09/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011 02/15/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158 2011-5/117
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration Technology Services, Administration fuel	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365 34438	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1 R895-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011 02/15/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158 2011-5/117
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration Technology Services, Administration fuel	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365 34438	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1 R895-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011 02/15/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158 2011-5/117
Tax Commission, Auditing franchises Commerce, Administration Tax Commission, Auditing fraud Commerce, Consumer Protection free speech activities Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration freedom of information Administrative Services, Administration Agriculture and Food, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration Technology Services, Administration fuel Tax Commission, Auditing	34871 34761 34735 34736 35144 34755 35120 35319 35309 34491 35364 35365 34438	R865-6F-23 R151-14 R151-14-3 R151-35-3 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-40 R152-26 R131-11 R13-2 R51-3 R151-2-5 R182-1 R895-1	AMD 5YR NSC NSC AMD AMD 5YR EXT 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR NSC 5YR 5YR	08/11/2011 05/02/2011 05/25/2011 05/25/2011 10/13/2011 06/23/2011 10/06/2011 10/04/2011 03/03/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011 02/15/2011	2011-12/69 2011-10/117 Not Printed Not Printed 2011-17/59 2011-10/109 2011-17/91 2011-21/167 2011-21/155 2011-7/43 Not Printed 2011-21/158 2011-5/117

funeral directors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35293	R156-9	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/65
funeral industries Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35293	R156-9	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/65
furbearers Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35212	R657-11	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/60
game laws Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34341 34807 35068 35172 35208 35212 34367 35067	R657-5 R657-5 R657-6 R657-10 R657-10 R657-11 R657-33 R657-54	AMD AMD 5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD	03/14/2011 07/11/2011 09/12/2011 08/16/2011 10/24/2011 10/24/2011 04/04/2011 09/12/2011	2011-3/39 2011-11/71 2011-15/100 2011-18/89 2011-18/56 2011-18/60 2011-4/26 2011-15/103
gangs Education, Administration	34923 35114	R277-436 R277-436-6	AMD NSC	08/08/2011 08/31/2011	2011-13/44 Not Printed
gasoline Tax Commission, Auditing	35146 34965 34966 34872	R865-13G-10 R865-13G-13 R865-13G-15 R865-13G-16	AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/13/2011 08/25/2011 08/25/2011 08/11/2011	2011-17/61 2011-14/86 2011-14/87 2011-12/70
gasoline transport Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34349 34349 34348	R307-328 R307-328 R307-342	AMD CPR REP	06/07/2011 06/07/2011 06/07/2011	2011-3/28 2011-9/114 2011-3/32
general assistance Workforce Services, Employment Development	35001	R986-400-404	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/123
genetic counselors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35372	R156-75	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
geothermal natural bathing places Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34578	R392-303	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
geothermal pools Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34578	R392-303	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
geothermal spas Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34578	R392-303	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
gifted children Education, Administration	34830 34831	R277-711 R277-712	REP REP	07/11/2011 07/11/2011	2011-11/57 2011-11/59
goals Education, Administration	35165 35339	R277-406 R277-406-4	NEW NSC	10/11/2011 10/31/2011	2011-17/28 Not Printed
government documents Agriculture and Food, Administration Attorney General, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration	34491 35195 35364 35365	R51-3 R105-2 R151-2-5 R182-1	5YR AMD NSC 5YR	03/03/2011 10/25/2011 10/31/2011 10/14/2011	2011-7/43 2011-18/8 Not Printed 2011-21/158

government ethics					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34747	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/53
government hearings					
Administrative Services, Finance	35276	R25-2	5YR	09/21/2011	2011-20/65
Commerce, Administration	34479	R151-4	NEW	04/21/2011	2011-6/4
	35018	R151-4-708	AMD	09/07/2011	2011-15/44
	34480	R151-46b	REP	04/21/2011	2011-6/18
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34397	R156-46b	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/36
ooning a companional and the content at a content	34469	R156-46b	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/33
	34712	R156-46b	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34886	R156-46b	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/27
	35095	R156-46b-403	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	00000	11100 400 400	1100	00/10/2011	Not i inited
government records					
Corrections, Administration	34862	R251-111	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
,					
Governor's Mansion					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	34802	R23-31	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/8
Management					
· ·					
<u>GRAMA</u>					
Attorney General, Administration	35195	R105-2	AMD	10/25/2011	2011-18/8
Corrections, Administration	34862	R251-111	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	34387	R805-2	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/31
Administration					
<u>grants</u>					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34957	R58-24	NEW	08/26/2011	2011-14/4
Community and Culture, Housing and Community	34135	R199-8	AMD	01/13/2011	2010-21/5
Development					
Education, Administration	34820	R277-490	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/39
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care	34661	R434-30	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
and Rural Health					
	34662	R434-40	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34327	R434-50	NEW	03/01/2011	2011-2/38
	34663	R434-50	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	04000	1404 00	1100	00/00/2011	Not i inited
grievance procedures					
Administrative Services, Administration	34347	R13-3	AMD	03/10/2011	2011-3/4
7.4	34674	R13-3-2	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
Career Service Review Office, Administration	35083	R137-1	5YR	07/18/2011	2011-16/49
Health, Administration	34554	R380-100	R&R	08/22/2011	2011-9/55
Tax Commission, Administration	34718	R861-1A-3	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
Tax Commission, Administration	34758	R861-1A-13	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34753		AMD		
		R861-1A-29		06/23/2011	2011-10/107
	34326	R861-1A-43	AMD	02/23/2011	2011-2/42
	34687	R861-1A-43	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/102
	34754	R861-1A-45	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/108
griovancos					
grievances Agriculture and Food, Administration	24402	R51-4	EVD	02/02/2011	2011 7/42
	34492		5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/43
Commerce, Administration	34752	R151-3	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/20
Human Resource Management, Administration	34749	R477-12-3	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/54
guardianship					
Human Services, Child and Family Services	34471	D512 309	5YR	02/28/2011	2011-6/104
numan Services, Crillo and Family Services	3447 1	R512-308	SIK	02/28/2011	2011-0/104
habitat designation					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34906	D657 49	5VD	05/12/2011	2011-11/133
Matural Mesources, Wildlife Mesources	34806	R657-48	5YR	00/12/2011	2011-11/133
halfway houses					
Corrections, Administration	34859	R251-301	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
Corrections, Authinistration	34842	R251-301 R251-303	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34860	R251-306	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/39

hardship grants Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34552	R309-700-5	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/22
Hatch Act Human Resource Management, Administration	34747	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/53
hazardous air pollutant Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34428	R307-214	AMD	06/01/2011	2011-5/20
hazardous materials transportation Transportation, Motor Carrier	35394	R909-75	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
hazardous substances Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271	R311-201	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/23
Remediation	34698 34739 34272	R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203	AMD LNR AMD	08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011	2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27
Toward at the Mater Control	34273 34269 35156	R311-206 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/33 2010-24/38 2011-17/47
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35394	R909-75	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
hazardous waste Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	35036 35038 34701 35039	R315-1 R315-2 R315-2-14 R315-3	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR	07/13/2011 07/13/2011 08/29/2011 07/13/2011	2011-15/132 2011-15/133 2011-9/41 2011-15/133
	35040 35041 35042 35043	R315-4 R315-5 R315-6 R315-7	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/13/2011 07/13/2011 07/13/2011 07/13/2011	2011-15/134 2011-15/135 2011-15/135 2011-15/136
	35044 35045 34920	R315-8 R315-9 R315-12	5YR 5YR 5YR	07/13/2011 07/13/2011 06/14/2011	2011-15/137 2011-15/137 2011-13/84
	34702 35190 35046 35047	R315-12 R315-12 R315-13 R315-14	R&R NSC 5YR 5YR	08/29/2011 09/14/2011 07/13/2011 07/13/2011	2011-9/42 Not Printed 2011-15/138 2011-15/138
	35050 35048 35049	R315-17 R315-50 R315-101	5YR 5YR 5YR	07/13/2011 07/13/2011 07/13/2011	2011-15/139 2011-15/140 2011-15/140
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35394	R909-75	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
hazing Education, Administration	34825	R277-613	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/51
health benefit plan insurance Insurance, Administration	34770	R590-261	NEW	06/30/2011	2011-10/73
health care Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34588	R398-1	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
health care facilities Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing	35025 35030 35031 35026 35021 35032 35032 35023 35023 35022 35028 35027 35024	R432-3-3 R432-35 R432-100-8 R432-200-7 R432-270 R432-300-8 R432-550-10 R432-550-10 R432-650-6 R432-700 R432-725 R432-750-8	AMD	10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011 10/01/2011	2011-15/78 2011-15/81 2011-15/82 2011-15/83 2011-15/85 2011-15/88 2011-15/99 2011-15/91 2011-15/91 2011-15/94 2011-15/97
		11.02 .00 0	<u>-</u>		_0

Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	34620	R432-1	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
ricalti, ricalti dystems improvement, Licensing					
	34621	R432-2	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34622	R432-3	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34623	R432-4	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34624	R432-5	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
			NCC		
	34625	R432-6	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34626	R432-7	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34627	R432-8	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34628	R432-9	NSC	05/03/2011	
			NSC		Not Printed
	34629	R432-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34630	R432-11	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34631	R432-12	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
		R432-13	NCC	05/03/2011	
	34632		NSC		Not Printed
	34633	R432-14	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34634	R432-16	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34635	R432-30	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34637	R432-32	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34638	R432-35	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34639	R432-40	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34640	R432-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
			NCC		
	34641	R432-101	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34642	R432-102	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34643	R432-103	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34644	R432-104	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34645	R432-105	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34646	R432-106	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34647	R432-150	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34648	R432-151	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
			NSC		
	34649	R432-152	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34650	R432-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34651	R432-201	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34652	R432-270	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34653	R432-300	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34654	R432-500	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34655	R432-550	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34656	R432-600	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34657	R432-650	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34658	R432-700	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34659	R432-750	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34660	R432-950	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34000	11432-330	NOC	03/03/2011	Not i filited
health care providers					
Insurance, Administration	35217	R590-237	5YR	09/01/2011	2011-18/87
,					
health facilities					
	0.4040	D 400 404	4440	0.4.4.4.10.0.4.4	0044 0/04
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	34318	R432-101	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/31
	34319	R432-150	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/32
	34320	R432-600	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/36
	34321	R432-700	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-2/37
	J 1 J2 I	11432-700	AIVID	04/11/2011	2011-2/31
1 10 6 110 1 1 1 1 1					
health facility administrators					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34545	R156-15	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/10
	35117	R156-15	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
	35360	R156-15	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/155
	33300	K130-13	JIK	10/13/2011	2011-21/133
health insurance					
Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and	34801	R23-23	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/105
Management					
	34803	R23-23	AMD	07/11/2011	2011 11/6
				07/11/2011	2011-11/6
Insurance, Administration	34548	R590-167	AMD	06/15/2011	2011-8/24
	34169	R590-167-4	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-22/100
	35006	R590-172-4	AMD	09/15/2011	2011-15/99
	35239	R590-172-4	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed
Transportation Operations Occupations					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	35136	R916-5	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/81
health insurance in state contracts					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	35136	R916-5	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/81
Transportation, Operations, Constituction	00100	11010-0	, MAID	10/11/2011	2011-17/01

health insurance open enrollment					
Insurance, Administration	34276	R590-259	NEW	01/25/2011	2010-24/51
	34727	R590-259	AMD	06/27/2011	2011-10/72
	35106	R590-259-9	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
	34410	R590-259-13	NSC	02/24/2011	Not Printed
health reform					
Transportation, Operations, Construction	35136	R916-5	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/81
Transportation, Operations, Constitution	00100	110100	7 WID	10/11/2011	2011 17701
<u>hearings</u>					
Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT)	35226	R195-1	5YR	09/09/2011	2011-19/65
Environmental Quality, Administration	34472	R305-6	NEW	08/31/2011	2011-6/53
	34472	R305-6	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/108
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34682	R307-103	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/9
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34696	R309-115	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/18
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34699	R311-210	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/29
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	34684	R313-17	AMD	08/31/2011	2011-9/36
	34684	R313-17	CPR	08/31/2011	2011-15/126
Environmental Quality, Solid and Hazardous Waste	34702	R315-12	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/42
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34697	R317-9	R&R	08/29/2011	2011-9/46
Labor Commission, Adjudication	34729	R602-2-1	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/78
, ,	35092	R602-2-4	AMD	09/21/2011	2011-16/45
	34732	R602-4-4	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/82
	34730	R602-7	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/84
	34731	R602-8	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/88
	01701	11002 0	7 11112	00/22/2011	2011 10/00
HEAT	25005	D405.0	AMD	10/01/2011	2044 44/47
Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT)	35005	R195-2	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/47
·g (· ·= ·· · /					
higher education					
Education, Administration	34827	R277-713	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/61
Regents (Board Of), Administration	34734	R765-604	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/101
	34905	R765-604	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
	34441	R765-608	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/93
	34980	R765-608	5YR	06/28/2011	2011-14/141
	34798	R765-609	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/94
	34721	R765-612	REP	06/30/2011	2011-10/106
	34530	R765-649	5YR	03/25/2011	2011-8/39
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	34387	R805-2	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/31
highly avalifical					
highly qualified Education, Administration	34494	R277-510	5YR	03/04/2011	2011-7/48
Eddoddon, 7 danii ilodddon	01101	11211 010	0111	00/0 1/2011	2011 1710
highway	0.10.10	D0.40 -			
Transportation Commission, Administration	34810	R940-5	NEW	09/15/2011	2011-11/100
highway finance					
Transportation, Program Development	35395	R926-5	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
highway finances		D0000	-1.75	00//0/00//	
Transportation, Program Development	35259	R926-3	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
highway planning					
Transportation, Program Development	35257	R926-2	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
history					
highways	05400	D040.0	EVD.	00/44/0044	0044 47/00
Transportation, Operations, Construction	35133	R916-3	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/99
T 1" D 1"	35135	R916-4	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/80
Transportation, Preconstruction	35398	R930-3	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
Transportation, Program Development	35257	R926-2	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
	35259	R926-3	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
	34459	R926-9	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/107

	34460	R926-9	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/89
	34955	R926-14	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/113
	34954	R926-15	NEW	08/22/2011	2011-14/118
HIPAA eligibility					
Insurance, Administration	35374	R590-236	5YR	10/25/2011	Not Printed
modianos, Administration	0007 4	11000 200	OTIC	10/20/2011	140t i iiited
hiring practices					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34743	R477-4	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/40
	34443	R477-4-12	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/27
historic preservation					
Community and Culture, History	34919	R212-8	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/83
Community and Calcard, Mictory	34716	R212-9	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/118
Tax Commission, Auditing	35144	R865-6F-14	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/59
ran commodern, radiang	34871	R865-6F-23	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/69
	34755	R865-6F-40	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/109
historic sites	0.4747	D040.0	EVD.	04/00/0044	0044 40444
Community and Culture, History	34717	R212-6	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/117
	34534	R212-6	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-8/16
	34919	R212-8	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/83
historical society					
Community and Culture, History	34918	R212-3	5YR	06/14/2011	2011-13/83
•					
HIV/AIDS					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35373	R388-803	5YR	10/21/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	05000	D000 005	5\ (D	40/40/0044	N (D) ()
Harlin Fridamialana ad Labaratan Orașia	35368	R388-805	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	34568	R388-803	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	34570	R388-805	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	04070	11000 000	1100	00/00/2011	140t i iiited
<u>holidays</u>					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34745	R477-7	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/45
	34996	R477-7	AMD	09/03/2011	2011-14/62
home school					
Education, Administration	35378	R277-604	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
Eddodion, Administration	00070	11277 004	OTIC	10/21/2011	140t i illitod
honey					
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	34558	R68-21-2	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
horoco					
horses Agriculture and Food, Horse Racing Commission	35192	R52-7	EXT	08/29/2011	2011-18/91
(Utah)	00102	1102 7	LXI	00/20/2011	2011 10/01
	35193	R52-7	5YR	08/30/2011	2011-18/85
hospital	25224	D200 200	EVD.	00/44/0044	2044 40/05
Health, Administration	35234 35235	R380-200 R380-210	5YR 5YR	09/14/2011 09/14/2011	2011-19/65 2011-19/66
	30230	K300-210	STK	09/14/2011	2011-19/00
hospitals					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34566	R386-705	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Epidemiology					
HOT lanes		D0.45 :	5) (5)	00/0-1	
Transportation Commission, Administration	34461	R940-1	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/108
	34462	R940-1	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/91
hot enringe					
hot springs Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34578	R392-303	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services	34370	11084-303	NOU	03/03/2011	INOL FIIILEU
Environmental octations					

hotels Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34583	R392-502	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
hours of business Labor Commission, Administration	35125 35126	R600-2 R600-2	EMR AMD	09/06/2011 10/11/2011	2011-17/87 2011-17/54
housing Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair Housing	35314	R608-1	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161
housing development Community and Culture, Olene Walker Housing Trust	34463	R235-1	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/101
Fund	34455	R235-1	AMD	04/27/2011	2011-6/51
human services Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	34212	R501-21	AMD	01/24/2011	2010-22/81
Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	34710	R539-1	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
<u>hybrid vehicles</u> Transportation, Program Development	34765	R926-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/113
identification card Public Safety, Driver License	34724 34805	R708-41-3 R708-41-3	AMD AMD	07/06/2011 07/12/2011	2011-10/97 2011-11/82
illegal drug operation Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34585	R392-600	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
immunization data reporting Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Epidemiology	34567	R386-800	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
immunizations Health, Community and Family Health Services, Immunization	34587	R396-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
implements of husbandry Transportation, Motor Carrier	35391	R909-1	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
import requirements Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34343	R58-1	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-3/7
improvement Education, Administration	35165 35339	R277-406 R277-406-4	NEW NSC	10/11/2011 10/31/2011	2011-17/28 Not Printed
improvement projects Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	34693	R918-5	NEW	06/07/2011	2011-9/107
income Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34229	R414-303-11	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-23/52
Reimbursement Policy	34556	R414-304	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/64
independent foster care adolescent Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34229	R414-303-11	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-23/52
indoor air pollution Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34584	R392-510	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services	34733	R392-510	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-10/24

industrial waste					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34437	R317-1-7	AMD	04/13/2011	2011-5/26
	35082	R317-1-7	AMD	10/04/2011	2011-15/77
industry					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35287	R313-36	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/70
Environmental Quality, Natiation Control	33207	1313-30	JIK	03/23/2011	2011-20/10
infants					
Health, Community and Family Health Services, WIC	34593	R406-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Services					
	34594	R406-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34595	R406-201	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34596	R406-202	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34597	R406-301	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC	35084	R406-100	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/22
Services	25005	D400 000	AMD	40/00/0044	2011 10/21
	35085	R406-200	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/24
	35086	R406-202-1	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/26
information technology					
Technology Services, Administration	34440	R895-11	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/118
roominotogy convictor, riaminotication			•	02/ 10/2011	2011 0/110
injury					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34508	R386-703	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/48
Epidemiology					
	34565	R386-703	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
injury prevention	05005	D000 040	E) (D)	00/44/0044	0044 40/00
Health, Administration	35235	R380-210	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/66
inmate transportation					
Corrections, Administration	34850	R251-709	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
Corrections, Administration	04000	11201 700	1100	00/14/2011	Not i inited
inmate visiting					
Corrections, Administration	34848	R251-706	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35273	R251-706	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
<u>inmates</u>					
Corrections, Administration	34771	R251-702	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/131
	34845	R251-702	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34848	R251-706	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35273	R251-706	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
inspections					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34906	R58-20	EMR	06/07/2011	2011-13/79
Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	34488	R68-7	5YR	03/02/2011	2011-7/44
9	34430	R68-7	AMD	06/02/2011	2011-5/2
	34711	R68-7	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/10
	34456	R68-7-10	NSC	06/02/2011	Not Printed
	34498	R68-7-10	AMD	06/02/2011	2011-7/2
	34345	R68-8	5YR	01/05/2011	2011-3/55
Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	35177	R70-920	5YR	08/22/2011	2011-18/85
	35127	R70-930	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/89
	35128	R70-940	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/90
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35008	R313-12	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/129
	35010 35012	R313-16	5YR 5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131 2011-15/132
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35012 35393	R313-18 R909-17	EXT	07/07/2011 11/01/2011	Not Printed
Tanoportation, motor ourner	50000	7.000-17	<u>-/\(\)</u>	11/01/2011	. TOUT THINGU
insurance					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34442	R477-6	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/29
3 , 1 - 11111	34744	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/41
Insurance, Administration	34478	R590-144	5YR	03/01/2011	2011-6/105
	34312	R590-148-24	AMD	02/08/2011	2011-1/27
	34896	R590-149	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/51
	34236	R590-152	AMD	01/20/2011	2010-23/57

-					
	34477	R590-177	5YR	03/01/2011	2011-6/105
	34259	R590-186	AMD	02/10/2011	2010-24/47
	34768	R590-203	AMD	06/30/2011	2011-10/66
insurance certificate of authority					
Insurance, Administration	34714	R590-208	5YR	04/25/2011	2011-10/119
insurance continuing education					
Insurance, Administration	34953	R590-142	R&R	08/23/2011	2011-14/64
	35180	R590-142-3	NSC	09/14/2011	Not Printed
Secure and beautiful to a fit along					
insurance health benefit plans	05000	DE00 000	NIENA/	40/07/0044	0044 40/44
Insurance, Administration	35202	R590-263	NEW	10/27/2011	2011-18/44
incurance internet portal					
insurance internet portal Insurance, Administration	34875	R590-256-1	NSC	06/23/2011	Not Printed
insurance, Auministration	34073	N390-230-1	NOC	00/23/2011	NOI FIIILEU
insurance law					
Insurance, Administration	34931	R590-99	AMD	08/09/2011	2011-13/66
modranoc, raminotration	34175	R590-133	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-22/98
	35108	R590-178	5YR	08/03/2011	2010-22/90
	34769	R590-192	AMD	06/30/2011	2011-10/61
	34485	R590-200	5YR	03/01/2011	2011-6/106
	34921	R590-206	5YR	06/15/2011	2011-13/84
	34892	R590-207	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/54
	35215	R590-207	5YR	09/01/2011	2011-18/86
insurance law privacy					
Insurance, Administration	35220	R590-210	5YR	09/01/2011	2011-18/87
interest buy-downs				0=10110011	0011 0100
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34552	R309-700-5	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/22
international baccalaureate					
	24020	D077 740	DED	07/11/2011	2011 11/56
Education, Administration	34829	R277-710	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/56
Internet facilitators					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34237	R156-83-306	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/14
Confinence, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34544				
		R156-83-306	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/15
	34913	R156-83-306	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
Internet ratings					
Commerce, Consumer Protection	35119	R152-1a	5YR	08/09/2011	2011-17/91
Commerce, Condumer Protection	00110	11102 10	OTIC	00/00/2011	2011 17701
IT bid committee					
Technology Services, Administration	34722	R895-5	5YR	04/27/2011	2011-10/120
	•		•	0	
IT standards					
Technology Services, Administration	34722	R895-5	5YR	04/27/2011	2011-10/120
juvenile courts					
Education, Administration	34429	R277-709	AMD	04/08/2011	2011-5/17
knowledge test					
Public Safety, Driver License	34804	R708-46	NEW	07/12/2011	2011-11/85
, ,					
labor					
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor,	35312	R610-1	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161
Labor					
	35311	R610-2	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/162
	35313	R610-3	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/162
			* * * *		· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
labor commission					
Labor Commission, Administration	35125	R600-2	EMR	09/06/2011	2011-17/87
	35126	R600-2	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/54
	35093	R600-3	NEW	09/21/2011	2011-17/34
	00000	11000-0	1 A T A A	0012 1120 11	2011-10/40

laboratories Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory Improvement	35111	R444-14	5YR	08/04/2011	2011-17/95
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Laboratory Improvement	35110 34670	R444-14 R444-14	AMD NSC	10/12/2011 05/03/2011	2011-17/52 Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Laboratory Services	34667	R438-13	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
laboratory animals Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Laboratory Services	34667	R438-13	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
<u>lakebed</u> Transportation Commission, Administration	34810	R940-5	NEW	09/15/2011	2011-11/100
<u>land exchanges</u> Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34436	R652-80	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116
land manager Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34559	R307-204	AMD	07/07/2011	2011-9/14
land sale School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35233	R850-140	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/67
landscape architects Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35112	R156-53	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/12
<u>law</u> Public Safety, Fire Marshal	34242 34836	R710-9 R710-9	AMD AMD	01/09/2011 07/08/2011	2010-23/58 2011-11/92
law enforcement Public Safety, Highway Patrol	34255 34895	R714-600 R714-600	R&R AMD	01/24/2011 08/01/2011	2010-24/61 2011-12/66
law enforcement officers Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	35321	R728-408	EXT	10/11/2011	2011-21/167
<u>leadership</u> Education, Administration	35168	R277-530	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/34
<u>leafleting</u> Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	35318 35319	R131-10 R131-11	EXT EXT	10/06/2011 10/06/2011	2011-21/167 2011-21/167
<u>leave benefits</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	34745 34996	R477-7 R477-7	AMD AMD	07/01/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/45 2011-14/62
legal aid Corrections, Administration	34863	R251-707	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/40
<u>legitimation</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	35118	R436-5	5YR	08/08/2011	2011-17/94
license Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, Criminal Identification	35282 34705	R313-19 R722-310-8	5YR NSC	09/23/2011 05/25/2011	2011-20/67 Not Printed
	34799 35139	R722-330 R722-330	EMR R&R	05/10/2011 10/12/2011	2011-11/118 2011-17/54
license certificate Public Safety, Driver License	34724 34805	R708-41-3 R708-41-3	AMD AMD	07/06/2011 07/12/2011	2011-10/97 2011-11/82

license plates					
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	34686	R873-22M-27	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/103
	34877	R873-22M-31	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/76
	34878	R873-22M-37	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/77
licenses					
Education, Administration	34334	R277-520	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/22
licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34885	R156-1	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/12
	35096	R156-1	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	34323	R156-1-102	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/7
	34396 35034	R156-3a R156-3a	5YR AMD	01/31/2011 09/08/2011	2011-4/35 2011-15/45
	35293	R156-9	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-15/45
	34499	R156-9a	5YR	03/10/2011	2011-20/03
	34496	R156-9a	NSC	04/06/2011	Not Printed
	34545	R156-15	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/10
	35117	R156-15	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
	35360	R156-15	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/155
	35017	R156-15A	NEW	09/12/2011	2011-15/48
	35231	R156-15A-103	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed
	34887	R156-17b-310	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/22
	34888	R156-39a	REP	07/26/2011	2011-12/25
	35160 34983	R156-40 R156-47b	5YR	08/15/2011 08/23/2011	2011-17/92
	34282	R156-50	AMD NSC	01/06/2011	2011-14/9 Not Printed
	35112	R156-53	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/12
	35158	R156-54	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/16
	34470	R156-55a	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/35
	35013	R156-55a	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/57
	35308	R156-55a	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/156
	35014	R156-55b	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/60
	35306	R156-55b	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/157
	35015	R156-55c	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/64
	35307	R156-55c	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/158
	34338 35230	R156-55c-102 R156-55c-302c	AMD NSC	02/24/2011 09/30/2011	2011-2/10 Not Printed
	34673	R156-55e-303a		04/27/2011	Not Printed
	35016	R156-56	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/68
	35292	R156-57	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/66
	34310	R156-60a	AMD	02/10/2011	2011-1/6
	34952	R156-60b	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/13
	34339	R156-60c	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/12
	34395	R156-60d	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/37
	34370	R156-63a	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/12
	34360 34542	R156-63a-302f R156-63b	NSC AMD	01/26/2011 05/26/2011	Not Printed 2011-8/11
	34504	R156-67	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-8/11
	34283	R156-69	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/8
	34500	R156-69	5YR	03/10/2011	2011-7/46
	35370	R156-71	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
	34543	R156-72	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/14
	35371	R156-72	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
	34503	R156-73	5YR	03/14/2011	2011-7/47
	35372	R156-75	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
	35159 34912	R156-77	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/93 2011-13/4
	34237	R156-78 R156-83-306	AMD AMD	08/08/2011 01/10/2011	2011-13/4 2010-23/14
	34544	R156-83-306	AMD	05/26/2011	2010-23/14
	34913	R156-83-306	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
Commerce, Real Estate	34431	R162-2c	AMD	05/10/2011	2011-5/13
•	34907	R162-2c	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/6
	35137	R162-2c-102	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/19
	34225	R162-2c-201	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/16
	34986	R162-2c-202	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/16

Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	34226 34227 35134 34737 34987 35174 34908 34909 34910 34911 34738 34988 34942 35012 35287 34279	R162-2c-203 R162-2c-204 R162-2c-204 R162-2c-401 R162-2f-102 R162-2f-102 R162-2f-401a R162-2f-403 R162-2f-407 R162-2f-407 R162-102 R313-18 R313-36 R359-1-102	AMD AMD NSC AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD SSC AMD AMD AMD SSC AMD SSC AMD SSC AMD SSC AMD SSC AMD AMD SSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD	01/08/2011 01/08/2011 10/11/2011 05/25/2011 08/22/2011 09/15/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/17/2011 08/22/2011 11/01/2011 07/07/2011 09/23/2011	2010-23/19 2010-23/23 2011-17/21 Not Printed 2011-14/18 Not Printed 2011-13/8 2011-13/10 2011-13/12 2011-13/14 Not Printed 2011-14/20 2011-14/23 2011-15/132 2011-20/70 2010-24/41
Athletic Commission	34407 34366 34408 34901 34278 34482 34483 34484 34900	R359-1-301 R359-1-501 R359-1-501 R359-1-501 R359-1-506 R359-1-511 R359-1-512 R359-1-515	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	03/28/2011 03/28/2011 03/28/2011 07/26/2011 01/31/2011 04/26/2011 04/26/2011 07/26/2011 07/26/2011	2011-4/18 2011-4/19 2011-4/21 2011-12/43 2010-24/42 2011-6/76 2011-6/78 2011-6/79
Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing Public Safety, Driver License Transportation, Operations, Aeronautics	34212 34399 35328	R501-21 R708-18 R914-2	AMD 5YR NSC	01/31/2011 01/31/2011 10/31/2011	2010-22/81 2011-4/46 Not Printed
licensing and certification Commerce, Real Estate	34917 34917 35090	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-304d	NEW CPR AMD	11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011	2011-13/16 2011-19/54 2011-16/17
life insurance	34026	R590-93	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-18/59
Insurance, Administration	34026	R590-93	CPR	01/10/2011	2010-22/116
life jackets	34422	R651-219	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/111
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34514	R651-219	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/14
life sciences Governor, Economic Development	34929	R357-6	EMR	06/15/2011	2011-13/80
	34930	R357-6	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/65
Life with Dignity Order Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	35029	R432-31	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-15/79
	34636	R432-31	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
<u>limited-term driver license</u> Public Safety, Driver License	34804	R708-46	NEW	07/12/2011	2011-11/85
limited-term license certificate Public Safety, Driver License	34724	R708-41-3	AMD	07/06/2011	2011-10/97
	34805	R708-41-3	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-11/82
liquefied petroleum gas	34520	R710-6	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/38
Public Safety, Fire Marshal	34487	R710-6-4	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/84
livestock Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry Agriculture and Food, Marketing and Development	34694	R58-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-9/2
	34914	R58-11-2	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
	34489	R65-8	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/44

loop origination					
loan origination Commerce, Real Estate	34431 34907 35137 34225 34986 34226 34227 35134 34737	R162-2c R162-2c-102 R162-2c-201 R162-2c-202 R162-2c-203 R162-2c-204 R162-2c-204 R162-2c-401	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	05/10/2011 08/08/2011 10/11/2011 01/08/2011 08/22/2011 01/08/2011 01/08/2011 10/11/2011 05/25/2011	2011-5/13 2011-13/6 2011-17/19 2010-23/16 2011-14/16 2010-23/19 2010-23/23 2011-17/21 Not Printed
	34987	R162-2c-401	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/18
loans Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34552 34553	R309-700-5 R309-705-6	AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-9/22 2011-9/25
lobbyist Lieutenant Governor, Elections	34784	R623-1-4	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/70
long-term care Corrections, Administration	34858	R251-114	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
loss recovery Transportation, Administration	35138	R907-63	5YR	08/11/2011	2011-17/98
MACT Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34428	R307-214	AMD	06/01/2011	2011-5/20
mailboxes Transportation, Preconstruction	35397	R930-1	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
maintenance Transportation, Operations, Maintenance	34693	R918-5	NEW	06/07/2011	2011-9/107
mammography Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	35285 34660	R313-28 R432-950	5YR NSC	09/23/2011 05/03/2011	2011-20/69 Not Printed
management Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34435	R652-41	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116
marriage and family therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34952	R156-60b	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/13
massage apprentice Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34983	R156-47b	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/9
massage therapist Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34983	R156-47b	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/9
massage therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34983	R156-47b	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/9
mathematics Education, Administration	34999 34833	R277-717 R277-717	5YR REP	06/30/2011 07/11/2011	2011-14/139 2011-11/65
media Corrections, Administration	34857	R251-106	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/31
mediation Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34888	R156-39a	REP	07/26/2011	2011-12/25
Medicaid Health, Health Care Financing	34147 34147	R410-14 R410-14	R&R CPR	04/25/2011 04/25/2011	2010-21/19 2011-6/96

Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34228	R414-1	AMD	01/19/2011	2010-23/49
remodification of oney	34315	R414-1-5	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/20
	34523	R414-1-5	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/18
	34938	R414-1-5	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/53
	34992	R414-1-29	EMR	07/01/2011	2011-14/133
	34993	R414-1-29	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/54
	34893	R414-3A-6	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-12/46
	34894	R414-4A	REP	08/01/2011	2011-12/47
	34524	R414-14	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/9
	34994	R414-14	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/55
	34509	R414-14A	AMD	05/16/2011	2011-7/5
	34995	R414-22	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/56
	34939	R414-54	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/60
	34316	R414-54-3	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/21
	34525	R414-54-3	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-1/21
	34940	R414-59	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/61
	34317	R414-59-4	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/22
	34526	R414-59-4	AMD	05/25/2011	2011-8/23
	34314	R414-61	AMD	04/05/2011	2011-1/23
	34683	R414-305	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/80
	35100	R414-308	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/27
	35336	R414-320	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/159
	34767	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/26
	34267	R414-501	AMD	04/05/2011	2010-24/44
	34562	R414-501-3	AMD	06/07/2011	2011-9/92
	34766	R414-504	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/92
Lluman Caminas Dassusmu Caminas					
Human Services, Recovery Services	34490	R527-800	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/49
	34521	R527-936	5YR	03/17/2011	2011-8/35
medical discount program					
Insurance, Administration	34236	R590-152	AMD	01/20/2011	2010-23/57
medical examiner					
Health, Medical Examiner	34671	R448-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
,	34672	R448-20	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
medical laboratories					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Laboratory	35107	R444-1	5YR	08/03/2011	2011-17/94
Improvement	33107	11444-1	3110	00/03/2011	2011-11/34
	0.4000	D444.4	NSC	05/00/0044	Net Drinted
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34668	R444-1	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Laboratory Improvement	0.1000	5		0=10010011	
	34669	R444-11	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
medical malpractice					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34215	R156-78B	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/4
medical records					
Corrections, Administration	34856	R251-102	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/30
,					
medically underserved					
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care	34661	R434-30	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
and Rural Health	34001	17434-30	NSC	03/03/2011	NOL FIIILEU
and Rural Health	0.4000	D404 40	NOO	05/00/0044	Net Deleted
	34662	R434-40	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
mental health					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-60c	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/12
Corrections, Administration	34861	R251-109	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	34720	R525-8	5YR	04/26/2011	2011-10/118
Health, State Hospital					
, r					
mental retardation					
Health, Community and Family Health Services,	34591	R398-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Children with Special Health Care Needs	3-100 I	11000-10	1100	30/00/2011	NOCE THROU
Official with Special Fleath Care Needs					

-					
meth lab contractor certification Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34700	R311-500-9	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/35
methadone programs Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	34540	R523-21	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/34
methamphetamine decontamination Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34585	R392-600	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
midwife Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35159	R156-77	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/93
migrant labor Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34582	R392-501	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
migratory birds Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35171 35213	R657-9 R657-9	5YR AMD	08/16/2011 10/24/2011	2011-18/88 2011-18/54
mineral resources Tax Commission, Auditing	34970	R865-14W-1	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/88
minerals reclamation Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Non-Coal	35185 34473 35184 34474 35186 34475 35187	R647-1-106 R647-2 R647-2-111 R647-3 R647-3 R647-4-101 R647-4-118	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/26/2011 05/25/2011 10/26/2011 05/25/2011 10/26/2011 05/25/2011 10/26/2011	2011-18/47 2011-6/80 2011-18/50 2011-6/82 2011-18/51 2011-6/83 2011-18/53
minimum standards Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34394	R652-122	NEW	04/28/2011	2011-4/23
minority education Education, Administration	34999 34833	R277-717 R277-717	5YR REP	06/30/2011 07/11/2011	2011-14/139 2011-11/65
minors Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Labor	35312	R610-1	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161
Laboi	35311 35313	R610-2 R610-3	5YR 5YR	10/05/2011 10/05/2011	2011-21/162 2011-21/162
mobile homes Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34581	R392-402	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
motels Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34583	R392-502	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
mothers Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	34493	R436-3	NSC	04/06/2011	Not Printed
motion picture Governor, Economic Development	34762	R357-5	NEW	06/30/2011	2011-10/22
motor carrier Public Safety, Highway Patrol	34255 34895	R714-600 R714-600	R&R AMD	01/24/2011 08/01/2011	2010-24/61 2011-12/66

motor fuel Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services Tax Commission, Auditing	35128 35146 34965 34966 34872	R70-940 R865-13G-10 R865-13G-13 R865-13G-15 R865-13G-16	5YR AMD AMD AMD AMD	08/11/2011 10/13/2011 08/25/2011 08/25/2011 08/11/2011	2011-17/90 2011-17/61 2011-14/86 2011-14/87 2011-12/70
motor vehicle record Public Safety, Driver License	34374 34373	R708-44 R708-44	5YR NSC	01/20/2011 02/14/2011	2011-4/50 Not Printed
motor vehicle safety Public Safety, Highway Patrol	34285 34286	R714-160	NEW NEW	02/09/2011 02/09/2011	2011-1/37 2011-1/53
motor vehicles	34287	R714-161 R714-162	NEW	02/08/2011	2011-1/59
Commerce, Administration	34761 34735	R151-14 R151-14-3	5YR NSC	05/02/2011 05/25/2011	2011-10/117 Not Printed
Public Safety, Driver License Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	34401 34686 34877 34878	R708-20 R873-22M-27 R873-22M-31 R873-22M-37	5YR AMD AMD AMD	01/31/2011 06/23/2011 08/11/2011 08/11/2011	2011-4/47 2011-9/103 2011-12/76 2011-12/77
motorboat noise Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34356	R651-222	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/58
motorcycles Commerce, Administration	34736	R151-35-3	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
nail technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34982	R156-11a	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/5
national register Community and Culture, History	34717 34534	R212-6 R212-6	5YR AMD	04/26/2011 08/11/2011	2011-10/117 2011-8/16
natural resources Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34435	R652-41	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/116
naturopathic physician Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35370	R156-71	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
naturopaths Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35370	R156-71	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
negative options Commerce, Consumer Protection	35121	R152-11	5YR	08/09/2011	2011-17/91
neuter Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34957	R58-24	NEW	08/26/2011	2011-14/4
new source review Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34557	R307-210	5YR	04/06/2011	2011-9/118
new state revenue Governor, Economic Development	34762 34929	R357-5 R357-6	NEW EMR	06/30/2011 06/15/2011	2011-10/22 2011-13/80
newborn hearing screening Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34589	R398-2	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
newborn screening Health, Community and Family Health Services, Children with Special Health Care Needs	34588	R398-1	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed

notice of commencement					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35102	R156-38b	AMD	09/26/2011	2011-16/11
•	35290	R156-38b-502	NSC	10/11/2011	Not Printed
notice of completion					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35102	R156-38b	AMD	09/26/2011	2011-16/11
	35290	R156-38b-502	NSC	10/11/2011	Not Printed
notification	0.10.10	5050 440		00/0=/00//	
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34313	R652-140	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/30
	34763	R652-150	NEW	06/21/2011	2011-10/95
nual a an man di aim a					
nuclear medicine	35286	R313-32	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	33200	K313-32	SIK	09/23/2011	2011-20/09
nursing facility					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	34767	R414-401-3	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/26
Reimbursement Policy	34707	11414-401-0	AIVID	0770172011	2011-10/20
rembursement i oney					
nutrition					
Health, Community and Family Health Services, WIC	34593	R406-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Services	0.000			00/00/2011	
	34594	R406-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34595	R406-201	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34596	R406-202	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34597	R406-301	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC	35084	R406-100	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/22
Services					
	35085	R406-200	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/24
	35086	R406-202-1	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/26
occupational licensing					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34885	R156-1	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/12
	35096	R156-1	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	34323	R156-1-102	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/7
	34397	R156-46b	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/36
	34469	R156-46b	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/33
	34712	R156-46b	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34886	R156-46b	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/27
	35095	R156-46b-403	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
	34470	R156-55a	AMD	04/25/2011	2011-6/35
	35013	R156-55a	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/57
	35308	R156-55a	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/156
	35014	R156-55b	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/60
	35306	R156-55b	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/157
	35015	R156-55c	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/64
	35307	R156-55c	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/158
	34338	R156-55c-102	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/10
	35230	R156-55c-302c		09/30/2011	Not Printed
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	35372	R156-75	5YR	10/20/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34978	R317-11	5YR	06/27/2011	2011-14/140
accupational actaty and be title					
occupational safety and health	24724	D602.0	AMD	06/00/0044	2011 10/00
Labor Commission, Adjudication	34731	R602-8	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/88
off road vehicles					
Commerce, Administration	34736	R151-35-3	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
Commerce, Administration	0-1100	11101-00-0	1100	03/23/2011	TAOL I HIILEU
off-highway vehicles					
Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34531	R651-401	5YR	03/28/2011	2011-8/36
	34416	R651-401-2	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/39
	34532	R651-405	5YR	03/28/2011	2011-8/37
	34533	R651-406	5YR	03/28/2011	2011-8/37
	34446	R651-601-15	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/40
	- · · · •		: -:	2 3 23 11	_00,10

off-premise Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	35037	R523-24	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/141
off-premises Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	35191	R523-24	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/30
offender employment Corrections, Administration	34859	R251-301	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
offenders Corrections, Administration	34844	R251-401	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
oil and gas law Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Oil and Gas	34551	R649-10	5YR	04/04/2011	2011-9/120
Olene Walker Housing Loan Fund Community and Culture, Olene Walker Housing Trust Fund	34463	R235-1	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/101
	34455	R235-1	AMD	04/27/2011	2011-6/51
online prescribing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34237 34544 34913	R156-83-306 R156-83-306 R156-83-306	AMD AMD NSC	01/10/2011 05/26/2011 06/30/2011	2010-23/14 2011-8/15 Not Printed
open burning Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34868	R307-202	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
opening and closing dates Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance Target (HEAT)	35005	R195-2	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/47
operation and maintenance Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34244 34244	R309-520 R309-520	AMD CPR	05/09/2011 05/09/2011	2010-24/8 2011-7/33
operator certification Environmental Quality, Water Quality	35203	R317-10	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/11
orders Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35011	R313-17	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131
out-of-home care Human Services, Child and Family Services	34471	R512-308	5YR	02/28/2011	2011-6/104
outpatient treatment programs Human Services, Administration, Administrative Services, Licensing	34212	R501-21	AMD	01/24/2011	2010-22/81
overtime Human Resource Management, Administration	34746 34997	R477-8 R477-8	AMD AMD	09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/50 2011-14/63
ozone Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34351 34775 34350 34349 34349 34348	R307-110-17 R307-110-17 R307-110-28 R307-328 R307-328 R307-342	AMD NSC AMD AMD CPR REP	05/04/2011 06/01/2011 04/07/2011 06/07/2011 06/07/2011 06/07/2011	2011-3/25 Not Printed 2011-3/26 2011-3/28 2011-9/114 2011-3/32
parks Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34382 34864 34386	R651-201 R651-201-6 R651-205	5YR AMD 5YR	01/26/2011 07/27/2011 01/26/2011	2011-4/39 2011-12/56 2011-4/41

	04050	DCE4 000	EVD.	04/44/0044	2044 2/57
	34353	R651-206	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/57
	34865	R651-206-2	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/57
	34355	R651-215	5YR	01/11/2011	2011-3/57
	34511	R651-215	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/11
	34420	R651-217	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/110
	34513	R651-217-2	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/13
	34422	R651-219	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/111
	34514	R651-219	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/14
	34424	R651-221	5YR	02/10/2011	2011-5/112
	34515	R651-221	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/15
	34446	R651-601-15	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/40
	34889	R651-606-5	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/60
	34507	R651-608-1	AMD	05/09/2011	2011-7/17
	34377	R651-611	5YR	01/24/2011	2011-4/44
	34364	R651-611	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-3/37
	34380	R651-611	NSC	04/11/2011	Not Printed
	34890	R651-611-3	AMD	07/27/2011	2011-12/61
	34090	N031-011-3	AIVID	0112112011	2011-12/01
naralaga					
parolees Corrections, Administration	34838	R251-103	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
partialpation					
participation	05070	D077 004	E)/D	40/07/0044	Net Debete d
Education, Administration	35378	R277-604	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
patient safety					
Health, Administration	35234	R380-200	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/65
	35235	R380-210	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/66
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34566	R386-705	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Epidemiology					
<u> Брастионову</u>					
patriotic education					
	04040	D077 475	AMD	07/44/0044	0044 44/07
Education, Administration	34816	R277-475	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/27
<u>PCN</u>					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	35336	R414-320	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/159
Reimbursement Policy					
penalties					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35009	R313-14	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/130
Environmental addity, radiation control	00000	11010 11	0111	0170172011	2011 10/100
nor diam allowanees					
per diem allowances	0.4704	D0F 7	AMD	07/04/0044	0044 40/0
Administrative Services, Finance	34764	R25-7	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/6
<u>permits</u>					
Transportation, Motor Carrier, Ports of Entry	34453	R912-8	5YR	02/17/2011	2011-6/107
	34454	R912-8	NSC	03/10/2011	Not Printed
personal property					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	34879	R884-24P-8	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/78
Tax Commission, 1 Toporty Tax					
	34880	R884-24P-14	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/79
	34971	R884-24P-17	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/90
	35149	R884-24P-28	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/64
	35150	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/65
	34972	R884-24P-34	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/91
	34883	R884-24P-35	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34881	R884-24P-41	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/80
	35151	R884-24P-42	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-12/00
	35152	R884-24P-57	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-17/75
	34759	R884-24P-64	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	35183	R884-24P-71	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-18/79
	34973	R884-24P-72	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-14/92
personnel management					
Human Resource Management, Administration	34741	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/33
, ranning and ranning an	34442	R477-6	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/29
	34744	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-3/29
	34747	R477-9	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/53

	34750 34751	R477-13 R477-14	AMD AMD	07/01/2011 07/01/2011	2011-10/56 2011-10/57
	01701		,B	0770172011	2011 10/01
pesticides Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	34488 34430	R68-7 R68-7	5YR AMD	03/02/2011 06/02/2011	2011-7/44 2011-5/2
	34711	R68-7	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-10/10
	34456	R68-7-10	NSC	06/02/2011	Not Printed
	34498	R68-7-10	AMD	06/02/2011	2011-7/2
<u>petroleum</u> Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34270	R311-200	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/19
	34271	R311-201	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/23
	34739	R311-201-11	LNR	05/01/2011	2011-10/123
	34272 34275	R311-203 R311-205	AMD AMD	02/14/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/27 2010-24/30
	34273	R311-206	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/33
	34274	R311-207	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/35
	35155	R311-207	AMD	10/17/2011	2011-17/42
	34740 34269	R311-207-9	LNR	05/01/2011	2011-10/123
	34269 35156	R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD	02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/38 2011-17/47
Tax Commission, Auditing	35147	R865-15O-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/62
and the large tenderal tenderal					
petroleum industries Tax Commission, Auditing	35147	R865-15O-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/62
<u>pets</u> Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34957	R58-24	NEW	08/26/2011	2011-14/4
<u>pharmacies</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34887	R156-17b-310	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/22
<u>pharmacists</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34887	R156-17b-310	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/22
physically handicapped					
Public Service Commission, Administration	34760	R746-343-15	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-10/100
physicians					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care	34504 34664	R156-67 R434-100	5YR NSC	03/14/2011 05/03/2011	2011-7/46 Not Printed
and Rural Health	34004	K434-100	NGC	03/03/2011	Not Filited
pilot programs					
Education, Administration	34922	R277-405	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/42
pipelines					
Public Service Commission, Administration	35317	R746-409	5YR	10/06/2011	2011-21/164
•					
plant disease Agriculture and Food, Plant Industry	34412	R68-18	5YR	02/08/2011	2011-5/107
righteditare and rood, riant industry	04412	1100 10	OTT	02/00/2011	2011 0/10/
plumbers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35015 35307	R156-55c	AMD 5YR	09/12/2011 10/04/2011	2011-15/64 2011-21/158
	34338	R156-55c R156-55c-102	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/10
	35230	R156-55c-302c		09/30/2011	Not Printed
and the second transport					
plumbing Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35015	R156-55c	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/64
Commerce, Occupational and Froiessional Licensing	35307	R156-55c	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-15/64
	34338	R156-55c-102	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/10
	35230	R156-55c-302c	NSC	09/30/2011	Not Printed

B1110					
PM10 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34351 34775 34350	R307-110-17 R307-110-17 R307-110-28	AMD NSC AMD	05/04/2011 06/01/2011 04/07/2011	2011-3/25 Not Printed 2011-3/26
PM2.5 Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34351 34775 34350	R307-110-17 R307-110-17 R307-110-28	AMD NSC AMD	05/04/2011 06/01/2011 04/07/2011	2011-3/25 Not Printed 2011-3/26
policies Education, Administration	34825	R277-613	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/51
<u>policy</u> Education, Administration	34821	R277-495	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/41
POLST Health, Family Health and Preparedness, Licensing Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	35029 34636	R432-31 R432-31	AMD NSC	10/01/2011 05/03/2011	2011-15/79 Not Printed
pools Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	35113	R392-302	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34577	R392-302	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
postal service Transportation, Preconstruction	35397	R930-1	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
posting notices Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	35318	R131-10	EXT	10/06/2011	2011-21/167
powersport vehicles Commerce, Administration	34736	R151-35-3	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
<u>preliminary notice</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	g 35102 35290	R156-38b R156-38b-502	AMD NSC	09/26/2011 10/11/2011	2011-16/11 Not Printed
prelitigation Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	g 34215	R156-78B	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/4
<u>preneed funeral arrangement</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	g 35293	R156-9	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/65
<u>prequalification</u> Transportation, Operations, Construction	35131 35132	R916-2 R916-2	5YR AMD	08/11/2011 10/11/2011	2011-17/99 2011-17/78
prescription drug plans Insurance, Administration	34713	R590-235	5YR	04/25/2011	2011-10/120
<u>preservation</u> Administrative Services, Facilities Construction and Management	34802	R23-31	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/8
<u>press</u> Corrections, Administration	35267 34857	R251-106 R251-106	EXT AMD	09/19/2011 10/12/2011	2011-20/77 2011-12/31
<u>primary disinfectants</u> Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34244 34244	R309-520 R309-520	AMD CPR	05/09/2011 05/09/2011	2010-24/8 2011-7/33
primary health care Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health	34661	R434-30	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed

prisons					
prisons Corrections, Administration	35267	R251-106	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/77
Odrections, Administration	34857	R251-106	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/31
	35268	R251-107	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-12/31
	34904	R251-107	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-20/77
	34771	R251-702	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-13/34
	34845	R251-702 R251-702	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
			NSC		
	34846	R251-703	EXT	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35270	R251-703		09/19/2011	2011-20/77
	35272	R251-705	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
	34962	R251-705	AMD NSC	10/12/2011	2011-14/50
	34848 35273	R251-706		06/14/2011	Not Printed
		R251-706	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
	34863 34772	R251-707 R251-708	AMD 5YR	10/12/2011 05/03/2011	2011-12/40 2011-11/132
	34849 34850	R251-708 R251-709	NSC NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
				06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34903	R251-710	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-13/40
	34773	R251-711	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/132
	34851	R251-711	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34528	R251-712	5YR	03/24/2011	2011-8/31
	34852	R251-712	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
privacy					
privacy Technology Services, Administration	34723	R895-8	5YR	04/27/2011	2011-10/121
reciniology Services, Administration	34723	1095-0	JIK	04/21/2011	2011-10/121
private investigators					
Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical	34799	R722-330	EMR	05/10/2011	2011-11/118
Services, Criminal Identification	01700	11,22 000	Limit	00/10/2011	2011 11/110
Corvideo, Criminal Identification	35139	R722-330	R&R	10/12/2011	2011-17/54
	00100	11,22 000	TOTA	10/12/2011	2011 11701
private landowners					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35214	R657-56	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/74
Tatara. Tooda. 555, Tilliamo Tooda. 555			,2		
private probation provider					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34282	R156-50	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
, ,					
private school					
Education, Administration	35378	R277-604	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
private security officers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34370	R156-63a	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/12
	34360	R156-63a-302f	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
<u>probation</u>					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34282	R156-50	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
<u>probationers</u>					
Corrections, Administration	34838	R251-103	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
procurement					
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	34675	R131-4	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/117
professional competency		50	-> /->	00/00/00/4	2211 2122
Education, Administration	34537	R277-513	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/32
Money Management Council, Administration	34676	R628-10	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/119
manafanasia mada ana manafana					
professional counselors	0.4000	D450 00-	AMD	00/04/0044	2044 2/42
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34339	R156-60c	AMD	02/24/2011	2011-2/12
professional development					
professional development Education, Administration	34822	R277-500	NEW	07/11/2011	2011-11/43
Eddodion, Administration	UTULL	11211-000	. 4 L V V	011111/2011	2011-11/40
professional employer organization licensing					
Insurance, Administration	34709	R590-246-4	AMD	06/27/2011	2011-10/70
	34989	R590-246-4	NSC	07/13/2011	Not Printed
					

professional engineers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing		R156-22	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/6
	35035	R156-22	AMD	09/08/2011	2011-15/53
professional land surveyors					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34409	R156-22	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/6
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35035	R156-22	AMD	09/08/2011	2011-4/0
	00000	11100 22	7 WID	00/00/2011	2011 10/00
professional structural engineers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34409	R156-22	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/6
, ,	35035	R156-22	AMD	09/08/2011	2011-15/53
proficiency					
Education, Administration	35164	R277-403	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/26
	35338	R277-403	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
	34332	R277-403-1	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/20
property tax					
Tax Commission, Property Tax	34879	R884-24P-8	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/78
rax commission, r roperty rax	34880	R884-24P-14	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/79
	34971	R884-24P-17	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/90
	35149	R884-24P-28	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/64
	35150	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/65
	34972	R884-24P-34	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/91
	34883	R884-24P-35	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34881	R884-24P-41	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/80
	35151	R884-24P-42	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/74
	35152	R884-24P-57	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-17/75
	34759	R884-24P-64	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	35183	R884-24P-71	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-18/79
	34973	R884-24P-72	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-14/92
provider conduct	05404	D405.070	EV/D	00/40/0044	0044 47/05
Human Services, Administration	35124	R495-876	5YR	08/10/2011	2011-17/95
nublic access					
public access Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35214	R657-56	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/74
Wateral Nesocioes, Wilding Nesocioes	00214	11007-00	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-10/14
public assistance					
Public Service Commission, Administration	34760	R746-343-15	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-10/100
,					
public assistance programs					
Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and	35100	R414-308	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-16/27
Reimbursement Policy					
public buildings	04075	D404_4	EV/D	04/44/0044	0044 0/447
Capitol Preservation Board (State), Administration	34675	R131-4	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/117
nublic comment					
public comment Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35011	R313-17	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131
Environmental Quality, Natilation Control	33011	N313-11	JIK	01/01/2011	2011-13/131
public education online program					
Education, Administration	35003	R277-726	EMR	06/30/2011	2011-14/129
	35170	R277-726	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/38
public health					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34571	R392-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
	34572	R392-101	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34144	R392-200	AMD	02/16/2011	2010-21/17
	34574	R392-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34575	R392-300	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34576	R392-301	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34579	R392-400	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34580	R392-401	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34581	R392-402	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed

	34582	R392-501	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34583	R392-502	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34584	R392-510	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34733	R392-510	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-10/24
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah,	34808	R805-5	NEW	08/09/2011	2011-11/99
Administration	34808	R805-5	CPR	08/09/2011	2011-13/76
nublic because	34000	1000-0	OFT	00/03/2011	2011-13/70
public hearings Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35011	R313-17	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131
public information Administrative Services, Administration Human Resource Management, Administration Technology Services, Administration	35309	R13-2	5YR	10/04/2011	2011-21/155
	34742	R477-2	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/38
	34438	R895-1	5YR	02/15/2011	2011-5/117
<u>public investments</u>	34676	R628-10	5YR	04/11/2011	2011-9/119
Money Management Council, Administration	35204	R628-13	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/45
<u>public petitions</u> School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35366	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
public records Agriculture and Food, Administration Attorney General, Administration Commerce, Administration Community and Culture, Administration	34491	R51-3	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/43
	35195	R105-2	AMD	10/25/2011	2011-18/8
	35364	R151-2-5	NSC	10/31/2011	Not Printed
	35365	R182-1	5YR	10/14/2011	2011-21/158
public schools Education, Administration	34923	R277-436	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/44
	35114	R277-436-6	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
	35166	R277-460	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/30
	34820	R277-490	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/39
<u>public utilities</u> Public Service Commission, Administration	34979	R746-360-4	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/81
	34176	R746-360-8	AMD	01/19/2011	2010-22/109
<u>pump installers</u>	34413	R655-4	R&R	04/11/2011	2011-5/41
Natural Resources, Water Rights	34541	R655-4	NSC	04/12/2011	Not Printed
quality improvement Health, Administration Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	35234	R380-200	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/65
	35235	R380-210	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/66
	34566	R386-705	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Epidemiology quarantine Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	35327	R386-702	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/159
Epidemiology Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Epidemiology	34564	R386-702	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
<u>quarantines</u>	34352	R58-2	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-3/13
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34975	R58-2	5YR	06/23/2011	2011-14/135
rabbits Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35068	R657-6	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/100
rabies Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Epidemiology	35327	R386-702	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/159
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Epidemiology	34564	R386-702	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed

radiation Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35284 34240 34240 34963	R313-25 R313-25-8 R313-25-8 R313-25-8	5YR AMD CPR NSC	09/23/2011 04/04/2011 04/04/2011 07/13/2011	2011-20/68 2010-23/48 2011-5/102 Not Printed
radiation safety Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35012	R313-18	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/132
radioactive materials Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35012 35283 35286 35287 35288	R313-18 R313-22 R313-32 R313-36 R313-70	5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR 5YR	07/07/2011 09/23/2011 09/23/2011 09/23/2011 09/23/2011	2011-15/132 2011-20/67 2011-20/69 2011-20/70 2011-20/71
radioactive waste disposal Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35284 34240 34240 34963	R313-25 R313-25-8 R313-25-8 R313-25-8	5YR AMD CPR NSC	09/23/2011 04/04/2011 04/04/2011 07/13/2011	2011-20/68 2010-23/48 2011-5/102 Not Printed
radioactive waste generator permit Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	34555 35069	R313-26 R313-26-4	5YR AMD	04/06/2011 09/22/2011	2011-9/118 2011-15/75
radiologic technologists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35158	R156-54	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/16
<u>radiologist assistants</u> Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35158	R156-54	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/16
radiology practical technicians Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35158	R156-54	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/16
radiopharmaceutical Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35286	R313-32	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69
railroad Transportation, Preconstruction	34415 34452	R930-5-13 R930-5-13	EMR AMD	02/09/2011 04/21/2011	2011-5/105 2011-6/90
rates Administrative Services, Fleet Operations, Surplus Property	34783	R28-7	REP	09/13/2011	2011-11/18
Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	34884	R33-11	NEW	09/13/2011	2011-12/8
Public Service Commission, Administration	34760	R746-343-15	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-10/100
ratings Transportation, Motor Carrier, Ports of Entry	34453 34454	R912-8 R912-8	5YR NSC	02/17/2011 03/10/2011	2011-6/107 Not Printed
<u>raw milk</u> Agriculture and Food, Regulatory Services	34518	R70-330	5YR	03/16/2011	2011-8/29
reading Education, Administration	35164 35338 34332 35165 35339	R277-403 R277-403 R277-403-1 R277-406 R277-406-4	AMD NSC AMD NEW NSC	10/11/2011 10/31/2011 02/22/2011 10/11/2011 10/31/2011	2011-17/26 Not Printed 2011-2/20 2011-17/28 Not Printed
real estate Financial Institutions, Administration Financial Institutions, Banks	34207 34206	R331-26 R333-11	NEW REP	02/01/2011 02/01/2011	2010-22/61 2010-22/63

School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35233	R850-140	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/67
real estate appraisals Commerce, Real Estate	34917 34917 35090 34941 34942 34476 34943 34944 34703 34945 34946 34947 34948 34949	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-304d R162-101 R162-102 R162-103 R162-103 R162-104-14 R162-105 R162-106 R162-107 R162-109 R162-110	NEW CPR AMD REP AMD REP AMD REP AMD REP AMD REP REP REP REP REP	11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011	2011-13/16 2011-19/54 2011-16/17 2011-14/22 2011-14/23 2011-6/46 2011-14/26 2011-14/32 2011-9/7 2011-14/37 2011-14/41 2011-14/41 2011-14/42
real estate business					
Commerce, Real Estate	35174 34908 34909 34910 34911 34738 34988	R162-2f R162-2f-102 R162-2f-205 R162-2f-401a R162-2f-403 R162-2f-407 R162-2f-407	NSC AMD AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD	09/15/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/10/2011 08/17/2011 08/22/2011	Not Printed 2011-13/8 2011-13/10 2011-13/12 2011-13/14 Not Printed 2011-14/20
real estate investing Financial Institutions, Administration	34207	R331-26	NEW	02/01/2011	2010-22/61
<u>real estate investment</u> Financial Institutions, Banks	34206	R333-11	REP	02/01/2011	2010-22/63
reciprocity Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35282	R313-19	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/67
reclamation Natural Resources, Oil, Gas and Mining; Coal	35019 34550 35020	R645-103-400 R645-106 R645-301-400	NSC 5YR NSC	08/04/2011 04/04/2011 08/04/2011	Not Printed 2011-9/119 Not Printed
records Health, Medical Examiner Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	34672 34387	R448-20 R805-2	NSC AMD	05/03/2011 03/24/2011	Not Printed 2011-4/31
records access Attorney General, Administration	35195	R105-2	AMD	10/25/2011	2011-18/8
recreation areas Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34575	R392-300	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34576 34580	R392-301 R392-401	NSC NSC	05/03/2011 05/03/2011	Not Printed Not Printed
recreation therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35160	R156-40	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/92
recreational therapy Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35160	R156-40	5YR	08/15/2011	2011-17/92
recreational vehicles Commerce, Administration	34761 34735	R151-14 R151-14-3	5YR NSC	05/02/2011 05/25/2011	2011-10/117 Not Printed
refugee Public Safety, Driver License	34804	R708-46	NEW	07/12/2011	2011-11/85

regionalization	0.4.50	D		0=10010011	001101-0
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34450	R309-800	AMD	05/23/2011	2011-6/72
registration	0.470.4	D400.0-	ANAD	00/00/0044	0044-0/5
Commerce, Real Estate	34704	R162-2e	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-9/5
	34949	R162-110	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/44
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35288	R313-70	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/71
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34313	R652-140	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/30
·	34763	R652-150	NEW	06/21/2011	2011-10/95
Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	34898	R994-403-112c	AMD	08/02/2011	2011-12/83
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	34361	R994-403-113c		03/15/2011	2011-3/52
	0.00.		,2	00/10/2011	
reimbursement					
Corrections, Administration	34854	R251-113	REP	08/03/2011	2011-12/35
Transportation, Administration	35323	R907-66	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-12/33
Transportation, Auministration	33323	K907-00	SIK	10/12/2011	2011-21/103
P + P + P + P					
religious activities					
Tax Commission, Auditing	34882	R865-19S-42	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/71
	34268	R865-19S-78	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-24/68
	34688	R865-19S-78	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
	34756	R865-19S-92	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/110
	34757	R865-19S-103	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/112
	01101	11000 100 100	7 (11)	00/20/2011	2011 10/112
renewals					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	35203	R317-10	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/11
Environmental Quality, water Quality	33203	N317-10	AIVID	10/20/2011	2011-10/11
and a settle of					
reporting	05400	D077 400	N.I.	10/11/0011	0044 47/00
Education, Administration	35162	R277-109	NEW	10/11/2011	2011-17/23
Health, Community and Family Health Services,	34591	R398-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Children with Special Health Care Needs					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35373	R388-803	5YR	10/21/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services;	34568	R388-803	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	0.000			00,00,2011	
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Emergency	34599	R426-5	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34333	N 4 20-3	NOC	03/03/2011	NOI FIIIIEU
Medical Services	0.4705	D040.40	DAD	00/00/0044	0044 40/00
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	34725	R612-12	R&R	06/22/2011	2011-10/93
	34294	R612-12-2	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
reporting death					
Health, Medical Examiner	34671	R448-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
reporting requirements and procedures					
Health, Community and Family Health Services,	34563	R384-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Chronic Disease	01000	11001 100	1100	00/00/2011	110111111100
Cilionic Disease					
ronorto					
reports	04040	D077 404	AMD	07/44/0044	0044 44/05
Education, Administration	34819	R277-484	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/35
research data requests					
Education, Administration	34819	R277-484	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/35
<u>reservoirs</u>					
Natural Resources, Water Rights	34690	R655-10	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/121
-	34961	R655-10	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/74
	34691	R655-11	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-9/121
	34960	R655-11	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-14/76
	34692	R655-12	5YR	04/14/2011	2011-14/70
					2011-9/122
	34959	R655-12	AMD	09/12/2011	∠U11-14//8
residency requirements	05005	D405.0	AMD	40/04/0041	0044 4445
Community and Culture, Home Energy Assistance	35005	R195-2	AMD	10/01/2011	2011-14/47
Target (HEAT)					
residential mortgage					
Commerce, Real Estate	34431	R162-2c	AMD	05/10/2011	2011-5/13

	34907 35137	R162-2c R162-2c-102	AMD AMD	08/08/2011 10/11/2011	2011-13/6 2011-17/19
	34225	R162-2c-201	AMD	01/08/2011	2010-23/16
	34986	R162-2c-202	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/16
	34226 34227	R162-2c-203 R162-2c-204	AMD AMD	01/08/2011 01/08/2011	2010-23/19 2010-23/23
	35134	R162-2c-204	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/21
	34737	R162-2c-401	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	34987	R162-2c-401	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/18
resorts Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34583	R392-502	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
resources Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34683	R414-305	AMD	06/16/2011	2011-9/80
respiratory care Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	35292	R156-57	5YR	09/26/2011	2011-20/66
respite Human Services, Aging and Adult Services	34390	R510-401	5YR	01/26/2011	2011-4/37
restaurants Tay Commission, Auditing	35145	R865-12L-16	AMD	10/12/2011	2011 17/60
Tax Commission, Auditing	35145	R005-12L-10	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/60
retirement Human Resource Management, Administration	34749	R477-12-3	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/54
revocation procedures	24600	D244 204 0	AMD	09/20/2011	2011 0/27
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34698	R311-201-9	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/27
	34700	R311-500-9	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-9/35
revolving account					
Education, Administration	34818	R277-480	AMD NSC	07/11/2011	2011-11/33
	35088	R277-480-3	NSC	08/16/2011	Not Printed
right of petition Corrections, Administration	34527	R251-104	5YR	03/24/2011	2011-8/31
Corrections, Administration	34839	R251-104 R251-104	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34434	R652-9	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/115
School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	35366	R850-8	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
right of way		D000 0		0.10.1100.11	0044.040=
Transportation, Program Development	34451 35396	R926-6 R926-6	AMD 5YR	04/21/2011 11/01/2011	2011-6/87 Not Printed
	00000	11020 0		11/01/2011	riot i ilitod
right of way acquisition Transportation, Preconstruction, Right-of-Way Acquisition	34363	R933-1	AMD	03/10/2011	2011-3/51
·	35399	R933-1	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
risk adjuster plan operation					
Insurance, Administration	34362	R590-260	NEW	03/22/2011	2011-3/36
roads	25250	D006.2	EVD	00/40/2044	2011 20/74
Transportation, Program Development	35259	R926-3	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
ropeways Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	34241	R920-50	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/63
	UT4T I	11020-00	אואוט	01/10/2011	2010-20/00
rulamaking procedures					
rulemaking procedures School and Institutional Trust Lands, Administration	34289	R850-10	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed

rules and procedures					
Fair Corporation (Utah State), Administration	34464	R325-1	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/101
	34465	R325-2	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/102
	34466	R325-3	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/103
	34467	R325-4	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/103
	34468	R325-5	5YR	02/24/2011	2011-6/104
Hardle Organization of Franklin Hardle Organization					
Health, Community and Family Health Services,	34587	R396-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Immunization					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention,	35327	R386-702	5YR	10/12/2011	2011-21/159
Epidemiology					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34564	R386-702	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Epidemiology	0.00.			00/00/2011	
Epidemiology	24500	D206 702	EVD	02/14/2011	2011-7/48
	34508	R386-703	5YR	03/14/2011	
	34565	R386-703	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Human Resource Management, Administration	34741	R477-1	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/33
	34750	R477-13	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/56
Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34433	R652-2	5YR	02/14/2011	2011-5/114
Public Service Commission, Administration	35317	R746-409	5YR	10/06/2011	2011-21/164
Tubile dervice dominission, Administration	33317	11740-403	3110	10/00/2011	2011-21/104
B					
Ryan White Program					
Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35368	R388-805	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services;	34570	R388-805	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	01010	11000 000	1100	00/00/2011	riot i ilitou
THE TAIL OF TUDE TO TUDE OF THE OF TH					
<u>.</u> .					
<u>safety</u>					
Education, Administration	34331	R277-400	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/17
Labor Commission, Boiler and Elevator Safety	35315	R616-2	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/163
,	34958	R616-2-3	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/72
	35316	R616-3	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/163
- - 0 - - - 0 - - 0					
Labor Commission, Occupational Safety and Health	34260	R614-1-4	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-24/54
	35091	R614-1-4	NSC	08/22/2011	Not Printed
Public Service Commission, Administration	35317	R746-409	5YR	10/06/2011	2011-21/164
Transportation, Motor Carrier	34956	R909-3	R&R	08/25/2011	2011-14/93
Transportation, Preconstruction	34415	R930-5-13	EMR	02/09/2011	2011-5/105
Transportation, Treconstruction					
	34452	R930-5-13	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/90
safety education					
Education, Administration	34331	R277-400	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/17
safety inspection manual					
Public Safety, Highway Patrol	34285	R714-160	NEW	02/09/2011	2011-1/37
Fublic Salety, flighway Fatroi					
	34286	R714-161	NEW	02/09/2011	2011-1/53
	34287	R714-162	NEW	02/08/2011	2011-1/59
safety regulations					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35255	R909-19	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
Transportation, Motor Carnel					
	35394	R909-75	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
safety standing					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35392	R909-16	EXT	11/01/2011	Not Printed
•					
salaries					
	24442	D477.0	AMD	04/07/0044	0044 5/00
Human Resource Management, Administration	34442	R477-6	AMD	04/07/2011	2011-5/29
	34744	R477-6	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/41
sales tax					
Tax Commission, Auditing	35145	R865-12L-16	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/60
	34882	R865-19S-42	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/71
	34268	R865-19S-78	AMD	01/27/2011	2010-24/68
	34688	R865-19S-78	NSC	04/27/2011	Not Printed
	34756	R865-19S-92	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/110
	34757	R865-19S-103	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/112
salons					
	24506	D202 700	NCC	05/02/2044	Not Drinted
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34586	R392-700	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					

sanitation					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34571	R392-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services	34586	R392-700	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34300	K392-700	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
scenic backways					
Transportation, Program Development	34954	R926-15	NEW	08/22/2011	2011-14/118
scenic byways					
Transportation, Program Development	34955	R926-14	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/113
	34954	R926-15	NEW	08/22/2011	2011-14/118
scholarships					
Education, Administration	34335	R277-602	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/26
Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care	34662	R434-40	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
and Rural Health					
Regents (Board Of), Administration	34734	R765-604	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/101
	34905	R765-604	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
	34441	R765-608	AMD	04/11/2011	2011-5/93
	34980 34798	R765-608 R765-609	5YR AMD	06/28/2011 07/11/2011	2011-14/141 2011-11/94
	347 90	K705-009	AIVID	07/11/2011	2011-11/94
school buses					
Transportation, Motor Carrier	34956	R909-3	R&R	08/25/2011	2011-14/93
school community councils	aa=	D0== 404		00/00/00/4	
Education, Administration	34927	R277-491	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/55
school district services					
Education, Administration	35000	R277-479	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/138
Eddodion, / drimnot dion	35167	R277-479	REP	10/11/2011	2011-17/32
	00101	11211 110		10/11/2011	2011 11702
school enrollment					
Education, Administration	34230	R277-419	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/26
school fees	24044	R277-407	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/21
Education, Administration	34814 35087	R277-407 R277-407-6	AMD NSC	07/11/2011 08/16/2011	Not Printed
	33007	N211-401-0	NSC	00/10/2011	Not Fillited
school personnel					
Education, Administration	34537	R277-513	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/32
schools	0.4005	D077 474	4445	00/00/0044	0044 40/50
Education, Administration	34925	R277-474	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/50
	35115	R277-474-1	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
Health Fridamialany and Laboratony Comitions	34817	R277-477	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/29
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34144	R392-200	AMD	02/16/2011	2010-21/17
Liviloi illentai Services	34574	R392-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	0.07.	11002 200	1100	00/00/2011	rtot i iiitod
science					
Education, Administration	34999	R277-717	5YR	06/30/2011	2011-14/139
	34833	R277-717	REP	07/11/2011	2011-11/65
screening Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35367	R388-804	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	33301	K300-0U4	JIK	10/18/2011	NOL FIIILEU
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services;	34569	R388-804	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	3.000			20.00.2011	
•					
SDWA					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34553	R309-705-6	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-9/25
and and animum					
search and seizure Corrections, Administration	34903	R251-710	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-13/40
Corrections, Administration	J 1 30J	11231-710	AIVID	10/12/2011	2011-13/40

secondary disinfectants					
Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34244	R309-520	AMD	05/09/2011	2010-24/8
, ,	34244	R309-520	CPR	05/09/2011	2011-7/33
secondary education					
Education, Administration	35379	R277-914	5YR	10/27/2011	Not Printed
Regents (Board Of), Administration	34734	R765-604	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/101
11090110 (20010 01),71011111110000001	34905	R765-604	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
	34798	R765-609	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/94
	04700	11700 000	7 (IVID	0771172011	2011 11/04
secure facilities					
Public Safety, Peace Officer Standards and Training	35321	R728-408	EXT	10/11/2011	2011-21/167
r abile earety, r case ember etandards and training	00021	11720 400	LXI	10/11/2011	2011 21/10/
security guards					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34370	R156-63a	AMD	03/24/2011	2011-4/12
Commerce, Occupational and Frolessional Licensing	34360	R156-63a-302f	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
	34542	R156-63b	AMD	05/26/2011	2011-8/11
	34342	K 130-030	AIVID	03/20/2011	2011-0/11
acquirity macquires					
security measures	24047	D054 704	NCC	00/44/0044	Net Drieted
Corrections, Administration	34847	R251-704	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	35271	R251-704	EXT	09/19/2011	2011-20/78
	34772	R251-708	5YR	05/03/2011	2011-11/132
	34849	R251-708	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34850	R251-709	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34903	R251-710	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-13/40
seizure of property					
Tax Commission, Collections	35148	R867-2B-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/63
self insurance plans					
Public Safety, Driver License	34400	R708-19	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/47
self-insured employer					
Tax Commission, Auditing	34535	R865-11Q	NSC	04/12/2011	Not Printed
<u>seminars</u>					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	35037	R523-24	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/141
Health					
	35191	R523-24	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/30
sentinel event					
Health, Administration	35234	R380-200	5YR	09/14/2011	2011-19/65
service continuum					
Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	34726	R523-20-11	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-10/59
Health					
<u>settlements</u>					
Labor Commission, Adjudication	34729	R602-2-1	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/78
·	35092	R602-2-4	AMD	09/21/2011	2011-16/45
	34732	R602-4-4	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/82
	34730	R602-7	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/84
	34731	R602-8	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/88
Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	34725	R612-12	R&R	06/22/2011	2011-10/93
Zasor Commission, maccanar toolasmo	34294	R612-12-2	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
	0.20.			0.700.2011	
sex education					
Education, Administration	34925	R277-474	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/50
	35115	R277-474-1	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
sex offender notification					
Corrections, Administration	34841	R251-110	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
,				·	
sex offender registry					
Corrections, Administration	34841	R251-110	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
·					

sex offender treatment					
Corrections, Administration	34861	R251-109	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
siting					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35284	R313-25	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/68
slaughter					
Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34694	R58-11	AMD	06/21/2011	2011-9/2
	34914	R58-11-2	NSC	06/30/2011	Not Printed
smoke	24550	D207 204	AMD	07/07/2011	2011 0/14
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34559	R307-204 R805-5	AMD NEW	07/07/2011	2011-9/14
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	34808	R005-5	INEVV	08/09/2011	2011-11/99
	34808	R805-5	CPR	08/09/2011	2011-13/76
smoking					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34584	R392-510	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services	0.1700	5000 540	5	00//0/00//	
Departs (Peard Of) University of Utah	34733	R392-510	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-10/24
Regents (Board Of), University of Utah, Administration	34808	R805-5	NEW	08/09/2011	2011-11/99
	34808	R805-5	CPR	08/09/2011	2011-13/76
sobriety tests					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34666	R438-12	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Laboratory Services					
social security numbers Human Services, Services for People with Disabilities	0 24710	R539-1	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
numan services, services for reopie with disabilities	5 347 10	K339-1	NSC	03/23/2011	Not Filited
social services					
Human Services, Administration	34536	R495-862	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/33
	35124	R495-876	5YR	08/10/2011	2011-17/95
Human Services, Child and Family Services	34344	R512-1-6	NSC	01/26/2011	Not Printed
social workers					
Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34310	R156-60a	AMD	02/10/2011	2011-1/6
agyaraiga landa					
sovereign lands Transportation Commission, Administration	34810	R940-5	NEW	09/15/2011	2011-11/100
Transportation Commission, Administration	04010	11040 0	14277	00/10/2011	2011 11/100
spas	0=440	5000.000		00/04/0044	
Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	35113	R392-302	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34577	R392-302	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
spay Agriculture and Food, Animal Industry	34957	R58-24	NEW	08/26/2011	2011-14/4
Agriculture and 1 000, Ammai modestry	34937	1130-24	INEVV	00/20/2011	2011-14/4
special events					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34579	R392-400	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
special fuel					
Tax Commission, Auditing	34870	R865-4D-3	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/68
	34964	R865-4D-19	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/82
special needs students					
Education, Administration	34335	R277-602	AMD	02/22/2011	2011-2/26
·					
species of concern	0.4000	D057 40	EVD.	05/40/0044	0044 444400
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34806	R657-48	5YR	05/12/2011	2011-11/133
specific licenses					
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35283	R313-22	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/67

speech-language pathology services Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	34939	R414-54	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/60
Trainibursement Folioy	34316 34525	R414-54-3 R414-54-3	AMD AMD	04/05/2011 05/25/2011	2011-1/21 2011-8/22
sponsors Corrections, Administration	34860	R251-306	AMD	10/12/2011	2011-12/39
spousal notification Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35373	R388-803	5YR	10/21/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	34568	R388-803	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
standards Education, Administration Health, Administration	35168 34497	R277-530 R380-70-6	NEW AMD	10/11/2011 07/05/2011	2011-17/34 2011-7/3
state employees Administrative Services, Finance	34764	R25-7	AMD	07/01/2011	2011-10/6
<u>state parks</u> Transportation, Program Development	35395	R926-5	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
state property Administrative Services, Fleet Operations, Surplus Property	34780	R28-1	REP	09/13/2011	2011-11/12
<u>state register</u> Community and Culture, History	34717 34534	R212-6 R212-6	5YR AMD	04/26/2011 08/11/2011	2011-10/117 2011-8/16
state surplus property Administrative Services, Purchasing and General Services	34884	R33-11	NEW	09/13/2011	2011-12/8
state vehicle use Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	34256 34786	R27-3 R27-3-4	AMD AMD	01/25/2011 07/12/2011	2010-24/6 2011-11/10
stationary sources Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34557	R307-210	5YR	04/06/2011	2011-9/118
student achievement Education, Administration	34812 35101	R277-404 R277-404-3	NEW AMD	07/11/2011 09/23/2011	2011-11/19 2011-16/21
student eligibility Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	34898 34361	R994-403-112c R994-403-113c		08/02/2011 03/15/2011	2011-12/83 2011-3/52
student loans Regents (Board Of), Administration	34721 34530	R765-612 R765-649	REP 5YR	06/30/2011 03/25/2011	2011-10/106 2011-8/39
students Education, Administration	35164 35338 34332 34429 34827	R277-403 R277-403 R277-403-1 R277-709 R277-713	AMD NSC AMD AMD AMD	10/11/2011 10/31/2011 02/22/2011 04/08/2011 07/11/2011	2011-17/26 Not Printed 2011-2/20 2011-5/17 2011-11/61
students at risk Education, Administration	34923 35114	R277-436 R277-436-6	AMD NSC	08/08/2011 08/31/2011	2011-13/44 Not Printed

	34828 35169 35340	R277-464 R277-708 R277-708-1	REP NEW NSC	07/11/2011 10/11/2011 10/31/2011	2011-11/25 2011-17/36 Not Printed
students' rights Education, Administration	34928	R277-616	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/58
substance abuse Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health	34726	R523-20-11	AMD	07/12/2011	2011-10/59
substance abuse counselors Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34395	R156-60d	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/37
substance abuse prevention Education, Administration	35166	R277-460	AMD	10/11/2011	2011-17/30
supervision Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34885 35096 34323	R156-1 R156-1 R156-1-102	AMD NSC AMD	07/26/2011 08/16/2011 02/24/2011	2011-12/12 Not Printed 2011-2/7
Corrections, Administration	34844	R251-401	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
supplies Education, Administration	34815	R277-459-3	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/24
surface water treatment plant monitoring Environmental Quality, Drinking Water	34375	R309-215-16	NSC	02/14/2011	Not Printed
surplus property Administrative Services, Fleet Operations, Surplus Property	34782	R28-3	REP	09/13/2011	2011-11/16
surveys Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35287	R313-36	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/70
suspension Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35173	R657-26	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/89
tanning beds Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34586	R392-700	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
tax credits Governor, Economic Development	34930	R357-6	NEW	08/08/2011	2011-13/65
tax exemptions Environmental Quality, Air Quality Tax Commission, Auditing	34689 34882 34268 34688 34756 34757	R307-120-8 R865-19S-42 R865-19S-78 R865-19S-78 R865-19S-92 R865-19S-103	AMD AMD AMD NSC AMD AMD	08/29/2011 08/11/2011 01/27/2011 04/27/2011 06/23/2011 06/23/2011	2011-9/13 2011-12/71 2010-24/68 Not Printed 2011-10/110 2011-10/112
taxation Tax Commission, Administration	34718 34758 34753 34326 34687 34754	R861-1A-3 R861-1A-13 R861-1A-29 R861-1A-43 R861-1A-43 R861-1A-45	NSC NSC AMD AMD AMD	05/25/2011 05/25/2011 06/23/2011 06/23/2011 06/23/2011 06/23/2011	Not Printed Not Printed 2011-10/107 2011-2/42 2011-9/102 2011-10/108
Tax Commission, Auditing	35142 34870 34964 35144 34871 34755	R865-3C-1 R865-4D-3 R865-4D-19 R865-6F-14 R865-6F-23 R865-6F-40	AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	10/13/2011 10/13/2011 08/11/2011 08/25/2011 10/13/2011 08/11/2011 06/23/2011	2011-17/58 2011-12/68 2011-14/82 2011-17/59 2011-12/69 2011-10/109

	24007	D005 711 4	AND	00/05/0011	0044 44/00
	34967	R865-7H-1	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/83
	34968	R865-7H-2	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/84
	34969	R865-7H-3	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/85
	34535	R865-11Q	NSC	04/12/2011	Not Printed
	35145	R865-12L-16	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/60
	35146	R865-13G-10	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/61
	34965	R865-13G-13	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/86
	34966	R865-13G-15	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/87
	34872	R865-13G-16	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/70
	34970	R865-14W-1	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/88
	35147	R865-15O-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/62
	34873	R865-20T-5	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/72
	34876	R865-20T-6	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/74
	34869	R865-20T-13	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/75
Tax Commission, Collections	35148	R867-2B-1	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/63
Tax Commission, Motor Vehicle	34686	R873-22M-27	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-9/103
,	34877	R873-22M-31	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/76
	34878	R873-22M-37	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/77
Tax Commission, Property Tax	34879	R884-24P-8	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/78
	34880	R884-24P-14	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/79
	34971	R884-24P-17	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/90
	35149	R884-24P-28	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/64
	35150	R884-24P-33	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/65
	34972	R884-24P-34	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/91
	34883	R884-24P-35	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
	34881	R884-24P-41	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/80
	35151	R884-24P-42	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/74
	35152	R884-24P-57	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-17/75
	34759	R884-24P-64	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
	35183	R884-24P-71	AMD	10/27/2011	2011-18/79
	34973	R884-24P-72	AMD	08/29/2011	2011-14/92
teacher certification					
Education, Administration	34537	R277-513	5YR	03/30/2011	2011-8/32
Luucation, Auministration	34337	N211-313	JIK	03/30/2011	2011-0/32
<u>teachers</u>					
Education, Administration	34815	R277-459-3	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/24
	34457	R277-503-1	NSC	03/10/2011	Not Printed
	34437	11277-303-1	NOC	03/10/2011	NOCT THREE
technology best practices					
Technology Services, Administration	34722	R895-5	5YR	04/27/2011	2011 10/120
					2011-10/120
	J4722	11033-3			2011-10/120
	34722	1000-0			2011-10/120
technology purchases					
	34722	R895-5	5YR	04/27/2011	2011-10/120
technology purchases			5YR	04/27/2011	
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration			5YR	04/27/2011	
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications	34722	R895-5			2011-10/120
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration	34722 34760	R895-5 R746-343-15	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-10/120
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications	34722	R895-5			2011-10/120
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications	34722 34760	R895-5 R746-343-15	AMD	08/01/2011	2011-10/120
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications	34722 34760 34979	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4	AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration	34722 34760 34979	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4	AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting	34722 34760 34979 34176	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration	34722 34760 34979	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4	AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting	34722 34760 34979 34176	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26	AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8	AMD AMD AMD	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26	AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26	AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120 34845	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26 R251-702	AMD AMD AMD AMD 5YR NSC	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91 Not Printed
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26	AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120 34845	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26 R251-702	AMD AMD AMD AMD 5YR NSC	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91 Not Printed
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120 34845	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26 R251-702	AMD AMD AMD AMD 5YR NSC	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91 Not Printed
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120 34845	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26 R251-702	AMD AMD AMD AMD 5YR NSC	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91 Not Printed
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services terminally ill	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120 34845 34579	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26 R251-702 R392-400	AMD AMD AMD AMD SYR NSC	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011 06/14/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91 Not Printed Not Printed
technology purchases Technology Services, Administration telecommunications Public Service Commission, Administration telecommuting Human Resource Management, Administration telephone Commerce, Consumer Protection telephones Corrections, Administration temporary mass gatherings Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34722 34760 34979 34176 34746 34997 35120 34845	R895-5 R746-343-15 R746-360-4 R746-360-8 R477-8 R477-8 R152-26 R251-702	AMD AMD AMD AMD 5YR NSC	08/01/2011 09/01/2011 01/19/2011 09/03/2011 09/03/2011 08/09/2011	2011-10/120 2011-10/100 2011-14/81 2010-22/109 2011-10/50 2011-14/63 2011-17/91 Not Printed

therapists Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34952	R156-60b	AMD	08/22/2011	2011-14/13
time Labor Commission, Adjudication Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Antidiscrimination	34728 35194	R602-1 R606-1	AMD 5YR	06/22/2011 08/30/2011	2011-10/77 2011-18/88
Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Fair	35289 35314	R606-2 R608-1	EXT 5YR	09/26/2011 10/05/2011	2011-20/78 2011-21/161
Housing Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Labor	35312	R610-1	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161
Laboi	35311 35313	R610-2 R610-3	5YR 5YR	10/05/2011 10/05/2011	2011-21/162 2011-21/162
title escrow charges Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	34449	R592-4	REP	04/11/2011	2011-5/34
title escrow filings Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	34448 34447	R592-3 R592-15	REP NEW	04/11/2011 04/11/2011	2011-5/32 2011-5/36
title insurance Insurance, Title and Escrow Commission	34510 34510 34932	R592-6-4 R592-6-4 R592-11	AMD CPR 5YR	08/09/2011 08/09/2011 06/15/2011	2011-7/9 2011-13/74 2011-13/85
tobacco products Tax Commission, Auditing	34873 34876 34869	R865-20T-5 R865-20T-6 R865-20T-13	AMD AMD AMD	08/11/2011 08/11/2011 08/11/2011	2011-12/72 2011-12/74 2011-12/75
tolls					
Transportation, Program Development Transportation Commission, Administration	34459 34460 34461	R926-9 R926-9 R940-1	5YR AMD 5YR	02/24/2011 04/21/2011 02/24/2011	2011-6/107 2011-6/89 2011-6/108
	34462	R940-1	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/91
tollways					
Transportation, Program Development	34459 34460	R926-9 R926-9	5YR AMD	02/24/2011 04/21/2011	2011-6/107 2011-6/89
Transportation Commission, Administration	34461 34462	R940-1 R940-1	5YR AMD	02/24/2011 04/21/2011	2011-6/108 2011-6/91
towing Public Safety, Highway Patrol	34255 34895	R714-600 R714-600	R&R AMD	01/24/2011 08/01/2011	2010-24/61 2011-12/66
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35255	R909-19	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
traffic noise abatement Transportation, Preconstruction	35398	R930-3	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
traffic regulations Public Safety, Driver License	34398	R708-16	5YR	01/31/2011	2011-4/46
trainee registration Commerce, Real Estate	34917 34917 35090	R162-2g R162-2g R162-2g-304d	NEW CPR AMD	11/01/2011 11/01/2011 11/01/2011	2011-13/16 2011-19/54 2011-16/17
trainees Commerce, Real Estate	34949	R162-110	REP	11/01/2011	2011-14/44
training Corrections, Administration Education, Administration	34859 34825	R251-301 R277-613	NSC AMD	06/14/2011 07/11/2011	Not Printed 2011-11/51

Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental	35037	R523-24	5YR	07/13/2011	2011-15/141
Health	35191	R523-24	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/30
training programs Human Resource Management, Administration	34748	R477-10	NSC	05/25/2011	Not Printed
<u>tramway permits</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	34241	R920-50	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/63
<u>tramways</u> Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	34241	R920-50	AMD	01/10/2011	2010-23/63
transportation Administrative Services, Finance Environmental Quality, Radiation Control Transportation, Administration Transportation, Motor Carrier, Ports of Entry Transportation, Operations, Construction Transportation, Preconstruction	34764 35282 35323 34453 34454 35135 35398 34415 34452	R25-7 R313-19 R907-66 R912-8 R912-8 R916-4 R930-3 R930-5-13	AMD 5YR 5YR 5YR NSC AMD 5YR EMR AMD	07/01/2011 09/23/2011 10/12/2011 02/17/2011 03/10/2011 10/11/2011 11/01/2011 02/09/2011	2011-10/6 2011-20/67 2011-21/165 2011-6/107 Not Printed 2011-17/80 Not Printed 2011-5/105 2011-6/90
Transportation, Program Development Transportation Commission, Administration	35257 35395 34451 35396 34459 34460 34955 34954 34461	R926-2 R926-5 R926-6 R926-6 R926-9 R926-14 R926-15 R940-1	5YR 5YR AMD 5YR 5YR AMD AMD NEW 5YR	09/19/2011 11/01/2011 04/21/2011 11/01/2011 02/24/2011 04/21/2011 08/22/2011 08/22/2011 02/24/2011	2011-20/74 Not Printed 2011-6/87 Not Printed 2011-6/107 2011-6/89 2011-14/113 2011-14/118
nanoportation commission, , annihilation	34462	R940-1	AMD	04/21/2011	2011-6/91
transportation corridor preservation revolving loan fu Transportation, Program Development	<u>nd</u> 34451 35396	R926-6 R926-6	AMD 5YR	04/21/2011 11/01/2011	2011-6/87 Not Printed
transportation planning Transportation, Program Development	35257 34451 35396	R926-2 R926-6 R926-6	5YR AMD 5YR	09/19/2011 04/21/2011 11/01/2011	2011-20/74 2011-6/87 Not Printed
<u>transportation policy</u> Transportation, Program Development	35259	R926-3	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/74
transportation safety Transportation, Motor Carrier Transportation, Operations, Traffic and Safety	35391 34241	R909-1 R920-50	5YR AMD	11/01/2011 01/10/2011	Not Printed 2010-23/63
<u>trauma</u> Health, Health Systems Improvement, Emergency Medical Services	34599	R426-5	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
treatment and care Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services; HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	35368 34570	R388-805 R388-805	5YR NSC	10/18/2011 05/03/2011	Not Printed Not Printed
treatment providers Corrections, Administration	34861	R251-109	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
truck Transportation, Motor Carrier	35392	R909-16	EXT	11/01/2011	Not Printed

trucking industries					
Tax Commission, Auditing	35144	R865-6F-14	AMD	10/13/2011	2011-17/59
	34871	R865-6F-23	AMD	08/11/2011	2011-12/69
	34755	R865-6F-40	AMD	06/23/2011	2011-10/109
trucks	25204	D000 4	EVD.	11/01/0011	Nat Drintad
Transportation, Motor Carrier	35391	R909-1	5YR	11/01/2011	Not Printed
	35255	R909-19	5YR	09/19/2011	2011-20/73
trust lands funds					
Education, Administration	34817	R277-477	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-11/29
,					
<u>trustees</u>					
Money Management Council, Administration	35204	R628-13	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/45
tuboroulogia					
tuberculosis Health, Disease Control and Prevention; HIV/AIDS,	35367	R388-804	5YR	10/18/2011	Not Printed
Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	33307	N300-004	JIK	10/10/2011	Not Fillited
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services;	34569	R388-804	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis Control/Refugee Health	0.1000	11000 00 1	1100	00/00/2011	rtot i iiitou
- · · · · · · - · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
ultraviolet light safety					
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services,	34586	R392-700	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Environmental Services					
amanad asmahat					
unarmed combat Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah	34407	R359-1-301	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/18
Athletic Commission	34407	11009-1-001	AIVID	03/20/2011	2011-4/10
Admictio Commission	34366	R359-1-501	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/19
	34408	R359-1-501	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/21
	34901	R359-1-501	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/43
	34482	R359-1-511	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/76
	34483	R359-1-512	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/78
	34484	R359-1-515	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/79
	34900	R359-1-515	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/45
unattended death					
Health, Medical Examiner	34671	R448-10	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
demanadimination control					
underground injection control	24054	R317-7	EVD	06/20/2011	2011 14/120
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34951	K317-7	5YR	06/20/2011	2011-14/139
underground storage tanks					
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34270	R311-200	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/19
underground storage tanks Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34270	R311-200	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/19
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34270 34271	R311-200 R311-201	AMD AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/19
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and					
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698	R311-201	AMD	02/14/2011	2010-24/23
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11	AMD AMD LNR	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203	AMD AMD LNR AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207-9	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207-9 R311-210	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207-9	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207-9 R311-210 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation underserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207-9 R311-210 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation underserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation underserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health unemployed workers	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation underserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation underserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health unemployed workers Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation underserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health unemployed workers	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-203 R311-205 R311-206 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207 R311-210 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47 Not Printed
Environmental Quality, Environmental Response and Remediation Linderserved Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health Linemployed workers Workforce Services, Unemployment Insurance Linemployment compensation	34271 34698 34739 34272 34275 34273 34274 35155 34740 34699 34269 35156 34664	R311-201 R311-201-9 R311-201-11 R311-205 R311-205 R311-207 R311-207 R311-207-9 R311-210 R311-212 R311-212	AMD AMD LNR AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD LNR R&R AMD AMD AMD AMD AMD	02/14/2011 08/29/2011 05/01/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/01/2011 08/29/2011 02/14/2011 10/17/2011 05/03/2011	2010-24/23 2011-9/27 2011-10/123 2010-24/27 2010-24/30 2010-24/33 2010-24/35 2011-17/42 2011-10/123 2011-9/29 2010-24/38 2011-17/47 Not Printed

			-1.5		
	34776 34777 34898 34361 34445	R994-302 R994-308 R994-403-112c R994-403-113c R994-508		05/05/2011 05/05/2011 08/02/2011 03/15/2011 04/11/2011	2011-11/133 2011-11/134 2011-12/83 2011-3/52 2011-5/97
unincorporated entity Labor Commission, Administration	35093	R600-3	NEW	09/21/2011	2011-16/43
units Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35008	R313-12	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/129
universal service Public Service Commission, Administration	34176	R746-360-8	AMD	01/19/2011	2010-22/109
universal service fund Public Service Commission, Administration	34979	R746-360-4	AMD	09/01/2011	2011-14/81
<u>UPP</u> Health, Health Care Financing, Coverage and Reimbursement Policy	35336	R414-320	5YR	10/13/2011	2011-21/159
<u>Utah 911 Committee</u> Public Safety, Criminal Investigations and Technical Services, 911 Committee (Utah)	34501	R720-1	NEW	05/11/2011	2011-7/22
<u>Utah Housing Opportunity Restricted Account</u> Commerce, Real Estate	34223 34224	R162-2a R162-12	NEW REP	01/08/2011 01/08/2011	2010-23/15 2010-23/25
<u>vacations</u> Human Resource Management, Administration	34745 34996	R477-7 R477-7	AMD AMD	07/01/2011 09/03/2011	2011-10/45 2011-14/62
vaccinations Health, Health Systems Improvement, Licensing	34639	R432-40	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
vehicle replacement Administrative Services, Fleet Operations	34257	R27-4-11	AMD	01/25/2011	2010-24/7
ventilation Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34584	R392-510	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Livilonmental Services	34733	R392-510	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-10/24
victim compensation Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	34990	R270-1	5YR	06/29/2011	2011-14/137
victims of crime Crime Victim Reparations, Administration	34990	R270-1	5YR	06/29/2011	2011-14/137
violation Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35173	R657-26	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/89
<u>violations</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35009	R313-14	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/130
<u>visitation</u> Corrections, Administration	34843	R251-305	NSC	06/14/2011	Not Printed
<u>vital statistics</u> Health, Center for Health Data, Vital Records and Statistics	34493	R436-3	NSC	04/06/2011	Not Printed
vocational rehabilitation counselor Commerce, Occupational and Professional Licensing	34912	R156-78	AMD	08/08/2011	2011-13/4

wages Labor Commission, Antidiscrimination and Labor, Labor	35312	R610-1	5YR	10/05/2011	2011-21/161
2000	35311 35313	R610-2 R610-3	5YR 5YR	10/05/2011 10/05/2011	2011-21/162 2011-21/162
waivers Health, Health Systems Improvement, Primary Care and Rural Health	34664	R434-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
waste disposal					
Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34437 35082	R317-1-7 R317-1-7	AMD AMD	04/13/2011 10/04/2011	2011-5/26 2011-15/77
waste water Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34978	R317-11	5YR	06/27/2011	2011-14/140
wastewater treatment Environmental Quality, Water Quality	35203	R317-10	AMD	10/26/2011	2011-18/11
water pollution Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34437 35082 35203	R317-1-7 R317-1-7 R317-10	AMD AMD AMD	04/13/2011 10/04/2011 10/26/2011	2011-5/26 2011-15/77 2011-18/11
water quality Environmental Quality, Water Quality	34951	R317-7	5YR	06/20/2011	2011-14/139
water safety rules Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34426 34427	R651-801 R651-802	5YR 5YR	02/10/2011 02/10/2011	2011-5/113 2011-5/113
water skiing Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation	34357 34866	R651-224 R651-224-3	5YR AMD	01/11/2011 07/27/2011	2011-3/59 2011-12/59
water slides Health, Disease Control and Prevention, Environmental Services	35113	R392-302	NSC	08/31/2011	Not Printed
Health, Epidemiology and Laboratory Services, Environmental Services	34577	R392-302	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
water wells Natural Resources, Water Rights	34413 34541	R655-4 R655-4	R&R NSC	04/11/2011 04/12/2011	2011-5/41 Not Printed
waterfowl Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35171	R657-9	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/88
	35213	R657-9	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/54
website Technology Services, Administration	34723	R895-8	5YR	04/27/2011	2011-10/121
weight Transportation, Motor Carrier, Ports of Entry	34453 34454	R912-8 R912-8	5YR NSC	02/17/2011 03/10/2011	2011-6/107 Not Printed
welfare fraud Human Services, Recovery Services	34490	R527-800	5YR	03/03/2011	2011-7/49
well drillers license Natural Resources, Water Rights	34413 34541	R655-4 R655-4	R&R NSC	04/11/2011 04/12/2011	2011-5/41 Not Printed
white-collar contests Governor, Economic Development, Pete Suazo Utah Athletic Commission	34279	R359-1-102	AMD	02/22/2011	2010-24/41

	34407	R359-1-301	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/18
	34366	R359-1-501	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/19
	34408	R359-1-501	AMD	03/28/2011	2011-4/13
	34901	R359-1-501	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/43
	34278	R359-1-506	AMD	01/31/2011	2010-24/42
	34482	R359-1-511	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/76
	34483	R359-1-512	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/78
	34484	R359-1-515	AMD	04/26/2011	2011-6/79
	34900	R359-1-515	AMD	07/26/2011	2011-12/45
wild turkey Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35067	R657-54	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/103
wildland fire	00001	11007 01	7 11112	00/12/2011	2011 10/100
Environmental Quality, Air Quality	34559	R307-204	AMD	07/07/2011	2011-9/14
wildland urban interface Natural Resources, Forestry, Fire and State Lands	34394	R652-122	NEW	04/28/2011	2011-4/23
wildlife					
wildlife Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34341	R657-5	AMD	03/14/2011	2011-3/39
Hatara Nesources, Wilding Nesources	34807	R657-5	AMD	07/11/2011	2011-3/39
	35068	R657-6	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-11/71
	35171	R657-9	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-13/100
	35213	R657-9	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/54
	35172	R657-10	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-16/34
	35208	R657-10	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/56
	35212				
		R657-11	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/60
	34981	R657-12	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/80
	34167	R657-13	AMD	01/04/2011	2010-22/103
	35173	R657-26	5YR	08/16/2011	2011-18/89
	34367	R657-33	AMD	04/04/2011	2011-4/26
	34299	R657-44	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/32
	35067	R657-54	AMD	09/12/2011	2011-15/103
	34303	R657-55	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/35
	35214	R657-56	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/74
	34168	R657-58	AMD	01/04/2011	2010-22/105
	34379	R657-58	AMD	04/04/2011	2011-4/29
	34354	R657-63	NEW	03/14/2011	2011-3/49
wildlife law					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	35212	R657-11	AMD	10/24/2011	2011-18/60
	34981	R657-12	AMD	08/23/2011	2011-14/80
	34167	R657-13	AMD	01/04/2011	2010-22/103
	34168	R657-58	AMD	01/04/2011	2010-22/105
	34379	R657-58	AMD	04/04/2011	2011-4/29
wildlife permits					
Natural Resources, Wildlife Resources	34303	R657-55	AMD	02/07/2011	2011-1/35
withholding tax Tax Commission, Auditing	24070	D005 44W 4	AMD	00/05/0044	2044 44/00
rax Commission, Auditing	34970	R865-14W-1	AMD	08/25/2011	2011-14/88
witness fees	24720	D602.4	AMD	06/22/2011	2011 10/77
Labor Commission, Adjudication	34728	R602-1	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/77
women Health, Community and Family Health Services, WIC Services	34593	R406-100	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34594	R406-200	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34595	R406-201	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34596	R406-202	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
	34597	R406-301	NSC	05/03/2011	Not Printed
Health, Family Health and Preparedness, WIC	35084	R406-100	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/22
Services	25005	D400 000	AME	40/00/0044	0044 40/04
	35085	R406-200	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/24
	35086	R406-202-1	AMD	10/28/2011	2011-16/26

RULES INDEX

workers' compensation Labor Commission, Adjudication Labor Commission, Industrial Accidents	34729	R602-2-1	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/78
	35092	R602-2-4	AMD	09/21/2011	2011-16/45
	34732	R602-4-4	AMD	06/22/2011	2011-10/82
	34725	R612-12	R&R	06/22/2011	2011-10/93
	34294	R612-12-2	NSC	01/06/2011	Not Printed
Workforce Investment Act Workforce Services, Employment Development	34277	R986-600	AMD	01/26/2011	2010-24/69
<u>x-ray</u>	35285	R313-28	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/69
Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35288	R313-70	5YR	09/23/2011	2011-20/71
<u>x-rays</u> Environmental Quality, Radiation Control	35010	R313-16	5YR	07/07/2011	2011-15/131